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2019 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES 

Appropriations Committee - Government Operations Division 
Medora Room, State Capitol 

HB1021 
1/11/2019 

Recording Job# 30691 
 

☐ Subcommittee 

☐ Conference Committee 

 

Committee Clerk: Sheri Lewis 

 

Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

 
A BILL for an Act to provide an appropriation for defraying the expenses of the information 
technology department; and to provide for transfers. 
 

Minutes:                                                 Attachment A 

 
Chairman Vigesaa:  Opened the hearing on HB1021. 
 
Roll call taken. 
 
Shawn Riley, CIO, ND Information Technology Department:  See testimony attachment 
A. 
 
Representative Mock:  Could you share a list of the 17 IT organizations you have identified? 
 
Shawn Riley:  The list is actually in my testimony. 
 
Shawn Riley continued with his testimony. 
 
Vice Chairman Brandenburg:  What if one doesn’t want to change?   
 
Shawn Riley:  I don’t want to make people change.  I want people to see the value of change.  
Unification brings us together so that instead of having 17 totally different ways to approach 
things, we can evaluate all of these organizations as an interprise. 
 
Shawn Riley continued with his testimony. 
 
Vice Chairman Brandenburg:  We have to have a reason why we’re doing this to make 
sense. 
 
Shawn Riley:  My career has been integrated to that exact same train of thought. 
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Representative Mock:  You were talking about bench marks; services of $1.1 million and 
projects of $1.5 million.  Services would be your desktop support.  Is that a fair 
understanding? 
 
Shawn Riley:  It’s wider than that 
 
Representative Mock:  Can you explain the difference between projects and development? 
 
Shawn Riley:  Development is specifically the model in which build software.  The project 
component is the methodologies to deliver and overhaul the program.  We’re evaluating 
business processes, coordinating our organization to deliver a system.  The project may 
include hardware, software and exposure. 
 
Shawn Riley continued with his testimony. 
 
Representative Kempenich:  If there becomes a problem within the centralization, it 
compounds.  How do you handle that or do you just have to know that’s a possibility? 
 
Shawn Riley:  It is correct that we can have a larger sphere of influence.  But if I have 800 
systems that I have to manage and determine how they’re going to stay up versus 5, I can 
vastly more time making sure they’re architected correctly than I can on 800. 
 
Shawn Riley continued with his testimony. 
 
Vice Chairman Brandenburg:  You’re saying that 2/3 of it can be shared by everybody that 
we don’t see.  A 1/3 is separate where every agency is a little different.  Is that a fair 
statement? 
 
Shawn Riley:  I think that’s relatively accurate in that sense. 
 
Shawn Riley continued with his testimony. 
 
Representative Kempenich:  How do you get the education to the people as to what to do 
and what not to do?  Where do you start with that conversation?  Is that a component that 
you’re doing? 
 
Shawn Riley:  Our cyber strategy is not a conversation to have this morning on this early 
deck.  We want to get into that in a deep conversation at another time. 
 
Shawn Riley continued with his testimony. 
 
Vice Chairman Brandenburg:  You have an increase of 115 FTE’s; but are you taking and 
absorbing them from other agencies?  This is a $60 million increase in wages.  Explain how 
this flows.   
 
Shawn Riley:  They are shifted to ITD so there are no increased costs to state government 
in that sense.   
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Vice Chairman Brandenburg:  The FTE’s are staying where they’re at; but you’re absorbing 
the FTE’s in your agency and reducing them in the other agencies.  Are they physically 
staying where they are? 
 
Shawn Riley:  Physically the individuals stay where they’re at.  The aspect of an imbedded 
IT workforce is absolutely critical to our success when it comes to that nature of 
understanding. 
 
Vice Chairman Brandenburg:  Can you put together a list of the FTE’s coming to you? 
 
Shawn Riley:  Page 21 does have that information. 
 
Representative Mock:  If those employees are going to physically remain imbedded in those 
agencies where they work, the HR home of those employees will be within ITD? 
 
Shawn Riley:  That’s correct. 
 
Representative Mock:  So that employee’s workload, schedule and assignments will then 
have to come from ITD?  There will be no supervisor or direction or assignments coming 
from onsite.  Everything would be funneled through ITD? 
 
Shawn Riley:  In the sense of HR direction that is correct.  In the sense of customer delivery, 
it’s likely to be a paired responsibility.  Even if it’s a legacy ITD person and they’ve always 
been part of ITD, they’re working with a customer and may be taking direction from the 
customer as to operations and how things are deployed or need to be managed. 
 
Representative Mock:  So we need to be clear how that employee’s professional life is going 
function.  Their relationship with the customer, with their assignments and their portfolio; 
there will be an onsite supervisor insuring that they’re working where they need to work?  
Would that person report to ITD?   
 
Shawn Riley:  The problematic situation is what we’re sitting in today.  What we are looking 
to clarify is exactly that.  The supervision will be in the ITD chain of command.  That 
supervisor may or may not be physically located with those staff; it depends on the work.  We 
have Skype and tools that allow us to be able to easily be connected with people everywhere. 
 
Representative Mock:  If we do move forward with the unification, and we are working 
together.  We’re probably looking more at the development side of the equation.  You’re 
looking at people who are going to be managing and building systems?  Is it a little bit of all? 
 
Shawn Riley:  It’s a little bit of everything.  It’s a little different by different agencies. 
 
Representative Mock:  If one employee with their billable hours are reduced due to not 
immediately having something to work on and you have another project that’s being 
managed in a different department and agency that needs additional support, would this then 
allow you to shift work over? 
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Shawn Riley:  That’s absolutely true.  Individuals can balance their time better across 
systems. 
 
Dan Sipes, Chief Operating Officer, ND Information Technology Department:  See 
testimony attachment A. 
 
Representative Kempenich:  Does that money lose its identity when it hits you? 
 
Dan Sipes:  Yes.  We don’t know if they’re paying us with general funds, special funds or 
federal funds.  It just comes to us as a special fund. 
 
Dan Sipes continued with his testimony. 
 
Representative Kempenich:  Do you have the numbers that those other officers hold? 
 
Dan Sipes:  We don’t have the numbers of what the other agencies have for IT staff.   
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  The DOT budget had an amount their budget of about $85,000.00 for 
IT expenses.  Can you explain why there wasn’t just an exact trade off with that particular 
department? 
 
Dan Sipes:  I’m not sure I could explain that.  I would have to defer to OMB; it’s possible that 
some of that could be related to the comp package.   
 
Vice Chairman Brandenburg:  Somewhere there are 13 FTE’s that are not adding up here.  
Am I missing 13 FTE’s that should go away? 
 
Dan Sipes continued with his testimony. 
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  Recessed the hearing. 
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Recording Job# 30702 
 

☐ Subcommittee 

☐ Conference Committee 

 

Committee Clerk:  Sheri Lewis 

 

Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 
 

 A BILL for an Act to provide an appropriation for defraying the expenses of the information 
technology department; and to provide for transfers. 
 

Minutes:                                                 Attachment A. 

 
Chairman Vigesaa:  Called the hearing on HB1021 back to order. 
 
Shawn Riley continued with his testimony.  See attachment A. 
 
Representative Kempenich:  Do we lose freedom or privacy?  What’s the trade off? 
 
Shawn Riley:  The trade off is we have to secure our systems.  In today’s world a lot of 
organizations are just ignoring the problem because they don’t want to spend the money.  
We must be able to do this. 
 
Vice Chairman Brandenburg:  It’s like we’re at war with this stuff.  Is it that bad?  
 
Shawn Riley:  Yes, we are.  Every organization across the country is dealing with this 
problem.  In July 2017 49% of every North Dakotan had data stolen in one attach; they took 
half of the entire country in one attack.  If you have a credit card and it’s more than 3 years 
old, that number is gone; someone took it. 
 
Duane Shell, Chief Technology Officer, ND Information Technology Department:  See 
testimony attachment A. 
 
Representative Kempenich:  Do you have a flow chart?  Do you have the ability to take in 
these special circumstances?  Will this conversation keep going forward? 
 
Duane Shell:  We have extensive interest in this project. 
 
Representative Brandenburg:  We need to get those counties to $2.00.   
 
Duane Shell:  Ok. 
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Dan Sipes continued with his testimony.  See attachment A. 
 
Shawn Riley continued with his testimony.  See attachment A. 
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  Have you visited with your contemporaries in other states and where 
are they at in this type of project? 
 
Shawn Riley:  I have been visiting with numerous other states and every state is in a bit of 
its own situation.  Oklahoma in process of building a unified environment.  Michigan, South 
Dakota and Minnesota have passed laws to get that done.  Comparing government to 
government is very difficult. 
 
Representative Mock:  Every budget has in the additions from the base budget from last 
legislative session an item to add Microsoft 365 licensing expenses.  In your budget we have 
that as; but yours are the licensing operating expenses.  Can you explain how this is changing 
our approach for licensing the software?  Why did that line item have to be added?  What is 
the total expense with our Office 365 contracts?  Can we compare it on how much we’ve 
spent on those services in previous bienniums? 
 
Shawn Riley:  People think of Microsoft Office as Word and Power Point.  It includes the 
capability to do cloud services with our tool set.  That extended technology includes a 
collection of security technologies.   
 
Dan Sipes:  If we look at our fiscal note, that is the incremental clause that we need added 
to our budget in order to cover the costs.  There’s about 49 agencies that are participating; 
so it’s most of government but not all, and it covers about 7,300 staff.  The annual cost we’re 
projecting to be is about $2.9 million per year; or $5.8 million per biennium.  We are the 
central licensing agency.  We have a single enterprising license and we have a 16% 
additional discount from where we were at before when we did things individually.   
 
Shawn Riley continued with his testimony. 
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  Closed the hearing on HB1021. 
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☐ Subcommittee 

☐ Conference Committee 

 

Committee Clerk:  Sheri Lewis 

 

Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

 
A BILL for an Act to provide an appropriation for defraying the expenses of the information 
technology department; and to provide for transfers. 
 

Minutes:                                                 Attachments A and B 

 
Chairman Vigesaa:  Opened the hearing on HB1021. 
 
Levi Kinitschke, Analyst, ND Legislative Council:  Explained attachment A. 
 
Shawn Riley, CEO, ND Information Technology Department:  See testimony attachments 
A and B. 
 
Representative Kempenich:  There’s a filter between the customer and you; it’s called 
procurement.  We’re going to have to have some conversations about that.   
 
Shawn Riley:  We have a lot of opportunity for improvement. 
 
Shawn Riley continued with his testimony. 
 
Duane Schell, Chief Technology Officer, ND Information Technology Department:  See 
testimony attachment A. 
 
Vice Chairman Brandenburg:  Did they pass it or not pass it?  Where are we at with the 
counties? 
 
Duane Schell:  We have a combination of jurisdictional rates across the state.  The two rates 
are either $1.50; which is the maximum allowed by century code today for the local level.  
The others are at $1.00.  There are 21 PCAP’s that are at $1.50. 
 
Vice Chairman Brandenburg:  So we have 32 that didn’t pass it? 
 
Duane Schell:  That are still at $1.00. 
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Vice Chairman Brandenburg:  So what are we going to do with them? 
 
Duane Schell:  That is still local vote at the jurisdiction. 
 
Duane Schell continued with his testimony. 
 
Representative Bellew:  That $.50 that added last time, that brings in how much per year? 
 
Duane Schell:  Based on the trending that we have now, we are seeing about $4 million per 
year being accumulated. 
 
Representative Bellew:  The county commissioners vote on it? 
 
Duane Schell:  The first $1.50 is a vote of the people within the jurisdictions.   
 
Representative Bellew:  Can you get me information? 
 
Duane Schell:  It’s my understanding that the decision on the rate of that fee is a citizen 
choice via vote by the citizens within that jurisdiction.  Specifically, when that was on the 
Ward county ballot last, I don’t know; but I’ll try to find out. 
 
Vice Chairman Brandenburg:  We leveraged all the dollars we had last time to keep it 
together.   
 
Duane Schell continued with his testimony. 
 
Representative Bellew:  Can you bring us a breakdown of how much you’ve collected and 
what you spent the money on? 
 
Duane Schell:  We can provide details.  The current SIRN balance is at $5.5 million.  The 
expenses so far have been fairly minimal.  The expenses are related to the procurement 
activity. 
 
Representative Kempenich:  You didn’t use any of that borrowing authority? 
 
Duane Schell:  We did not use any of our borrowing authority at this point. 
 
Duane Schell continued with his testimony. 
 
Representative Kempenich:  Does Bowman county understand that they don’t have to give 
up their system? 
 
Duane Schell:  Because of the confidential nature of the procurement, we were not able to 
talk about this until the intent to award went out last Thursday.  Notices have gone out and 
the communication process has started. 
 
Vice Chairman Brandenburg:  The green ones want to support the plan; but do they have 
the $.50? 
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Duane Schell:  The first $1.50 whether they’re at the $1.00 or $1.50 at the local level; those 
resources are there to support the PCAP, the 911 center and associated activities.  The 
additional $.50 everybody has.  Those resources are being transferred into the fund at the 
treasurer’s office. 
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  Once you have that agreement, is there any indication that they’ll come 
on board? 
 
Duane Schell:  As I indicated, the conversation is just getting started.   
 
Duane Schell continued with his testimony. 
 
Representative Bellew:  How long will this last before you come back and say we need to 
update?  Is it 20 years or 25 years? 
 
Duane Schell:  The contract is 5 years.  We have options for extensions that we’re looking 
to entertain.  We have written through the negotiations of this to have support for 25 years.  
If we stay diligent with operating and upkeep with this, it could be many years. 
 
Representative Mock:  Have you had to adjust the cost and timeline estimates based on 
infrastructure review?  How are those costs or timelines being reflected? 
 
Duane Schell:  This is the first time we had numbers through a competitive bid process.  
When we did the Televate study, there were budgetary numbers as part of that.   
 
Representative Mock:  What was the reason for the increase in the cost estimates? 
 
Duane Schell:  There’s a couple of factors that came into play.  The first one is the change 
from a VHF based solution to the 800 megahertz based solution.  Within the different 
frequency spectrums they had different characteristics for propagation.  The advantage of 
the VHF spectrum was a bit of a longer distance on coverage; the downside was building 
penetration.  The second was some aging tower infrastructure that the state owns. 
 
Duane Schell continued with his testimony. 
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  What other bills that are in the system for additional funding?  Is that in 
addition to what you have in your request or is it the same amount of money coming at it from 
a different angle? 
 
Duane Schell:  There is HB1435.  I saw it on the system for the first time yesterday.  From 
a fiscal perspective there is a sum of $40 million of SIIF funds that matches the executive 
budget request.  It also references $80 million in loan authority. 
 
Vice Chairman Brandenburg:  Your recommendation to the committee is the $16.3 million 
which is already set up in the SIRN Fund and then we’re looking at $40 million from SIIF.  
Also there’s another bill floating around for $40 million and $80 million of borrowing authority.  
You don’t need this all at once? 
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Duane Schell:  The numbers from last biennium that we were talking about were $172 
million.  In reference to HB1435, the $40 million of SIIF Funds in that bill are the same $40 
million that’s in the executive budget.  The $80 million of borrowing authority, according to 
that bill, is from the Bank of North Dakota.  Also included in that bill is language to fund and 
resource the PCAP equipment; there’s $8.5 million in core in PCAP.  That would be a local 
responsibility.  There’s language limiting reimbursement on subscriber devices to $1,500.00 
per device.   
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  So the $40 million is to get you through this biennium and we’ll see how 
the expenses are required for further build out? 
 
Duane Schell:  Correct.  
 
Shawn Riley continued with his testimony. 
 
Representative Kempenich:  How do you defend from within? 
 
Shawn Riley:   The reality is that there is no wall anymore.   
 
Representative Bellew:  On the previous slide you had an FTE cost of $4.9 million.  My 
understanding is that’s all general funds? 
 
Shawn Riley:  Yes, that’s correct. 
 
Representative Bellew:  When you remove the 17 FTE positions through numerous other 
funds.  How come there can’t be other funds for these FTE’s? 
 
Dan Sipes, Chief Operating Officer, ND Information Technology Department:  When we 
look at the FTE reductions that we made in our base budget, those are assigned to services 
that have rates assigned to them.  Those rates are for specific services.  When we add cyber 
security, we can’t just add those staff to those rates because they’re not providing the same 
services.  We reduced the FTE but that impacts rates.  When add cyber security, today we 
don’t have a built in funding mechanism for that service. 
 
Shawn Riley continued with  his testimony 
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  For the cyber security FTE’s, do we have those skill sets within ITD 
right now or would these people be coming from industry outside our state? 
 
Shawn Riley:  The majority of these folks would be recruited into our organization.  We have 
1 or 2 of these positions that could potentially be folks who are already skilled that would be 
moving into these roles.   
 
Shawn Riley continued with his testimony. 
 
Representative Kempenich:  Is this something that they’ve already developed or would this 
be unique? 
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Shawn Riley:  Palo Alto Networks is the company that we have contacted.  We do have 
other technologies that are extended out of that.  All of this technology does exist.  Palo Alto 
Networks is the world’s largest cyber security organization. 
 
Representative Kempenich:  Is the reason why our volume is higher is because it’s a 
monopolistic system? 
 
Shawn Riley:  I would use the word consensus.  There is no other state that I’m aware of 
that higher education, K-12, political subs, counties, cities and all 3 branches of government 
sit in the same environment.  When we talk to Minnesota, Minnesota still has schools in the 
Alexandria and Bemidji areas where they can’t get broadband.  That’s because their 
government hasn’t had the capacity and foresight that the North Dakota government was 
able to do back in the 90’s creating station.  
 
Shawn Riley continued with his testimony.   
 
Representative Mock:  Do you have an idea on how we can capture the longer term 
strategic vision for the large IT projects?  Is laying the strategic vision of IT projects in that 
format possible? 
 
Shawn Riley:  The reality is having a strategic portfolio is only possible now that we’re 
starting to have conversations around unification.  Many initiates have the capacity to flow 
under the radar in the Legacy model.   
 
Representative Mock:  I foresee us having more and more conversations as we keep 
working on this budget.  How do the large IT projects outside of those 17 agencies fair?  How 
will they be impacted with unification?  I imagine unification will help in some regards?  Not 
every large IT project is going to be part of the 17 agencies that you’re proposing through 
unification. 
 
Shawn Riley:  That’s correct.  The agencies that our outside of our scope for unification will 
continue their model as they have done in the past.  If it’s over a $500,000.00 project, it would 
be required to be project managed through the LPO.  From a strategy standpoint, we have 
little to no influence on that.  
 
Representative Mock:  Have any of the large IT proposals from agencies outside of those 
17; was there ranking in the priorities affected by the fact that they weren’t part of the 
unification plan? 
 
Shawn Riley:  I could say that given some of the projects that came forth, if we were in a 
unified services would we have thought about those initiatives differently.  The retirement 
software would have been thought of differently if it was part of the unification.  Today we 
don’t do that evaluation because that organization is not part of the unified services. 
 
Vice Chairman Brandenburg:  For your budget, you have $305 million.  We have $56 million 
going into SIRN; of that $16 million is going to be funded by the $.50 fee and there’s $44 
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million coming out of SIIF for this biennium.  If you take the $56 million off of the $207million; 
you have $151 million left.  What’s the plan to fund the $151 million for the next biennium? 
 
Shawn Riley:  Are you asking the difference in the operational dollars or the difference in the 
project dollars? 
 
Vice Chairman Brandenburg:  If you take the $56 million off your cost, it should be $250 
million.  Correct?  We have to figure out the commitments to ongoing expenses. 
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  Representative Brandenburg is using the project amount of $207 million 
and $56 million in this biennium.  What would be the plan going forward for the remainder of 
the funding for SIRN? 
 
Duane Schell:  I think HB1435 is an effort to start the delineate the difference between the 
state responsibility and the local responsibility on how we share in funding this solution.  
That’s my impression of the bill.  What we’ve asked for at this point is resources to be able 
to continue that project; and the key is defining who’s responsible for aspects of it.  We do 
know, based on the work that we’ve done, is the total project is at $207.1 million. 
 
Vice Chairman Brandenburg:  It looks like you have 4 or 5 sessions to make this work. 
 
Duane Schell:  It’s an estimate that just the work alone would take 5 years.  Funding would 
have to be there to achieve that.  If we chose from a funding strategy to spread it out further, 
that project could take longer than 5 years. 
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  Recessed the hearing. 
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 A BILL for an Act to provide an appropriation for defraying the expenses of the information 
technology department; and to provide for transfers. 
 

Minutes:                                                 Attachment C 

 
Chairman Vigesaa:  Brought the meeting back to order. 
 
Jon Vannet, Great Plains Directory Service:  See testimony attachment C. 
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  How often do you update your books? 
 
Jon Vannet:  We try to go around about 3 years.  I have approximately 32 counties in our 
system and we’re starting to do them a second time. 
 
Representative Beadle:  What information are you including within the publication?  Is it just 
purely the maps with the parcel boundaries and owner information? 
 
Jon Vannet:  In the plat book we list the county commissioners and then we have the 
residents that are in the county.  You have the plat on the left and the directory on the right; 
the plat is the land ownership and the directory is where the rural residents live. 
 
Jon Vannet continued with his testimony. 
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  Closed the meeting. 
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☐ Subcommittee 

☐ Conference Committee 
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Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

 
 
A BILL for an Act to provide an appropriation for defraying the expenses of the information 
technology department; and to provide for transfers. 
 
 

Minutes:                                                 Attachments A through G 

 
Chairman Vigesaa:  Opened the hearing on HB1021. 
 
Shawn Riley, Director, ND Information Technology Department:  See testimony 
attachment A. 
 
Terry Traynor, Association of Counties:  Made introductions. 
 
Mike Dannenfelzer, Director, Central Dakota Communications Center:  See testimony 
attachment B. 
 
Representative Bellew:  How much more funding? 
 
Mike Dannenfelzer:  The HB1435 is $120 million or $130 million in total. 
 
Representative Bellew:  That excludes this amount? 
 
Mike Dannenfelzer:  Right.  They are two separate bills right now. 
 
Gary Lorenz, Fire Chief, City of Grand Forks:  See testimony attachment C. 
 
Gary Sanders, Sheriff, Emmons County:  Testified in support of HB1021. 
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  With the bid being awarded, can departments start ordering equipment 
or radios that will work with the new system?  
 
Gary Sanders:  That contract has been signed and agencies can go forward with that today. 
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Vice Chairman Brandenburg:  Out in our area there are a lot of hills.  This should take care 
of the issue of not having any reception at the bottom of a hill? 
 
Gary Sanders:  Tomography is always an issue when you’re talking about radio signals.  
This is a system that would provide 95% coverage in a land mobile radio and 85% coverage 
with a portable radio. 
 
Mike Lynk, Director, ND State Radio:  See testimony attachment D. 
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  Is it realistic to expect that you could build out the entire system within 
a biennium? 
 
Mike Lynk:  The timeline is a 5 to 6 year build up; it’s built up in 3 stages. 
 
Shawn Riley continued with his testimony. 
 
Dr. Pedersen, Director, Center for Distance Education:  See testimony attachment A. 
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  Does it involve any physical moving on your part? 
 
Dr. Pedersen:  No.   
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  So the transition was quite smooth? 
 
Dr. Pedersen:  Yes. 
 
Representative Kempenich:  There’s nothing going to change with adult management on 
farm? 
 
Dr. Pedersen:  With the career and tech part we’re just in the initial stages.  We’re still apart 
with ETC (Education Technology Council); we’re finishing that out.  As long as we can justify 
it in our budget now, but we have to carry out our mission until June 30, 2019. 
 
Shawn Riley continued with his testimony. 
 
Bob Nutsch, GIS, ND Information Technology Department:  See testimony attachment 
A. 
 
Vice Chairman Brandenburg:  Are you a part of the exclusionary? 
 
Bob Nutsch:  I’m excluded from that.  In my role I work with multiple agencies to pull the 
data together.  I don’t directly do that work; it’s more of a support role. 
 
Vice Chairman Brandenburg:  This data is picking winners and losers.  The land owners 
don’t know this is happening.   
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Bob Nutsch:  Shortly after 9/11 there were some very valid concerns that people could plan 
some sort of attack.   
 
Representative Beadle:  What sort of data sets are you looking at collecting to be available 
for all of the various counties?  Is it all the parcel information or is it the tax information; 
bringing it all together as one?  What’s available and in what way is it accessible? 
 
Bob Nutsch:  The number one thing would be the geometry.  We need to identify a standard 
of what fields are those attributes.   
 
Representative Beadle:  How are you going to make sure that you’re getting consistent data 
uploaded?  What sort of burden is being put on the locals?  How accessible and available is 
that data going to be for a third party vendor?  Are there potential ways as a revenue stream 
where the state can get it back by offering a vendor to use it for their hunting lands or other 
parcel searches? 
 
Bob Nutsch:  The consistency of the data is critical.  It boils down to how accessible it is.   
 
Representative Beadle:  If you’re already collecting that data, it could be a way of reducing 
the ongoing operational costs on that. 
 
Bob Nutsch:  The data sets that we collect today are publicly available.   
 
Bob Nutsch continued with his testimony. 
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  The infusion of the $1.15 million.  What is that for? 
 
Bob Nutsch:  The three pieces are data development, data maintenance and project 
management is how we came to the $1.15 million. 
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  We had some testimony the other day that indicated that this 
information is already out there.  You can go on any website and find it.  How would you 
respond to that? 
 
Bob Nutsch:  It’s a true statement; the data is out there and you can find it.  A person needs 
to know where to go to find it.  
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  What percent would you say is complete? 
 
Bob Nutsch:  In some shape or form, roughly 48 counties have some flavor of parcels. 
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  It’s pretty low in the format you would like to have it. 
 
Bob Nutsch:  For the seamless.  When I look at what other states do, they’ll create maps 
similar to what the assessing officers did.   
 
Shawn Riley continued with his testimony. 
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Lise Kruse, Director, ND Department of Financial Institutions:  See testimony attachment 
E. 
 
Representative Kempenich:  How long did that take? 
 
Lise Kruse:  They started it in December and we’re in the testing phrase right now. 
 
Shawn Riley continued with his testimony. 
 
Attachments F and G were brought in but not discussed. 
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  Closed the hearing. 
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Recording Job# 32478 
 

☐ Subcommittee 

☐ Conference Committee 

 

      Committee Clerk  Sheri Lewis 

 

Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

 
A BILL for an Act to provide an appropriation for defraying the expenses of the information 
technology department; and to provide for transfers. 
 
 

Minutes:                                                 Attachment A 

 
Chairman Vigesaa:  Opened the discussion on HB1021. 
 
Representative Mock:  Discussed the green sheet. 
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  I know we talked about doing that cyber security out of the general 
fund? 
 
Representative Mock:  Correct. That would be both cyber and #7 out of the general. 
 
Representative Mock continued with the green sheet. 
 
Representative Mock:  How many FTE’s were there for the center for distance education?   
 
Levi Kinnitschtzke, Analyst, ND Legislative Council:  It was 29.8 FTE’s. 
 
Representative Mock continued with the green sheet. 
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  We would have to change the 17 FTE’s to 16 FTE’s in item 2? 
 
Levi Kinnitschtzke:  Yes. 
 
Representative Mock continued with the green sheet. 
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  Could you explain the subtraction of the special funds and the addition 
on the general fund side of $4.95 million? 
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Levi Kinnitschtzke:  Right now funding is appropriated to the department of public 
instruction.  The information technology department is giving a special fund spending 
authority; so they can bill DPI to receive that funding.  In the executive recommendation, the 
proposal was that we would no longer appropriate any dollars to DPI and then we would 
provide a general fund appropriation straight to ITD. 
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  I think they had a bill in the Senate yesterday.  That’s the education 
funding bill?  Is there any way to check that? 
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  I don’t. 
 
Representative Mock continued with the green sheet. 
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  It’s probably going to be handled in that other bill that Representative 
Bosch has; he has some other components in there about how the political subdivisions 
interact with this project.  This other bill spells out some process so we know where the $44 
million is going to go. 
 
Representative Mock:  Correct. 
 
Representative Mock continued with the green sheet. 
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  Is that hardware and software? 
 
Representative Mock:  It’s mostly software.  I don’t know that there would be any true 
hardware costs in that. 
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  But it gives us a foundation to more adequately protect our system? 
 
Representative Mock:  Correct.  The Office 365 has security measures built in; which is why 
we’re funding the Office 365.  That protects anything that runs within Microsoft; the cyber 
initiative is Stagenet entirely. 
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  We’ve had this talk about 365 in our committee as to if everyone needs 
that $31.00 subscription. 
 
Representative Kempenich:  You have the 365 and then you have levels above it.  We’ve 
never seen a comparison to see if every user needs that package. 
 
Representative Mock:  We’re talking beyond your Word, Power Point and email; it’s 
everything.  The reason they moved it over for funding for every FTE is because even if you 
only have just an email address, that they are not the weak link that is not secured through 
cyber protection and can get access into the larger network. 
 
Representative Mock continued with the green sheet. 
 
Representative Kempenich:  Do we adjust the operating also? 
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Chairman Vigesaa:  If we’re not going to do unification and they don’t need these 
employees, those will all adjust.  Correct? 
 
Levi Kinnitschtzke:  That’s correct.  Regarding the operating expenses, there is an 
additional description that says as funding for IT unification initiative; that includes the 
additional operating expenses that would be included as part of that initiative.   
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  Do you have what that was? 
 
Levi Kinnitschtzke:  That is $15,920,000.00; on the green sheet it says $16,464,000.00 
because some of the temporary salaries were included in there. 
 
Representative Kempenich:  That’s operating budget adjustments; but they’re adding $26 
million to IT software.  We should probably have a little bit better explanation of what those 
increases were. 
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  The large increases in their operating expenses for technology, can we 
get an idea for what that’s for? 
 
Representative Mock:  Part of that is for SIRN.  I have operating expenses of $18.18 million 
and capital assets has $38.15 million from the recommendation for SIRN.  Without any other 
changes or additions regarding what’s carrying over and what’s not; we would be at $122.3 
million. 
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  IT still would have the technology costs to implement. 
 
Levi Kinnitschtzke:  See attachment A. 
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  When we don’t move those over, the operating is going to come way 
down. 
 
Levi Kinnitschtzke:  Yes. 
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  Went through the green sheet. 
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  Has section 4 traditionally been in the ITD budget? 
 
Levi Kinnitschtzke:  The line item transfers section has traditionally been in ITD’s budget.  
The additional income for appropriating federal funds received; that was the section that was 
added in the executive budget as a proposal for all capitol agencies. 
 
Chairman Vigesaa continued with the green sheet. 
 
Representative Mock:  Made a motion to move all proposed changes to the House version. 
 
Representative Beadle:  Seconded the motion. 
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Levi Kinnitschtzke:  Explained items that need to be cleared up for CDE to be moved to 
CTE. 
 
Representative Mock continued with the green sheet. 
 
Becky Keller, Analyst, ND Office of Management and Budget:  That $600,000.00 is to 
bring the K-12 equipment up to where they need it to be to meet the K-12 internet initiative. 
 
Voice Vote made. 
 
Motion Carried. 
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  Closed the discussion. 
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☐ Subcommittee 

☐ Conference Committee 

 

      Committee Clerk Signature  Sheri Lewis 

 

Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

 
A BILL for an Act to provide an appropriation for defraying the expenses of the information 
technology department; and to provide for transfers. 
 

Minutes:                                                 Attachment A. 

 
Chairman Vigesaa:  Opened the discussion on HB1021. 
 
Representative Mock:  See attachment A. 
 
Representative Mock:  The ½ FTE; that’s the director’s position of unifying that under ITD.  
Is that correct? 
 
Levi Kinnitschtzke, Analyst, ND Legislative Council:  This person was always an 
administrative ½ position.  The director has always been a 1.0 FTE; her entire amount is 
being moved over to Edutech.  This person was always an administrative secretary that’s 
going over to CTE. 
 
Representative Mock:  Is that part of the transfer of CDE to CTE? 
 
Levi Kinnitschtzke:  That is part of the transfer of education technology council to CTE. 
 
Representative Mock continued with his explanation. 
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  Item 7 on the green sheet would be included in the totals? 
 
Levi Kinnitschtzke:  Those are included in operating expenses; on page 1 that’s included 
in the $89 million for operating expenses but it is broken out. 
 
Representative Mock continued with his explanation. 
 
Representative Mock:  We did underfund the full salary and wages item to pay for the $1.2 
million for the 5 cyber security? 
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Levi Kinnitschtzke:  The calculation for the 5 FTE for the cyber security professionals; 
because they are undesignated positions, they are an average of the 17 original FTE’s. 
 
Representative Mock:  That $1.2 million that’s on page 2, did we reduce the total salary and 
wages line item for the remaining FTE’s? 
 
Levi Kinnitschtzke: I didn’t include that in my calculation; but I can put it into an amendment. 
 
Representative Kempenich:  If you underfund them, they’re not sitting there filled. 
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  The direction we received was to reduce the salary and wages line by 
2% to cover the cost.  Would that be off of the base or off of the new number? 
 
Levi Kinnitschtzke:  It would be 2% off of whatever changes the committee has decided on. 
 
Representative Bellew:  Made a motion to underfund the appropriated salary and wages 
line by for cyber security 2%. 
 
Representative Mock:  Seconded the motion. 
 
Voice Vote made. 
 
Motion Carried. 
 
Representative Mock continued with his explanation. 
 
Representative Mock:  What was the reduction of the $95,000.00 for the GIS system? 
 
Levi Kinnitschtzke:  The $95,000.00 is the net after the compensation package is added in.  
The net reduction for GIS is $95,000.00; but that includes $7,100.00 for salary increase and 
$4,400.00 for the health insurance increase.  There over a $100,000.00 reduction in the 
agency’s budget request and also included in the executive budget. 
 
Representative Mock:  Where is that money coming from? 
 
Levi Kinnitschtzke:  That’s general fund. 
 
Representative Mock:  Is that one FTE that’s associated with that GIS system with 
compensation increases? 
 
Levi Kinnitschtzke:  I believe it’s one; there may be another fractional FTE. 
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  The $1.37 million reduced for SIRN; that’s reductions that they 
suggested? 
 
Levi Kinnitschtzke:  To meet the governor’s 10% reduction, it’s 10% of what is in the base 
for SIRN. 
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Representative Mock:  Would the $438,000.00 also be 10% reduction? 
 
Levi Kinnitschtzke:  Correct. 
 
Representative Kempenich:  How long is that health technology running yet? 
 
Levi Kinnitschtzke:  That is an established office in their department; so it will be an ongoing 
part of their operations.  There is a large project that approved last session for the health 
information network expansion project.  That’s expected to continue until September 2021; 
so they do have some carry over from what was appropriated last time. 
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  Are some of the expenses associated with that operational plus the 
expansion project? 
 
Levi Kinnitschtzke:  The reduction of $481,000.00 for the health information technology 
office is primarily related to IT data processing.  There are several reductions in several 
programs for data processing. 
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  The $4.876 million is operations of that office? 
 
Levi Kinnitschtzke:  Correct. 
 
Representative Mock continued with the amendment. 
 
Representative Bellew:  Under the operating expenses, the adjustments and 
enhancements of $19.5 million.  Could you help me out with that? 
 
Levi Kinnitschtzke:  That accounts for $217,000.00 operating expenses for those 5 cyber 
security FTE, the base operating expense increase from the executive budget of $2.78 
million, there’s $4.2 million for Office 365 licenses, the combined $4.2 million for the IT service 
management and the $8.1 million of one-time funding for the cyber security package. 
 
Representative Mock:  Made a motion to adopt the amendment 19.0209.01002. 
 
Representative Beadle:  Seconded the motion. 
 
Voice Vote made. 
 
Motion Carried. 
 
Representative Kempenich:  Number 3 on the priority list of $16 million.  Was that their 
original request? 
 
Representative Mock:  The original request was $37 million.  The reason for $37 million 
was because that was 10% reduction.  Instead of fully funding the cyber, the executive 
recommendation was more comfortable reducing the 17 FTE’s and making them cyber. 
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Chairman Vigesaa:  We have power school coming in as general funds and then a reduction 
in special funds; the special funds used to be what would come K-12 to administer the 
program? 
 
Levi Kinnitschtzke:  Correct. 
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  In this case the change was to not have it come from DPI; but come 
directly from the general fund to ITD? 
 
Levi Kinnitschtzke:  Correct. 
 
Representative Mock:  Made a motion for a “Do Pass as Amended.” 
 
Representative Kempenich:  Seconded the motion. 
 
Roll Call Vote:  6 Yeas 0 Nays 1 Absent. 
 
Motion Carried. 
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  Closed the discussion. 
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Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

 
A BILL for an Act to provide an appropriation for defraying the expenses of the information technology 
department; and to provide for transfers. 
 

Minutes:                                                  

 
Chairman Jeff Delzer: Opens meeting on HB 1021. 
 
(00:55) Representative Corey Mock: Begins to outline amendment 19.0209.01003 on the 
budget of ITD (Information Technology Department).  
 
(6:35) Representative Corey Mock: Any questions? Returns to amendment 
19.0209.01003 on page 2.  
 
(7:20) Representative J. Nelson: I have been doing some number crunching. I wanted to 
go back to the switch of CDE (Center for Distance Education). Those salaries were all 
included in the transfer, but was that broken out into the salary item? 
 
Representative Corey Mock: I believe it was part of the overall salaries and wages from 
previous years. 
 
Representative J. Nelson: We took it down 16 positions and put 5 back, but the salary line 
increased. It is about $82,000 positions that were decreased and these new positions are 
around $123,000. Do these new positions require expertise that was not necessary before? 
 
(9:05) Representative Corey Mock: I can go through the salaries and wages. We had CDE 
as a line item in previous years. Were salaries and wages included in that line item? 
 
Mr. Kinnischtzke: CDE was always its separate line item to keep them separate.  
 
Representative J. Nelson: It has always been this way then. 
 
(9:55) Chairman Jeff Delzer: If you look at the overall increase with 2% and 2% increase, 
that is not that big of an increase. The question asked was regarding the expertise levels. 
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Mr. Kinnischtzke: The answer is more than likely yes because it is involving cyber security. 
There is a higher average salary for these cyber security professionals.  
 
Representative Corey Mock: The average salary worked out to about $120,000 and the 
total for this was around $1.234M. Returns to attachment 1 on page 3.  
 
(13:20) Mr. Kinnischtzke: That would be ETC (Education Technology Council). 
 
Representative Corey Mock: Thank you.  
 
Representative David Monson: You kept the half FTE (full time employee) from ETC in the 
transfer of CDE from ITD to CTE (Career and Technical Education)? 
 
(14:20) Representative Corey Mock: Yes. Continues outlining figures on page 3 of 
amendment 19.0209.01003.  
 
(17:30) Representative Corey Mock: Makes motion to adopt amendment 19.0209.01003 
for HB 1021, seconded by Representative Michael Howe. 
 
Chairman Jeff Delzer: Further discussion. 
 
(17:50) Representative Randy Schobinger: Did we get any assurances from ITD that they 
could do what needs to be done with the reduction of those positions? 
 
Representative Corey Mock: We did talk to them about what would happen if we could not 
fund all of them. They said if we do the $8.1M for the baseline project, that they would be 
able to do the cyber security initiatives. 
 
Representative Randy Schobinger: My concern is the Governor’s high creditability in cyber 
security. My concern is the cost of a breach and cost of funding this could pale in comparison 
to what a breach would cost. 
 
(19:50) Chairman Jeff Delzer: The director seemed comfortable moving forward with this 
amount. We should let Senate take this and see what they can come up with. 
 
Representative Corey Mock: The $8.1M for the foundational tool is general fund and not 
SIIF (Strategic Investment and Improvement Fund). This $8.1M is for threat intelligence, 
behavior analytics and vulnerability management. The 3 modules not funded would be; 
security incident and event management logging, advanced identity and data protection and 
the last one was the security orchestration and automation response. Those were just the 
descriptions we had and if we were able to fund it fully we would, but we wanted to at least 
give them enough to work with. 
 
Chairman Jeff Delzer: Office 365 always gives extra security. 
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(22:25) Representative Corey Mock: Office 365 is much more than Microsoft Office and 
Word. It is two-factor authentication, everything would be encrypted and there is a lot of 
security and data protection.  
 
Representative Mike Nathe: We have been hacked more than once. If there is a data breach 
in K-12 or higher education, the fingers will be pointed at us. I sat through a briefing with 
someone from ITD and being a victim of hack, it will scare you. I will support this. 
 
(24:30) Chairman Jeff Delzer: Motion made by Representative Corey Mock to adopt 
amendment 19.0209.01003 in HB 1021. Voice vote, motion carries. 
 
Representative Corey Mock: I mentioned the 3 projects for cyber security. I would move 
we change the line item of $4.225M from general funds, that we move that to special funds 
and give them the authority to raise that. 
 
(25:50) Chairman Jeff Delzer: Do you know where that would sit in the amendment? I 
imagine it would be operating and it would shift the source of funds from general to special.  
 
Mr. Cronquist: Correct and it is footnote 7 in the Statement Purpose of Amendment (SPA) 
of amendment 19.0209.01003. 
 
(26:35) Representative Corey Mock: It is amendment 19.0209.01003 page 3. 
 
Chairman Jeff Delzer: Motion made to further amend HB 1021 to move $4.225M from 
general funds to special funds by Representative Corey Mock, seconded by 
Representative Michael Howe. Voice vote, motion carries.  
 
Representative Corey Mock: Motion of do pass as amended made by Representative 
Corey Mock, seconded by Representative Thomas Beadle. Motion carries with 21 yes, 
0 nay and 0 absent. Representative Corey Mock will carry HB 1021. 



19.0209.01002 
Title. 

Fiscal No. 1 

Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for 
the House Appropriations - Government 
Operations Division Committee 

February 9, 2019 

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE BILL NO. 1021 

Page 1, line 2, remove "; and to provide for transfers" 

Page 1, remove lines 10 through 24 

Page 2, replace lines 1 and 2 with: 

II 

Salaries and wages 
Operating expenses 
Capital assets 
Centers for distance education 
Statewide longitudinal data system 
Educational technology council 
Edutech 
K-12 wide area network 
Geographic information system 
Health information technology office 
Statewide interoperability radio network 
Total all funds 
Less estimated income 
Total general fund 
Full-time equivalent positions 

Base Level 
$59,359,772 

69,552,998 
8,295,000 
9,079,116 
4,310,561 
1,121,472 
9,752,767 
4,534,278 
1,147,716 
5,315,509 

13,700,000 
$186,169,189 

165,636,855 
$20,532,334 

344.30 

Adjustments or 
Enhancements 

$1,415,287 
19,538,649 
(4,041,883) 
(9,079, 116) 

72,790 
(1,121,472) 

(132,729) 
631,674 
(95,688) 

(438,669) 
(1,370,000) 
$5,378,843 
(2,698,906) 
$8,077,749 

(41.30) 

Appropriation 
$60,775,059 

89,091,647 
4,253,117 

0 
4,383,351 

0 
9,620,038 
5,165,952 
1,052,028 
4,876,840 

12,330,000 
$191,548,032 

162,937,949 
$28,610,083 

303.00" 

Page 2, line 3, after "FUNDING" insert "- EFFECT ON BASE BUDGET - REPORT TO 
SIXTY-SEVENTH LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY" 

Page 2, line 4, after "biennium" insert "and the one-time funding items included in the 
appropriation in section 1 of this Act" 

Page 2, replace lines 6 through 17 with: 

"Electronic payment processing system 
Health information network expansion 
Statewide interoperability network loan 
Cybersecurity 
Total all funds 
Less estimated income 
Total general fund 

$375,000 
43,555,133 
15,000,000 

Q 
$58,930,133 

58,930,133 
$0 

$0 
0 
0 

8,100,000 
$8,100,000 

Q 
$8,100,000 

The 2019-21 biennium one-time funding amounts are not a part of the entity's 
base budget for the 2021-23 biennium. The information technology department shall 
report to the appropriations committees of the sixty-seventh legislative assembly on the 
use of this one-time funding for the biennium beginning July 1, 2019, and ending 
June 30, 2021." 

Renumber accordingly 
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S TATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT: 

House Bill No. 1021 - Information Technology Department - House Action 

Salaries and wages 
Operating expenses 
Capital assets 
Center for Distance Education 
Statewide longitudinal data 

system 
Educational Technology 

Council 
EduTech 
K-12 wide area network 
Geographic information 

system 
Health information technology 

office 
Statewide Interoperability 

Radio Network 

Total all funds 
Less estimated income 
General fund 

FTE 

Base 
Budget 

$59,359,772 
69,552,998 
8,295,000 
9,079,116 
4,310,561 

1,121,472 

9,752,767 
4,534,278 
1,147,716 

5,315,509 

13,700,000 

"$186,169,189 
165,636,855 
$20,532,334 

344.30 

House 
Changes 

$1,415,287 
19,538,649 
(4,041,883) 
(9,079,116) 

72,790 

(1,121,472) 

(132,729) 
631,674 
(95,688) 

(438,669) 

(1,370,000) 

$5,378,843 
12,698,9061 
$8,077,749 

141.30 

House 
Version 
$60,775,059 
89,091,647 
4,253,117 

4,383,351 

9,620,038 
5,165,952 
1,052,028 

4,876,840 

12,330,000 

$191,548,032 
162,937,949 
$28,610,083 

303.00 

Department 112 - Information Technology Department - Detail of House Changes 

Adds Funding Adds Funding Adds Funding 
for Salary and Adds 5 for Microsoft for IT Service 

Benefit Removes 16 Cybersecurity Adjusts Base Office 365 Management 
lncreases1 FTE Positions1 FTE1 Level Funding1 Licenses1 and Platforms' 

Salaries and wages $2,831,259 ($2,649,997) $1,234,025 
Operating expenses 217,650 $2,786,106 $4,209,893 $4,225,000 
Capital assets (4,041,883) 
Center for Distance Education 
Statewide longitudinal data 73,846 (1,056) 

system 
Educational Technology (10,000) 

Council 
EduTech 292,499 (337,439) {434,139) 
K-12 wide area network 41,674 590,000 
Geographic information system 11,584 (107,272) 
Health information technology 42,882 (481,551) 

office 
Statewide Interoperability 

Radio Network 

Total all funds $3,293,744 ($2,987,436) $1,451,675 ($1,699,795) $4,209,893 $4,225,000 
Less estimated income 2,811,539 (2,912,445) 0 (1,797,893) 4,209,893 0 
General fund $482,205 ($74,991) $1,451,675 $98,098 $0 $4,225,000 

FTE 0.00 (16.00) 5.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
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Salaries and wages 
Operating expenses 
Capital assets 
Center for Distance E ducation 
Statewide longitudinal data 

system 
E ducational Technology 

Council 
E duTech 
K-12 wide area network 
Geographic information system 
Health information technology 

office 
Statewide Interoperability 

Radio Network 

Total all funds 
Less estimated income 
General fund 

FTE 

Salaries and wages 
Operating expenses 
Capital assets 
Center for Distance E ducation 
Statewide longitudinal data 

system 
E ducational Technology 

Council 
E duTech 
K-12 wide area network 
Geographic information 

system 
Health information technology 

office 
Statewide Interoperability 

Radio Network 

Total all funds 
Less estimated income 
General fund 

FTE 

Reduces 
Funding for 
the Centers 
for Distance 
Education1 

($229,116) 

($229,116) 
0 

($229,116) 

0.00 

Total House 
Changes 
$1,415,287 
19,538,649 
(4,041,883) 
(9,079,116) 

72,790 

(1,121,472) 

(132,729) 
631,674 
(95,688) 

(438,669) 

(1,370,000) 

$5,378,843 
(2,698,906' 
$8,077,749 

(41.30' 

Transfers 
Funding from 

Transfers the Transfers the the 
Centers for Educational Educational 
Distance Technology Technology 

Education to Council to Council to 
CTE1 CTE1 EduTech19 

($8,850,000) 

($765,122) ($346,350) 

346,350 

($8,850,000) ($765,122) $0 
(3,050,000) (585,000) (5,000) 

($5,800,000) ($180,122) $5,000 

(29.80) (0.50) 0.00 

Reduces 
Funding for 

SIRN11 

($1,370,000) 

($1,370,000) 
(1,370,000) 

$0 

0.00 

Adds One-
Time Funding 

for 
Cybersecurity 

Operating 
Expenses11 

$8,100,000 

$8,100,000 
0 

$8,100,000 

0.00 

1 The following funding is added for 2019-21 biennium salary adjustments of 2 percent per year and increases in 
health insurance premiums from $1,241 to $1,427 per month: 

Salary increase 
Health insurance increase 
Total 

General Fund 
$313,373 

168.832 
$482,205 

Other Funds 
$1,469,467 

1,342,072 
$2,811,539 

Total 
$1,782,840 

1,510,904 
$3,293,744 

2 Funding for 16 FTE undesignated positions is removed, including 1 FTE EduTech position. Of the $2,987,436 
reduction, $74,991 is from the general fund, $262,448 is from the PowerSchool fund, and $2,649,997 is from the 
Information Technology Department service fund. 

3 Funding of $1,451,675 is added for 5 FTE cybersecurity positions, of which $1,234,025 is for salaries and wages 
and $217,650 is for related operating expenses. 
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4 Base level funding is adjusted as follows: 

Adds funding for operating expenses 
Reduces funding for capital assets 
Reduces funding for the statewide longitudinal data system 
Reduces funding for the Educational Technology Council 
Reduces funding for EduTech 
Adjusts funding for the K-12 wide area network 
Reduces funding for the geographic information system 
Reduces funding for the Health Information Technology Office 

General Fund 
($97,594) 

(1,056) 
0 

(295,980) 
600,000 

(107,272) 
_Q 

$98,098 

Other Funds 
$2,883,700 
(4,041,883) 

0 
(10,000) 

(138,159) 
(10,000) 

0 
(481,551) 

($1,797,893) 

Total 
$2,786,106 
(4,041,883) 

(1,056) 
(10,000) 

(434,139) 
590,000 

(107,272) 
(481,551) 

($1,699,795) 

5 Funding of $4,209,893 is added from the Information Technology Department service fund for Microsoft Office 365 
licenses. 

6 Funding of $4,225,000 is added from the general fund for information technology service management 
($2,000,000), application as a service platform ($1,325,000), and automation and orchestration platforms 
($900,000). 

7 Funding for the Centers for Distance Education is reduced by $229,116 from the general fund, of which $8,366 is 
from salaries and $220,750 is from operating expenses. 

8 Funding of $8.85 million for the Centers for Distance Education, including 29.80 FTE positions, is transferred from 
the Information Technology Department to the Department of Career and Technical Education. Of this amount, 
$5.8 million is for salaries and wages from the general fund and $3.05 million is for operating expenses from the 
independent study operating fund. 

9 Transfers a 0.50 FTE administrative assistant II position and $765,122 for the Educational Technology Council from 
the Information Technology Department to the Department of Career and Technical Education. Of this amount, 
$180,122 is from the general fund for salaries ($76,556) and operating expenses ($103,566). The remaining amount 
of $585,000 includes $500,000 from federal funds for capital assets and $85,000 from the Information Technology 
Department service fund for grants. 

1 ° Funding of $346,350 is transferred from the Educational Technology Council to EduTech, relating to the salaries 
and fringe benefits of the director of EduTech. The position was formerly the director of both the Educational 
Technology Council and EduTech, prior to the transfer of the Educational Technology Council to the Department of 
Career and Technical Education. 

11 Funding of $1.37 million is reduced for the Statewide Interoperability Radio Network (SIRN), of which $400,000 is 
for operating expenses and $970,000 is for capital assets, to provide a total appropriation of $12.33 million from the 
SIRN fund. 

12 One-time funding of $8.1 million is added from the general fund for cybersecurity operating expenses. 

This amendment also removes a section allowing for the transfer of funds between line items. 
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19.0209.01003 
Title. 

Fiscal No. 2 

Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for 
the House Appropriations - Government 
Operations Division Committee 

February 11, 2019 

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE BILL NO. 1021 

Page 1, line 2, remove "; and to provide for transfers" 

Page 1, remove lines 10 through 24 

Page 2, replace lines 1 and 2 with: 
" 

Salaries and wages 
Operating expenses 
Capital assets 
Center for distance education 
Statewide longitudinal data system 
Educational technology council 
Edutech 
K-12 wide area network 
Geographic information system 
Health information technology office 
Statewide interoperable radio network 
Total all funds 
Less estimated income 
Total general fund 
Full-time equivalent positions 

Base Level 
$59,359,772 

69,552,998 
8,295,000 
9,079,116 
4,310,561 
1,121,472 
9,752,767 
4,534,278 
1,147,716 
5,315,509 

13,700,000 
$186,169,189 

165,636,855 
$20,532,334 

344.30 

Adjustments or 
Enhancements 

$199,786 
19,538,649 
(4,041,883) 
(9,079, 116) 

72,790 
(1,121,472) 

(132,729) 
631,674 
(95,688) 

(438,669) 
(1,370,000) 
$4,163,342 
(2,698,906) 
$6,862,248 

(41.30) 

Appropriation 
$59,559,558 

89,091,647 
4,253,117 

0 
4,383,351 

0 
9,620,038 
5,165,952 
1,052,028 
4,876,840 

12,330,000 
$190,332,531 

162,937,949 
$27,394,582 

303.00" 

Page 2, line 3, after "FUNDING" insert "- EFFECT ON BASE BUDGET - REPORT TO 
SIXTY-SEVENTH LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY" 

Page 2, line 4, after "biennium" insert "and the one-time funding items included in the 
appropriation in section 1 of this Act" 

Page 2, replace lines 6 through 17 with: 

"Electronic payment processing system 
Health information network expansion 
Statewide interoperable network loan 
Cybersecurity 
Total all funds 
Less estimated income 
Total general fund 

$375,000 
43,555,133 
15,000,000 

Q 
$58,930,133 

58,930,133 
$0 

$0 
0 
0 

8,100,000 
$8,100,000 

Q 
$8,100,000 

The 2019-21 biennium one-time funding amounts are not a part of the entity's 
base budget for the 2021-23 biennium. The information technology department shall 
report to the appropriations committees of the sixty-seventh legislative assembly on the 
use of this one-time funding for the biennium beginning July 1, 2019, and ending 
June 30, 2021." 

• Renumber accordingly 
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STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT: 

House Bill No. 1021 - Information Technology Department - House Action 

Salaries and wages 
Operating expenses 
Capital assets 
Center for Distance Education 
Statewide longitudinal data 

system 
E ducational Technology 

Council 
E duTech 
K-12 wide area network 
Geographic information 

system 
Health Information Technology 

Office 
Statewide Interoperable Radio 

Network 

Total all funds 
Less estimated income 
General fund 

FTE 

Base 
Budget 

$59,359,772 
69,552,998 
8,295,000 
9,079,116 
4,310,561 

1,121,472 

9,752,767 
4,534,278 
1,147,716 

5,315,509 

13,700,000 

$186,169,189 
165,636,855 
$20,532,334 

344.30 

House 
Changes 

$199,786 
19,538,649 
(4,041,883) 
(9,079,116) 

72,790 

(1,121,472) 

(132,729) 
631,674 
(95,688) 

(438,669) 

(1,370,000) 

$4,163,342 
12,698,906) 
$6,862,248 

141.30) 

House 
Version 
$59,559,558 
89,091,647 
4,253,117 

4,383,351 

9,620,038 
5,165,952 
1,052,028 

4,876,840 

12,330,000 

$190,332,531 
162,937,949 
$27,394,582 

303.00 

Department 112 - Information Technology Department - Detail of House Changes 

Adds Funding Adds Funding 
for Salary and Adds 5 Underfunds for Microsoft 

Benefit Removes 16 Cybersecurity Salaries by 2 Adjusts Base Office 365 
lncreases1 FTE Positions• FTEl Percent' Level Funding1 Licenses1 

Salaries and wages $2,831,259 ($2,649,997) $1,234,025 ($1,215,501) 
Operating expenses 217,650 $2,786,106 $4,209,893 
Capital assets (4,041,883) 
Center for Distance E ducation 
Statewide longitudinal data 73,846 (1,056) 

system 
E ducational Technology (10,000) 

Council 
E duTech 292,499 (337,439) (434,139) 
K-12 wide area network 41,674 590,000 
Geographic information system 11,584 (107,272) 
Health Information Technology 42,882 (481,551) 

Office 
Statewide Interoperable Radio 

Network 

Total all funds $3,293,744 ($2,987,436) $1,451,675 ($1,215,501) ($1,699,795) $4,209,893 
Less estimated income 2,811,539 (2,912,445) 0 0 (1,797,893) 4,209,893 
General fund $482,205 ($74,991) $1,451,675 ($1,215,501) $98,098 $0 

FTE 0.00 (16.00) 5.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
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Salaries and wages 
Operating expenses 
Capital assets 
Center for Distance E ducation 
Statewide longitudinal data 

system 
E ducational Technology 

Council 
E duTech 
K-12 wide area network 
Geographic information system 
Health Information Technology 

Office 
Statewide Interoperable Radio 

Network 

Total all funds 
Less estimated income 
General fund 

FTE 

Salaries and wages 
Operating expenses 
Capital assets 
Center for Distance E ducation 
Statewide longitudinal data 

system 
E ducational Technology 

Council 
E duTech 
K-12 wide area network 
Geographic information 

system 
Health Information Technology 

Office 
Statewide Interoperable Radio 

Network 

Total all funds 
Less estimated income 
General fund 

FTE 

Adds Funding 
for IT Service 
Management 

and Platformsz 

$4,225,000 

$4,225,000 
0 

$4,225,000 

0.00 

Adds One
Time Funding 

for 
Cybersecu rity 

Operating 
Expensesll 

$8,100,000 

$8,100,000 
0 

$8,100,000 

0.00 

Reduces 
Funding for 

the Center for 
Distance 

Education1 

($229,116) 

($229,116) 
0 

($229,116) 

0.00 

Total House 
Changes 

$199,786 
19,538,649 
(4,041,883) 
(9,079,116) 

72,790 

(1,121,472) 

(132,729) 
631,674 
(95,688) 

(438,669) 

(1,370,000) 

$4,163,342 
(2,698,906 
$6,862,248 

(41.30) 

Transfers 
Funding from 

Transfers the Transfers the the 
Center for Educational Educational 
Distance Technology Technology Reduces 

Education to Council to Council to Funding for 
CTEi CTE1l1 EduTech11 SIRN11 

($8,850,000) 

($765,122) ($346,350) 

346,350 

($1,370,000) 

($8,850,000) ($765,122) $0 ($1,370,000) 
(3,050,000) (585,000) (5,000) (1,370,000) 

($5,800,000) ($180,122) $5,000 $0 

(29.80) (0.50) 0.00 0.00 

1 The following funding is added for 2019-21 biennium salary adjustments of 2 percent per year and increases in 
health insurance premiums from $1,241 to $1,427 per month: 

Salary increase 
Health insurance increase 
Total 

General Fund 

$313,373 
168,832 

$482,205 

Other Funds 

$1,469,467 
1,342,072 

$2,811,539 

Total 
$1,782,840 

1,510,904 
$3,293,744 

2 Funding for 16 FTE undesignated positions is removed, including 1 FTE EduTech position. Of the $2,987,436 
reduction, $74,991 is from the general fund, $262,448 is from the PowerSchool fund, and $2,649,997 is from the 
Information Technology Department service fund. 
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3 Funding of $1,451,675 is added for 5 FTE cybersecurity positions, of which $1,234,025 is for salaries and wages 
and $217,650 is for related operating expenses. 
4 Salaries and wages are underfunded by 2 percent of the total salaries and wages line item in anticipation of 
savings from vacant positions and employee turnover. 

5 Base level funding is adjusted as follows: 

Adds funding for operating expenses 
Reduces funding for capital assets 
Reduces funding for the statewide longitudinal data system 
Reduces funding for the Educational Technology Council 
Reduces funding for EduTech 
Adjusts funding for the K-12 wide area network 
Reduces funding for the geographic information system 
Reduces funding for the Health Information Technology Office 

General Fund 
($97,594) 

0 
(1,056) 

0 
(295,980) 

600,000 
(107,272) 

Q 
$98,098 

Other Funds 
$2,883,700 
(4,041,883) 

0 
(10,000) 

(138,159) 
(10,000) 

0 
(481,551) 

($1,797,893) 

Total 
$2,786,106 
(4,041,883) 

(1,056) 
(10,000) 

(434,139) 
590,000 

(107,272) 
(481,551) 

($1,699,795) 

6 Funding of $4,209,893 is added from the Information Technology Department service fund for Microsoft Office 365 
licenses. 
7 Funding of $4,225,000 is added from the general fund for information technology service management 
($2,000,000), application as a service platform ($1,325,000), and automation and orchestration platforms 
($900,000). 

8 Funding for the Center for Distance Education is reduced by $229,116 from the general fund, of which $8,366 is 
from salaries and $220,750 is from operating expenses. 

9 Funding of $8.85 million for the Center for Distance Education, including 29.80 FTE positions, is transferred from 
the Information Technology Department to the Department of Career and Technical Education. Of this amount, 
$5.8 million is for salaries and wages from the general fund and $3.05 million is for operating expenses from the 
independent study operating fund. 

10 Transfers a 0.50 FTE administrative assistant II position and $765,122 for the Educational Technology Council 
from the Information Technology Department to the Department of Career and Technical Education. Of this amount, 
$180,122 is from the general fund for salaries ($76,556) and operating expenses ($103,566). The remaining amount 
of $585,000 includes $500,000 from federal funds for capital assets and $85,000 from the Information Technology 
Department service fund for grants. 

11 Funding of $346,350 is transferred from the Educational Technology Council to EduTech, relating to the salaries 
and fringe benefits of the director of EduTech. The position was formerly the director of both the Educational 
Technology Council and EduTech, prior to the transfer of the Educational Technology Council to the Department of 
Career and Technical Education. 
12 Funding of $1.37 million is reduced for the Statewide Interoperable Radio Network (SIRN), of which $400,000 is 
for operating expenses and $970,000 is for capital assets, to provide a total appropriation of $12.33 million from the 
SIRN fund. 

13 One-time funding of $8.1 million is added from the general fund for cybersecurity operating expenses. 

This amendment also removes a section allowing for the transfer of funds between line items. 
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19.0209.01004 
Title.03000 
Fiscal No. 3 

JJF- a1r:i1� 
/of V Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for 

the House Appropriations Committee 
February 15, 2019 

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE BILL NO. 1021 

Page 1, line 2, replace "for transfers" with "a report" 

Page 1, remove lines 10 through 24 

Page 2, replace lines 1 and 2 with: 
II 

Salaries and wages 
Operating expenses 
Capital assets 
Center for distance education 
Statewide longitudinal data system 
Educational technology council 
Edutech 
K-12 wide area network 
Geographic information system 
Health information technology office 
Statewide interoperable radio network 
Total all funds 
Less estimated income 
Total general fund 
Full-time equivalent positions 

Base Level 
$59,359,772 

69,552,998 
8,295,000 
9,079,116 
4,310,561 
1,121,472 
9,752,767 
4,534,278 
1,147,716 
5,315,509 

13,700,000 
$186,169,1 89 

165,636,855 
$20,532,334 

344.30 

Adjustments or 
Enhancements 

$199,786 
19,538,649 
(4,041,883) 
(9,079,116) 

72,790 
(1,121,472) 

(132,729) 
631,674 
(95,688) 

(438,669) 
(1,370,000) 
$4,163,342 

1,526,094 
$2,637,248 

(41.30) 

Appropriation 
$59,559,558 

89,091,647 
4,253,117 

0 
4,383,351 

0 
9,620,038 
5,165,952 
1,052,028 
4,876,840 

12,330,000 
$190,332,531 

167,162,949 
$23,169,582 

303.00" 

Page 2, line 3, after "FUNDING" insert "- EFFECT ON BASE BUDGET - REPORT TO 
SIXTY-SEVENTH LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY" 

Page 2, line 4, after "biennium" insert "and the one-time funding items included in the 
appropriation in section 1 of this Act" 

Page 2, replace lines 6 through 1 7  with: 

"Electronic payment processing system 
Health information network expansion 
Statewide interoperable network loan 
Cybersecurity 
Total all funds 
Less estimated income 
Total general fund 

$375,000 
43,555,133 
15,000,000 

Q 
$58,930,133 

58,930,133 
$0 

$0 
0 
0 

8,100,000 
$8,100,000 

Q 
$8,100,000 

The 2019-21 biennium one-time funding amounts are not a part of the entity's 
base budget for the 2021 -23 biennium. The information technology department shall 
report to the appropriations committees of the sixty-seventh legislative assembly on the 
use of this one-time funding for the biennium beginning July 1, 2019, and ending 
June 30, 2021." 

Renumber accordingly 
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STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT: 

House Bil l No. 1021 - Information Technology Department - House Action 

Salari es and wages 
Operati ng expenses 
Capital assets 
Center for Distance Education 
Statewide longitudinal data 

system 
E ducational Technology 

Council 
E duTech 
K-12 wide area network 
Geographi c i nformation 

system 
Health Information Technology 

Office 
Statewide Interoperable Radio 

Network 

Total all funds 
Less estimated income 
General fund 

FTE 

Base 
Budget 
$59,359,772 
69 ,552,998 
8,295,000 
9,079,116 
4,310,561 

1,121,472 

9,752,767 
4,534,278 
1,147,716 

5,315,509 

13,700,000 

$186,169,189 
165,636,855 
$20,532,334 

344.30 

House 
Changes 

$199,786 
19,538,649 
(4,041,883) 
(9,079,116) 

72,790 

(1,121,472) 

(132,729) 
631,674 
(95,688) 

(438,669) 

(1,370,000) 

$4,163,342 
1,526,094 

$2,637,248 

(41.30) 

House 
Version 

$59,559,558 
89,091,647 
4,253,117 

4,383,351 

9,620,038 
5 ,165,952 
1,052,028 

4,876,840 

12,330,000 

$190,332,531 
167,162,949 
$23,169,582 

303.00 

Department 112 - Information Technology Department - Deta i l  of House Changes 

Adds Funding Adds Funding 
for Salary and Removes Adds Underfunds for Microsoft 

Benefit 16 FTE 5 Cybersecurity Salaries by Adjusts Base Office 365 
lncreases1 Positions1 FTE1 2 Percent! Level Funding1 Licensest 

Salaries and wages $2,831,259 ($2,649,997) $1,234,025 ($1,215,501) 
Operating expenses 217,650 $2,786,106 $4,209,893 
Capi tal assets (4,041,883) 
Center for Distance Education 
Statewide longitudinal data 73,846 (1,056) 

system 
E ducational Technology (10,000) 

Council 
E duTech 292,499 (337,439) (434,139) 
K-12 wide area network 41,674 590,000 
Geographi c i nformation system 11,584 (107,272) 
Health Information Technology 42,882 (481,551) 

Office 
Statewide Interoperable Radio 

Network 

Total all funds $3,293,744 ($2,987,436) $1,451,675 ($1,215,501) ($1,699,795) $4,209,893 
Less estimated income 2,811,539 (2,912,445) 0 0 (1,797,893) 4,209,893 
General fund $482,205 ($74,991) $1,451,675 ($1,215,501) $98,098 $0 

FTE 0.00 (16.00) 5.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
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Salaries an d wag es 
Operating expenses 
Capital assets 
Center for Distance Education 
Statewide longitudinal data 

system 
E ducational Technology 

Council 
E duTech 
K-1 2  wide area network 
Geographic information system 
Health Inform ation Technology 

Office 
Statewide Interoperable Radio 

Network 

Total all funds 
Less estimated income 
General fund 

F TE 

Salaries and wag es 
Operating expenses 
Capital assets 
Center for Distance E ducation 
Statewide longitudinal data 

system 
E ducational Technology 

Council 
E duTech 
K-1 2  wide area network 
Geographic inform ation 

system 
Health Information Technology 

Office 
Statewide Interoperable Radio 

Network 

Total all funds 
Less estimated income 
General fund 

F TE 

Reduces 
Adds Funding Funding for 
for IT Service the Center for 
Management Distance 

and Platforms1 Education1 

$4,225,000 

$4,225,000 
4,225,000 

$0 

0.00 

Adds One
Time Funding 

for 
Cybersecurity 

Operating 
Expenses11 

$8, 100,000 

$8, 100,000 
0 

$8, 100,000 

0.00 

($229 , 1 16) 

($229, 1 16) 
0 

($229, 1 1 6) 

0.00 

Total House 
Changes 

$199,786 
19,538,649 
(4,041 ,883) 
(9,079, 1 1 6) 

72,790 

(1 , 121 ,472) 

(132,729) 
631 ,674 
(95,688) 

(438,669) 

(1 ,370,000) 

$4, 1 63,342 
1 526,094 

$2,637,248 

(41 .30) 

Transfers the 
Center for 
Distance 

Education to 
CTE1 

($8,850,000) 

($8,850,000) 
(3,050,000) 

($5,800,000) 

(29.80) 

Transfers the 
Educational 
Technology 
Council to 

CTEl!l 

($765, 1 22) 

($765, 122) 
(585,000) 

($ 180 , 122) 

(0.50) 

Transfers 
Funding from 

the 
Educational 
Technology 
Council to 
EduTech11 

($346,350) 

346,350 

$0 
(5,000) 
$5,000 

0.00 

7)p Ii /6/ (7 
3 j y  

Reduces 
Funding for 

SIRN11 

($1 ,370,000) 

($1 ,370,000) 
(1 ,370,000) 

$0 

0.00 

1 The fol lowing funding is added for 201 9-21 biennium salary adjustments of 2 percent per year and increases in  
health insurance premiums from $ 1 ,241 to  $1 ,427 per month: 

Salary increase 
Health insurance increase 
Total 

General Fund 
$31 3,373 

1 68,832 
$482,205 

Other Funds 
$1 ,469,467 

1 ,342.072 
$2.8 1 1 ,539 

Total 
$1 ,782,840 

1 .51 0.904 
$3.293,744 

2 Funding for 1 6  FTE undesignated positions is removed, including 1 FTE EduTech position .  Of the $2.987.436 
reduction, $74,99 1 is from the general fund, $262 .448 is from the PowerSchool fund,  and $2 ,649,997 is from the 
Information Technology Department service fund . 
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3 Funding of $1 ,451 ,675 is added for 5 FTE cybersecurity positions, of which $1 ,234 ,025 is for salaries and wages </ f "-{ and $21 7,650 is for related operating expenses. v 
4 Salaries and wages are underfunded by 2 percent of the total salaries and wages l ine item in anticipation of 
savings from vacant positions and employee turnover. 
5 Base level funding is adjusted as follows: 

Adds funding for operating expenses 
Reduces funding for capital assets 
Reduces funding for the statewide longitudinal data system 
Reduces funding for the Educational Technology Council 
Reduces funding for EduTech 
Adjusts funding for the K-1 2  wide area network 
Reduces funding for the geographic information system 
Reduces funding for the Health Information Technology Office 

General Fund 
($97,594) 

0 
(1 ,056) 

0 
(295,980) 

600,000 
(1 07,272) 

Q 
$98,098 

Other Funds 
$2,883,700 
(4 ,04 1 ,883) 

0 
(1 0 ,000) 

( 1 38 , 1 59) 
(1 0 ,000) 

0 
(48 1 ,551) 

($1 ,797,893) 

Total 
$2,786 , 1 06 
(4,041 ,883) 

( 1 ,056) 
( 1 0 ,000) 

(434 , 1 39) 
590,000 

(1 07,272) 
(48 1 .551) 

($ 1 ,699,795) 

6 Funding of $4,209,893 is added from the I nformation Technology Department service fund for Microsoft Office 365 
l icenses. 
7 Funding of $4,225,000 is added from the I nformation Technology Department operating service fund for information 
technology service management ($2 ,000,000) , application as a service platform ($1 ,325,000) , and automation and 
orchestration platforms ($900,000) . 
8 Funding for the Center for Distance Education is reduced by $229, 1 1 6  from the general fund ,  of which $8,366 is 
from salaries and $220,750 is from operating expenses. 
9 Funding of $8 .85 mi l l ion for the Center for Distance Education ,  including 29.80 FTE posit ions, is transferred from 
the I nformation Technology Department to the Department of Career and Technical Education.  Of this amount, 
$5.8 mi l l ion is for salaries and wages from the general fund and $3.05 mi l l ion is for operating expenses from the 
independent study operating fund. 
10 Transfers a 0.50 FTE administrative assistant II position and $765, 1 22 for the Educational Technology Council 
from the I nformation Technology Department to the Department of Career and Techn ical Education.  Of this amount, 
$1 80, 1 22 is from the general fund for salaries ($76,556) and operating expenses ($1 03,566) . The remaining amount 
of $585,000 includes $500,000 from federal funds for capital assets and $85,000 from the Information Technology 
Department service fund for grants. 
11 Funding of $346,350 is transferred from the Educational Technology Council to EduTech , relating to the salaries 
and fringe benefits of the d irector of EduTech . The position was formerly the director of both the Educational 
Technology Council and Edu Tech , prior to the transfer of the Educational Technology Council to the Department of 
Career and Technical Education . 
12 Funding of $1 .37 mi l l ion is reduced for the Statewide I nteroperable Radio Network (S IRN) ,  of which $400,000 is 
for operating expenses and $970,000 is for capital assets, to provide a total appropriation of $ 1 2 .33 mi l l ion from the 
S IRN fund.  
1 3  One-time funding of $8 . 1  mi l l ion is added from the general fund for cybersecurity operating expenses. 

Th is amendment also removes a section al lowing for the transfer of funds between line items. 
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201 9 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE 
ROLL CALL VOTES 

BILL/RESOLUTION NO. HB1 021 

House Appropriations - Government Operations Division 

D Subcommittee 

Amendment LC# or Descri ption : 

Recommendation :  IZ! Adopt Amendment 

Date : 2/8/20 1 9  
Voice Vote #1 

Committee 

D Do Pass D Do Not Pass 
D As Amended 

D Without Committee Recommendation 
D Rerefer to Appropriations 

D Place on Consent Calendar 
Other Actions: D Reconsider D 

Motion Made By Representative Mock Seconded By Representative Beadle 

Representatives Yes No 
Chairman Vigesaa 
Vice Chairman Brandenburg 
Representative Beadle -
Representative Bellew , ..i "-� 
Representative Howe • -� � 
Representative Kempenich \ • 

I " 
. •  v ' 

I ' 
No Total 

Absent 

(Yes) -----------

Floor Assignment 

I f  the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent: 

Representatives 
Representative Mock 

To move over all the discussed changes to the House version. 
Motion Carried. 

Yes No 
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ROLL CALL VOTES 

BILL/RESOLUTION NO. HB1 021 

House Appropriations - Government Operations Division 

D Subcommittee 

Amendment LC# or  Description :  

Date : 2/1 1 /20 1 9 
Voice Vote #1 

Committee 

------------------------
Recommendation :  1ZJ Adopt Amendment 

D Do Pass D Do Not Pass 
D As Amended 
D Place on Consent Calendar 

Other Act ions: D Reconsider 

D Without Committee Recommendation 
D Rerefer to Appropriations 

D 

Motion Made By Representative Bellew Seconded By Representative Mock 

Representatives Yes No Representatives 
Chairman Vigesaa Representative Mock 
Vice Chairman Brandenburg 
Representative Beadle .. 
Representative Bellew rt Representative Howe • 
Representative Kempenich I I� 

� I .. .  � 
- Ill'  
\\ .,.. ·� 

(Yes) No Total 

Absent 

------------

Floor Assignment 

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent: 

Yes No 

A motion to u nderfund the appropriated sa lary and wages l i ne  by 2% for cyber security 
FTE's .  
Motion Carried. 
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House Appropriations - Government Operations Division 

D Subcommittee 

Amendment LC# or  Descri ption :  19.0209.01002 

Date : 2/1 1 /20 1 9 
Voice Vote #2 

Committee 

------------------------
Recommendation :  � Adopt Amendment 

D Do Pass D Do Not Pass 
D As Amended 
D Place on Consent Calendar 

Other  Act ions: D Reconsider 

D Without Committee Recommendation 
D Rerefer to Appropriations 

D 

Motion Made By Representative Mock Seconded By Representative Beadle 

Representatives Yes No 
Chairman Vigesaa 
Vice Chairman Brandenburg \,j .. � 
Representative Beadle .� � 
Representative Bellew � .. 
Representative Howe �. 
Representative Kempenich • 

1 1"  
\ , . �,, '' -

No Total 

Absent 

(Yes) -----------

Floor Assignment 

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent: 
Motion Carried. 

Representatives Yes No 
Representative Mock 
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BILL/RESOLUTION NO. HB1 021 

House Appropriations - Government Operations Division 

D Subcommittee 

Amendment LC# or  Descri ption :  19.0209.01002 

Date : 2/1 1 /20 1 9 
Ro l l  Ca l l  Vote #3 

Committee 

------------------------
Recommendation :  D Adopt Amendment 

IZl Do Pass D Do Not Pass 
IZl As Amended 
D Place on Consent Calendar 

Other Act ions: D Reconsider 

D Without Committee Recommendation 
D Rerefer to Appropriations 

D 

Motion Made By Representative Mock Seconded By Representative Kempenich 

Representatives Yes No Representatives 
Chairman Vigesaa X Representative Mock 
Vice Chairman Brandenburg 
Representative Beadle X 
Representative Bellew X 
Representative Howe X 
Representative Kempenich X 

Total (Yes) 6 No 0 

Yes No 
X 

----------- ----------------
Absent 1 --------------------------------
Floor Assignment Representative Mock 

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent: 
Motion Carried. 
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Ro l l  Ca l l  Vote #: 1 

House Appropriations 

201 9 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE 
ROLL CALL VOTES 

BILL/RESOLUTION NO. HB 1 021 

D Subcommittee 

Amendment LC# or Description :  Adopt amendment 1 9 .0209 .01 003 

Recommendation :  � Adopt Amendment 

Committee 

D Do Pass D Do Not Pass 
D As Amended 

D Without Committee Recommendation 
D Rerefer to Appropriations 

D Place on Consent Calendar 
Other Actions: D Reconsider D 

Motion Made By Representative Mock Seconded By Representative Howe 

Representatives 
Chai rman Delzer 
Representative Kempen ich 
Representative Anderson 
Representative Bead le 
Representative Bel lew 
Representative Brandenburg 
Representative Howe 
Representative Kreidt 

Representative Mart inson 
Representative Meier 

Representative Monson 
Representative Nathe 
Representative J. Nelson 

Representative Sanford 
Representative Schatz 
Representative Schm idt 

Total 

Absent 

(Yes) 

Floor Assignment 

Yes No Representatives 

Representative Schobinger 
Representative Vigesaa 

Representative Boe 
Representative Ho lman 
Representative Mock 

No 

Voice Vote/Motion Carries 

Yes No 



Date: 2/1 5/20 1 9  
Rol l  Cal l  Vote #: 2 

House Appropriations 

201 9 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE 
ROLL CALL VOTES 

BILL/RESOLUTION NO. H B  1 021  

D Subcommittee 

Committee 

Amendment LC# or Description :  Further amend to move $4.225M from genera l  fund to 
special  fund 

Recommendation : !ZI Adopt Amendment 

Other Actions: 

D Do Pass D Do Not Pass 
D As Amended 
D Place on Consent Calendar 
D Reconsider 

D Without Committee Recommendation 
D Rerefer to Appropriations 

D 

Motion Made By _R_e�p_re_s_e_nt_a_ti_ve_M_o_ck ____ Seconded By Representative Howe 

Representatives Yes 
Chairman Delzer  
Representative Kempen ich 
Representative Anderson 
Representative Bead le 
Representative Bel lew 
Representative Brandenburg 
Representative Howe 
Representative Kreidt 

Representative Mart i nson 
Representative Meier 

Representative Monson 
Representative Nathe 
Representative J. Ne lson 

Representative Sanford 
Representative Schatz 
Representative Schm idt 

Total 

Absent 

(Yes) Voice vote - carries 

Floor Assignment 

No Representatives 

Representative SchobinQer 
Representative Vigesaa 

Representative Boe 
Representative Ho lman 
Representative Mock 

No 

Move $4.225M from general  fund to special fund dol lars.  

Yes No 



Date : 2/1 5/20 1 9  
Ro l l  Cal l  Vote #: 3 

House Appropriations 

201 9 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE 
ROLL CALL VOTES 

BILL/RESOLUTION NO. HB 1 021 

D Subcommittee 

Amendment LC# or Description :  

Recommendation :  D Adopt Amendment 

Committee 

� Do Pass D Do Not Pass D Without Committee Recommendation 

Other Actions: 

� As Amended 
D Place on Consent Calendar 
D Reconsider 

D Rerefer to Appropriations 

D 

Motion Made By __ R_e_.p_r_es_e_n_ta_t_iv_e_M_o_c_k ____ Seconded By __ R_e�p�r_e_s_e_nt_a_ti_v_e_B_e_a_d_le ___ _ 

Representatives 
Chai rman Delzer 
Representative Kempen ich 
Representative Anderson 
Representative Bead le 
Representative Bel lew 
Representative Brandenburg 
Representative Howe 
Representative Kreidt 

Representative Mart inson 
Representative Meier 

Representative Monson 
Representative Nathe 
Representative J. Ne lson 

Representative Sanford 
Representative Schatz 
Representative Schm idt 

Total (Yes) 

Absent O 

21 

Yes No Representatives Yes No 
X 
X 
X Representative Schobinger X 
X Representative Vigesaa X 
X 
X 
X Representative Boe X 
X Representative Ho lman X 
X Representative Mock X 
X 
X 
X 
X 
X 
X 
X 

No 0 

------------------------------
Floor Assignment Representative Mock 

Motion Carries 
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REPORT OF STANDING COMM ITTEE 
HB 1021 : Appropriations Committee (Rep. Delzer, Chairman) recommends 

AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended , recommends DO PASS 
(2 1 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTI NG) .  H B  1 02 1  was p laced on the 
Sixth order on the calendar. 

Page 1 ,  l i ne 2 ,  replace "for transfers" with "a report" 

Page 1 ,  remove l i nes 1 0  through 24 

Page 2, replace l i nes 1 and 2 with : 

Base Level 
Salaries and wages $59 , 359 , 772 
Operating expenses 69 ,552 ,998 
Capital assets 8 , 295 , 000 
Center for d istance education 9 , 079 , 1 1 6  
Statewide long i tud ina l  data system 4 , 3 1 0 , 56 1  
Educational technology counci l  1 , 1 2 1 ,472 
Edutech 9 , 752 , 767 
K- 1 2  wide area network 4 , 534 ,278 
Geograph ic information system 1 , 1 47 , 7 1 6 
Hea lth information techno logy office 5 , 3 1 5 , 509 
Statewide interoperable rad io network 1 3,700,000 
Total al l fu nds $ 1 86 , 1 69 , 1 89 
Less estimated income 1 65,636,855 
Tota l genera l  fund $20 , 532 , 334 
Fu l l-time equ ivalent positions 344 .30  

Adj ustments or 
Enhancements 

$ 1 99 ,786 
1 9 , 538 ,649 
(4 , 04 1 , 883) 
(9 , 079, 1 1 6) 

72 , 790 
( 1 , 1 2 1 ,472 ) 

( 1 32 , 729) 
631 ,674 
(95 ,688) 

(438 ,669) 
(1 ,370,000) 
$4 , 1 63 , 342 

1 ,526,094 
$2 ,637 ,248 

(4 1 . 30)  

Appropriation 
$59 , 559 , 558 

89 ,091 ,647 
4 , 253 , 1 1 7  

0 
4 , 383 , 35 1  

0 
9 ,620 , 038 
5 , 1 65 , 952 
1 , 052 , 028 
4 , 876 , 840 

1 2,330,000 
$ 1 90, 332 , 53 1  

1 67, 1 62,949 
$23 , 1 69, 582 

303. 00" 

Page 2 ,  l ine 3, after "FUNDING" insert "- EFFECT ON BASE BUDGET - REPORT TO 
S IXTY-SEVENTH LEGIS LAT IVE ASSEM BLY" 

Page 2 ,  l i ne 4 ,  after "b ienn i um" insert "and the one-time fund ing  items inc l uded i n  the 
appropriation in section 1 of this Act" 

Page 2, replace l i nes 6 through 1 7  with : 

"E lectron ic payment process ing system 
Hea lth information network expansion 
Statewide in teroperable network loan 
Cybersecurity 
Tota l a l l  funds 
Less estimated income 
Tota l genera l  fund 

$375 , 000 
43 , 555 , 1 33 
1 5 , 000 , 000 

Q 
$58 ,930 , 1 33 

58,930, 1 33 
$0 

$0 
0 
0 

8, 1 00,000 
$8 , 1 00 , 000 

Q 
$8 , 1 00 , 000 

The 20 1 9-2 1 b ienn ium one-time fund ing amounts are not a part of the 
entity's base budget for the 202 1 -23 b ien n i um .  The information techno logy 
department sha l l  report to the appropriations committees of the s ixty-seventh 
leg is lative assem bly on the use of this one-time fund ing  for the b ien n i um  beg i nn ing  
Ju ly 1 ,  20 1 9 , and end ing  June 30 ,  202 1 . "  

Renumber accord ing ly  

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT: 

House Bill No. 1021 - Information Technology Department - House Action 

Salaries and wages 
Operating expenses 

(1) DESK (3) COMMITTEE 

Base 
Budget 

$59,359,772 
69,552,998 

Page 1 

House 
Changes 

$ 1 99,786 
1 9,538 ,649 

House 
Version 

$59,559,558 
89,09 1 ,647 
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Capital assets 
Center for Distance Education 
Statewide longitudinal data system 
Educational Technology Council 
EduTech 
K- 1 2  wide area network 
Geographic information system 
Health Information Technology Office 
Statewide Interoperable Radio Network 

Total all funds 
Less estimated income 
General fund 

FTE 

8,295 ,000 
9,079, 1 1 6 
4,3 1 0,56 I 
1 , 1 2 1 ,472 
9,752,767 
4,534,278 
1 , 1 47,7 1 6  
5,3 1 5,509 

13 700 000 

$ 1 86 , 1 69, 1 89 
1 6 5  636 855 
$20,532,334 

344.30 

Module ID: h_stcomrep_31_004 
Carrier: Mock 

Insert LC: 19.0 209 .01004 Title: 03000 

(4,04 1 ,883)  4,253, 1 1 7 
(9,079, 1 1 6) 

72,790 4,383,3 5 1  
( 1 , 1 2 1 ,472) 

( 1 3 2,729) 9,620,038 
63 1 ,674 5 , 1 65,952 
(95,688) 1 ,052,028 

(43 8,669) 4,876,840 
!1 370 000' 12 330 000 

$4, 1 63,342 $ 1 90,332,53 1 
I 526 094 1 67 1 62 949 

$2,637,248 $23, I 69,582 

(4 1 .30) 303 .00 

Department 112 - Information Technology Department - Detail of House Changes 

Adds Adds 
Funding for Funding for 
Salary and Removes Adds Underfunds Adjusts Base Microsoft 

Benefit 16 FTE S Cybersecurit Salaries by Level Office 36S 
Increases1 Positions' y FTE' 2 Percent' Funding' Licensesfi 

Salaries and wages $2,83 1 ,259 ($2,649,997) $ 1 ,234,025 ($ I ,2 1 5 ,50 1 )  
Operating expenses 2 1 7,650 $2,786, 1 06 $4,209,893 
Capital assets (4,04 1 ,883) 
Center for Distance 

Education 
Statewide longitudinal data 73,846 ( 1 ,056) 

system 
Educational Technology ( 1 0,000) 

Council 
EduTech 292,499 (33 7,439) (434, 1 39) 
K- 1 2  wide area network 4 1 ,674 590,000 
Geographic information 1 1 ,5 84 ( 1 07,272) 

system 
Health Information 42,882 (48 1 ,55 1 )  

Technology Office 
Statewide Interoperable 

Radio Network 

Total all funds $3,293,744 ($2,987,436) $ 1 ,45 1 ,675 ($ I ,2 1 5  ,50 I )  ($ 1 ,699,795) $4,209,893 
Less estimated income 2 8 1 1  539 (2,9 1 2,445) 0 0 ( 1 ,797,893) 4 209 893 
General fund $482,205 ($74,99 1 )  $ 1 ,45 1 ,675 ($ 1 ,2 1 5 ,50 1 )  $98,098 $0 

FTE 0 .00 ( 1 6 .00) 5 .00 0 .00 0 .00 0.00 

Transfers 
Adds Funding 

Funding for Reduces Transfers the Transfers the from the 
IT Service Funding for Center for Educational Educational 

Management the Center Distance Technology Technology Reduces 
and for Distance Education to Council to Council to Funding for 

Platforms1 EducationB CTE2 CTEl!l EduTech11 SIRN11 

Salaries and wages 
Operating expenses $4,225,000 
Capital assets 
Center for Distance ($229, 1 1 6) ($8,850,000) 

Education 
Statewide longitudinal data 

system 
Educational Technology ($765 , 1 22) ($346,350) 

Council 
EduTech 346,350 
K- 1 2  wide area network 
Geo1,'faphic information 

system 
Health Information 

Technology Office 
Statewide Interoperable ($ 1 ,370,000) 

Radio Network 

Total all funds $4,225,000 ($229, 1 1 6) ($8,850,000) ($765 , 1 22) $0 ($ 1 ,370,000) 
Less estimated income 4 225 000 0 (3,050,000) (585,000) (5,000) ( 1 ,370,000) 
General fund $0 ($229, 1 1 6) ($5,800,000) ($ 1 80, 1 22) $5 ,000 $0 

FTE 0 .00 0 .00 (29.80) (0 50) 0 .00 0 .00 

(1) DESK (3) COMMITTEE Page 2 h_stcomrep_31_004 
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Salaries and wages 
Operating expenses 
Capital assets 
Center for Distance Education 
Statewide longitudinal data system 
Educational Technology Council 
EduTech 
K- 1 2  wide area network 
Geographic information system 
Health Information Technology Office 
Statewide Interoperable Radio Network 

Total all funds 
Less estimated income 
General fund 

FTE 

Module ID: h_stcomrep_31_004 
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Adds One-Time Funding for 
Cybersecurity Operating 

ExpensesLl 

$8, 1 00,000 

$8, 1 00,000 
0 

$8 , 1 00,000 

0.00 

Total House Changes 
$ 1 99,786 

1 9 ,538,649 
(4,04 1 ,883) 
(9,079, 1 1 6) 

72,790 
( 1 , 1 2 1 ,472) 

( 1 32,729) 
63 1 ,674 
(95,688) 

(43 8,669) 
(1 370 000) 

$4, 1 63,342 
I 526 094 

$2,637,248 

(4 1 .30) 

1 The fo l lowing fund ing is added for 20 1 9-2 1 b ienn i um salary adjustments of 2 percent per 
year and increases i n  hea lth insurance prem iums from $ 1 , 24 1  to $ 1 ,427 per month : 

Salary increase 
Health insurance increase 
Total 

General Fund 
$31 3 , 373 

1 68 832 
$482 ,205 

Other Funds 
$ 1 ,469,467 

1 342 072 
$2 ,8 1 1 ,539 

Total 
$1 ,782 ,840 

1 5 1 0 904 
$3 ,293 ,744 

2 Fund ing for 1 6  FTE undesignated positions is removed , i ncl ud i ng 1 FTE EduTech position . 
Of the $2, 987,436 reduction ,  $74 ,99 1  is from the genera l  fund ,  $262,448 is from the 
PowerSchool fund , and $2 ,649 , 997 i s  from the I nformation Technology Department serv ice 
fund .  

3 Fund i ng  o f  $ 1 ,451 ,675 is added for 5 FTE cybersecurity positions ,  o f  which $ 1 , 234 , 025 i s  
for salaries and  wages and  $2 1 7,650 is for re lated operating expenses. 

4 Salaries and wages are underfunded by 2 percent of the tota l salaries and wages l i ne  item 
in anticipation of savings from vacant positions and employee turnover. 

5 Base leve l  fund ing is adj usted as fo l lows : 

Adds funding for operating expenses 
Reduces fu nding for capital assets 
Reduces fu nding for the statewide longitud inal data system 
Reduces fu nding for the Educational Technology Counci l  
Reduces funding for EduTech 
Adjusts funding for the K-1 2 wide area network 
Reduces fu nding for the geographic information system 
Reduces fu nding for the Health Information Technology Office 

General Fund 
($97, 594) 

0 
( 1 , 056) 

0 
(295, 980) 

600,000 
( 1 07,272) 

Q 
$98,098 

Other Funds 
$2 ,883 ,700 
(4 , 04 1 ,883)  

0 
( 1 0 ,000) 

( 1 3 8 , 1 59) 
( 1 0 , 000) 

0 
(48 1  551) 

($1 ,797 ,893) 

Total 
$2,786 , 1 06 
(4 , 04 1 ,883) 

( 1 , 056) 
( 1 0 ,000) 

(434 , 1 39) 
590, 000 

( 1 07 ,272) 
(48 1  551)  

($1 ,699,795) 

6 Fund ing of $4 , 209, 893 is added from the I nformation Tech nology Department service fund 
for M icrosoft Office 365 l icenses. 

7 Fund ing of $4 ,225 , 000 is added from the I nformation Tech nology Department operati ng 
service fund for i nformation technology service management ($2 ,000 , 000) , app l ication  as a 
service p latform ($ 1 , 325 , 000) , and automation and orchestration p latforms ($900 , 000) .  

8 Fund ing for the Center for D istance Education is reduced by $229, 1 1 6  from the genera l  
fund , of which $8 , 366 is from salaries and $220 , 750 is from operat ing expenses. 

9 Fund ing of $8.85 m i l l ion for the Center for Distance Education ,  i ncl ud i ng  29 .80  FTE 
posit ions ,  is transferred from the I nformation Technology Department to the Department of 
Career and Techn ica l Education .  Of th is amount, $5 .8 m i l l ion is for salaries and wages from 
the genera l  fund and $3 .05 m i l l ion is for operating  expenses from the independent study 
operating fund .  

( 1 )  DESK (3) COMMITTEE Page 3 h_stcomrep_31_004 
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10 Transfers a 0 . 50 FTE adm in istrative assistant I I  posit ion and $765 , 1 22 for the Educational  
Techno logy Counci l  from the I nformation Technology Department to the Department of 
Career and Techn ical Education . Of th is  amount, $ 1 80 , 1 22 is from the genera l  fund for 
salaries ($76, 556) and operating expenses ($ 1 03 , 566) .  The rema in i ng  amount  of $585 , 000 
inc ludes $500, 000 from federal funds for capital assets and $85 , 000 from the I nformation 
Tech no logy Department service fund for grants. 

11  Fund ing of $346 , 350 is transferred from the Educational  Technology Counci l  to EduTech , 
re lati ng to the salaries and fri nge benefits of the d i rector of EduTech . The posit ion was 
formerly the d i rector of both the Educat ional Technology Counc i l  and Ed uTech , prior to the 
transfer of the Ed ucational  Technology Counci l  to the Department of Career and Techn ical 
Education .  

12 Fund ing of $ 1 .37  m i l l ion is reduced for the Statewide  I nteroperab le Rad io Network (S I RN } ,  
o f  wh ich $400 , 000 is for operating expenses and  $970 , 000 is  for capital assets , t o  provide a 
tota l appropriation of $ 1 2 . 33 m i l l ion from the S I RN fund .  

13 One-time fund ing  of  $8 . 1  m i l l ion is  added from the  genera l  fu nd for cybersecurity operati ng 
expenses. 

This amendment also removes a section a l lowing for the transfer of funds between l i ne  
items.  

(1) DESK (3 )  COMMITTEE Page 4 h_stcomrep_31_004 
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2019 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES 

Appropriations Committee 
Harvest Room, State Capitol 

HB 1021 
2/28/2019 

Job # 33031 
 

☐ Subcommittee 

☐ Conference Committee 

 

      Committee Clerk:  Rose Laning  

 

Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

A BILL for an Act to provide an appropriation for defraying the expenses of the 
information technology department. 
 

Minutes:                                                 Testimony attached # 1.  

 
Legislative Council: Levi Kinnischtzke  
OMB: Larry Martin  
 
Chairman Holmberg called the committee to order on HB 1021.   
 
Shawn Riley, Director, Information Technology Department 
ITD Testimony Attached # 1. 
 
(7:45) Senator Robinson: The Senate has supported unification in all the bills we’ve kicked 
out. The House did not.  What was their reasoning for not going down that road? 
 
Shawn Riley:  The only reason we really heard was it was a big change.  That is was a 
significant change was the only consistent argument we heard back from the House.   
 
Senator Robinson: They weren’t fearful of additional costs or anything like that. 
 
Shawn Riley:   That is a concern but in multiple meetings, we were able to talk to what those 
additional costs could be or how they had been mitigated.  We’ve shown that we are not 
increasing our overhead costs; we are not increasing our per staffing costs.   We were able 
to mitigate that conversation or conversations.  It was a process that we had to work through 
with the House.   
 
Senator Robinson: Were they saying absolutely no, or maybe? 
 
Shawn Riley:  I think the House thinks this is - they really would back this process and I think 
they really will back unification.  I think at this point they wanted us to prove our case to the 
Senate.  They wanted us to go through the process and ensuring that the diligence had gone 
across the legislature.  
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Chairman Holmberg: You gave us the answer of the question he asked “why?” and then 
you gave us the back chatter which also is part of what happens on some of these budgets.  
Sometimes back chatter works; sometimes it’s true and sometimes it isn’t.   
 
Shawn Riley:  I would add to that - There are parties that have come out and stated their 
support for unification and then there have been parties in opposition.  The majority of parties 
that we have heard in opposition are parties that are not actually in scope for us.  They’re 
afraid that they will be in scope in the future.  I understand why they would have a fearfulness 
because there is frankly, a lot of internally built fear around this type of change management 
process. What we have done over this last year and a half going through this unification 
initiative is we have taken an extensive amount of time to sit down with every manager, every 
executive cabinet, every single individual in the process, so all 460 people went through an 
individualized personalized review that helped us to be able to understand what they did and 
help them understand what was going to happen to them.  The agencies that are very fearful 
of this that are outside of our scope have not gone through that process so they don’t feel 
the implications.  They don’t understand yet what the real outcome is.    
 
(12:15) Shawn Riley: The reality is that you cannot instantly get output, we cannot instantly 
have efficiencies and instantly have savings unless we start laying people off. We have to 
work through the process to obtain those savings and this is something that will take up to 
four years to be able to get through all of the initiatives.  
 
(27:54) Senator Robinson: Of the 17 that you’re looking at – Are we looking at some 
reallocation of existing personnel that we have?  Can we find them out on the market?  Can 
we pay them enough money to move to North Dakota and live here in January, February and 
March?   Those are issues we talked about during the interim.  What about the availability of 
these folks and do we have folks on the staff that would potentially move into these positions?  
I imagine this pay is going to be higher than maybe many of our employees? 
 
Shawn Riley: I’ll address the numbers.  One of the things we want to make sure is 
understood is that the addition of the 17 FTEs brings us to the same number of FTEs that 
our IT organization had in the 2017-19 budget.  As we went through our process of taking 
out FTEs to be able to meet the governor’s recommended budget, the FTE numbers that 
were put back in that 17 brings us back to that same number.  As far as the capacity to recruit 
– the state of North Dakota salary model will never be able to manage the cyber security 
world today.  In my former job, within that job, I had cyber security architects who were 
making $175,000/year. That’s a pretty over the top for state government.  However, we have 
been doing a ton of work with our partners, with our cyber security partners, with the K-12 
organizations, with colleges, ie. BSC, Lake Region, NDSU, etc. to be able to work down a 
path of being able to staff these individuals through creative means, as well as a process of 
impressing upon people that you want to come here for the heart, for the service aspect 
instead of just the salary.  We’ve been able to bring in staff from other states to be able to 
come here to work for us in this space because they are excited about what they can do on 
a national level because frankly, we are showing every other state how this should be done.  
That is what is really helping us to attract staff right now.  As far as other staff, can other staff 
learn to be cyber security experts?  Absolutely.  We’ve had several people come to executive 
offices or directly to myself and ask specifically how they can evolve their career to become 
more cyber aware and how they can get cyber positions in the future. 
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Senator G. Lee: Say the Senate decided to move forward with the $16.5M package in 
unification and cyber security, have you considered the cost to continue would be for that 
package as opposed to what we’re doing today – what the difference might be? 
 
Shawn Riley:  The operational tail on this package is approx. $4.5M going forward.  On the 
$11.4M operational costs are on tools 
 
Senator G. Lee: So it’s $4.5M beyond what we’re doing today in terms of ongoing costs? 
 
Shawn Riley:  It would be $4.5M as an ongoing cost above and beyond what our 2017-19 
budget would be for cyber.  That’s not really related to unification, that is purely the cyber tool 
set.    
 
(35:01) Chairman Holmberg: When you have this number of people transferring around, is 
there a great difference in the salaries that were being paid by someone who worked in 
Human Services versus someone who worked in some other agency?  And how do you plan 
to handle that issue? 
 
Shawn Riley:  There is absolutely a significant difference.  The reality is that the State of 
North Dakota’s organizations within our scope looked more like 17 different companies than 
they looked like components of the same company.  The reality is that we had identical job 
description with two people in it.  One person is doing a completely different job than the 
other person.  We also had people who were in completely different job roles who are doing 
the identical job.  As we’ve gone through those assessments, we are working with HRMS to 
go through and level out the jobs to begin with.  The ranges are narrowing and this is 
happening over all ranges, not just within IT.  Over time, we’ll be able to continuously improve 
this process and be able to level that out, but that will be a long initiative.    
 
Chairman Holmberg: Would there be anyone in your vision of the direction you’re going, 
that would be making X this year but next year they would make less because of your 
changes.  If I was an employee in Human Services, that would make me nervous.   
 
Shawn Riley: Part of our principal statements that we walked through was to take care of 
the people.  We do not expect anyone to take a pay cut. It is possible that someone would 
be at the top of the range and not be able to get a directed raise as quickly, but that would 
be a very minor number of people. We are working through the process to make sure folks 
are taken care of individually.    
 
(37:23) Dan Sipes, COO, ITD:  Continuing with attached # 1.  
     
(41:50) Senator Robinson:  Has the agency every been in a situation, given the nature of 
your billing cycles, of experiencing cash flow issues? 
 
Dan Sipes:   In general, I think the answer is no. One of the things we take great pains to do 
is when we set rates for the biennium, probably in March before they do their budgets, we do 
everything in our power to not change those rates for utility services or services they normally 
use because they plan their budget and come to you and say we’re going to use this much 
services. So as long as they stay within the consumption that they planned for, our rates 
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should not cause that.  The trickiest thing always for agencies is IT projects.  That’s not a 
utility service that they are using so those are typically estimates whether from a vendor or 
from ITD or anybody.  IT projects are the most difficult that typically cause the agencies 
difficulties if there is one.   
 
(43:11) continuing -   
 
(47:02) Senator Mathern: On those House changes, are you asking for them to be restored? 
 
Dan Sipes:  No, we are not.  We would concur with all the changes you see there. On the 
next two slides, there will be some changes that we’re asking of you to specifically consider.  
 
(58:30) Shawn Riley:  I want to thank the committee for supporting us through our unification 
conversations like you’re doing.  The reality is that the House has been very supportive of 
conversations with us, but they’re working through a process.  Our cabinet leaders are very 
supportive but we’re working through a process.  Everyone across the board wants to deliver 
better services at lower costs, wants to be able to meet the needs of the citizen and wants to 
be able to have an expansion capability for the state of North Dakota.  We just have to figure 
out what is the best way to be able to get there. Unification is a cornerstone component of 
that.  This has been shown by organization after organization around the world.  The reality 
is that you can’t pull in 17 different ways and think that you’re going to be able to go the way 
you want to go.  We need to be able to pull in one direction to get where we need to go.  
Technology is evolving in an incredible rate and we simply can’t all have the experts we need 
to be able to get done what we need to get done individually.  We need to be able to deliver 
these services as a unified singular service. On top of that, with cyber, it’s a simple reality 
that the citizen doesn’t get to go somewhere else for many of these services.  If your data is 
stolen at a local retailer, you can say you don’t want to do business with him anymore and 
you go somewhere else.  When you do your business with the government in the state of 
North Dakota, you don’t have an option.  You don’t get to say I want to go pick a different 
government.  Even that responsibility, we have a higher bar that we have to stand by to be 
able to secure their data. Those are my two major end points – between unification and cyber.      
For our citizen’s data, we have a higher responsibility than your average private sector 
organization because we have to have that information and that citizen has no option.   
 
(1:01:11) Senator Robinson: What type of turnover have we had in the last couple years?  
How many have just left employment with ITD thinking I don’t need this? 
 
Shawn Riley:  We’ve had a running attrition rate between 5-7% for the last 11 years and we 
have seen no appreciable increase in that attrition rate.   There is a slightly different impact 
rate right now because of the VSIPs but if you discount the VSIPs, then our attrition rate still 
stays within the norm over the last 10 years.  I would expect post-unification; you will see 
some pick up in attrition.  It is very normal to see a 2,3 or 4% tick up in attrition.  People who 
are closer to retirement are saying rather than do something new, they might as well retire.    
 
Senator Robinson: We have a strong ITD over the years. Is the morale upbeat?  I would 
expect it to be surprisingly very positive, correct?  
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Shawn Riley:  I think morale is actually very solid.  There are definitely some questions about 
what does the future look like.  We just got back our employee survey and it is still very 
positive.  The most feedback we got around unification is to get it done already.  When we 
talked to other agencies, DHS has been exceedingly excited to get this done.  
 
Senator Grabinger: This GIS project in here – I’ve had a constituent who had some concerns 
with that saying a lot of this work is already being done.  He came and testified in the House 
on it.  If someone could explain a few things to me afterward, I would appreciate it.  
 
Vice-Chairman Wanzek said the sub-committee will be: Senator Wanzek, Senator Poolman 
and Senator Robinson. 
 
Vice-Chairman Wanzek: Closed the hearing on HB 1021. 
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Senator Wanzek called the sub-committee to order on HB 1021.  Senator Poolman and 
Senator Robinson were also present. Attachment #1 is the ITD budget summary. 

 
Shawn Riley, Director, Information Technology Department 
Reviewed the IT budget. Please see attachment #2.  
This is a summary document. Starting with our requested funding changes, then I’ll work 
through some of our strategy aspects. Regarding our budget as it left the first half of session 
and what we have here from the House, we have a $67 million difference to what our 
preferred state would be. The primary statement in that sense comes in the shared services, 
which is unification. As a reminder, that is not new dollars, those are dollars that are shifting 
from other agencies. That $44 million, there are no new dollars in that, it is a zero-dollar sum. 
The next down is cyber security, the House did foresee an $8.1 million component that they 
added for cyber security, which is the baseline of software. They did not add staff to be able 
to implement that software. We’re looking at 252,000 people that we are defending on a daily 
basis, to do that with no staff is not feasible in today’s world. Granted, we can bring it down 
from what it used to be, but we have to have some people to be able to work through that. 
The other initiatives we have here, these are projects that are all specifically for creating new 
efficiencies and new technologies across state. The SIRN initiative, which has been moved 
to House bill 1435, because that has been moved, I do not plan to speak to that today. From 
our legacy lift, we are talking about things like our mainframe. As we are trying to get rid of 
these old mainframe systems, it’s not often I work on technology that is older than I am, but 
that does happen, mainframes being the example. We want to help get many of the systems 
off that. We won’t completely fix it, but it gets many off. The next three initiatives are tightly 
interwoven, the North Dakota Gateway, the unified data platform, and citizen relationship 
management. Each of these helps to change the experience that the citizen has. These three 
initiatives are intertwined with each other. They can each operate individually, they can be 
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individual systems, but ultimately, we want all three. The last initiative here is for land parcels, 
that project is not an IT initiative, but an initiative around our GIS systems, this is a critical 
component of the trespass bill, SB 2315. From an operational standpoint, this does not 
impact operation, this does not make us more efficient, this helps us be able to expand 
services across our GIS platforms. 
 
Senator Wanzek: It wouldn’t just benefit that one bill; It’s got benefits to other areas. 
 
Shawn Riley: Correct. This is a foundational component for that area and for several others. 
The next slide gives you a breakdown specifically on unification. Reemphasizing that we 
have the $44 million in shifts for unification and that there are zero new dollars within this 
space.  
We had a question in regards to Department of Trust Lands, they are not a cabinet agency, 
but they were an agency that asked to be included in model, they did it early enough in our 
process that we were able to include them. Each of these agencies are cabinet related, 
except Trust Lands.  
Cyber security. On an individual basis, we’ve been talking about some of the problems 
around cyber security within the state. We’ve had counties, cities, schools, every entity that 
has significant challenges in this space across the state. With passage of SB 2110, we hope 
to be first state to offer centralized cyber security assistance across strategy aspects for all 
governmental entities. This is a huge shift that can help entities defend themselves. The 
$11.4 million is not a lot of money, but software-wise, this is a huge start for us. Gave an 
example of traffic in the city of Bismarck and how new technology will allow new and larger 
perspectives, and allow quicker response times, and anticipate events (7:45-8:50) That $11.4 
million is critical for us to have comprehensive technology, especially when we are talking 
about K12 and higher education environments.  
 
Senator Wanzek: That was moved out in the House? 
 
Shawn Riley: The House left in the $8.1 million, which was the foundational tools, the other 
components of software were not moved in, in the first half, as far as the FTEs, they were 
completely unfunded in the House. From an FTE standpoint, we realize that 17 FTEs is a 
considerable number to be asking for, the reality is in a biennium state, this keeps ITD even. 
We are not increasing the size of government, we have found efficiencies within our other 
FTEs and our operational areas to be able to decrease those operational FTEs. These would 
be shifted into cyber security. Our numbers in the collective 17-19 and 19-21 biennia are 
even. Additionally, when we look at what we’re trying to take on, when we think specifically 
about state entities; nation-state actors have been coming at states all across the country. 
We saw Pennsylvania, where the Pennsylvania Senate had to pay $700,000 to be able to 
get back their ransomware systems, we’ve seen Virginia get hit, we see Atlanta losing $6 
million a day from impact of their cyber-attacks, we saw where Colorado’s entire DOT was 
shut down, 8,500 machines that were shut down for several weeks. State government is 
being targeted. The other aspect we have in today’s world as we think about those other 
entities, K12, higher education, political subs; cyber security across the whole planet is at a 
0% unemployment rate. There’s 450,000 jobs open in the US in this space. The average 
salary these entities would have to pay is $116,000 per person, without benefits, let’s round 
to $150,000. Do we have the funds to have 400 different entities across the state to each 
hire an extra $150,000 employee, that’s them only getting one, when many would need 
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multiple? The answer is no. We don’t have the capacity to add them. The rationale, where 
SB 2110 has come in, that authority allows us to centralize the 17 FTEs in a shared service 
that allows us to help all those entities in a vastly lower cost than we would otherwise see. 
This is something that other states are looking at; California is asking about this model. We’re 
presenting this in May to the National Association of State CIOs, because every other state 
is asking. West Virginia and North Dakota have both taken on this approach, and our two 
states will be presenting to the rest of the nation on how they want to do this, because this is 
cheaper and more effective. 
 
Senator Wanzek: You say the 17 FTEs is not a net increase, you’re finding savings and 
efficiencies in other areas. Does that offset those enough for the salaries or is some of the 
salaries included in $11.4 million? 
 
Shawn Riley: Some are included in $16.4 million, in the total project number.   
 
Senator Wanzek: The House did not fund that at all? 
 
Dan Sipes, COO, Information Technology Department: They initially funded it with general 
funds at $4 million, then they underfunded our total salaries by 2%. The mechanics were a 
little off, by underfunding our salaries, then it would be a special fund reduction, which is 
where our normal salaries are. It was a different mechanic, but that was the net result is that 
they gave us FTEs with no funding, it was a little more complicated than that.  
 
Levi Kinnischtzke: A little added information is that the House wanted to add 5 FTEs and 
they provided the funding for that, but in a subsequent change, they also underfunded the 
department salaries by 2%. The net effect of that is almost the equivalent amount they added 
for the 5 FTEs. The thought process at that time was they felt that they would ask the 
department to find efficiencies in the department in order to fund them. The net effect is that 
between providing the general fund dollars, but then reducing their general fund appropriation 
by 2% the net effect is that they provided the authorization for the 5 FTEs, but no new funding.   
 
Senator Wanzek: One serious hacking incident could cost us more than even this. 
 
Shawn Riley: Absolutely. When we look at the national, the impacts of many of our hacking 
incidents, there are communities in the state that I have talked to, they are looking at $15-
20k per device, when they get a ransomware attack. We’ve had a city that was swindled for 
$14,000 for a PO insertion. The community was just paying it out, they accidentally 
discovered it. We’ve had other communities with much higher issues like that. Can a $20 
million issue happen? Absolutely. Those things are happening all over the country right now. 
Moving into projects, this is a reflection of our initiatives in their priority. What you’ll see is 
unification, cyber, SIRN. 
 
Senator Wanzek: You have SIRN at $44 million, wasn’t it at $40 million?  
 
(17:30) Duane Schell, Chief Section Officer, ITD: Originally, in the executive budget, you 
think about the mechanics of how it works, the governor asked for reductions across the 
board. We had special funding in 2017-2019 biennium for this initiative, we took the cuts 
across that line item, in our original budget. The $40 million was new money in the executive 
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budget, which was SIIF funds, then there was another $4 million to reinstate the special fund, 
to be able to leverage the 50 cent fee, which legislation passed as well, that is money set 
aside specifically for SIRN. That was the $44 million that was asked for in the executive 
budget, on top of what was already in ITD’s base budget for special funds. The $40 million 
SIIF funds was duplicated in HB 1435, the House chose to take the $40 million out of HB 
1021, and focus the conversation of the $40 million SIIF, which includes additional loan 
authority and other things on that bill.  
 
Senator Wanzek: The 50 cents per month, per service, like a cell phone or land line. Does 
that go in a specific account, is there an account where it’s meant to be, for SIRN? 
 
Duane Schell: It was HB 1178 of the 65th assembly, it created a special fund within the 
treasurer’s office, specifically for the SIRN initiative. The 50 cent fee sits on top of the existing 
911 fee at local level. The 911 fee can be from 0 to $1.50, voted on by the local 911 
jurisdictions, which is a county in North Dakota, by the citizens in the county, they vote on 
what number that is. Most are at $1.50. HB 1178 put 50 cents on top of what is there, the 
mechanics, as the counties collect that through the telecommunications companies, directly 
from the citizens, flow into that fund, and ITD has the authority to spend those funds based 
on direction from SIEC toward the usage of that SIRN network. 
 
Senator Wanzek: Mostly those funds have accumulated, not expended? 
 
Duane Schell: During the 2017-2019 biennium, most of the effort was focused on the 
procurement process the size of this project is significant and complex. Virtually the entire 
biennium is used to do the contract that’s in place. The fund balance is $5.5 - 6 million, our 
expend has been minimal, mostly project management and legal fees.  
 
Shawn Riley: It’s a significant initiative for us.  
This puts them into our priority. 
 
Senator Robinson: Are these expenditures onetime or continued commitments? 
 
Shawn Riley:  Yes, there are operational tails to each of these, that is sometimes in IT 
sometimes in the agency’s, there’s a little bit of flexibility to each of these. 
Next slide is a visual to help with our three interwoven initiatives. When we think about if I’m 
a citizen coming to 170 different websites, and today they are front doors to state 
government. In today’s world, there is very little interaction between those sites, I can’t go to 
one single place and renew my driver’s license tabs, and do my fishing and hunting license 
etc. There is no direct integration, if I’m someone on unemployment, where I can go also to 
job reeducation, etc. The Gateway’s purpose is intended to create a vastly better experience, 
one that is mobile friendly, which is the vast majority of new traffic. We want to change that 
to what the citizen expects. Citizen relationship management is more of a component that is 
dedicated for the agencies. The agencies need to be able to have an interaction, if they are 
looking at Shawn Riley, what are my impacts across all of state government, so they 
understand what programs apply or not, it brings down a lot of that waste aspect. It brings 
down a collective process management. From unified data platform, this is really a 
foundational component that allows us to manage data, so that we can bring that back to 
policy makers. In today’s world, we are extraordinarily decentralized on data. The million or 



Senate Appropriations Committee  
HB 1021 – Information Technology Dept. sub-committee 
March 27, 2019 
Page 5  
   

so dollars we have here for the UDP platform is an architectural foundation that won’t be the 
end of that project, it allows us to start collecting our data differently so that we can start 
making an impact for policy decisions. There’s an article I read this morning, I don’t know 
that there is a ton of homelessness in the state of North Dakota, but cities in the US have 
ended chronic homelessness, and how they did it is through data management. They are 
managing their information across their services differently so that they actually understood 
the problem. In this case it’s very specifically focused towards homeless veterans. Whether 
North Dakota would use it this way or not, it’s an example of one issue out of many that we 
can manage differently if we have proper data aggregation. That is how those three initiatives 
come together. They’ve been branded North Dakota Gateway across all three of those 
initiatives, because the citizen will only see the front end. The other two are backend aspects 
operationally across the state.   
Next two items are requested language changes; line item transfers for technology projects, 
this is something that was removed by the House, in this sense, we believe this was removed 
because it was added to numerous budgets that didn’t have it previously. ITD has had this 
for the last 4 biennia. 2006 was the first year that ITD has had this capability. As this initiative, 
we ask that this language be put back, it has not been a problem for us and gives us flexibility 
to assure things get done. The second aspect, carryover appropriation for NDHIN project, 
this has given us the capability to fully utilize the funds that are coming in.  
  
Dan Sipes: Normally speaking, we testified last biennium, we mentioned that this was going 
to be a multiple biennium project. Our normal process would have been to use the IT 
carryover process at the end of the biennium to do that, but for this project and SB 2012, 
which is the DHS fund, it has a specific call out to give the carry over during the session. 
Since the funding is in both budgets, we’re asking for that language to be inserted into our 
budget so the funding follows the same in both projects. 
 
Sheldon Wolf, North Dakota Health IT Director: There’s a difference in the number 
between the two. Theirs is just the federal money coming in, ours includes the match. If you 
look at them, there is a difference in the number. Theirs is $40 million and ours $43.5 million.  
 
Dan Sipes: Theirs is $40.8 million, ours is $43.5 million. The difference is the match. Our 
match is special funds and billings from payors and providers.  
 
Senator Poolman: You are looking for language here; this isn’t about numbers. 
 
Dan Sipes: I wanted to point it out, because if you compare the two, there’s a difference in 
the number.  
 
Shawn Riley:  That concludes the prepared documents.  
To add a little bit, things to think about, when we look at the unification components, and we 
look at the initiatives that are there, something we’d like to give a little more detail on, there 
have been lots of conversations talking about who should be in and out. There is a 
conversation about what is a pilot versus a long term initiative. We want to reflect here that 
each of the organizations that are within this document on page 2, has gone through a 
rigorous process at individual level. Every staff person has been reviewed to make sure they 
were IT people. Every manager and executive team have been met with. Job description 
reviews, HR reviews, individual meetings. A start-stop continue documentation for each of 
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those people, that documentation stops at a certain point until we know what’s in unification, 
and then we continue it. It’s a lot of work, specifically around these organizations. I know 
there are folks who would like to shrink or enlarge the list, and our push is that this list is 
already comprehensively reviewed. If anybody comes off this list, that means this list is going 
to have to be completely redone for the next biennium. We are already set at a point to be 
able to bring these organizations in, we’ve created transitional structures, they’ve gone 
through the personal emotion of this. They are in scope and with us in this delivery. These 
organizations are very much there. We know the House conversations have brought in 
organizations who are not in scope, I don’t know where the Senate will land on that, with all 
kinds of organizations. The reality is, when we talk pilot, the scope of cabinet is the proper 
pilot. That is really the best place to start, that is 17 out of 57 agencies. At this point this is 
the right proof of concept. 
 
Senator Wanzek: You are saying that all the work for unification has been done by these 
agencies. They are in position, if we don’t move forward, we have to go back. 
 
Shawn Riley:  Yes. 
 
Senator Wanzek: There are rumors out there that the House is adding some but not all back 
in? 
 
Shawn Riley: The rumor mill is always entertaining. The reality is if you take the first four 
large organizations, there’s only 20 some people left. The reality is that you are going to 
detrimentally impact those organizations if we don’t take them. This has been all prepped, 
ready to go. I know there are conversations about organizations to add in both chambers, 
those organizations haven’t been prepped through our process to go through model. We 
would ask to leave them out. This is the focus area, anybody who gets left out, it is going to 
cost more on how to get things done.  
 
Senator Wanzek: You shared that a lot of this isn’t increasing the budget, this is centralizing 
and shifting to a unified plan. 
 
Shawn Riley:  Correct. Let’s say your farm today, half is John Deere and the other half is 
split between New Holland, Case IH, and you’ve got old Alice Chalmers. The mode you want 
to go is all John Deere, that’s your standard, you’ve got all this other equipment, it may be 
$500,000 for a combine in across all platforms, but your maintenance, tools, and your 
familiarity with the tools, and your capacity to get it done is much higher as you expand that 
standard across. We’re shifting the nonstandard environments inward. The simple example 
is HP laptops. Within the state agencies, we’ve got about 8,000 HPs, we’ve got about 3,000 
Dells.  
 
Senator Wanzek: The point is consistency. It makes sense to me.  
We’ve got enough information to absorb, I’m leaning towards the original plan. The final 
position will be settled in conference committee. I’m hearing that the House is coming around 
to the unification. The cyber security, Shawn shared a story with me about the risk 
assessment done with the state agencies and the concern that there is with their systems, 
the risk we could face. It made me think hard. 
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Shawn Riley:  Cyber is something that is challenging to talk about in a public forum. There 
are reasons you want to talk about certain things in public, you want people to understand 
the risk. There are some specific issues that we talk about on a one-on-one basis, where we 
can show a risk that if it were in the public, an attacker could use against us. We’ve seen 
numerous issues, our information security assessment we completed this year demonstrated 
many places where you don’t want to have these kinds of problems. The reality is we that we 
haven’t been able to do comprehensive assessments across the state, at this point we aren’t 
resourced, nor do we have all the tools. As we listen to all folks coming at us, this is a huge 
concern for us.  
 
Senator Robinson: That’s still going to leave us with exposure when it comes to those 
agencies that are outside the fence.  
 
Shawn Riley: The tool set we are looking to bring on board, allows us to be able to manage 
the network very much in a comprehensive way. However, when it gets to those agencies 
that are outside of scope, which when you talk pilot, it really truly is pilot. When we did our 
strategic reviews last year, there’s probably in the neighborhood of 100-125 more IT staff 
that are outside of this scope, just in the executive branch. There’s other organizations that 
have been mentioned, but there are absolutely risks in those areas, and what we’ve found, 
there are very few cyber security teams across the state.  
 
Senator Robinson: Short of adding those agencies to this list, is there anything we can do 
legislatively to beef up our cyber security so we’re not in the midst of the next biennium with 
a mess?  
 
Shawn Riley:  I think the one aspect that could really help us has been done by the Senate 
bill 2110. That allows us to manage the strategy aspect across all governmental entities 
across the state. We will start forward on assessments. I would be wary of creating a rule set 
or a law mandating a certain level of security before we knew where we really truly were 
comprehensively. Now, we have authorities within the Stagenet regulations that allows us to 
reactively help any agency in the government with this new authority in SB 2110, it gives us 
a limited proactive capability. Ultimately we may want to extend that proactive capability. That 
is something to work on this biennium.  
 
Senator Wanzek: Closed the meeting.  
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Chairman Wanzek: Called the Subcommittee to order on HB 1021 at 9:00 am in the Harvest 
Room. Let the record show that all three members were present:  Chairman Wanzek, Senator 
Poolman and Senator Robinson. Levi Kinnischtzke, Legislative Council and Becky J. Keller, 
OMB were also present.  Chairman Holmberg (Chair of the Appropriations Committee) was 
also present.  
 
Chairman Wanzek:  Stated that the issues of unification, cyber security, GIS, etc will be 
discussed in this meeting.  
 
Senator Robinson: There might have been a change in direction on the issue of unification.  
Maybe we can have a quick update as to where we are as of right now. 
  
Chairman Holmberg: In meetings we had, which were moving targets, the House was not 
interested in doing everything. They were only interested in doing just a few. The highlighted 
ones I have are the ones that have been agreed to. The department of trust lands, human 
services, adjutant general, and DOT. Then there was talk about, people who earn more than 
I do, that they wanted financial institutions, but that was crossed off. Historical was also 
crossed off and then they added parks and rec. So then, it was trust lands, human services, 
adjutant general, parks and rec., and transportation. I visited with the governor’s office and 
they would like us to consider job service and WSI. I said I’m not going to go there until we 
had another meeting of the people who earn more than I do, because we had already signed 
off on this list. That is where we are at right now, but that can change up until the last day of 
the session. It is just a simple amendment in OMB if that’s what it takes.  I do not want to 
sound like I’m the dictator, but that is where we are at right now.  
 
Senator Robinson: I had that list too. If it is okay with the committee, we will start with the 
GIS project. I know the gentle man I was visiting with, he would like to comment on how that 
program helps him.  
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Jason Horning, North Dakota Association of Counties (NDACO): I presently serve as 
the next generation 911-program manager, but I am also an in-house resource for 
Geographic Information Systems. Geographic Information Systems (GIS) are critical to 911. 
We are building a new 911 network and the database is entirely geographically based, so all 
based on GIS information. I just want to give you a status report of where we are as counties. 
The North Dakota Association of Assessing Officers recently did a survey of 20 counties that 
have completed GIS work in the area of parcel development. 25 counties are rural only or 
have some sort of unknown extent. There are only a handful of counties that do not have any 
parcel information. The initiative that ITD is seeking is to bring together some of that 
information. I wanted to provide today is any sort of resource that would serve as a resource 
if you had any questions about GIS or how the counties are handling that parcel work and 
how we can provide that information if the project moves forward.   
 
Chairman Wanzek: So the project is instrumental in being able to move forward? 
 
Jason Horning: Correct. The parcels are complete in a lot of these counties, but they are 
islands of information. Each county manages whatever is within their jurisdiction. In order for 
the state and the public businesses in North Dakota to take advantage of that information, it 
all has to come together. Otherwise, they are going out individually and having to piece it 
together themselves. If there was a central place to store all the information, then the public 
and businesses would just have to go to that one place and it would be a bit more convenient.  
 
Chairman Wanzek:  Does anyone have anything to say about this at this time?   
 
Julie Ellingson, North Dakota Stockmen’s Association: Certainly, I cannot explain GIS, 
but I do understand that the project we are talking about is a critical component to a bill very 
important to our organization, SB 2315. This would serve as the foundation for the creation 
of the database. Ultimately, to provide information to landowners, sportsmen and others 
about land being opened or closed, and to help facilitate the bill that your chamber passed 
earlier this session. We would support that effort.  
 
Chairman Wanzek: Thank you. Any more comments on GIS?  
 
(0.8:10) Dan Sipes, COO, ITD: One of the things I want to talk about with that project, is that 
a lot is tied to that with SB 2315. I think we are stuck with thinking that is the only use case. 
I want to remind people that it is a much more  broad use case than SB 2315. We have things 
around sighting and planning, emergency management zones, disease outbreaks, 
enrollment of land into state programs and we can get you information that we did not include 
in your packet that we did include in the House. We can get you more information on all of 
the various use cases. We have talked so much about 2315 that we somethings think it is 
just that but I think the use case is much broader.  There are a lot of counties doing a lot of 
good work so we’ll be able to get all that information and have it all in one place and leverage 
that data is what the promise of this project is about.  
 
Chairman Wanzek:  I think that was the purpose of bringing it up is to establish the value 
and importance of beyond just that one purpose. There are a lot of areas where this could 
be beneficial.  
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(0.9:29) Senator Robinson: The timeline we are looking in terms of full implementation by 
all 53 counties; are we 1 year, 2 years or 3 years out?  
 
Jason Horning: There are five counties that do not have any parcel information. The 
development of parcels is a painstakingly long process. We are talking at least about 1-2 
years for the development of the parcels. The component of the budget is really to facilitate 
the aggregation of information from various counties. I do not think that would take long to 
get off the ground. In terms of being complete with parcel data across the state, that is going 
to take a number of years. In terms of building a home for all this information to live, I think 
that can happen much faster.  
 
Chairman Wanzek: Moving on to unification. I do recall when we had our last meeting, I 
remember Shawn stating that some of these other agencies have made an investment into 
the unification process. I had asked him off the record if he could ever put a monetary value 
to that so we understand this. If we don’t unify them, it appears we are going to have a select 
number of those that will be involved in the unification process. Do you want to comment on 
that? 
 
(0.11:30) Shawn Riley, Chief Information Officer, ITD: In regards to unification, just 
checking my numbers that Senator Holmberg had just stated for those 5 organizations, that 
would bring into our overall proposal here for unification 96 FTEs out of the 145 FTEs.  It is 
a large portion of the overall bucket, about two-thirds of that bucket. However, it does leave 
about 60 people out and of those individuals who are out, they broaden across numerous 
organizations. This overall initiative, we are looking to create the efficiencies over the next 
two biennium to the total of $14 million dollars. Those efficiencies are pretty substantial. Upon 
that, if we are working with a portion of this overall organization, that substantially decreases 
what we can gain for efficiencies. What gets to be more complex is it’s is less about numbers 
then it is about the comprehensive consensus.  And that comprehensive consensus, If we 
go from seven service management systems to six, that is certainly a benefit but going from 
seven to one is vastly more savings and efficiency for the organization. As far as the work 
lost, we would be looking at the efforts of nine agencies worth of reviews across all of their 
FTEs, job descriptions, sit-downs with their staff and leadership, all of those components in 
the workforce transition efforts.  All of that work would have to be redone again going forward. 
That would extend our timetable by a minimum of 2 years. So our overall unification efforts 
being able to get to the comprehensive efficiencies that we are attempting to get to, would 
be extended by a minimum of 2 years by breaking this into different chunks.   
 
Chairman Holmberg: One of the arguments, I’m not saying it’s valid, but one of the 
arguments is, well if you do them all you will be overwhelmed and you won’t be able to do it. 
Then a question that relates to that is as far as dollars are concerned, how many dollars have 
been expended that would kind of be put on the shelf? How much money did it cost the state?     
 
(0.14:44) Shawn Riley: When it comes to the dollars component, that I would need to go 
back and verify that number given the cut that we have now. I will have that number for you 
by the end of today. I want to verify that against this new understanding of agencies since 
we had a different understanding yesterday.  As far as the component of being overwhelmed, 
the reality is, I can tell you from experience, so I’ve used this same model with 12 medical 
centers, which is 19 hospitals and 72 clinics across three states. The reality is, we were able 
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to manage that process in a 2-year cycle. That is exactly the same structure we are using 
here. We are using the same model across that same group. This is geographically much 
simpler and structurally much simpler. The component of can we get this done? Absolutely 
we can. It is easier in a large group than in a smaller group. When you get into the smaller 
organizations they wear many, many hats, meaning they are kind of IT, and they’re facilities 
and they’re operations, and, and, and. When you get into larger groups, you can make much 
better cuts much faster and be able to get into those organizations and we would be able to 
get the efficiencies out of the systems.        
 
Chairman Holmberg: When you visited with the House, who were more reluctant to do what 
the Senate had done, which was put the unification in all the bills, was there an appreciation 
for something you just said and something I understand, that if you did the full unification you 
would be able to demonstrate additional savings of FTEs that might sweeten the pot going 
forward. Was that articulated to our friends across the hall, and were the ears open or deaf?  
And you don’t have to say “deaf”.  
 
Shawn Riley: I believe the term today is “Hearing Impaired”.  Was this illustrated. Yes, this 
was absolutely illustrated. What we walked through was a 70 to100, rounding out also a 69 
to101, that is 15 to 22%. We are talking 70 to 100 FTEs worth of efficiency over the next two 
biennia for this project. That efficiency number is considerable. That is a $14 million dollar 
shift in our capacity just taking the bottom end of 70 FTEs. I think the challenge the House 
had with this; they looked at us and said why not cut them now. The reality is, is that “Cut” is 
not the necessarily the right answer at all. The reality is, every organization on earth is buying 
technology for the purposes of increasing their operational efficiency. That 70 FTEs, the 
efficiency gain, can be done different ways. If we have to cut them, we cut them.  But the 
reality is what all organizations that are implementing technology to their benefit, they’re 
using those FTEs to get benefits elsewhere in the organization. What does that mean in 
government? 70 FTEs in IT can translate to the saving of 280-350 FTEs in the rest of the 
organizations. With the House, if they are looking for an absolute cash over cash model, that 
is an option. It is there, but it wasn’t that exciting leaving that for 2 biennium.  
 
(0.19.15) Chairman Wanzek: In other words, the efficiencies don’t show up fast enough for 
them? 
 
Shawn Riley: That is my understanding of where it goes. If I can illustrate, several people 
have come at me with other organizations or states that have had some painful places with 
their unification or consolidation efforts. Minnesota passed their law in 2011, they went into 
their consolidation efforts in 2012, it is now 2019 and they are still trying to figure this out. 
Part of the problem is what happened right up front, is they were told, # 1. they must cut FTEs 
right out of the gate; # 2. They were cut operational dollars right out of the gate, and # 3. 
They were given only partial of the unified effort. The same thing that I am hearing is the 
situation we are looking at right here. I do not want to fall into what Minnesota did. I fully 
understand the need of the legislature to look at the cost of government and try to manage 
down the costs. The reality is, technology implications come to the implications of all of 
government, not just the IT department. That component is difficult for folks who do not work 
in the field. They do not see that directly. That is exactly what I would suggest as we go 
forward. We want to make sure we take these efficiencies, we take $14 Million dollars’ worth 
of efficiencies over 2 biennia and we apply them going forward toward the operational 



Senate Appropriations Committee  
HB 1021 IT Department Subcommittee  
04-03-19  
Page 5  
   

capacity of the state. What is of more value? Cutting 70 IT staff or not having to rehire 280 
to 350 operation staff? Very simple numbers. The problem is, that is a strategic view that is 
not a cash over cash view. That is definitely more difficult in the legislative environment.  
 
Chairman Wanzek: From a net perspective to the state, we are not adding more FTEs; we 
are not increasing funding. This is more or less shifting?  
 
Shawn Riley: That is correct. There are no new dollars to be able to create these 
efficiencies. The way we create these efficiencies is by aligning ourselves. Instead of doing 
the same thing 17 different ways, we do the same thing 1 way. That is how we create the 
efficiencies. Added onto that, we have a different focus on process and workflow that isn’t 
possible when you have 17 different organizations.  
 
(0.22.04) Chairman Wanzek: So is it safe to say common sense would say, “Well, if we 
aren’t spending a bunch more money or adding FTEs, what risk do we have?” Isn’t it worth 
giving it a try?   
 
Shawn Riley: Unfortunately, common sense is not as common as people hope it is.  It’s 
certainly difficult. The reality is, yes, this is pretty straightforward math equation.  
 
Chairman Wanzek: Do members have any questions? Do you have other issues?  
 
Senator Robinson: We should talk about cyber security.   
 
Chairman Wanzek: We’ve gone over that.  The House made cuts there as well. I am 
sensing there is an interest in taking a hard look at that and restoring it.   
 
(23:07) Shawn Riley: If I may ask, before we move to cyber, I know there are several 
leaders here from around the state who would like to add in to the unification topic in 
regards to them not being included in our list to talk before moving into cyber.    
 
Chairman Wanzek:   I guess I would. We will be cutting into the next committee hearing. 
We will take 5 or 10 minutes at most to hear some of that.   
 
(0.23.57) Mylynn Tufte, Director, Department of Health: For the department of health it 
is really important for us to be included in IT unification. We have gone through the process 
for the evaluation; we have been diligent in evaluating who should be in IT unification and 
who should not be in.  We went through “start, stop, and continue”. We have 4.5 FTEs that 
would be a part of IT unification. These FTEs are part of the team already. They have been 
matrixed into the IT environment, they sit in our organization and it feels normal. What I 
need from the IT department is for them to be a world-class organization. I need them to 
continue on to be more efficient and effective and our data to allow us to do more 
surveillance; to allow us to do more predictive modeling to better serve the citizens in a way 
we are not able to. If we are delayed 2 years, that doesn’t help us. Our partner 
organizations, the agencies of Human Services and DOT, if they go and we don’t go, that 
doesn’t help us at all. We are supposed to work as one and if we sit back on the sidelines, I 
mean we can work around it, but this is costly, this cause’s delays, this isn’t good for the 
citizens and I think it adds bureaucracy so I think this would not serve the citizens well.  
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There are things we already do together through IRBs. I don’t think this would be a very 
good decision for the citizens.  I hope you will help us move into the IT unification.  
 
(0.27.01) Bryan Klipfel, Director of Workforce Safety and Assurance, Job Service 
North Dakota: Back when I was with the Highway Patrol, the director of ITD at that time 
tried really hard to grab all of our IT people. That did not work very well. A number of 
sessions ago when Lisa Feldner of ITD, they transferred four of our developers over to ITD, 
that did not work well because it was kind of a forced take-over. This unification project is a 
lot different. We have had a lot of changed management discussions. We worked well with 
Shawn so I think the process and methods they are going through with this IT unification is 
a lot different. It will benefit the state and make us stronger in the IT area.  I guess I support 
it that way.  Between Job Service and WSI, we will have 38 employees. We have some of 
our employees working with ITD already, which has gone smoothly. I know it’s going to 
work just because of the method this time as compared to other times. As far as all the IT 
employees will continue to work in our facility but will report to ITD, that’s going to be 
beneficial.  If I have one slight apprehension, it’s going to be what’s the cost going to be.  I 
have been assured the cost should be pretty much the same that we are paying ITD now.    
I concur with the suggestion and I think it would be good for the state of ND. 
 
Chairman Holmberg: You end up and the department ends up with a kind of double-
edged sword because If you go ahead and move out what you want and resolve the 
differences and come up with a plan; then you go to the legislature, and you are criticized 
for being too far out ahead of your skis, you have not gotten our permission to do that. 
You’re dammed if you do and dammed if you don’t.  
 
Bryan Klipfel: That is right. All I am saying is, and I am not sure what arrangements were 
made with the legislature, and how much communication was, I think there was some done 
there, but I can say with us agencies, we have had a lot of communication on it and it has 
worked very well so far.   
 
(0.29:59) Chairman Holmberg: None of the people in the room that I was in that make 
more money than me were on the committee, that is all I know.    
 
Chairman Wanzek: Was there anyone else?   
 
(0.30.17) Michelle Kommer, Commissioner of Commerce and Labor: I follow my 
colleagues with the same request. We are very much hoping we would be able to be 
included in the unification effort. There has been some really fine work done to make sure 
this effort can be successful. In my past career, I worked for a company that bought other 
companies. I have 150 examples of real life experience of unification of IT services. In the 
beginning, we did those very poorly and we got better at it. It was a delight to come to work 
for state government and see the best and most effective and finest model of change 
management and planning that I have ever seen. I think, as Chairman Holmberg said, it is 
a little bit of a double-edged sword. I do not think anyone misunderstands that it is your 
decision and your responsibility to decide how to invest money and what the best path to 
do that. But the work that has been done was done in preparation to make those decisions 
easier for you. I can say with my experience having worked with Job Service previously, 
and now with Commerce and Labor, I think that we are very prepared, thanks to the work 
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done by the ITD technology department, to be extremely successful in this effort.  One 
other thing, in my role as Commerce Commissioner I am very concerned, I mean it’s a 
primary concern that ND is one of the best places to work, live and do business. Today in 
order to do business in ND, there are over 170 touch points from an information technology 
perspective. It is not a smooth process to become a business, to grow as a business.  The 
process of uniting that information is fundamental to being able to stream line that process 
as it is streamlined in other states.  From that perspective, I urge you to please help us 
bring this information together so we can, across all agencies and citizen’s experiences and 
make it a more positive experience for the citizens of ND.   
 
(0.33:24-0.35.44) Melissa Baker, Director of North Dakota Parks & Recreation 
Department: Testified in favor of SB 1021 and submitted Attachment #1, which is a 
statement regarding the benefits of IT Unification for the Department.  I was very happy to 
hear that we are on the list for unification, so I will not take very much of your time.  Her 
testimony includes reasons why she feels being a part of the unification with ITD is vital for 
her Department and will allow them to be able to manage their work in their Department in 
a very productive manner. 
 
(0.35:49) Chairman Wanzek: I think we will end out subcommittee there. I know we are 
going to have to put amendments together. I guess I am offering to the other committee 
members that I will meet with Mr. Riley and Levi. The issues we will discuss are definitely 
the agencies the leadership has presented to us. Then next time we might address cyber 
security. We will talk about that potentially in an amendment. I am interested in the GIS 
funding and restoring that. I will start working on those amendments and next meeting I will 
bring some of that back with me. We are getting a lot of information and insight into this 
whole process. Sooner or later, the full committee will want to know where the amendments 
are. We will have to start talking about that. We still have one more step, conference 
committee. Whatever we do is not the final here.   
 
Senator Robinson: None of this has ever come easy. This legislature is not known for 
moving fast on these types of progressive, innovative forward-looking initiatives. I think 
back when Mr. Wolff was here, his directive was to get the job done. People were dragging 
their feet and fighting. We had strong legislative directive to move. I was on the IT 
committee in 1995 when they organized it. Then we moved to Lisa Feldner, she tried to 
take it to the next level and there was tremendous resistance. Now we have Shawn. The 
message would be, we cannot give up and fold up the tent just because we have 
resistance. This is an industry that is going to change and constantly change. Either we are 
with it or the train will leave the station.  
 
Chairman Wanzek:  Closed the subcommittee hearing on HB 1021.   
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Senator Wanzek called the sub-committee to order on HB 1021. Senator Poolman and 
Senator Robinson were also present.  
 
Senator Wanzek: I haven’t had as many bills where I’ve felt prodded and poked. The issue 
is unification, if we can solve the unification issue, we got the budget ready to go. We want 
to talk about cybersecurity and the necessity of increasing those dollar numbers up. I asked 
Shawn to present to us why it’s so important to unify the whole cabinet rather than just 5.   
Leadership agreed to 5 agencies. I’ve been involved in a couple meetings with House 
leadership and Senate leadership and getting mixed directions. This committee needs to 
solve the IT unification issue.  
 
Shawn Riley, Director, Information Technology Department:  I empathize with many 
people coming at you from any direction so that is kind of my living day job as well.  
 
Senator Wanzek: I just want to do the best thing for the state.  
 
Shawn Riley: I appreciate that, that’s why I’m standing here. I have been accused of being 
a castle builder and wanting to build a new world and my question to folks who know my 
background is, where did I come from? I had a way bigger castle in my old world.  I’m here 
because I’m a kind of person who wants to change the world. My personal life changed 
immensely when I was in my early twenties when I was 22 years old.  I ended up being the 
guardian of my 16,14,12-year-old siblings. I went from somebody who wanted to go and 
make money and conquer companies. I started my own company when I was 16, is sold it to 
Charter Communications when I was 19. I was well on my way to being my own Doug 
Burgum-style entrepreneur.   Money is not a motivator.  Otherwise i would not have taken a 
$100,000 pay cut.  How can I help to change the world? In unification this is one of those 
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projects where if we look at what our capabilities are and we look at what we are going to do 
in the future with technology, we are going to be changing the face of how government is 
delivered across this state and how citizens lives will be impacted through the use of 
technology.  That technology does impact citizens lives. Having these first initial 5 agencies 
in unification, I thank you guys for taking that step. We have these other agencies out here 
and the reality is, if we are trying to create efficiencies and effectiveness, we are also trying 
to defend data. When we look at some of the agencies that are outside of the initial five and 
we think about the kind of information they have and how they affect citizens. We as a 
government, mandate that citizens give us their information. We do not make it optional. You 
can’t optionally get a driver’s license or a hunting license. That information management that 
we work with, you can’t optionally manage that data if you are going to be on unemployment 
or getting services from any of our agencies, it is mandatory. What is our moral obligation to 
keep that information safe? That is what I will look at for part of those organizations and I can 
tell you part of what we need to think about is the security across the state. These 
organizations hold immense amounts of information. In today’s world, we don’t have any 
capacity to oversee delivery of services. When we look at something like the Department of 
Corrections (DOCR) which is outside of the initial scope of 5. When we look at somebody 
like Job Service or WSI, those three organizations, let’s take the Department of Corrections 
as an example, DOCR has information on inmates, guards, counselors, physicians, patients, 
etc. In today’s world we can demonstrate through our security assessments that, while they 
believe they are secure, they are not secure. I don’t want to put into a public forum, specific 
aspects of that but on a one and one basis I am absolutely able to get into some very nasty 
details. That is an example of why we have to think about this as a unified service. These are 
good people with good hearts doing good work but, they do not have an enterprise view of 
how systems have to be deployed. When we think about cybersecurity right out of the gates 
and we think about the capacity to defend our data it is absolutely essential that these 
agencies be managed by teams that are dedicated to cybersecurity. This is incredibly difficult 
work today. I did an assessment in my old job and this assessment was intended to be able 
to determine salaries around cybersecurity folks, in my old job we did an assessment. What 
takes more knowledge, a general practitioner, physician. Doctor, M.D., or a cybersecurity 
person. You would imagine that given the organization I came from everybody would come 
out and say well, obviously the M.D. takes more knowledge. Once we did the actual 
assessment they were almost dead even. The same kind of knowledge and background that 
is necessary to be a doctor to be able to practice at a Mayo Clinic is what it would take to be 
a cybersecurity analyst in today’s world. When you look at these organizations they are 
wearing every hat they can possibly have. That doesn’t work in today’s world. I can talk to 
very specific examples in an off the record conversation where this has happened. Part of 
the reason why Department of Trust Lands is in this conversation is because many of the 
leaders knew the specific cyber risks for Department of Trust Lands walking into the session. 
We were able to have that conversation well ahead of time. There are other aspects here 
that we are able to have but that is why trust lands was selected by the House and Senate 
to be one of the agencies to begin. They are not cabinet. They are there because we 
specifically know that there are millions of dollars at risk and we are able to demonstrate and 
absolute tangible risk. The reality is the rest of these organizations, if we could sit down with 
the leadership and go through at a point by point basis and understand that risk, they would 
be throwing these organizations in. Let’s go past the cybersecurity side and let’s talk about 
the actual initiative in its own right. We are talking about a zero-dollar investment to be able 
to create 14 million dollars’ worth of efficiency over four years. That is 70 FTE’s worth of 
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efficiency. That efficiency is going to be debated across the legislature and should be. You 
are going to look at the 70 FTE’s and say, you’re going to have certain people who are going 
to want to cut the whole thing. Take us down to zero and the 14 million dollar’s. You are going 
to have other people say that they want to reinvest it and takes those 70 FTE’s and reinvest 
in other services, you will have other folks that will want to get in between. Let’s think about 
this from a technology standpoint. One, we could save the dollars straight out, perfectly 
acceptable way to approach that problem. I have had to approach that problem that exact 
same way myself, if we go back to 2008 when my organization that I was working with at that 
time had some fiscal issues, we had to think about efficiency that way and cut those FTE’s. 
In other times when we are more financially viable, what we looked at is how do you reinvest 
those FTE’s to get outcome? In the private sector world, the number is almost 20 to 1 and 
that number is one IT person reduces approximately 20 FTE’s worth of work in operations. 
You take that IT person away you have to hire 20 more people to get the same work done. 
In government based on the way we are structured, the math I have says it is closer to 4 to 
1, we can do better than that over time but still one IT person equals 4 operational people. 
You keep that IT person, that is four FTE’s you do not need to hire. When we start looking at 
the future of technology and we look at the capability to be able to highly automate systems. 
Our technology today has the ability to automatically manage that. Does that mean that 
person goes away, not necessarily? We have all kinds of other work that we want to get 
done, we might take the cost effectiveness but we can also deliver other services. Highway 
patrol today, when the officer comes to the scene of a crash, that officer gets out of her car 
and she is supposed to manage traffic and help the people involved in the accident as well 
as documenting the accident. She gets out of the car and she pulls a camera out and they 
take pictures and then they move and try to manage the people. Let’s think about how we 
can apply technology to be able to help them. If I take a little drone and I put a little bit of 
software behind it that connects to me phone and we give that to the officer. The officer gets 
out of their car, the pull the drone set it on their hood and they go 300 meters, the drone pops 
up and starts doing the photography by itself so, the officer no longer has to manage the 
documenting of the scene and can get to the individuals with injuries and controlling traffic 
faster and more effectively. These are the types of things where we look at unification and 
we say there's a huge capacity of savings. Zero-dollar investment for the potential of 14 
million.  
  
Senator Robinson: 16:12 – It is my understanding that there have been 5 agencies identified 
both the house and the senate are in agreement.  DOT, DHS, Trust Lands and the other 
two? 
 
Shawn Riley:   DHS, Parks and Rec, Department of Emergency Services.  
 
Senator Robinson: If there is an agreement on that, is that something that we could add to 
the list for Levi and move forward and get this thing closer to getting it on the floor of the 
Senate and ending up in conference? 
 
Senator Wanzek: The executive proposal was to unify all the agencies.  They picked 5 out 
of that.  
 
Senator Robinson: At this juncture, are we at a position to move forward? 
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Senator Wanzek: That could be an option for us, we agree with those 5, which I think we 
are definitely going to do. I guess what I am struggling with is, there are more that have 
expressed some interest and I’ve got the leaders asking me to let them know if we are going 
to add them or not.   
 
Senator Robinson: And that is Workforce Safety and Corrections? 
 
Senator Wanzek: Corrections we already passed out but Workforce Safety and Job service. 
If I recall, one of the previous meetings that we had I think there was Workforce Safety and 
Job Service expressing interest. Am I wrong? 
 
Shawn Riley:  In a previous meeting, Job service, Workforce Safety, Parks and Rec, and 
also the Department of Health also came forward asking to be in. I would say there are other 
organizations that want to be included. The reality that we are trying to work through here is 
that when we talk about these capacities, just the five we have is 96 out of 145. That’s a great 
step forward. We are talking about a huge component of re-work with the 50 people who are 
left here. We are going to have a lot of conversations that will have to be completely redone 
so let me give you a quick picture on that. I’ve talked to some of the opportunities going form 
HP or Dell systems. I don’t care which one we go with but going with one or the other brings 
us much further down the road. Department of Corrections is on Dell, other agencies are on 
HP.  We have talked about service management saying that there are 7 service management 
systems that have been identified here within just the cabinet, organizations that are ten 
times our size can do their work with one. There is no reason that we need to have 7, we can 
absolutely work with one. If we only have these five agencies we will be able to go from 7 
down to 4. The reality is that we are prepared to be able to do this entire scope today. We 
don’t need a pilot. We can compare ourselves, pick any company you can name, how many 
IT departments do they have? They have one IT organization, these organizations are 
considerably large than our groups and they do this because it is the vastly most effective 
way to deliver the service. I don’t see a need to pilot this because we know from experience 
from all of these other organizations. I know from the detractor side they will mention 
Minnesota but the reality is what did Minnesota do that put them in situation they are in? 
Frankly, they did a partial unification and a component by component and now they are in 
year 7 trying to get this done and they are still working through the process, had they had the 
situation they have today legislatively in 2012, they would have been done by 2014. Let me 
give another spin to that too as we have this question that continues to come up of, did we 
really save money in 2003 when we went through consolidation? I know that question has 
been out there and there is this aspect of, well we really didn’t save money because IT costs 
have continued to go up. You invest in IT to be able to keep operational expenditures lower. 
Had we still had 17 separate cabinet agencies was 17 non-consolidated agencies, how many 
data centers would exist in the state of North Dakota? 34 because everybody has to have 
two by mandate of what our classification of data they have. Today we have 2 post-
consolidations. Texas has 187 networks and we only have one. I can tell you right now that 
running Stage net in North Dakota is vastly cheaper than the situation in Texas. I understand 
that there wasn’t a lot of work done to be able to re-emphasize the benefits of consolidation 
and I understand today that certain legislatures have told me that the best thing we could do 
with IT is turn it all back to paper and, I understand that those situations exist. The reality is, 
how many more people does it take to be able to run a 14-billion-dollar budget if you are 
doing this all on pencil and paper. I understand change gets to be painful for people but the 
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reality is that people are not afraid of change, they are afraid of the loss that change can 
create and what we have done through our workforce transition process is to go to every 
single individual in this structure, all 460 people, and have done individual assessments. 
Those assessments can’t be fully completed until we move through this legislative process 
but we are about 80% done. What we work through then, is making sure that we manage the 
individual loss making sure that those people don’t have loss. One of the major loss concerns 
that the agencies have had is, well you’re going to take all my people out of my agency and 
you are going to move them up to ITD north and I will lose my people and we said absolutely 
not, we are leaving those folks embedded and we want to move people out of ITD north 
because we want them closer to their customer base. The closer they are to their customer 
base, they better they understand operation. What we are trying to do here is we are trying 
to lift ourselves out a 1984 IT model and move ourselves into a 2020 IT model. That can be 
done in pieces if we have to. I’m an adapt and overcome guy, whatever we end up with we 
will adapt and overcome. There is no reason to wait another two years just to get the rest of 
the cabinet in when the cabinet is ready to go right now.  
 
Senator Wanzek: If we just added Job Service and Workforce Safety, that would be 28 
FTE’s.  
 
Shawn Riley: That would move us a long way, my reflection that I would say to the committee 
is; adding those two again. Look at the other agencies that are left, they have a couple of 
FTE’s here and there and then look at the risk aspect. Department of Health, what kind of 
data did they have, what are they trying to do for initiatives, and same for the Department of 
Corrections. These are good people with good hearts trying to do good work but if you have 
four people trying to do something like cybersecurity, dedicated FTE, and that is 15 mins for 
those individuals, what can they get done in that space? That would be my challenge back 
to the committee was if you look at the rest of the folks on this, Job Service, their mainframe 
is older than I am and the technology they are trying to replace it with, needs a lot of guidance. 
When we talked to WSI, they have had breaches in the past and we want to ensure that 
doesn’t happen in the future. You can look at the numbers there for WSI versus Job Service, 
WSI is using a much more modern platform with fewer FTE’s to be able to deliver a very 
comparable amount of technology. Expand that to those other agencies. Department of 
Corrections would be very high on my list because of the risk nature of where they sit. The 
Department of Health would be very high on my list as well because of risk nature. If there 
are other agencies that we have to leave out, my challenge to the committee would be to ask 
the question, does it make sense to leave those out given what we know about the world and 
the fact that we are ready to envelop them and take them into this process. They have already 
gone through these initiatives to help get this done.  
 
Senator Wanzek: I sense that there are a lot of us who are trusting what you’re saying, but 
say prove it.  By giving you 5, you can prove it.  
 
Shawn Riley:  I have noticed that North Dakota has a whole lot of Missouri in it, its all show 
me. The aspect that I would look at here is that I can prove it vastly better across the board. 
We will be doing bits and pieces and is DOT and DHS a major component of this? They 
absolutely are, the definitely help us move the bar. The reality is that it is less about the 
number of FTE’s than it is about the number of organizations. In a normal organization, if we 
are taking ourselves from 17 strategies to 12, that is still 12 different strategies. That 
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compressions of strategies allows us to be able to deliver services in a vastly more 
streamlined way. When it comes to this aspect of prove it, I completely agree. Let’s give just 
a handful of examples that we have been able to do in our current authorities. If we look at 
just our Microsoft contracts, we went from 60 contracts across the executive branch, down 
to 13 contracts. Doing so, saved us $1.1 million dollars in our current platform. The web 
platforms that we have put together, we opened up a back end platform that now 32 agencies 
across the executive branch are on, saves $538,000 dollars by changing that back end 
platform. This is no impact to experience to the citizen yet, this is just how it gets hosted on 
the back end. These are just a couple of examples where we have already been able to 
show, thinking differently about designing and delivering services can save money. Those 
we have been able to within our current role and really what we did was we just invite people 
to take part and everybody who wants to, they can play and be part of this savings. The 
capacity for us to be able to have just a plain and simple buying power is immensely different. 
If you buy your one bag of pioneer feed versus your 1,500 bags of pioneer feed, what is your 
cost per unit difference? Your cost per unit difference on 1,500 is vastly lower. We have been 
able to demonstrate some of those already within our current authorities and as we go 
forward, we will be demonstrating more and more of those examples.  
 
Senator Wanzek: Let’s move on to cyber security and what the house did. If you could 
explain to us exactly what the house is authorizing, you to do and why you would need the 
additional resources that were in the executive budget. Help me understand with cyber 
security, even if we don’t unify by doing cyber security that could benefit all agencies not just 
those that are unified, correct? 
 
Shawn Riley: Yes. I am just grabbing a quick document here so I make sure I say precisely 
for what the house action was. 
 
Senator Wanzek: I can see that the House, there was $11.4M of funding in the executive 
budget for cyber security and $8.1M dollars that the house agreed to so, that leaves us with 
$3.3M dollars less? 
 
Shawn Riley: Yes, when it comes to cyber security there is kind of a combination of 
conversations to have here. $11.4M dollars for tools and the tools are technologies that would 
be able to be comprehensively managed across the state. We would be able to use these 
tools within the network environment which is already within the unified prevue of the ITD 
organization. We will also have desktop tools so the industry calls the endpoint. Whether it 
this or that device, we would be able to manage systems. In the unified world we can also 
manage data authorization, data encryption, and that data in itself is managed. Without a 
unified world we are up to more of a hey you should do that and, if they do that then great 
but if they don’t we can say hey, you should do that. In a unified environment we can come 
down to assess and manage and ensure that those things have happened. With the dollars 
that we have here for the $11.4M, the $3.3M that was not included in the house budget 
encovers security incident and event, advanced identity, and security orchestration and 
automation. Security incident and event management and logging, what that allows us to do 
is that any time anything happens we have a centralized source to see that. If any of you 
have had the opportunity to come down to the cyber demo that we did for a couple days back 
earlier in the session. We had a screen up that had all of the nations of the world and where 
the attacks are coming from all over the world. You saw this huge circle over Canada, China, 
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and shifting places around the world that are attacking us. Today, we can see a certain 
portion of what is coming at us but we only have limited capacity to see across the board. 
The example that I give is, if you are sitting over here on the corner of Divide and Fourth, you 
can see the car to your left and right but you have no idea what is happening across town. 
This group of technology allows us to be able to see what happens across town and log those 
events. Today we can’t see what is happening across town and we have no methodology to 
be able to capture all of that. People who aren’t familiar with this would think, why don’t you 
just right it down or why don’t you put it in a spreadsheet, the reality is we are talking 5.7 
million attacks per month and when you are talking about 5.7 million attacks per month, you 
are talking about how many attacks per day and how man attacks per minute. The state of 
North Dakota doesn’t want to add 400 people in FTE’s just to be able to manage that and 
that is what it would take to go through and write all this stuff down. What we have to be able 
to have is we have automated defense systems and that system uses an artificial intelligence 
model that helps us to be able to consolidate all of that in one place. That is the tool set side. 
On the other components, this is the additional 4.9 million dollars and change, comes to 
staffing and that comes to the 17 FTE’s. Those FTE’s cover all of the different components 
within our cyber footprint. The Senate and the House have both passed SB 2110 which gives 
us the authority to be able to manage the strategy for organizations as well as operations for 
certain organizations across all governmental entities within the state. We have the ability to 
be able to help K-12, higher education, and state and local governments. We need of the 17 
FTE’s that are in this bucket, 8 of those FTE’s are dedicated towards managing the tool set 
and the rest of those FTE’s are dedicated to helping that full comprehensive customer base. 
A big part of that is the executive branch but when you get beyond the executive branch, we 
have people dedicated to K-12, higher education, and the political subs side. Just to re-
emphasize this, we took 17 FTE’s worth of efficiency in our current structure and that 17 
FTE’s in our current structure has been reapplied as 17 FTE’s of cyber. As we came into this 
executive budget we came down the 17 FTE’s to be able to get to an operational deployment 
and we reapply those back to cyber. What that means is that the comprehensive shared 
service out of all the unified service last budget was 460 FTE’s, the budget we brought forth 
is 460 FTE’s. Even with this service added in there is no growth of government in this 
component and that is how we’ve helped to manage. This would be another aspect where I 
would go back to unification and where people say I want to see the proof, completely agree. 
In time we have been here just within the ITD organization, we have been able to create this 
17 FTE’s worth of operational efficiencies which the legislature has on option of cutting that 
and manage cost or do we want to reapply that into cyber and provide that service. That is 
part of what we would be looking forward as we go forward that continued capacity of re-
managing our process.   
 
Senator Wanzek: The House took 16 of those 17 and they put back in 5 for cyber security, 
is that the way I am reading this?  
 
Shawn Riley: The way I would say that; my understanding is they put back in 5 but those 5 
are unfunded. There is an authority to hire but there is not an appropriation to pay them.  
 
Senator Wanzek: The way I’m reading this, the 5 they put back in, there is a general fund 
appropriation in relation to that. Your saying they didn’t fund those 5 or what is that 
appropriation then?  
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Levi Kinnischtzke: The five were included by the House in the tune of 1.2 million from the 
general fund but in a corresponding effort the House also underfunded the departments 
salaries by 2% which comes out to a nearly identical 1.2-million-dollar amount. Those two 
amounts were not exactly the same, there is an 18,000-dollar difference but by in large they 
are about the same dollar amount. The thought process from the house was that they wanted 
to provide the department the authorization for the FTE’s the Mr. Riley had mentioned but 
they were looking to the department to find efficiencies in their budget in order to define the 
dollars to pay for them.   
 
Senator Robinson: Decisions to make here.  
 
Senator Wanzek: I’m thinking we’ll have to schedule another meeting today or tomorrow 
morning.   I’ll bring some amendments that we can work off.  We can’t sit on this much longer.  
If there’s no more to add, unless someone else had asked to present a potential amendment 
of unlimited liability to the state when contractors bid, there is unlimited liability that 
contractors but visiting with the leadership, there is a thought that, that should have a full 
hearing.  That’s why we’re not bringing that up.   Maybe we should touch on some of the 
other projects. I know there was a request to put back in the GIS project and I guess I am 
supportive of that. I’m interested in doing more for cyber security, I think that is a key thing 
regardless of what we do with unification. We haven’t really talked about a lot of the other 
projects. Cyber I think has been dealt with, we don’t need to do anything there. Legacy lift 
and some of those other projects, how important are they?   
 
Shawn Riley:  These are all initiatives dedicated specifically to be able to re-increase our 
effectiveness and efficiency. Legacy Lift helps to get smaller projects off the main frames so, 
ultimately we all want to have a great party somewhere with dancing around the mainframes 
as they go to the junkyard but the reality is that the mainframe is difficult to get off because 
of many different reasons, Legacy Lift helps us get rid of many of the smaller projects on the 
mainframes. The other projects that you have there, Citizen Relationship Management, 
Unified Data Platform, and then the North Dakota Gateway. Each of these are really focused 
towards, as the Governor call them, amazon experience and that, that component is really 
managing how the citizen directly interacts with technology across the state. The Unified 
Data Platform, CRM, UDP, Gateway SAR, those projects can stand alone but in an integrated 
status would make a much better platform to be able to interact with the citizen. When it 
comes to priorities, Unification at a zero dollar investment with a considerable output is our 
number one priority. Cyber is our number two priority. SIRN being that it has moved over to 
another bill, I just pull that out. Each of these projects really does enhance what we are doing 
within the state. It enhances our technology capabilities and provides better services going 
forward.     
 
Senator Wanzek: I don’t see any questions so I think we will end it right there, I appreciate 
that. The positive thing is there aren’t a lot of other subcommittees meeting so we have a lot 
of room to schedule another meeting whether that be later today or first thing in the morning.  
 
Senator Wanzek adjourns the subcommittee on  
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Senator Wanzek called the sub-committee to order on HB 1021. Senator Poolman and 
Senator Robinson were also present.  
 
Senator Wanzek: went thru the amendments with Levi.  They’re not quite ready, but could 
he go thru the changes.  
 
Levi Kinnischtzke handed out the Base Level Funding Changes – attached # 1.  
The amendments are being finalized and will be ready for the committee later this morning.  
He explained the Senate Version changes.  
 
(3:35) Senator Wanzek: in the executive version there were 17 FTE for cyber security. And 
in visiting with IT, and asking what the bottom line was, that’s how we came up with the 
bottom 8. 
 
Levi Kinnischtzke: The five agencies being transferred for the IT unification. 
 
(5:00) Senator Wanzek: That’s not necessarily when you look at the full state budget, its 
moving dollars and FTEs out of other agencies’ budgets. Correct?  
 
Levi Kinnischtzke: That’s correct. Specifically regarding the operating expenses, those 
expenses are dollars that are already sitting in an agency’s budget and my understanding 
with this authorization, this would allow ITD the spending authority to be able to pay for those 
IT related expenses and bill back the agencies.  
 
 



Senate Appropriations Committee  
HB 1021 Information Technology Dept. subcommittee 
April 11, 2019 
Page 2  
   

(8:14) Senator Wanzek: I had the opportunity to go through all of these with Levi.  I’m pretty 
well up to speed with the changes we’re making and I’m hopeful.  Any questions?  
 
Senator Poolman:   Are you looking for a motion?  I moved the amendment as outlined 
by Levi. 
Senator Robinson: seconded the motion.  
 
Senator Wanzek: The thing we need to understand is, we still have conference committees 
and you never know what can happen. We have a motion and a second, and I think that is 
subject to review of the amendments when we actually get them. Shawn do you have any 
comments?    
 
Shawn Riley, CIO, ITD:  Thank you for going through this process, I know this is a massive 
change for the state.  I would love to see Senator Robinson’s motion moved forward but we’ll 
leave that for conference committee conversation. One question, in regards to the budget, 
there was a specific line item in regards to our capacity to be able to move dollars between 
line items. There was, also removed from the House, a language component, not a dollars 
component. This is just me learning the process in this case, is that discussed here or is that 
a conversation for conference committee? 
 
Senator Wanzek: I did discuss that with Levi. I apologize I was going to look into that and 
now that you brought it up, I forgot. I do believe that is something that has been done in the 
past for ITD and it basically allows you to do that up to 10%. But OMB would have to approve 
of it?  
 
Dan Sipes, COO, Information Technology Department:  Before we’ve had the ability to 
do that, in the past couple of years it’s been upon request. The OMB director would move it. 
Our biggest concern in the past has been sometimes you have stuff that’s in our equipment 
line item and the cost change, so then you spend it out of operating instead. So it usually 
would be a line 30/line 50 type move. We haven’t typically had to use that, I would prefer to 
have that flexibility just in sight of what we’re doing with shared services to make sure that if 
we’d have something we didn’t expect as we’re working with those agencies, that we have 
it. I also respect your perspective on that, but that’s historically how it’s been. But it hasn’t 
been capped at the 10% in our language.   
 
Senator Robinson: If it’s acceptable to Senator Poolman, I would suggest we see that in 
this language. I’d rather go into conference committee with that and battle to keep it rather 
than battle to try to put it in.  
 
Senator Wanzek: I appreciate that you’re bailing me out I forgot all about that. So that would 
be an amendment to the amendment that we have on our table right now.  We’ll vote on that 
amendment as presented, with the language Levi understands.  
 
Senator Poolman: I withdraw my motion. 
Senator Robinson: I withdraw the second.  
 
Motions withdrawn.  
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Senator Poolman: Move the amendment being prepared by Levi with authority to move 
items between lines.  
Senator Robinson: seconded the motion.  
 
A Roll Call Vote Was Taken:  3 yeas,  0 nays,  0 absent.   
Motion carried.  
 
Chairman Holmberg: Would this then, I’m assuming since you made a change, this would 
not then be ready for our meeting at 11:00? Would it be ready for our 2:30 meeting?  
 
Levi Kinnischtzke: More than likely it will be ready for 2:00.  
 
Senator Wanzek: adjourned.    
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Minutes:                                                 1.Proposed Amendment #19.0209.03002  

 
Chairman Holmberg: Called the Committee to order on HB 1021. All committee members 
were present. Levi Kinnischtzke, Legislative Council and Larry Martin, OMB were present. 
 
V. Chairman Wanzek: Submitted Attachment #1 proposed Amendment #19.0209.03002 
and explained the amendment. The most significant change in these amendments is adding 
back 5 cabinet agencies into the unification project. The executive branch wanted all the 
cabinet agencies to be part of unification, which would include 145.5 FTEs and roughly $43M 
unification movement. It is a net wash of moving those FTEs back and forth. The House took 
them completely out and we are adding 5 agencies back in, which is roughly $27M shift of 
money from those 5 agencies into IT and a shift of 96 FTEs. Only 5 of the 14 cabinet 
agencies, it is 96 of the 145.5 total FTEs. The larger agencies like the department of human 
services and the department of transportation are included in the unification program. The 
House also a major change is they took out $3.3M of cyber security operating expenses. 
There were 17 FTEs in the executive budget for cyber security. The House added 5 FTEs 
back in to help handle cyber security but they didn’t fund them.  They didn’t provide the 
funding for them. In visiting with IT, I asked what the bottom line was, they figured 8 FTEs 
would be necessary to fully implement cyber security to get it to where they would like it to 
be. We put another 3 in over the House but we funded all 8 FTEs, which would be $2.3M. 
Help me out Levi, the $18M $544,000 and the $8.8M.  
 
(0.04:13) Levi Kinnischtzke, Legislative Council: That number is related to IT unification. 
That amount you discussed is item 4 on page 3 of the amendment.    
 
V. Chairman Wanzek: For one time funding, we added the $3.3M for cyber security. We 
also added the GIS statewide land project and we added in the legacy Lyft for $2M of 
special funds. In addition, I would call it the Senator Erbele amendment, which is looking at 
a study for the next 2 years and providing a database program that would have the 
capability for landowners and hunters to provide electronic information regarding availability 
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of landowner’s property and hunters and trappers.  This is of interest to put in here to make 
sure we are providing that database that would possibly fit SB 2315. Whether it passes or 
does not pass, we are not getting in the trespassing issue, but we are trying to establish a 
database that could potentially be used for that purpose.    
 
V. Chairman Wanzek: Moved to adopt the amendment # 19.0209.03002.  2nd by Senator 
Robinson.   
   
Chairman Holmberg: Called for a voice vote. Motion carried.  
 
Chairman Holmberg: Could we have a motion on the bill?  
 
Senator Robinson: Moved a Do Pass as Amended on HB 1021. 2nd by V. Chairman 
Wanzek.  
 
Chairman Holmberg: Call the roll on a Do Pass as Amended on 2021.  
 
A Roll Call Vote Was Taken: 14 yea, 0 nay, 0 absent.  Motion carried. V. Chairman 
Wanzek will carry the bill.   
 
Chairman Holmberg: I have received a number of bills coming back from the House. I did 
not concur on PERS. These are ones they did not concur so I had to appoint committees: 
SB 2005, there is more than one difference. It included the salary of the treasurer and a few 
other changes. I would appoint Senators Bekkedahl, Dever, and Robinson. We have the 
same issue with the Agriculture Commissioner. We had raised the salary. Then SB 2017, 
game and fish. Has anyone heard what the House did?  
 
Renae Bloms, OMB: The only change they made was to make the adjustment for the 3 
FTEs that were the IT unification being as they were not going to be one of the pilot agencies, 
they put those back in. Then they would have made the adjustment for the 2 and 2 ½ salary.  
 
Chairman Holmberg: Then I will concur. We might from time to time have a full meeting; 
otherwise, it is now the fun and games. Thank you all.  
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Title.04000 
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Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for 
Senator Wanzek 

April 11, 2019 

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1021 

Page 1, line 2, remove "and" 

Page 1, line 2, after "report" insert "; to provide for a transfer; to provide an exemption; and to 
provide for a legislative management study" 

Page 1, remove lines 12 through 24 

Page 2, replace lines 1 and 2 with: 

"Salaries and wages 
Operating expenses 
Capital assets 
Center for distance education 
Statewide longitudinal data system 
Educational technology council 
Edutech 
K-12 wide area network 
Geographic information system 
Health information technology office 
Statewide interoperable radio network 
Total all funds 
Less estimated income 
Total general fund 
Full-t ime equivalent positions 

Page 2, replace lines 8 through 14 with: 

"Electronic payment processing system 
Health information network expansion 
Statewide interoperable network loan 
Cybersecurity 
Legacy lift project 
Statewide land parcel project 
Total all funds 
Less estimated income 
Total general fund 

Page 2, after line 18, insert: 

$59,359,772 
69,552,998 

8,295,000 
9,079,116 
4,310,561 
1,121,472 
9,752,767 
4,534,278 
1,147,716 
5,315,509 

13,700,000 
$186,169,189 

165,636,855 
$20,532,334 

344.30 

$22,014,729 
33,804,366 
(4,041,883) 
(9,079,116) 

76,584 
(1,121,472) 

(106,994) 
633,692 

1,054,913 
(436,363) 

(1,370,000) 
$41,428,456 

33,395,479 
$8,032,977 

57.70 

$375,000 
43,555,133 
15,000,000 

0 
0 
Q 

$58,930,133 
58,930,133 

$0 

$81,374,501 
103,357,364 

4,253,117 
0 

4,387,145 
0 

9,645,773 
5,167,970 
2,202,629 
4,879,146 

12,330,000 
$227,597,645 

199,032,334 
$28,565,311 

402.00" 

$0 
0 
0 

11,400,000 
2,000,000 
1,150,000 

$14,550,000 
3,150,000 

$11,400,000" 

"SECTION 3. EXCEPTION - LINE ITEM TRANSFERS. Notwithstanding section 
54-16-04, the director of the office of management and budget shall make transfers of 
funds between line items in section 1 of this Act for the information technology 
department as may be requested by the chief information officer as determined 
necessary for the development and implementation of information technology projects. 
The department shall notify the legislative council of any transfers made pursuant to 
this section. 

SECTION 4. ESTIMATED INCOME - STRATEGIC INVESTMENT AND 
IMPROVEMENTS FUND - INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY PROJECTS. The 
estimated income line item in section 1 of this Act includes the sum of $3,150,000 from 
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the strategic investment and improvements fund for information technology projects, of 
which $2,000,000 is for a legacy lift project and $1,150,000 is for a geographic 
information system statewide land parcel project. 

SECTION 5. EXEMPTION. The sum of $43,555, 133 of federal and other funds 
appropriated to the information technology department for the development of the 
health information network and care coordination project in chapter 46 of the 2017 
Session Laws is not subject to the provisions of section 54-44.1-11. Any unexpended 
funds from this appropriation are available for the completion of the health information 
network and care coordination project during the biennium beginning July 1, 2019, and 
ending June 30, 2021. 

SECTION 6. LEGISLATIVE MANAGEMENT STUDY - DEVELOPMENT OF A 
LAND ACCESS DATABASE. During the 2019-20 interim, the legislative management 
shall consider studying access to land for hunting and trapping and the development of 
a land access database. If selected by the legislative management, the study must be 
conducted by a new committee established by the legislative management to study 
access to public and private lands for hunting, trapping, and related issues, including 
the development of a hunters access database with the capability for landowners to 
provide electronic information regarding the availability of the landowner's property for 
hunters and trappers. The voting members of the committee must consist of the 
following, who must be appointed by the legislative management: 

1. Two members representing agriculture organizations; 

2. Two members representing sportsmen organizations; and 

3. Five members of the legislative assembly, one of whom must be selected 
by the committee as chairman of the committee, including: 

a. One member of the majority party in the house of representatives; 

b. One member of the minority party in the house of representatives; 

c. One member of the majority party in the senate; 

d. One member of the minority party in the senate; and 

e. One member from either party in either chamber. 

The nonvoting members of the committee are: 

1. A representative of the North Dakota association of counties; 

2. The agriculture commissioner or the commissioner's designee; 

3. The director of the game and fish department or the director's designee; 
and 

4. The chief information officer or the officer's designee. 

A member of the committee who is not a state employee is entitled to reimbursement 
for mileage and expenses as provided by law for state officers and employees, to be 
paid by the legislative council. A state employee who is a member of the committee is 
entitled to receive that employee's regular salary and is entitled to reimbursement for 
mileage and expenses to be paid by the employing agency. A member of the 
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comm ittee who is a member of the legis lative assembly is entitled to receive per d iem 
com pensation at the rate provided under section 54-35-1 0 for each day performing 
official duties of the committee . The legislative counci l  shal l pay the per d iem 
compensation and reimbursement for travel and expenses as provided by law for any 
member of the committee who is a member of the legislative assembly. The committee 
may establ ish a prototype hunters access database in select counties prior to August 1 ,  
2020. The legis lative management shal l report its findings and recommendations, 
together with any legislation requ ired to implement the recommendations ,  to the 
sixty-seventh legislative assembly. "  

Renumber accord ingly 
STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT: 

House Bil l  No. 1021 - Information Technology Department - Senate Action 

Base 
Budget 

Salaries and wages $59,359,772 
Operating expenses 69,552,998 
Capital assets 8,295,000 
Center for Distance Education 9,079, 1 1 6  
Statewide longitudinal data 4,31 0,561 

system 
Educational Technology 1 , 12 1 ,472 

Council 
EduTech 9,752,767 
K-1 2 wide area network 4,534,278 
Geographic infonnation system 1 , 1 47,716 
Health infonnation technology 5,315,509 

office 
Statewide Interoperability 13 ,700,000 

Radio Network 

Total all funds $ 186 , 169 , 189 
Less estimated income 1 65,636,855 
General fund $20,532,334 

FTE 344.30 

House 
Version 
$59,559,558 
89,091 ,647 
4,253 , 1 17  

4,383,351 

9,620,038 
5 , 1 65,952 
1 ,052,028 
4,876,840 

1 2,330,000 

$1 90,332,531 
167,1 62,949 
$23 , 1 69,582 

303.00 

Senate 
Changes 
$21 ,814,943 
14,265,71 7  

3,794 

25,735 
2,01 8  

1 , 1 50,601 
2,306 

$37,265 , 1 14  
31 ,869,385 
$5,395,729 

99.00 

Senate 
Version 
$81 ,374,501 
1 03 ,357,364 

4,253 , 1 1 7  

4 ,387 , 145 

9,645,773 
5 , 1 67,970 
2,202,629 
4,879 , 146 

1 2,330,000 

$227,597,645 
1 99,032,334 
$28,565,3 1 1  

402.00 

Department 1 12 - Information Technology Department - Detail of Senate Changes 

Adds Funding Adds Funding Restores Adds One-
for Salary and for FTE Funding for Adds Funding Time Funding Adds One-

Benefit Cybersecurity Salaries and for IT for Time Funding 
lncreases1 Positions1 Wages1 Unification1 Cybersecurity� for IT Projects1 

Salaries and wages $1 ,047,804 $740,415 $1 ,21 5,501 $1 8 ,811 ,223 
Operating expenses 1 30,590 8,835 , 1 27 $3,300,000 $2,000,000 
Capital assets 
Center for Distance Education 
Statewide longitudinal data 3 ,794 

system 
Educational Technology 

Council 
EduTech 25,735 
K-1 2 wide area network 2,0 18  
Geographic infonnation system 601 1 , 1 50,000 
Health infonnation technology 2,306 

office 
Statewide Interoperability 

Radio Network 

Total all funds $1 ,082,258 $871 ,005 $1 ,21 5,501 $27,646,350 $3,300,000 $3, 1 50,000 
Less estimated income 1 ,073,035 0 0 27,646,350 0 3 , 1 50,000 
General fund $9,223 $871 ,005 $1 ,21 5,501 $0 $3 ,300,000 $0 

FTE 0.00 3.00 0 .00 96.00 0.00 0.00 
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Salaries and wages 
Operating expenses 
Capital assets 
Center for Distance Education 
Statewide longitudinal data 

system 
Educational Technology 

Council 
EduTech 
K-1 2 wide area network 
Geographic information 

system 
Health information technology 

office 
Statewide Interoperability 

Radio Network 

Total all funds 
Less estimated income 
General fund 

FTE 

Total Senate 
Changes 
$21 ,81 4,943 
14,265,717 

3,794 

25,735 
2,0 18  

1 , 1 50,601 

2,306 

$37,265, 1 1 4  
31 ,869,385 
$5,395,729 

99 .00 

1 Funding of $1,082,258, of which $9,223 is from the general fund and $1,073,035 is from other funds, is added for 
2019-21 biennium salary increases of 2 percent with a minimum monthly increase of $120 and a maximum monthly 
increase of $200 on July 1, 2019, and 2.5 percent on July 1, 2020. Of the amount added from other funds, $328,977 
of special funds relates to increases in health insurance premiums for FTE included in the information technology 
unification initiative.  

2 Funding of $871,005 is added from the general fund for 3 FTE cybersecurity positions, of which $740,415 is for 
salaries and wages and $130,590 is for operating expenses to provide a total of 8 FTE cybersecurity positions. T he 
House approved 5 cybersecurity positions. 

3 Funding of $1,215,501 from the general fund is restored for salaries and wages removed by the House relating to 
underfunding salaries and wages. 

4 Funding of $27,646,350 of special funds and 96.00 FTE positions are transferred from the Department of Trust 
Lands (2 FTE), Department of Human Services (48 FTE), Adjutant General - Department of Emergency Services 
(4 FTE), Parks and Recreation Department (1 FTE), and Department of Transportation (41 FTE) to the Information 
Technology Department for the information technology unification initiative. Of the $27,646,350, $18,266,327 is 
for the FTE positions, $544,896 is for temporary salaries, and $8,835,127 is for related operating expenses. 

5 One-time funding of $3,300,000 is added from the general fund for cybersecurity operating expenses to provide a 
total one-time appropriation of $11,400,000 from the general fund. The House approved a one-time appropriation of 
$8,400,000 . 

6 One-time funding of $3,150,000 is added from the strategic investment and improvements fund for a legacy lift 
project ($2,000,000) and a geographic information system statewide land parcel project ($1,150,000). T he House did 
not provide funding for these projects. 

This amendment also: 
Adds a section to allow the Office of Management and Budget to transfer funds between line items in Section 1 
as requested by the Chief Information Officer. 
Adds a section identifying $3,150,000 of one-time funding from the strategic investment and improvements 
fund for information technology projects, of which $2,000,000 is for a legacy lift project and $1,150,000 is for a 
geographic information system statewide land parcel project. 
Adds a section providing an exemption for the $43,555,133 of federal and other funds appropriated to the 
Information Technology Department by the 2017 Legislative Assembly for the development of the health 
information network and care coordination project. 
Adds a section to provide for a Legislative Management study regarding access to lands for hunting and 
trapping and the development of a land access database. 
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Roll Cal l  Vote #: / 

201 9 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE 
ROLL CALL VOTES 

/ B ILURESOLUTION NO. / ()cJi 
Senate Appropriations Committee 

A1' Subcommittee 

Amendment LC# or Description : -----------------------
Recommendation : D Adopt Amendment 

D Do Pass D Do Not Pass D Without Committee Recommendation 
D As Amended D Rerefer to Appropriations 

Other Actions:  
D Place on Consent Calendar 
D Reconsider Jll -I;; acc.e,of lit duy('$ ".

5 

p reju'-+e d  � L� v , ·  

Motion Made B y  -+ft_o_o .... / .... m ..... ?Y\.�--<..__ ____ Seconded By £ b/11.son 

Senators Yes No Senators Yes No 
Senator Holmberg Senator Mathern 
Senator Krebsbach Senator Grabinger 
Senator Wanzek Senator Robinson 
Senator Erbele 
Senator Poelman 
Senator Bekkedahl 
Senator G. Lee 
Senator Dever 
Senator Sorvaag 
Senator Oehlke 
Senator Hogue 

No Total 

Absent 

(Yes) ----------- ---------------

Floor Assignment 

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent 
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Committee 

-----------------------
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D As Amended 
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D Reconsider 

D Rerefer to Appropriations 
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Senators Yes No Senators 
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REPORT OF STANDING COMM ITTEE 
HB 1021 , as engrossed :  Appropriations Committee (Sen.  Holmberg , Chai rman)  

recommends AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended , recommends 
DO PASS ( 1 4  YEAS, 0 NAYS, 0 ABSENT AN D N OT VOTI NG) .  Engrossed HB 1 02 1  
was p laced on  the S ixth order on the calendar. 

Page 1 ,  l i ne  2 ,  remove "and" 

Page 1 ,  l ine 2 ,  after " report" i nsert " ;  to provide for a transfer; to provide an exemption ;  and 
to provide  for a leg is lative management study" 

Page 1 ,  remove l i nes 1 2  through 24 

Page 2 ,  rep lace l i nes 1 and 2 with : 

"Sa laries and  wages $59 , 359 ,772 
Operati ng  expenses 69 , 552 , 998 
Cap ital assets 8 , 295 , 000 
Center for d i stance education 9 , 079 , 1 1 6  
Statewide long itud i na l  data system 4 , 3 1 0 , 56 1  
Educationa l  techno logy cou nci l  1 , 1 2 1 ,472 
Edutech 9 , 752 , 767 
K- 1 2  wide area network 4 , 534 , 278 
Geograph ic i nformation  system 1 , 1 47 , 7 1 6 
Health i nformation  technology office 5 , 3 1 5 , 509 
Statewide i n teroperab le rad io network 1 3,700,000 
Total al l funds  $ 1 86 , 1 69 , 1 89 
Less estimated i ncome 1 65,636,855  
Tota l genera l  fund  $20 , 532 , 334 
Fu l l-time equ iva lent  posit ions 344 .30  

Page 2 ,  rep lace l i nes 8 th rough 14  with : 

"E lectron ic  payment  processing system 
H ealth i nformation  network expansion 
Statewide i nteroperab le  network loan 
Cybersecurity 
Legacy l i ft p roject 
Statewide land parcel project 
Tota l a l l  fu nds  
Less  estimated i ncome 
Tota l genera l  fun d  

Page 2 ,  after l i ne  1 8 , i nsert: 

$22 , 0 1 4 , 729  
33 , 804, 366 
(4 , 04 1 , 883) 
(9 , 079, 1 1 6) 

76 , 584 
( 1 , 1 2 1 ,472) 

( 1 06 ,994)  
633 ,692 

1 , 054 , 9 1 3 
(436 , 363) 

( 1 ,370,000) 
$4 1 ,428 ,456 

33,395,479 
$8 , 032 , 977 

57 .70 

$375 ,000 
43 ,555 , 1 33 
1 5 , 000 ,000 

0 
0 
Q 

$58 , 930 , 1 33 
58,930, 1 33 

$0 

$8 1 , 374 , 50 1  
1 03 , 357 , 364 

4 ,253 , 1 1 7  
0 

4 , 387 , 1 45 
0 

9 , 645 ,773 
5 , 1 67 , 970 
2 , 202 ,629 
4 , 879 , 1 46 

1 2,330,000 
$227 , 597 ,645 

1 99,032,334 
$28 , 565 , 3 1 1  

402 . 00" 

$0 
0 
0 

1 1 ,400 , 000 
2 , 000 , 000 
1 , 1 50,000 

$ 1 4 , 550 , 000 
3, 1 50,000 

$ 1 1 ,400 , 000" 

"SECT ION 3 .  EXCEPTION - LINE ITEM TRANSFERS . Notwithstand ing  
section  54- 1 6-04 , the  d i rector of  the  office of  management and budget sha l l  make 
transfers of funds  between l i ne  items in section 1 of th is  Act for the i nformation 
techno logy department as may be requested by the ch ief in formation  officer as 
determ ined n ecessary for the development and implementation  of in formation  
tech no logy projects . The department sha l l  notify the leg is lative cou nc i l  of any 
transfers made pursuant to th is section .  

SECT ION 4. EST IMATED INCOME - STRATEGIC INVESTMENT AND 
IMPROVEMENTS FUND - INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY PROJECTS . The 
estimated i ncome l i ne i tem i n  section 1 of th is Act inc ludes the sum of $3 , 1 50 , 000 
from the strateg ic i nvestment and improvements fund for i nformation technology 
projects , of wh ich $2 , 000 ,000 is  for a legacy l ift project and $ 1 , 1 50 , 000 is  for a 
geograph ic  i n formation system statewide land parcel project. 
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SECTION 5. EXEMPTION. The sum of $43 , 555 , 1 33 of federa l  and other 
funds appropriated to the information technology department for the development of 
the health i nformation network and care coord i nation project i n  chapter 46 of the 
20 1 7  Session Laws is not subject to the provis ions of section  54-44 . 1 - 1 1 .  Any 
unexpended funds from th is appropriation are avai lab le for the completion of the 
health i nformation network and care coord ination project du ring the b ienn i um 
beg i nn i ng  J u ly 1 ,  20 1 9 , and  end ing June 30 ,  202 1 . 

SECT ION 6. LEGIS LATIVE MANAGEMENT S TUDY - DEVELOPMENT OF 
A LAND ACCESS DATABASE. During the 201 9-20 interim ,  the leg is lative 
management shal l  consider studying access to land for hunti ng and trapp ing and the 
development of a land access database. I f  selected by the leg is lative management, 
the study must be conducted by a new committee establ ished by the leg is lative 
management to study access to p ubl ic and private lands for h unti ng ,  trappi ng ,  and 
related issues, inc lud ing the development of a hunters access database with the 
capab i l ity for landowners to provide e lectron ic i nformation regard ing  the ava i lab i l i ty 
of the landowner's property for hunters and trappers. The voti ng members of the 
committee must cons ist of the fol lowing ,  who must be appointed by the leg is lative 
management :  

1 .  Two members representing ag ricultu re organ izations ;  

2 .  Two members representing sportsmen organ izations ;  and 

3 .  F ive members of  the legis lative assembly, one of  whom must be selected 
by the committee as chairman of the committee ,  inc lud i ng :  

a .  One member of  the majority party in  the  house of  representatives; 

b. One member of the minority party i n  the house of representatives ; 

c. One member of the majority party i n  the senate ; 

d .  One member of the minority party i n  the senate; and 

e .  One member from either party in  either chamber. 

The nonvoti ng  members of the committee are:  

1 .  A representative of the North Dakota association of counties; 

2. The agricu lture commissioner or the commissioner's designee; 

3 .  The d i rector of  the game and fish department or the  d i rector's designee; 
and 

4. The chief information officer or the officer's designee. 

A member of the committee who is not a state employee is entitled to reimbursement 
for m i leage and expenses as provided by law for state officers and employees , to be 
paid by the legis lative counci l .  A state employee who is a member of the committee 
is entit led to receive that employee's regu lar salary and is entit led to reimbursement 
for m i leage and expenses to be paid by the employing agency. A member of the 
committee who is a member of the leg is lative assembly is entitled to receive per 
d iem com pensation at the rate provided under section 54-35- 1 0 for each day 
perform ing official duties of the committee. The legis lative counc i l  sha l l  pay the per 
d iem compensation and reimbursement for travel and expenses as provided by law 
for any member of the committee who is a member of the leg is lative assembly. The 
comm ittee may establ ish a prototype hunters access database i n  select counties 
prior to Aug ust 1 ,  2020. The legis lative management sha l l  report its find ings and 
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recommendations ,  together with any leg is lation requ i red to implement the 
recommendations ,  to the sixty-seventh leg islative assembly. "  

Renumber accord ing ly  

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT: 

House Bi l l  No. 1021 - Information Technology Department - S enate Action 

Base 
Budget 

Salaries and wages $59,359,772 
Operating expenses 69,552,998 
Capital assets 8,295,000 
Center for Distance Education 9,079, 1 1 6  
Statewide longitud inal data system 4,3 10 ,56 1  
Educational Technology Counci l 1 , 1 2 1 ,472 
Edu Tech 9,752, 767 
K-1 2  wide area network 4,534,278 
Geographic information system 1 , 1 47 ,71 6 
Health information technology office 5,31 5 ,509 
Statewide In teroperabi l ity Radio Network 1 3,700,000 

Total all funds $ 1 86 , 169 , 1 89 
Less estimated i ncome 1 65,636,855 
General fund $20,532, 334 

FTE 344.30 

House 
Version 

$59,559,558 
89,09 1 , 647 
4,253, 1 1 7  

4,383 ,351 

9,620,038 
5 , 1 65,952 
1 ,052,028 
4,876,840 

1 2,330,000 

$ 1 90,332,531 
1 67 1 62 949 
$23, 1 69,582 

303.00 

Senate 
Changes 

$21 ,8 1 4,943 
1 4, 265, 7 1 7  

3, 794 

25 ,735 
2 ,01 8 

1 , 1 50,601 
2,306 

$37,265, 1 1 4  
3 1 ,869 385 
$5,395,729 

99.00 

Senate 
Version 

$81 ,374,50 1 
1 03 ,357,364 

4,253, 1 1 7  

4,387 , 1 45 

9,645,773 
5 , 1 67,970 
2 ,202,629 
4,879 , 1 46 

1 2 ,330,000 

$227,597,645 
1 99,032,334 
$28,565,3 1 1  

402.00 

Department 112 - Information Technology Department - Detai l  of S enate Changes 

Salaries and wages 
Operating expenses 
Capital assets 
Center for Distance Education 
Statewide longitudinal data 

system 
Educational Technology 

Council 
Edu Tech 
K-1 2 wide area network 
Geographic information system 
Health information technology 

office 
Statewide In teroperabi l ity 

Radio Network 

Total all funds 
Less estimated income 
General fund 

FTE 

Salaries and wages 
Operating expenses 
Capital assets 
Center for Distance Education 
Statewide longitud inal data system 
Educational Technology Counci l 
Edu Tech 
K-1 2  wide area network 
Geographic information system 

Adds Funding 
for Salary and 

Benefit 
lncreases1 

$1 ,047,804 

3 ,794 

25,735 
2,01 8 

601 
2, 306 

$1 ,082,258 
1 ,073,035 

$9,223 

0.00 

Health information technology office 
Statewide Interoperabi l i ty Rad io Network 

Total all funds 
Less estimated income 
General fund 

FTE 

(1) DESK (3) COMMITTEE 

Adds Funding 
for FTE 

Cybersecurity 
Positions1 

$740,41 5 
1 30,590 

$87 1 ,005 
0 

$87 1 ,005 

3.00 

Page 3 

Restores Adds One-
Funding for Adds Funding Time Funding Adds One-
Salaries and for IT for Time Funding 

Wages1 Unificationi Cybersecurityl for IT Projects! 

$ 1 ,2 1 5 ,501 $ 1 8,8 1 1 , 223 
8,835, 1 2 7  $3,300,000 $2,000,000 

1 , 1 50,000 

$ 1 ,2 1 5 ,501 $27,646,350 $3,300,000 $3 , 1 50,000 
0 27,646,350 0 3 , 1 50,000 

$ 1 ,2 1 5 ,501 $0 $3,300,000 $0 

0.00 96.00 0.00 0.00 

Total Senate Changes 

$2 1 ,8 1 4,943 
1 4,265, 7 1 7  

3,794 

25,735 
2 ,01 8 

1 , 1 50,60 1 
2,306 

$37,265, 1 1 4  
31 869 385 
$5,395,729 

99.00 
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1 Fund ing  of $ 1 , 082 , 258 ,  of which $9 ,223 is from the general  fund and $ 1 , 073 , 035 is from 
other funds ,  is added for 201 9-2 1 bienn ium salary increases of 2 percent with a m in imum 
month ly i ncrease of $ 1 20 and a maximum month ly increase of  $200 on Ju l y  1 ,  20 1 9 , and 2 . 5  
percent on  J u ly 1 ,  2020.  Of  the amount added from other funds ,  $328 , 977 o f  special funds 
re lates to i ncreases i n  health insurance premiums for FTE i nc luded i n  the i nformation 
tech nology u n ificat ion i n it iative. 

2 Fund ing  of $87 1 , 005  is added from the general  fund for 3 FTE cybersecurity positions ,  of 
which $740 ,4 1 5 is for salaries and wages and $ 1 30 , 590 is for operati ng expenses to provide 
a tota l of 8 FTE cybersecurity positions. The House approved 5 cybersecurity positions .  

3 Fund ing of $ 1 , 2 1 5 , 50 1  from the general fu nd is restored for sa laries and wages removed 
by the House relating  to underfund ing salaries and wages. 

4 Fund ing  of $27 ,646 , 350 of special funds and 96 .00 FTE positions are transferred from the 
Department of Trust Lands (2 FTE) ,  Department of Human Services (48 FTE) ,  Adjutant 
Genera l  - Department of Emergency Services (4 FTE) ,  Parks and Recreat ion Department ( 1  
FTE) ,  a n d  Department of Transportation (4 1 FTE) to the I nformation Technology Department 
for the i nformation technology un ification i n itiative. Of the $27 ,646 ,350 ,  $ 1 8 , 266 , 327 is 
for the FTE posit ions ,  $544 , 896 is for temporary salaries, and $8 ,835 , 1 27 is for related 
operating  expenses .  

5 One-time fund ing  of $3 , 300, 000 is added from the general  fund for cybersecurity operating 
expenses to provide a tota l one-time appropriation of $ 1 1 ,400 ,000 from the genera l  fund .  
The House approved a one-time appropriation of  $8 ,400 , 000.  

6 One-time fund ing  of $3 , 1 50 , 000 is added from the strateg ic investment and improvements 
fund for a legacy l ift project ($2 , 000, 000) and a geographic i nformation system statewide 
land parce l project ($ 1 , 1 50 ,000) .  The House d id not provide fund ing for these projects . 

Th is amendment a lso :  
• Adds a section to al low the Office of Management and Budget to transfer funds 

between l ine items in  Section 1 as requested by the Ch ief I nformation Officer. 
• Adds a section  identify ing $3 , 1 50 , 000 of one-time fund ing from the strategic 

i nvestment and improvements fund for i nformation technology projects , of wh ich 
$2 ,000 , 000 is for a legacy l ift project and $ 1 , 1 50 , 000 is for a geograph ic i nformation 
system statewide land parcel project. 

• Adds a section provid ing an exemption for the $43 ,555 , 1 33 of federal and other 
funds appropriated to the I nformation Techno logy Department by the 201 7 
Leg is lative Assembly for the development of the health i nformation network and care 
coord i nat ion project. 

• Adds a section to provide for a Leg is lative Management study regard ing access to 
lands for h unting and trapping and the development of a land access database. 
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2019 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES 

Appropriations Committee – Government Operations Division 
Medora Room, State Capitol 

HB1021 
4/19/2019 

Recording Job# 34867 
 

☐ Subcommittee 

☒ Conference Committee 

 

      Committee Clerk:  Sheri Lewis 

 

Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

 
A BILL for an Act to provide an appropriation for defraying the expenses of the information 
technology department; and to provide for transfers. 
 

Minutes:                                                 Attachments A and B 

 
Chairman Beadle:  Opened the conference committee on HB1021. 
 
Roll Call taken. 
 
Senator Wanzek:  Explained the Senate changes.  See attachments A and B. 
 
Chairman Beadle:  That was section 6 that was added on? 
 
Senator Wanzek:  Correct. 
 
Chairman Beadle:  Was there any funding added on? 
 
Senator Wanzek:  No.  It’s a legislative management study and it’s shall consider; so it would 
be totally up to legislative management. 
 
Senator Poolman:  We did add a total of $3.15 million for one-time funding from the SIIF 
fund; $2 million of that is for the legacy lift that the House didn’t include.  We did add $1.15 
million for the GIS. 
 
Representative Mock:  On section 6, does legislative management have it in their budget 
to appropriate to fund some of the positions that are not state employees?  There are at least 
four voting members of this study that would not be included in normal reimbursements. 
 
Senator Wanzek:  I would assume that if it’s a legislative management study, the funding to 
reimburse them for their expenses would come from the legislative council budget. 
 
Representative Mock:  We underfunded the position by 2% and you fully funded the entire 
agency.  Is that correct?   
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Senator Wanzek:  We removed the $1,215,501.00 2% reduction. 
 
Representative Mock:  You said for the adjutant general it was 6 FTE’s; I’m showing 4 
FTE’s? 
 
Senator Wanzek:  It should be 4 FTE’s. 
 
Representative Mock:  The request for the 17 FTE’s was a reduced request from the original 
recommendation to the governor; I believe of 37 FTE’s.  The 17 FTE’s were essentially a 
hold harmless; it’s restoring those lost 17 FTE’s.  How did you come to needing 8 FTE’s?  Is 
that contingent on any of the IT projects that you authorized?  
 
Senator Wanzek:  I would say no.  I asked what the bottom line was to get the cybersecurity 
job done and the number I was given was 8 FTE’s. 
 
Representative Mock:  You added the $3.3 million from the general fund for the 
cybersecurity as one-time funding.  With those additional modules that you’ve added, does 
that reduce the need of any of those FTE’s?  Are those 8 FTE’s the bare minimum under the 
condition that those are the modules funded? 
 
Senator Wanzek:  As I understand it, it was the bottom line to get these things done. 
 
Representative Mock:  The one time projects; I don’t recall the prioritization of the requests.  
But the legacy life of $2 million and the GIS was ranked relatively low in the priorities.  Can 
you explain why the Senate specifically added that one and the legacy lift ahead of any of 
the other requests?  
 
Senator Wanzek:  I don’t recall seeing a priority list.  The counties came forward and some 
others have expressed beyond the department the interest in GIS.  I can’t recall why we 
selected the legacy lift over the others. 
 
Chairman Beadle:  I do see the legacy lift was included in the budget changes that OMB 
has for us. 
 
Senator Robinson:  We’ve been having the discussion for 12 or 15 years that we need to 
move as soon as we can to get off the mainframe.  The cost to operate that system has been 
very high for a long time.  Our ability to maintain that system is in question.  There are several 
agencies that want to be onboard with the unification. 
 
Chairman Beadle:  The scope of the change was one of the reasons why there was 
hesitancy beforehand.  Looking at Minnesota, they’ve had a partial unification system that 
hasn’t gone as smoothly.  The more solid conclusion that doing this half-heartedly might not 
be the best result. 
 
Senator Robinson:  Change is very difficult for most legislatures; but working with ITD and 
having served as chairperson on that committee.  We’ve struggled with change from day 
one. 
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Representative Mock:  As far as the unification, you mentioned that you considered the full 
unification that the governor proposed; you clearly elected not to and stuck with the 5 
agencies.  You mentioned that some agencies want to be a part of it?  Did you consider 
allowing them to opt in?  What was the Senate’s conversation and how did you settle with 
sticking with the 96 FTE’s?  Is that the Senate’s position to stick with the 96 FTE’s and 
unification is settled? 
 
Senator Poolman:  The Senate’s position in the first half is that we supported full unification 
in every budget.  The Senate has deferred to the leadership negotiations.  If you brought full 
unification to the full Senate, they would support it; but it’s in deference to leadership. 
 
Senator Wanzek:  There are a number of us that see the benefits of full unification.  I think 
the Senate would support it; and it stems from the House’s position and that is no unification. 
Through negotiations with the leadership I was told 5 agencies. 
 
Representative Mock:  You are correct.  The House’s position was no unification; and the 
agreement was the pilot project; that’s 2/3 of the total FTE’s.  Our primary concern stems a 
little from the consolidation that occurred over the years regarding desktop support and 
shared services.  The consolidation did not completely eliminate the need to have 
appropriations, IT expenses directed to the agency; the consolidation was not truly a 
consolidation.  It led to growth within ITD that would not have been experienced had we not 
consolidated.  The House’s primary concern was to make sure that unification did not go 
down that same path.  That we don’t unify and two years later find the need to have IT 
personnel in these agencies working with the expanded ITD department.  Were all 145 
positions that were considered in unification necessary if it was unified or was there an option 
to reduce those numbers of FTE’s if it had been unified? 
 
Senator Robinson:  They’ve done considerable work with the agencies.  There will be 
changes as we move down this road.  In the Senate’s opinion, there are agencies that should 
be part of this package because of the nature of their work.  The case can be made that we 
should go down this road. 
 
Representative Kempenich:  The problem on our side was that we were getting some mixed 
messages about the structure of the unification.  There were some concerns brought up that 
there were some lapses of getting too unified.  
 
Chairman Beadle:  Others were fearful that unification means we’re unifying all of the 
systems and putting things on the same servers and hardware.  I think there was some 
misunderstanding in terms of how fully integrated it is. 
 
Chairman Beadle:  Closed the conference committee. 
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Recording Job# 34913 
 

☐ Subcommittee 

☒ Conference Committee 

 

      Committee Clerk:  Sheri Lewis 

 

Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

 
A BILL for an Act to provide an appropriation for defraying the expenses of the information 
technology department; and to provide for transfers. 
 

Minutes:                                                  

 
Chairman Beadle:  Opened the conference committee on HB1021. 
 
Roll Call taken. 
 
Chairman Beadle:  We talked about total unification versus the piece meal approach that 
we’re doing now.   
 
Senator Robinson:  We could vote unanimously for full unification. 
 
Representative Kempenich:  The indication is that there is a deal and they’re going to stick 
with it.  I’m not sure what your position is but we’re at a standstill as far as moving forward 
with a full unification. 
 
Representative Mock:  There’s one additional project besides the cybersecurity that the 
Senate put in.  The GIS project for $1.15 million was the lowest priority from ITD to be done.  
I’m curious as to why the Senate picked the lowest project and not even the least expensive 
project to add to it. 
 
Senator Wanzek:  The only reason I can recall is that there were some county folks that 
came in and spoke in support of it.  We really never gave it consideration that it was the least. 
 
Chairman Beadle:  Certain counties have better GIS mapping systems in place than in 
others.   Was it kind of related to that or was there a tie into SB2315 or one of those land 
trespass related bills? 
 
Senator Wanzek:  It’s a combination of that.  It was related to SB2315 but that wasn’t the 
only reason.  It appeared that it benefitted a number of situations. 
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Senator Robinson:  Are we at a standstill until leadership gets together? 
 
Chairman Beadle:  The Senate is pretty strongly digging their heels in toward unification.   
 
Representative Kempenich:  It sounds like it’s a done deal on the House side. 
 
Chairman Beadle:  One of the concerns I heard from the House appropriations chair was 
regarding a number of budgets that we’ve already acted on in both chambers where those 
conference committees have already been settled.  How difficult would it be if an agency was 
to be brought in to make the unification adjustment on those bills that have already passed? 
 
Levi Kinnischtzke, Fiscal Analyst, ND Legislative Council:  You’re correct that there were 
certain agencies that were originally included in the full unification initiative.  Some of those 
agencies never did go to conference committee.  There is always the availability to provide 
appropriations and FTE authorization in other budgets.  It’s not what legislative council would 
consider the cleanest or most transparent way of doing it.  It has been done in the past. 
 
Chairman Beadle:  One of the conversations we’ve heard from our leadership is that often 
times we’ll make corrections like that on the OMB budget.  With the changes that we would 
be making in relation to this would be directly impacting the ITD budget.  Is that a change we 
would be able to make just on this budget or is it better to have it on OMB? 
 
Levi Kinnischtzke:  If the question is that we’re going to add agencies into a particular 
budget, OMB typically has been the vessel for that.  It would be more germane to be in ITD 
rather than OMB. 
 
Senator Robinson:  It might be a couple days from now until a final decision is made.  Is 
that your understanding?  
 
Chairman Beadle:  I would say that this might be an ongoing conversation piece. 
 
Senator Poolman:  With the other amendments that the Senate made, are there any other 
conversations that need to be made? 
 
Chairman Beadle:  I see some utility to doing the GIS but I don’t see it being a high priority.  
I have some concerns about the legacy lift if they need that revenue to actually do that or if 
it would be done during this biennium. 
 
Representative Mock:  We did have a conversation about the legacy lift; and that was a 
higher priority to me.  Section 6 is the only section that was not discussed in this committee.  
Was that put in another bill and defeated or is the first time that the study has been created? 
 
Senator Wanzek:  It is in SB2315.  The sponsor of that bill talked to leadership and IT about 
putting this provision in there in case that one fails. 
 
Chairman Beadle:  This language was in SB2315 in the 03000 version.  It does not appear 
to be in the 04000 version.   
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Senator Wanzek:  I do believe it’s been proposed to put this language back in.  This 
language was not intended to go around the trespassing law.   
 
Senator Poolman:  You’re in favor of the cybersecurity funding and I wanted to double check 
that that’s both the operating and the FTE’s. 
 
Chairman Beadle:  The initial request was 17 FTE’s for cyber and the bare minimum is 8 
FTE’s. 
 
Representative Mock:  If all things equal, the House position is that we would be comfortable 
with that.  If unification becomes more of a negotiation, we might then look at some other 
efficiencies. 
 
Senator Poolman:  We probably don’t agree on the GIS language and money or the 
unification? 
 
Chairman Beadle:  That’s correct. 
 
Chairman Beadle: Closed the conference committee. 
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Recording Job# 34968 
 

☐ Subcommittee 

☒ Conference Committee 

 

      Committee Clerk:  Sheri Lewis 

 

Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

 
A BILL for an Act to provide an appropriation for defraying the expenses of the information 
technology department; and to provide for transfers. 
 

Minutes:                                                  

 
Chairman Beadle:  Opened the conference committee on HB1021. 
 
Roll Call taken. 
 
Representative Mock:  The dye has been cast and that the agreement has been fairly set 
in stone to include any other agencies for the unification.  The House’s position is that we’re 
comfortable with moving ahead with what the Senate did on unification.  I don’t know if the 
Senate has learned anything else regarding cybersecurity and if that is the requisite number 
of FTE’s in order to fully do cyber; knowing that we did not fully unify. 
 
Senator Wanzek:  When we had this in the Senate, I asked what was the bottom line and I 
was told 8 FTE’s.  Now I’ve been told that 8 FTE’s would simply allow them to put everything 
into place but not utilize it with schools, counties and cities.  We would need to go beyond 8 
FTE’s. 
 
Shawn Riley, CIO, ND Information Technology Department:  The 8 cybersecurity FTE’s 
allows us to be able to implement and manage the technology; which is the $11.4 million of 
software.  The additional FTE’s would be dedicated towards remediation efforts within the K-
12, higher ed, cities and counties that have all been extended within our authority as part of 
SB2110. 
 
Senator Robinson:  How many additional would we need on top of the 8 FTE’s to 
accomplish that? 
 
Shawn Riley:  That is the 17 FTE’s that was originally submitted within the executive budget. 
 
Senator Robinson:  Seventeen on top of the eight? 
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Shawn Riley:  No.  It would be 17 FTE’s comprehensive. 
 
Representative Mock:  Because we didn’t do the full unification, when you responded to the 
Senate that 8 FTE’s were the bare minimum; that was with the presumption that it was full 
unification.  Now that there’s roughly 50 FTE’s that are not being rolled into the unification, 
that’s going to increase the need of an additional 9 FTE’s? 
 
Shawn Riley:  To be able to complete our overall task, that’s correct.  That’s an extra 9 
FTE’s.   
 
Representative Mock:  What does 10 FTE’s get us?  If we were to give an extra 2 FTE’s in 
the cyber, does that move us any closer? 
 
Shawn Riley:  Every FTE certainly helps but what that does is it continues to leave a gap 
either for the K-12 environment or the higher ed environment or the cities or the counties; 
and we’ll have to prioritize which one is the higher risk.  We require 5 FTE’s just to cover K-
12 by itself. 
 
Representative Kempenich:  What is the timeline on political subdivisions?  You’re not 
going to get it all done in a year.  I’ve been around awhile and I know it doesn’t happen 
overnight. 
 
Shawn Riley:  The timeline is based more on the work effort in itself.  The initial work effort 
that comes across is an assessment; and our attempt would be to do the assessment across 
the board.  From there we have to determine what work effort is necessary to do 
remediations, fixes, and strategic guidance.  Out of the gate we’d be looking at all 400 entities 
that are connected to Stage Net.  
 
Representative Kempenich:  You’d need 9 FTE’s to do the assessment? 
 
Shawn Riley:  The 9 FTE’s work through the assessment and the remediation.  Our 
commitment in regards to the House for SB2110 was to be able to have the assessments 
completed by this next biennium. 
 
Representative Kempenich:  If you did add a couple of FTE’s it’d be a slower process; but 
you could start an assessment with it. 
 
Shawn Riley:  Those additional 9 FTE’s continue to keep us at a flat FTE number from 
previous bienniums to the current biennium. 
 
Senator Robinson:  I’m assuming the cybersecurity employees would demand higher pay.  
When you say it would be a lateral move, you’ve included the additional dollars in that 
transaction? 
  
Shawn Riley:  Yes.  Within the $4.9 million that was within the staffing component of this 
project; so out of the $16.4 million, $4.9 million is for the staffing component. 
 
Senator Poolman:  How many contracted employees do you have right now? 
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Shawn Riley:  For all of the initiatives, it’s a little more than 470 contractors that are working 
on multiple initiatives across the state.  
 
Representative Kempenich:  How seamless would that be if you had contractors move in? 
 
Shawn Riley:  The partial unification creates a lot of seams.   
 
Chairman Beadle:  With regards to SB2110, was there conversation about whether there 
should be been a fiscal note attached in order to have the FTE’s? 
 
Shawn Riley:  No there was not conversation as that was dependent on this conversation 
separately. 
 
Senator Wanzek:  With SB2110 did we instruct you or authorize you?  Is this something 
we’re asking you to do but we’re not giving you the resources to do it? 
 
Shawn Riley:  SB2110 gives us the capacity to be able to do cybersecurity strategy across 
all governmental entities. 
 
Chairman Beadle:  Closed the conference committee. 
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Recording Job# 34996 
 

☐ Subcommittee 

☒ Conference Committee 

 

      Committee Clerk:  Sheri Lewis 

 

Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

 
A BILL for an Act to provide an appropriation for defraying the expenses of the information 
technology department; and to provide for transfers. 
 

Minutes:                                                  

 
Chairman Beadle:  Opened the conference committee on HB1021. 
 
Roll Call taken. 
 
Representative Kempenich:  Made a motion for full unification across 
 
Senator Wanzek:  Seconded the motion. 
 
Representative Mock:  We do need to consider it but we haven’t had the proposal come to 
this committee yet.  I want to support this; I do see the benefits.  Leadership has requested 
that we stick with the pilot project.  I also see the unification as a pilot project.  I am going to 
resist the motion.  In working with leadership, if this motion fails, I would like to come back 
with some legislative intent that if this is a pilot project, that we have the findings of this project 
come to the IT committee.  The intent is that next session we would adopt or implement those 
recommendations.  If it’s successful and has application to all agencies, then we would move 
forward with it next session. 
 
Chairman Beadle:  If this motion were to prevail, how would we have to do that from a timing 
perspective, if we try to make all the changes into this budget versus having them fix some 
of those other ones before they hit the floor? 
 
Levi Kinnischtzke, Fiscal Analyst, ND Legislative Council:  For the ones that have 
passed through, those are finalized; for instance, job service and workforce safety.  If the 
legislative assembly decides to put additional dollars and FTE’s into the ITD bill for a separate 
agency, that would be in addition to what was already passed for those agencies.  It wouldn’t 
take anything away from other agencies, it would just be in addition to.   
 
Senator Wanzek:  We’re just moving on the unification? 
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Chairman Beadle:  This is just including full unification in this budget.   
 
Roll Call Vote:  4 Yeas 2 Nays 0 Absent 
 
Motion Failed. 
 
Representative Kempenich:  We needed to get this out.  I hope in the next 18 months that 
we get this brought out that this is a broader conversation.  This is a state issue not just a 
few agencies issue. 
 
Chairman Beadle:  The conversation early on was that our committee was onboard.  
Members of the full appropriations committee were much more reluctant.  They felt that they 
wanted to limit it. 
 
Representative Kempenich:  Things have changed. 
 
Senator Poolman:  I understand the House leaderships position; but, I would appreciate it if 
you would go to House leadership and advocate for some of the changes that need to be 
made to this budget as a consequence of that decision. 
 
Representative Mock:  Discussed the differences on the bill. 
 
Senator Wanzek:  To make the case for GIS, it’s a seamless database that’s needed by 
more than SB2315.   
 
Chairman Beadle:  Closed the conference committee. 
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Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

 
A BILL for an Act to provide an appropriation for defraying the expenses of the information 
technology department; and to provide for transfers 
 

Minutes:                                                 Attachment A 

 
Chairman Beadle:  Opened the conference committee on HB1021. 
 
Representative Mock:  See attachment A. 
 
Chairman Beadle:  One of the differences is that SB2315 has the language that legislative 
management shall study; the language in HB1021 says shall consider studying.  If SB2315 
doesn’t pass, would it make any sense keeping the consideration as a fall back? 
 
Representative Mock:  I’m comfortable with keeping shall study. 
 
Senator Wanzek:  I would tend to agree with Representative Mock in just being consistent. 
 
Representative Mock:  Discussed the bill. 
 
Chairman Beadle:  With looking at how you’d be using this from SIIF and it’d be coming out 
of one-time funding, is the assumption that the pilot is going to be successful? 
 
Representative Mock:  We can’t anticipate the results of the pilot project.  If we can’t go 
above 8 FTE’s, the department will need the capital to contract and to assist with the 
development of the cyber system. 
 
Chairman Beadle:  With SB2110 we have some language that ITD has to comply with some 
of the cyber for a number of other political subdivisions. 
 
Senator Robinson:  Do we know the impact of not doing the legacy lift and leaving the 
mainframe alone for another two years?  I’m not opposed to contractors; but we’re not going 
to save any money in that process at all. 
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Representative Mock:  No one is more disappointed to lose the legacy lift project than me.  
We just need to identify that as a goal and we’re going to do it. 
 
Senator Robinson:  This has been a goal for about 10 years.  We’re all concerned about 
saving money and we’re wasting money. 
 
Representative Kempenich:  The mainframe has been an issue for quite a while.  The 
security issue is an issue.   
 
Chairman Beadle:  On the House side during the January 16th presentation from ITD, we 
were given the priority list of the ITD priorities. 
 
Representative Mock:  Representative Kempenich were you considering an amendment 
regarding the legacy fund? 
 
Representative Kempenich:  It is going to be a challenge to spend this responsibly as it 
goes forward. 
 
Representative Mock:  Explained proposed amendments. 
 
Senator Robinson:  ITD already does that. 
 
Representative Mock:  The purpose of this is to have them come to the IT committee and 
budget section.  The purpose is that if we have to change how they’re billing and charging 
so that agencies are getting more transparency. 
 
Representative Mock continued with his explanation. 
 
Senator Poolman:  Made a motion that the Senate recede to the amendments and further 
amend with the proposed changes to the bill. 
 
Representative Mock:  Seconded the motion. 
 
Senator Robinson:  I’m going to reluctantly support this motion. 
 
Senator Poolman:  Instead of saving money in the next biennium by unifying, we are now 
going to spend more money on contract employees without any of the savings that would 
have been incurred had we gone through unification. 
 
Senator Robinson:  On the Senate floor we’ve heard time and again we criticize agencies 
about getting things done and we haven’t provided them with the tools to get it done.  I think 
we have to reflect on what we’re not doing here. 
 
Representative Mock:  I can’t agree more with the Senators and their remarks.   
 
Senator Wanzek:  I think we have to at least acknowledge that we’ve made a valiant effort 
to do something with cybersecurity. 
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Roll Call Vote:  6 Yeas 0 Nays 0 Absent 
 
Motion Carried. 
 
Chairman Beadle:  Closed the conference committee. 
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PROPOSED AMENDMENT S TO ENGROSSED HOUSE B I LL NO. 1021 

That the Senate recede from its amendments as printed on pages 1 867-1 870 of the House 
Journal and pages 1524-1 527 of the Senate Journal and that Engrossed House Bill No. 1021 
be amended as follows: 

Page 1, line 2, replace "and" with "to amend and reenact sections 37-17.3-02.2 and 37-17.3-03 
of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to the membership of the statewide 
interoperability executive committee and a state cost-share for radios purchased for the 
statewide interoperable radio network; to provide a legislative intent statement; "  

Page 1 ,  line 2 ,  after "provide" insert "for" 

Page 1 ,  l ine 2, after "report" insert "to the legislative management; to provide for a transfer; to 
provide an exemption; and to provide for a legislative management study" 

Page 1, remove lines 12 through 24 

Page 2, replace lines 1 and 2 with: 

"Salaries and wages 
Operating expenses 
Capital assets 
Center for distance education 
Statewide longitudinal data system 
Educational technology council 
Edutech 
K-12 wide area network 
Geographic information system 
Health information technology office 
Statewide interoperable radio network 
Total all funds 
Less estimated income 
Total general fund 
Full-time equivalent positions 

Page 2, replace lines 8 through 14 with: 

"Electronic payment processing system 
Health information network expansion 
Statewide interoperable network loan 
Cybersecurity 
Statewide land parcel project 
Total all funds 
Less estimated income 
Total general fund 

Page 2, after l ine 1 8, insert: 

$59,359,772 
69,552,998 

8,295,000 
9,079,116 
4,31 0 ,561 
1,121A72 
9,752,767 
4,534,278 
1, 1 47,716 
5,31 5,509 

13,700,000 
$186,169,189 

165,636,855 
$20,532,334 

344.30 

$22, 0 1 4 ,729 
35,804,366 
(4,041,883) 
(9,079,116) 

76,584 
(1,121,472) 

(106,994) 
633,692 

1 ,054,913 
(436,363) 

(1,370,000) 
$43A28A56 

35,395,479 
$8,032,977 

57.70 

$375,000 
43,555,133 
15,000,000 

0 
Q 

$58,930 , 1 33 
58,930, 1 33 

$0 

$81,374,501 
105,357,364 

4,253,11 7 
0 

4,387,145 
0 

9,645)73 
5,167,970 
2,202,629 
4,879, 1 46 

12,330,000 
$229,597,645 

201,032,334 
$28,565,311 

402.00" 

$0 
0 
0 

15,400, 000 
1,150,000 

$ 1 6,550 ,000 
5,150,000 

$ 1 1 , 400,000" 

"SECTION 3. EXCEPTION - LINE ITEM TRANSFERS. Notwithstanding section 
54-1 6-04, the director of the office of management and budget shall make transfers of 
funds between line items in section 1 of this Act for the information technology 
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2 l 1 department as may be requested by the ch ief information officer as determined - J1 -

necessary for the development and implementation of information technology projects . 
The department shal l notify the legislative counci l of any transfers made pursuant to 
this section . 

SECTION 4. ESTIMATED INCOME - STRATEGIC INVESTMENT AND 
IMPROVEMENTS FUND - INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY INITIATIVES. The 
estimated income l ine item in section 1 of this Act includes the sum of $5, 1 50,000 from 
the strategic investment and improvements fund for information technology in itiatives, 
of which $4,000,000 is for cybersecurity operating expenses and $1 , 1 50,000 is for a 
geographic information system statewide land parcel project. 

SECTION 5. EXEMPTION. The sum of $43 ,555, 1 33 of federal and other funds 
appropriated to the information technology department for the development of the 
health information network and care coordination project in chapter 46 of the 201 7 
Session Laws is not subject to the provisions of section 54-44. 1 - 1 1 .  Any unexpended 
funds from this appropriation are available for the completion of the health information 
network and care coordination project during the biennium beginning Ju ly 1 ,  201 9 , and 
ending June 30, 202 1 . 

SECTION 6.  LEGISLATIVE MANAGEMENT STUDY - ACCESS TO LANDS. 

1 .  During the 201 9-20 interim ,  the legislative management shall study access 
to publ ic and private lands for hunting, trapping, fishing, and related issues, 
includ ing trespass violations and penalties, and provide recommendations 
regarding a land access database with the capabi l ity of electronic posting. 
At the direction of the legislative management, before August 1 ,  2020, the 
information technology department and game and fish department shal l 
establ ish a trial electronic posting and hunter access information system in 
up to three counties. The information technology department and game 
and fish department may contract with a third party to assist with the 
electron ic posting and hunter access information system development and 
operation . The legis lative management shal l report its findings and 
recommendations, together with any legislation required to implement the 
recommendations, to the sixty-seventh legislative assembly. 

2 .  The legislative management shall appoint a committee for th is study as 
fol lows : 

a. The voting members of the committee, who must be appointed by the 
legislative management, are: 

( 1 ) Two members representing agriculture landowners ; 

(2) Two members representing sportsmen organizations; and 

(3) Five members of the legislative assembly, includ ing :  

(a) One member of the majority party in the house of 
representatives; 

(b) One member of the minority party in the house of 
representatives; 

(c) One member of the majority party in the senate; 
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(d) One member of the minority party in  the senate; and 
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(e) One member from either party i n  either chamber to serve 
as the committee chairman. 

b. The nonvoting members of the committee are :  

( 1 ) A representative of the North Dakota association of counties; 

(2) The agriculture commissioner or the commissioner's designee; 

(3) The d irector of the game and fish department or the director's 
designee; 

(4) The ch ief information officer or the officer's designee; and 

(5) A representative of the North Dakota state's attorneys' 
association . 

3. A member of the committee who is not a state employee is entitled to 
reimbursement for m i leage and expenses as provided by law for state 
officers and employees,  to be paid by the legislative counci l .  A state 
employee who is a member of the committee is entitled to receive that 
employee's regular salary and is entitled to reimbursement for m i leage and 
expenses to be paid by the employing agency. A member of the committee 
who is a member of the legislative assembly is entitled to receive per diem 
compensation at the rate provided under section 54-35-1 0  for each day 
performing official duties of the comm ittee. The legis lative council shall pay 
the per diem compensation and reimbursement for travel and expenses as 
provided by law for any member of the committee who is a member of the 
legislative assembly. 

SECTION 7. LEGISLATIVE MANAGEMENT STUDY - INFORMATION 
TECHNOLOGY UNIFICATION INITIATIVE. During the 20 1 9-20 interim ,  the legislative 
management shal l study the information technology department's transition to the 
run-grow-transform model and the information technology unification in itiative. The 
study must include a review of changes in fees, services, operations ,  processes, and 
systems. The legislative management shal l  reports its findings and recommendations ,  
together with any legislation requ ired to implement the recommendations ,  to the 
sixty-seventh legislative assembly. 

SECTION 8. LEGISLATIVE INTENT - INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 
UNIFICATION INITIATIVE - REPORT TO SIXTY-SEVENTH LEGISLATIVE 
ASSEMBLY. It is the intent of the sixty-sixth legislative assembly that the information 
technology department provide d irection to the executive branch agencies in the 
governor's cabinet not included in the information technology unification in itiative pi lot 
project regarding information technology strategic planning and operations .  It is further 
the intent of the sixty-sixth legislative assembly that the sixty-seventh legislative 
assembly implement the find ings and recommendations result ing from the information 
technology unification in it iative pi lot project. 

SECTION 9. INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY DEPARTMENT REVIEW -
REPORT TO LEGISLATIVE MANAGEMENT. During the 201 9-20 interim ,  the 
information technology department shall conduct a review of service rates charged to 
state agencies, includ ing rate structure and agency b i l l ing .  The information technology 
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department shal l  report the resu lts of its review to the legislative management by 
September 1 ,  2020. 
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SECTION 1 0. LEGISLATIVE MANAGEMENT STUDY - STATEWIDE 
INTEROPERABLE RADIO NETWORK. During the 20 1 9-20 interim ,  the leg islative 
management shal l study consol idated emergency and interoperable publ ic safety 
communications system governance and funding options. The legislative management 
shal l report its findings and recommendations, together with any legislation required to 
implement the recommendations,  to the sixty-seventh legislative assembly. 

SECTION 1 1 .  AMENDMENT. Section 37-1 7. 3-02.2 of the North Dakota Century 
Code is amended and reenacted as fol lows: 

37-1 7.3-02.2. North Dakota statewide interoperabi l ity executive committee. 
(Effective through Ju ly 31 , 2023) 

1 .  The statewide interoperabil ity executive committee consists of: 

a. The d irector of state radio or a designee; 

b. The d i rector of the d ivision of homeland security or a designee; 

c. The superintendent of the highway patrol or a designee; 

d. The adjutant general or a designee; 

e. The d irector of the department of transportation or a designee; 

f. A representative of the North Dakota sheriff's and deputies 
association ; 

g. A representative of the North Dakota emergency managers 
association ; 

h .  A representative of the North Dakota fire ch iefs association ; 

i . A representative of the North Dakota emergency medical services 
association ; 

j . A representative of the North Dakota pol ice ch iefs association ; 

k. A representative of the North Dakota peace officers association ; 

I .  A representative of the North Dakota 9 1 1  association ; 

m. A representative of the North Dakota association of counties: 

n:. A representative of the North Dakota league of cities: 

o. The North Dakota chief information officer or a designee; 

fr.-Q,. The North Dakota I ndian affairs commission executive director or a 
designee; aoo 

e-:q_ One member of the North Dakota house of representatives and one 
member of the North Dakota senate appointed by the leg islative 
management 

r:. The d irector of the game and fish department or a desiqnee: and 

Page No. 4 1 9 . 0209 .03003 



s. The state health officer or a designee. 

2. The committee shall elect a chairman and vice chairman for terms of two 
years upon its initial meeting. The adjutant general shall call and convene 
the initial meeting. 

3. The committee shall prepare recommendations regarding a statewide 
integratedinteroperable radio systemnetwork with due consideration for all 
stakeholders reliant upon athe statewide interoperable radio 
communication systemnetwork. 

4. The committee may adopt rules governing the connection or integration of 
public safety answering points to the statewide interoperable radio 
network. 

North Dakota statewide interoperabi l ity executive committee. (Effective 
after July 31 , 2023) 

1. The statewide interoperability executive committee consists of: 

a. The director of state radio or a designee; 

b. The director of the division of homeland security or a designee; 

c. The superintendent of the highway patrol or a designee; 

d. The adjutant general or a designee; 

e. The director of the department of transportation or a designee; 

f. A representative of the North Dakota sheriffs and deputies 
association; 

g. A representative of the North Dakota emergency managers 
association; 

h. A representative of the North Dakota fire chiefs association; 

i .  A representative of the North Dakota emergency medical services 
association; 

j. A representative of the North Dakota police chiefs association ; 

k. A representative of the North Dakota peace officers association; 

I. A representative of the North Dakota 911 association; aRa 

m. A representative of the North Dakota association of counties; 

n.,_ A representative of the North Dakota league of cities: 

o. The North Dakota chief information officer or a designee� 

Q,, The executive director of the North Dakota Indian affairs commission 
or a designee: 

� One member of the North Dakota house of representatives and one 
member of the North Dakota senate appointed by the legislative 
management: 
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L. The d i rector of the game and fish department or a designee: and 

s. The state health officer or a designee. 

2 .  The committee shal l elect a chairman and vice chairman for terms of two 
years upon its in it ial meeting . The adjutant general shall call and oonvene 
the initial meeting. 

3 .  The committee shal l  prepare recommendations regarding a statewide 
integratedinteroperable radio systemnetwork with due consideration for all 
stakeholders rel iant upon athe statewide interoperable rad io 
sommunisation systemnetwork. 

4. The committee may adopt ru les govern ing the connection or integration of 
publ ic safety answering points to the statewide interoperable rad io 
network. 
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SECTION 1 2. AMENDMENT. Section 37- 1 7 .3-03 of the North Dakota Century 
Code is amended and reenacted as fol lows: 

37-1 7.3-03. Pol itical subd ivisions may furnish receiving and transmitting 
sets for enforcement purposes. 

1,_ Each county and organized city within the state may furnish to its law 
enforcement, firefighters , and emergency medical personnel the 
appropriate radio or radio systemspersonal and veh icular radios that can 
access the statestatewide interoperable radio systemnetwork. Each mobile 
radio that is programmed to access the statestatewide interoperable radio 
systemnetwork must be registered with the di¥ision of state radio and 
assigned a unit number. A one time fee of ten dollars for registering and 
assigning unit numbers must be paid to the direstor on all ne1Nly added 
radios by the appropriate go¥ernmental entityapproved by the statewide 
interoperabi l ity executive committee. Agensies with registered radios must 
1.ialidate assigned unit numbers annuallyThe ch ief information officer shal l 
establ ish a process to register and audit users of the statewide 
interoperable radio network. 

2 .  The information technology department may provide a state cost-share for 
each radio purchased under this section .  The state-cost share for each 
radio is one thousand five hundred dol lars un less the cost of the rad io is 
less than one thousand five hundred dol lars in which case the state 
cost-share is the cost of the radio. " 

Renumber accord ingly 
STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT: 

House Bi l l  No. 1 021 - Information Technology Department - Conference Committee Action 
Conference Conference 

Base House Committee Committee Senate Comparison to 
Budget Version Changes Version Version Senate 

Salaries and wages $59,359,772 $59,559,558 $21 ,814,943 $81 ,374,501 $81 ,374,501 
Operating expenses 69,552,998 89,091 ,647 16 ,265,717 1 05,357,364 103,357,364 $2,000,000 
Capital assets 8,295,000 4,253 , 1 17  4,253, 1 1 7  4,253, 1 1 7  
Center for Distance Education 9,079 , 1 16  
Statewide longitudinal data 4,31 0,561 4,383,351 3,794 4,387, 145 4,387 , 145 

system 
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Educational Technology 1 , 1 2 1 ,472 ·7J i  

Council 
EduTech 9,752,767 9 ,620,038 25,735 9 ,645,773 9,645,773 
K-12 wide area network 4,534,278 5 ,1 65,952 2 ,018 5 , 1 67,970 5 , 1 67,970 
Geographic information system 1 , 1 47,7 16  1 ,052,028 1 , 1 50,601 2,202,629 2,202,629 
Health information technology 5,315,509 4,876,840 2,306 4,879 , 146 4,879 , 146 

office 
Statewide Interoperability 1 3,700,000 1 2,330,000 12 ,330,000 1 2,330,000 

Radio Network 

Total all funds $ 1 86 , 1 69 , 189 $1 90,332,531 $39,265, 1 1 4  $229,597,645 $227,597,645 $2,000,000 
Less estimated income 1 65,636,855 1 67,162,949 33 869 385 201 ,032,334 1 99,032,334 2,000,000 
General fund $20,532,334 $23,1 69,582 $5,395,729 $28,565,3 1 1  $28,565,3 1 1  $0 

FTE 344.30 303.00 99.00 402.00 402.00 0.00 

Department 112 - Information Technology Department - Detai l  of Conference Committee Changes 

Salaries and wages 
Operating expenses 
Capital assets 
Center for Distance Education 
Statewide longitudinal data 

system 
Educational Technology 

Council 
EduTech 
K-12 wide area network 
Geographic information system 
Health information technology 

office 
Statewide Interoperability 

Radio Network 

Total all funds 
Less estimated income 
General fund 

FTE 

Salaries and wages 
Operating expenses 
Capital assets 
Center for Distance Education 
Statewide longitudinal data 

system 
Educational Technology 

Council 
EduTech 
K-1 2  wide area network 
Geographic information 

system 
Health information technology 

office 
Statewide Interoperability 

Radio Network 

Total all funds 
Less estimated income 
General fund 

FTE 

Adds Funding 
for Salary and 

Benefit 
lncreases1 

$1 ,047,804 

3,794 

25,735 
2,01 8  

601 
2,306 

$1 ,082,258 
1 ,073,035 

$9,223 

0.00 

Total 
Conference 
Committee 
Changes 

$21 ,8 14,943 
16 ,265,71 7  

3,794 

25,735 
2,0 18  

1 , 1 50,601 

2,306 

$39,265 , 1 14 
33 869 385 
$5,395,729 

99.00 

Adds Funding Restores Adds One- Adds One-
for FTE Funding for Adds Funding Time Funding Time Funding 

Cybersecurity Salaries and for IT for for a GIS 
Positions1 Wagesi Unification! Cybersecuritr Project1 

$740,4 15  $1 ,21 5,501 $1 8,81 1 ,223 
1 30,590 8 ,835, 1 27 $7,300,000 

$1 , 1 50,000 

$871 ,005 $1 ,21 5,501 $27,646,350 $7,300,000 $ 1 , 1 50,000 
0 0 27,646,350 4,000,000 1 , 1 50,000 

$871 ,005 $1 ,21 5,501 $0 $3,300,000 $0 

3.00 0.00 96.00 0.00 0.00 
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1 Funding of $1,082,258, of which $9,223 is from the general fund and $1,073,035 is from other funds, is added for 
2019-21 biennium salary increases of 2 percent with a minimum monthly increase of $120 and a maximum monthly 
increase of $200 on July 1 ,  2019, and 2 .5 percent on July 1 ,  2020. Of the amount added from other funds, $328,977 
of special funds relates to increases in health insurance premiums for FTE included in the information technology 
unification initiative, the same as the Senate version. The House provided for salary increases of 2 percent each 
year of the biennium. 

2 Funding of $871,005 is added from the general fund for 3 FTE cybersecurity positions, of which $740,415 is for 
salaries and wages and $130,590 is for operating expenses to provide a total of 8 FTE cybersecurity positions, the 
same as the Senate version. The House approved 5 cybersecurity positions. 

3 Funding of $1,215,501 from the general fund is restored for salaries and wages removed by the House relating to 
underfunding salaries and wages, the same as approved by the Senate. 

4 Funding of $27,646,350 of special funds and 96.00 FTE positions are transferred from the Department of Trust 
Lands (2 FTE), Department of Human Services (48 FTE), Adjutant General - Department of Emergency Services 
(4 FTE), Parks and Recreation Department (1 FTE), and Department of Transportation (41 FTE) to the Information 
Technology Department for the information technology unification initiative.  Of the $27,646,350, $1 8,266,327 is 
for the FTE positions, $544,896 is for temporary salaries, and $8,835,1 27 is for related operating expenses, the 
same as approved by the Senate. The House did not approve funding for the unification initiative.  

5 One-time funding of $7.3 million, of which $3.3 million is from the general fund and $4 mil lion is from the strategic 
investment and improvements fund, is added for cybersecurity operating expenses to provide a total one-time 
appropriation of $15.4 million for cybersecurity operating expenses. The Senate provided a one-time appropriation of 
$1 1 .4 million from the general fund for cybersecurity operating expenses. The House approved a one-time 
appropriation of $8.4 million from the general fund. 

6 One-time funding of $1. 1 5  mil lion is added from the strategic investment and improvements fund for a geographic 
information system statewide land parcel project, the same as the Senate. The House did not provide funding for 
these projects. 

The Conference Committee did not approve a $2 million one-time appropriation from the strategic investment and 
improvements fund for a legacy lift project previously approved by the Senate. The House did not provide funding for 
this project. 

This amendment also: 
Adds a section to allow the Office of Management and Budget to transfer funds between line items in Section 1 
as requested by the Chief Information Officer, the same as the Senate. 
Adds a section identifying $5.15 million of one-time funding from the strategic investment and improvements 
fund for information technology initiatives, of which $4 million is for cybersecurity operating expenses and 
$1.15 million is for a geographic information system statewide land parcel project. The Senate provided total 
funding of $3.15 million from the strategic investment and improvements fund. 
Adds a section providing an exemption for the $43,555, 133 of federal and other funds appropriated to the 
Information Technology Department by the 2017 Legislative Assembly for the development of the health 
information network and care coordination project, the same as the Senate. 
Adds a section to provide for a Legislative Management study regarding access to lands for hunting, trapping, 
fishing, and related issues and to provide recommendations regarding a land access database. The Senate 
also provided for a land access study. 
Adds a section to provide for a Legislative Management study regarding the information technology unification 
initiative. The study must include a review of changes in fees, services, operations, processes, and systems. 
The Senate did not provide for this study. 
Adds a section providing legislative intent that the Information Technology Department provide direction to the 
executive branch agencies in the Governor's Cabinet not included in the information technology unification 
initiative pilot project regarding information technology strategic planning and operations. It is further the intent 
of the Legislative Assembly that the 67th Legislative Assembly implement the findings and recommendations 
resulting from the information technology unification initiative pilot project. The Senate did not include this 
section. 
Adds a section to require the Information Technology Department to conduct a review of service rates charged 
to state agencies, including rate structure and agency billing . The Information Technology Department is 
required to report the results of its review to the Legislative Management by September 1, 2020. The Senate 
did not include this section. 
Adds a section providing for a Legislative Management study of the consolidation of emergency and 
interoperable public safety communication system governance and funding options. The Senate did not include 
this section. 
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Adds a section to amend the membership of the Statewide Interoperability Executive Committee. The Senate Id 1 
did not include this section. 
Adds a section relating to a state cost-share for each radio purchase for the statewide interoperable radio 
network. The Senate did not include this section. 
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Date : C l ick here to enter a date . 
Ro l l  Ca l l  Vote # :  "Enter Vote #" 

201 9 HOUSE CONFERENCE COMMITTEE 
ROLL CALL VOTES 

B I LL/RESOLUTION NO. H B 1 02 1  as ( re) engrossed 

House Appropriations - Government Operations Committee 
Action Taken D HOUSE accede to Senate Amendments 

D HOUSE accede to Senate Amendments and fu rther amend 
D SENATE recede from Senate amendments 
D SENATE recede from Senate amendments and amend as fol lows 

D Unable to agree, recommends that the comm ittee be d ischarged and a new 
committee be appointed 

Motion Made by: -----------
Representatives 4/19 4/22 4/24 Yes 

Chairman Bead le X X X 
Representative Kempen ich X X X 
Representative Mock X X X 

Total Rep. Vote 

Vote Count Yes :  -----

House Carrier 

LC Number 

LC Number 

Emergency clause added or deleted 

Statement of purpose of amendment 

No 

Seconded by: 

Senators 4/19 4/22 4/24 Yes No 

Senator Wanzek X X X 
Senator Poolman X X X 
Senator Robinson X X X 

Total Senate Vote 

No:  Absent: 

Senate Carrier 

of amendment 

of engrossment -----------



201 9 HOUSE CONFERENCE COMMITTEE 
ROLL CALL VOTES 

B I LL/RESOLUTION NO .  H B 1 02 1  as (re) engrossed 

House Appropriations - Government Operations Committee 
Action Taken D HOUSE accede to Senate Amendments 

Date : 4/25/20 1 9  
Rol l  Ca l l  Vote : #1  

D HOUSE accede to Senate Amendments and further amend 
D SENATE recede from Senate amendments 
D SENATE recede from Senate amendments and amend as fol lows 
4-other 

D Unable to agree, recommends that the committee be d ischarged and a new 
comm ittee be appointed 

Motion Made by: Representative Kempenich Seconded by: Senator Wanzek 

Representatives 4/25 Yes No Senators 4/25 

Chai rman Bead le X X Senator Wanzek X 
Representative Kempen ich X X Senator Poelman X 
Representative Mock X X Senator Robinson X 

Total Rep. Vote 1 2 Total Senate Vote 

Vote Count Yes :  4 No :  2 Absent: 0 

House Carrier Senate Carrier 

Yes 

X 
X 
X 

3 

LC Number of amendment 

No 

LC N umber of engrossment 

Emergency clause added or deleted 

Statement of purpose of amendment 

A motion for fu l l  un ification across cab inet agencies . 

Motion Fai led . 

----------



201 9 HOUSE CONFERENCE COMMITTEE 
ROLL CALL VOTES 

B I LL/RESOLUTION NO .  H B 1 02 1  as ( re) engrossed 

House Appropriations - Government Operations Committee 
Action Taken D HOUSE accede to Senate Amendments 

Date : 4/25/20 1 9 
Rol l  Cal l  Vote : #1  

D HOUSE accede to Senate Amendments and further amend 
D SENATE recede from Senate amendments 
� SENATE recede from Senate amendments and amend as fol lows 

Other --

D Unable to agree, recommends that the comm ittee be d ischarged and a new 
committee be appointed 

Motion Made by: Senator Poelman 

Representatives 4/25 

Chairman Bead le X 
Representative Kempenich X 
Representative Mock X 

Total Rep. Vote 

Vote Count Yes :  6 

Yes 

X 
X 
X 

3 

House Carrier Representative Mock 

LC N umber 

LC N umber 

Emergency c lause added or deleted 

Statement of pu rpose of amendment 

A motion to accept the changes to the b i l l  

Motion Carried 

No 

Seconded by: Senator Mock ------------
Senators 4/25 Yes No 

Senator Wanzek X X 
Senator Poelman X X 
Senator Robinson X X 

Total Senate Vote 3 

No :  0 Absent: 0 -----

Senate Carrier Senator Poolman 

of amendment 

of engrossment ----------
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REPORT OF CONFERENCE COMMITTEE 
HB 1021 , as engrossed :  Your  conference committee (Sens.  Wanzek, Poe lman ,  Robinson 

and Reps. Bead le ,  Kempen ich , Mock) recommends that the SENATE RECEDE from 
the Senate amendments as pr inted on HJ pages 1 867- 1 870,  adopt amendments as 
fol lows , and p lace H B  1 02 1  on the Seventh order : 

That the Senate recede from its amendments as printed on pages 1 867 - 1 870 of the House 
Journa l  and pages 1 524- 1 527 of the Senate Journa l  and that Engrossed House B i l l  
No .  1 02 1  be amended as fol lows: 

Page 1 ,  l ine 2, rep lace "and" with "to amend and reenact sections 37-1 7 . 3-02 . 2  and 
37- 1 7 . 3-03 of the North Dakota Century Code ,  re lat ing to the membersh ip  of the 
statewide interoperab i l ity executive committee and a state cost-share for rad ios 
purchased for the statewide i nteroperable rad io network; to provide a leg is lative 
i ntent statement; " 

Page 1 ,  l i ne  2 ,  after "provide" i nsert "for" 

Page 1 ,  l i ne  2 ,  after " report" insert "to the leg is lative management ;  to provide for a transfer; 
to provide an exemption ;  and to provide for a leg is lative management study" 

Page 1 ,  remove l i nes 1 2  th rough 24 

Page 2 ,  replace l i nes 1 and 2 with : 

"Salaries and wages $59 , 359, 772 
Operat ing expenses 69 , 552, 998 
Capital assets 8 , 295 , 000 
Center for d i stance education 9 , 079, 1 1 6  
Statewide long itud ina l  data system 4 , 3 1 0 , 56 1  
Educationa l  technology cou nci l  1 , 1 2 1 ,472 
Edutech 9 , 752 , 767 
K-1 2  wide area network 4 , 534 ,278 
Geograph ic i nformation system 1 , 1 47 , 7 1 6 
Health information technology office 5 , 3 1 5 , 509 
Statewide in teroperab le rad io network 1 3,700.000 
Total al l funds $ 1 86 , 1 69 , 1 89 
Less estimated income 1 65,636,855 
Total genera l  fund $20 , 532 , 334 
Fu l l-time equ ivalent positions 344 . 30 

Page 2 ,  replace l i nes 8 th rough 1 4  with : 

"E lectron ic payment process ing system 
Hea lth information network expansion 
Statewide in teroperable network loan 
Cybersecu rity 
Statewide land parcel project 
Tota l a l l  fu nds 
Less estimated i ncome 
Total genera l  fund 

Page 2 ,  after l i ne  1 8 , insert :  

$22 , 0 1 4 , 729 
35 , 804, 366 
(4 , 04 1 , 883) 
(9 , 079, 1 1 6) 

76 , 584 
{ 1 , 1 2 1 ,472) 

( 1 06, 994) 
633 ,692 

1 , 054 , 9 1 3 
(436 , 363) 

(1 .370,000) 
$43 ,428 ,456 

35,395,479 
$8 , 032 , 977 

57 .70 

$375, 000 
43 , 555 , 1 33 
1 5 , 000 ,000 

0 
Q 

$58 ,930 , 1 33 
58,930. 1 33 

$0 

$8 1 , 374 , 50 1  
1 05 , 357, 364 

4 ,253 , 1 1 7  
0 

4 , 387, 1 45 
0 

9 ,645 ,773 
5 , 1 67, 970 
2 , 202 ,629 
4 , 879 , 1 46 

1 2,330.000 
$229, 597,645 

20 1 ,032,334 
$28, 565 , 3 1 1 

402 . 00" 

$0 
0 
0 

1 5 ,400 , 000 
1 , 1 50,000 

$ 1 6 , 550 , 000 
5, 1 50,000 

$ 1 1 ,400, 000" 

"SECTION 3.  EXCEPTION - LINE ITEM TRANSFERS . Notwithstand ing 
section 54- 1 6-04 , the d i rector of  the office of  management and budget sha l l  make 
transfers of funds between l i ne  items in  section 1 of this Act for the i nformation 
technology department as may be requested by the ch ief i nformation officer as 
determ ined necessary for the development and implementation of information 
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tech nology projects . The department sha l l  notify the leg is lative counc i l  of any 
transfers made pursuant to th is  section .  

SECT ION 4 .  EST IMATED INCOM E - STRATEGIC INVESTM ENT AND 
IMPROVEM ENTS FUND - INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY INIT IATIVES . The 
estimated i ncome l i ne i tem i n  section 1 of th is Act i nc ludes the sum of $5 , 1 50, 000 
from the strateg ic i nvestment and improvements fund for i nformation techno logy 
in it iatives,  of wh ich $4 , 000 , 000 is for cybersecurity operati ng expenses and 
$ 1 , 1 50 , 000 is  for a geog raph ic information system statewide land parce l project. 

S ECT ION 5. EXEMPT ION. The sum of $43 ,555 , 1 33 of federa l  and other 
funds appropriated to the information tech nology department for the development of 
the health information network and care coord i nation project in chapter 46 of the 
20 1 7  Session Laws is not subject to the provis ions of section 54-44 . 1 - 1 1 .  Any 
unexpended funds from th is appropriation are ava i lab le for the complet ion of the 
health information network and care coord i nation project du ri ng  the b ienn i um 
beg i nn i ng  J u ly 1 ,  20 1 9 , and  end i ng  June 30 ,  202 1 . 

S ECT ION 6. LEGIS LATIVE MANAGEMENT STUDY - ACCESS TO 
LANDS . 

1 .  During the 20 1 9-20 interim ,  the leg is lative management sha l l  study 
access to pub l ic  and private lands for hunting ,  trapp ing , fish i ng ,  and 
re lated issues, inc lud ing trespass violat ions and penalt ies, and provide 
recommendat ions regard ing  a land access database with the capab i l ity 
of e lectron ic posti ng .  At the d i rection of the leg is lative management, 
before August 1 ,  2020,  the information technology department and game 
and fish department sha l l  estab l ish a tria l  e lectron ic posting  and hunter 
access i nformation system in  up to th ree counties. The i nformation 
technology department and game and fish department may contract with 
a th i rd party to assist with the electron ic posting  and hunter access 
information system development and operation . The leg is lative 
management sha l l  report its fi nd ings and recommendations ,  together 
wi th any leg is lation requ i red to implement the recommendations ,  to the 
sixty-seventh leg is lative assembly. 

2 .  The leg is lat ive management sha l l  appo int  a comm ittee for th is study as 
fo l lows : 

a .  The  voti ng members of  the  committee, who must be appointed by  
the  leg is lative management, are :  

( 1 )  DESK (2 )  COMMITTEE 

( 1 ) Two members representi ng agricu ltu re landowners; 

(2) Two members representing sportsmen organ izations ;  and 

(3 ) F ive members of the leg is lative assembly, inc lud ing : 

(a) One member of the majority party i n  the house of 
representatives; 

(b) One member of the m inority party in the house of 
representatives; 

(c) One member of the majority party i n  the senate ; 

(d)  One member of the m inority party i n  the senate ; and 
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(e) One member from either party in  either chamber to serve 
as the committee chairman . 

b .  The nonvoting  members of  the committee are :  

( 1 ) A representative of the North Dakota associat ion of counties; 

(2 ) The agr iculture comm issioner or the commissioner's  des ignee ;  

(3)  The d i rector of the game and fish department or the d i rector's 
designee ;  

(4)  The ch ief  i nformation officer or the officer's  des ignee ;  and 

(5 ) A representative of the North Dakota state's attorneys' 
association .  

3 .  A member of  the committee who is not  a state employee is entit led to 
re imbursement for m i leage and expenses as prov ided by law for state 
officers and employees , to be paid by the leg is lative cou nci l .  A state 
employee who is a member of the comm ittee is entit led to rece ive that 
employee's regu lar salary and is entit led to re imbursement for m i leage 
and expenses to be paid by the employing agency. A member of the 
committee who is a member of the leg is lative assembly is entit led to 
receive per d iem compensation at the rate provided under  section 
54-35- 1 0  for each day perform ing official duties of the comm ittee. The 
leg is lative counci l  sha l l  pay the per d iem compensation and 
re imbursement for travel and expenses as provided by law for any 
member of the committee who is a member of the leg is lative assembly. 

SECTION 7. LEGIS LAT IVE MANAGEMENT STUDY - INFORMAT ION 
TECHNOLOGY UNIFICATION INITIAT IVE. During  the 201 9-20 i nterim ,  the 
leg is lative management sha l l  study the information techno logy department's 
transit ion to the run-g row-transform model  and the i nformation technology un ification 
i n it iative. The study must inc lude a review of changes i n  fees,  services, operations ,  
processes, and systems.  The leg is lative management sha l l  reports its find ings and 
recommendat ions ,  together with any leg is lation req u i red to implement the 
recommendations ,  to the sixty-seventh leg is lative assembly. 

SECT ION 8 . LEGIS LAT IVE INTENT - INFORMAT ION TECHNOLOGY 
UNIFICATION IN ITIATIVE - REPORT TO S IXTY-S EVENTH LEGIS LATIVE 
ASSEM BLY. I t  is  the i ntent of the sixty-sixth leg is lative assembly that the i nformation 
technology department provide d i rection to the executive branch agencies in the 
governor's cab inet not inc luded in the information technology u n ification in it iative 
p i lot project regard ing information tech nology strategic p lan n i ng  and operations .  I t  is 
fu rther the i ntent of the sixty-s ixth leg is lative assembly that the sixty-seventh 
leg is lative assem bly implement the fi nd ings and recommendations resu lt ing from the 
information tech nology un ificat ion i n it iative p i lot project. 

SECT ION 9. INFORMAT ION TECHNOLOGY DEPARTMENT REVIEW -
REPORT TO LEGISLAT IVE MANAGEMENT. During the 201 9-20 i nterim ,  the 
information tech nology department sha l l  conduct a review of service rates charged to 
state agencies, i nc lud ing rate structu re and agency b i l l i ng . The information 
tech nology department sha l l  report the resu lts of its rev iew to the leg is lative 
management by September 1 ,  2020. 

SECTION 10. LEGISLATIVE MANAGEMENT STUDY - STATEWIDE 
INTEROPERABLE RADIO NETWORK. During the 201 9-20 interim ,  the leg is lative 
management sha l l  study consol idated emergency and i nteroperab le pub l ic safety 
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commun ications system governance and fund ing options .  The leg is lative 
management sha l l  report its find ings and recommendations ,  together with any 
leg is lat ion requ i red to implement the recommendations ,  to the sixty-seventh 
leg is lative assembly. 

SECTION 11. AMENDMENT. Section 37-1 7 . 3-02 . 2  of the North Dakota 
Century Code is amended and reenacted as fol lows: 

37-17 .3-02 .2 .  North Dakota statewide interoperability executive 
committee. (Effective through J uly 31, 2023) 

1 .  The statewide interoperab i l ity executive committee cons ists of: 

a. The d i rector of state rad io or a designee; 

b .  The d i rector of  the d iv is ion of  homeland secu rity or a designee; 

c. The superintendent of the h ig hway patro l  or a designee; 

d .  The adj utant genera l  or a designee; 

e .  The d i rector of the department of transportation or a designee;  

f. A representative of the North Dakota sheriffs and deputies 
association ;  

g .  A representative o f  the North Dakota emergency managers 
association ;  

h .  A representative o f  the North Dakota fi re ch iefs association ;  

i .  A representative o f  the North Dakota emergency med ica l  services 
association ;  

j .  A representative o f  the North Dakota pol ice ch iefs association ;  

k .  A representative o f  the North Dakota peace officers association ;  

I .  A representative o f  the North Dakota 9 1 1  association ;  

m .  A representative o f  the North Dakota associat ion o f  counties; 

!l. A representative of the North Dakota league of cit ies; 

o. The North Dakota ch ief information officer or a designee;  

A-:-Q,, The North Dakota I nd ian affa irs commission executive d i rector or a 
designee ;  aoo 

e:q,_ One member of the North Dakota house of representatives and one 
member of the North Dakota senate appoi nted by the leg is lative 
management 

r,, The d i rector of the game and fish department or a designee; and 

� The state health officer or a designee. 

(1) DESK (2) COMMITTEE Page 4 h_cfcomrep_76_003 



Com Conference Committee Report 
April 26, 2019 11:05AM 

Module ID: h_cfcomrep_76_003 

Insert LC: 19.0 209 .03003 
House Carrier: Bead le 

Senate Carrier: Wanzek 

2. The committee shal l  elect a chairman and v ice cha irman for terms of two 
years upon its in it ia l  meeting .  The adjutant general shall oall and oonvene 
the initial meeting . 

3 .  The  committee sha l l  prepare recommendat ions regard ing  a statewide 
integratedi nteroperable rad io systemnetwork with due cons ideration for 
a l l  stakeholders re l iant upon athe statewide interoperable rad io  
oommunioation systemnetwork. 

4 .  The  committee may adopt rules govern i ng the  connection or in tegration 
of pub l ic  safety answeri ng points to the statewide interoperable rad io  
network. 

North Dakota statewide interoperability executive committee. (Effective 
after Ju ly 31, 2023) 

1 .  The statewide interoperab i l i ty executive committee cons ists of: 

a .  The d i rector of  state rad io or a designee; 

b .  The d i rector of the d iv is ion of homeland security or a designee; 

c. The superintendent of the h ig hway patrol  or a des ignee;  

d .  The adjutant genera l  o r  a designee; 

e .  The d i rector of the department of transportation or a designee;  

f. A representative of the North Dakota sheriffs and deputies 
association ;  

g .  A representative of the North Dakota emergency managers 
association ;  

h .  A representative of  the North Dakota fi re ch iefs association ;  

i .  A representative of  the North Dakota emergency medica l  services 
association ;  

j .  A representative of  the North Dakota pol ice ch iefs association ;  

k .  A representative o f  the North Dakota peace officers association ;  

I .  A representative o f  the North Dakota 9 1 1  association ;  aoo 
m .  A representative o f  the North Dakota association o f  counties; 

.o.,, A representative of the North Dakota league of cities; 

Q,, The North Dakota ch ief information officer or a designee: 

2.,_ The executive d i rector of the North Dakota I nd ian affa i rs commission 
or a designee; 

g,_ One member of the North Dakota house of representatives and one 
member of the North Dakota senate appointed by the legis lative 
management; 

.c. The d i rector of the game and fish department or a designee; and 
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� The state health officer or a designee. 

2 .  The comm ittee shal l  e lect a chairman and v ice chairman for terms of two 
years upon i ts i n it ia l meeting .  The adjutant general shall call and convene 
the initial meeting. 

3 .  The comm ittee sha l l  prepare recommendat ions regard i ng  a statewide 
integratedi nteroperable rad io systemnetwork with due cons ideration for 
a l l  stakeho lders rel iant upon athe statewide i nteroperable rad io  
communication systemnetwork. 

4 .  The comm ittee may adopt rules govern ing the connection or in tegration 
of pub l ic  safety answeri ng points to the statewide interoperable rad io 
network. 

S ECTION 12. AM ENDM ENT. Section 37-1 7 . 3-03 of the North Dakota 
Centu ry Code is amended and reenacted as fo l lows: 

37-17.3-03 .  Political subdivisions may furnish receiving and 
transmitting sets for enforcement purposes. 

1.,_ Each county and organ ized city with in  the state may furn ish to its law 
enforcement, fi refighters ,  and emergency medical personne l  the 
appropriate radio or radio systemspersonal  and veh icu lar rad ios that can 
access the statestatewide i nteroperable rad io systemnetwork. Each 
meai-le rad io that is prog rammed to access the statestatewide 
i nteroperab le rad io systemnetwork must be registered with the division of 
state radio and assigned a unit number. A one time fee of ten dollars for 
registering and assigning unit numbers must be paid to the director on all 
newly added radios by the appropriate governmental entityapproved by 
the statewide i nteroperab i l ity executive committee . Agencies with 
registered radios must validate assigned unit numbers annuallyThe ch ief 
information officer sha l l  estab l ish a process to register and aud it users of 
the statewide interoperable rad io network. 

2.,_ The i nformation technology department may provide a state cost-share 
for each rad io pu rchased under th is section . The state-cost share for 
each rad io is one thousand five hundred do l lars un less the cost of the 
rad io is  less than one thousand five hundred do l lars in wh ich case the 
state cost-share is  the cost of the rad io . "  

Renumber accord ing ly  

STATEM ENT OF PURPOS E OF AM ENDM ENT: 

House Bill No. 1021 - Information Technology Department - Conference Committee 
Action 

Conference Conference 
Base House Committee Committee Senate Comparison to 

Budget Version Changes Version Version Senate 
Salaries and wages $59,359,772 $59,559,558 $2 1 ,8 1 4,943 $8 1 ,374,501 $81 ,374,50 1 
Operating expenses 69,552,998 89,09 1 ,647 1 6,265,7 1 7  1 05 ,357 ,364 1 03,357,364 $2, 000,000 
Capital assets 8, 295,000 4,253 , 1 1 7  4,253 , 1 1 7  4,253, 1 1 7  
Center for Distance Education 9, 079, 1 1 6  
Statewide longitudinal data 4, 31 0 ,561 4,383 ,351 3,794 4,387, 1 45 4,387, 1 45 

system 
Educational Technology 1 , 1 2 1 ,472 

Council 
Edu Tech 9, 752,767 9,620,038 25,735 9,645,773 9,645,773 
K-1 2  wide area network 4,534,278 5 , 1 65,952 2 ,01 8 5, 1 67,970 5 , 1 67,970 
Geographic information system 1 , 1 47 ,7 1 6  1 ,052,028 1 , 1 50,601 2 ,202,629 2, 202,629 
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Health information technology 5 ,3 1 5 ,509 4,876,840 2 ,306 4,879, 1 46 4,879, 1 46 
office 

Statewide Interoperability 1 3 ,700,000 1 2, 330,000 1 2 ,330,000 1 2, 330,000 
Radio Network 

Total all funds $ 1 86, 1 69 , 1 89 $ 1 90,332,531 $39,265, 1 1 4  $229, 597,645 $227, 597,645 $2,000,000 
Less estimated income 1 65,636,855 1 67, 1 62,949 33,869,385 201 ,032,334 1 99,032, 334 2,000, 000 
General fund $20,532,334 $23, 1 69,582 $5, 395,729 $28,565,3 1 1  $28,565,3 1 1  $0 

FTE 344.30 303.00 99.00 402.00 402.00 0.00 

Department 112 - Information Technology Department - Detail of Conference 
Committee Changes 

Salaries and wages 
Operating expenses 
Capital assets 
Center for Distance Education 
Statewide longitudinal data 

system 
Educational Technology 

Council 
Edu Tech 
K-1 2 wide area network 
Geographic information system 
Health information technology 

office 
Statewide Interoperability 

Radio Network 

Total all funds 
Less estimated income 
General fund 

FTE 

Salaries and wages 
Operating expenses 
Capital assets 
Center for Distance Education 
Statewide longitudinal data system 
Educational Technology Council 
Edu Tech 
K-1 2  wide area network 
Geographic information system 

Adds Funding 
for Salary and 

Benefit 
lncreases1 

$1 ,047,804 

3,794 

25,735 
2,0 1 8  

601 
2, 306 

$ 1 , 082,258 
1 ,073,035 

$9,223 

0 00 

Health information technology office 
Statewide Interoperability Rad io Network 

Total all funds 
Less estimated income 
General fund 

FTE 

Adds Funding 
for FTE 

Cybersecurity 
Positions1 

$740,41 5 
1 30,590 

$871 ,005 
0 

$871 ,005 

3 .00 

Restores Adds One- Adds One-
Funding for Adds Funding Time Funding Time Funding 
Salaries and for IT for for a GIS 

Wages1 Un ification! Cybersecurityl Project! 
$ 1 , 2 1 5 ,501 $ 18 ,8 1 1 , 223 

8,835, 1 27 $7, 300,000 

$ 1 , 1 50,000 

$ 1 , 2 1 5 ,501 $27,646,350 $7, 300,000 $1 , 1 50,000 
0 27,646,350 4,000,000 1 , 1 50,000 

$ 1 , 2 1 5 ,501 $0 $3,300,000 $0 

0.00 96.00 0.00 0.00 

Total Conference Committee Changes 
$2 1 , 8 1 4,943 
1 6 ,265, 7 1 7  

3, 794 

25,735 
2,0 1 8  

1 , 1 50,601 
2, 306 

$39,265, 1 1 4  
33, 869,385 
$5, 395,729 

99.00 

1 Fund ing of $ 1 , 082 ,258 ,  of wh ich $9 ,223 is from the general  fund and $ 1 , 073, 035 is from 
other funds,  is added for 201 9-2 1 bien n ium salary increases of 2 percent with a min imum 
month ly increase of  $ 1 20 and a maximum month ly i ncrease of  $200 on Ju ly  1 ,  20 1 9 , and 2 .5  
percent on J u ly 1 ,  2020 .  Of the amount added from other funds,  $328, 977 of  special funds 
re lates to increases i n  health insurance prem iums for FTE inc luded in the information 
technology un ification i n it iative , the same as the Senate version . The House provided for 
salary i ncreases of 2 percent each year of the bien n ium .  

2 Fund ing of  $871 , 005 is  added from the general fund for 3 FTE cybersecurity positions, of 
which $740 ,4 1 5  is for salaries and wages and $ 1 30 , 590 is for operating expenses to provide 
a tota l of 8 FTE cybersecurity positions ,  the same as the Senate vers ion . The House 
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3 Fund ing of $ 1 , 2 1 5 , 50 1  from the general fu nd is restored for salaries and wages removed 
by the House re lati ng  to underfund ing salaries and wages, the same as approved by the 
Senate . 

4 Fund ing of $27 ,646 , 350 of special fu nds and 96 .00 FTE posit ions are transferred from the 
Department of Trust Lands (2 FTE) ,  Department of Human Services (48 FTE) ,  Adjutant 
Genera l  - Department of Emergency Serv ices (4 FTE) ,  Parks and Recreation Department (1 
FTE) ,  and Department of Transportation (4 1 FTE) to the Information Technology Department 
for the i nformation techno logy un ification in itiative . Of the $27 ,646 , 350 ,  $ 1 8 , 266 , 327 is 
for the FTE positions ,  $544 , 896 is for temporary salar ies,  and $8 ,835 , 1 27 is  for re lated 
operating  expenses, the same as approved by the Senate . The House d id  not approve 
fund ing for the un ificat ion in itiative . 

5 One-time fund ing  of $7. 3 m i l l i on ,  of which $3 . 3 m i l l ion is from the general fu nd and $4 
m i l l ion is from the strateg ic investment and improvements fund ,  is added for cybersecu rity 
operating  expenses to provide a tota l one-time appropriation of $ 1 5 .4  m i l l ion for 
cybersecurity operating  expenses. The Senate provided a one-time appropriation of $ 1 1 .4 
m i l l ion from the genera l  fu nd for cybersecu rity operati ng expenses. The House approved a 
one-time appropriation of $8 .4 m i l l ion from the general fund .  

6 One-time fund ing  of  $ 1 . 1 5  m i l l ion is added from the strategic i nvestment and improvements 
fund for a geog raph ic i nformation system statewide land parcel project, the same as the 
Senate . The House did not provide fund ing for these projects . 

The Conference Committee d id not approve a $2 m i l l ion  one-time appropriat ion from the 
strategic investment and improvements fund for a legacy l ift project previous ly approved by 
the Senate . The House d id  not provide fund ing for th is project. 

This amendment a lso:  
Adds  a section to a l low the Office of Management and Budget to transfer funds 
between l i ne items i n  Section 1 as requested by the Ch ief I n formation Officer, the 
same as the Senate . 

• Adds  a section identify ing $5 . 1 5  m i l l ion of one-time fund ing  from the strateg ic 
investment and improvements fund for information technology in it iatives,  of which $4 
m i l l ion is  for cybersecurity operati ng expenses and $ 1 . 1 5  m i l l ion is for a geog raph ic 
information system statewide land parcel project. The Senate prov ided tota l fund ing 
of  $3 . 1 5  m i l l ion  from the strategic investment and improvements fund .  
Adds  a section provid ing  an exemption for the $43 ,555 , 1 33 of  federa l  and other 
funds appropriated to the I nformation Technology Department by the 20 1 7  
Leg is lative Assembly for the development of the health i nformation network and care 
coord ination project, the same as the Senate . 
Adds  a section to provide for a Leg is lative Management study regard i ng  access to 
lands for h unti ng ,  trapp ing ,  fish i ng ,  and re lated issues and to provide 
recommendat ions regard ing a land access database. The Senate a lso provided for a 
land access study. 

• Adds  a section to provide for a Leg is lative Management study regard i ng  the 
information tech nology u n ificat ion i n it iative. The study must inc lude a review of 
changes i n  fees, services, operat ions,  processes, and systems.  The Senate did not 
provide for th is  study. 

• Adds  a section provid ing  leg is lative intent that the I nformation Techno logy 
Department provide d i rection to the executive branch agencies i n  the Governor's 
Cabinet not i nc luded in the i nformation technology un ification in it iative p i lot project 
regard ing  i nformation tech nology strategic plan n ing  and operations .  It is fu rther the 
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i ntent of the Leg is lative Assembly that the 67th Leg is lative Assembly imp lement the 
find ings  and recommendations resu lt ing from the i nformation technology un ification 
i n it iative p i lot project .  The Senate did not include th is section . 
Adds  a section to requ i re the I nformation Tech nology Department to conduct a 
review of service rates charged to state agencies, inc lud ing  rate structu re and 
agency b i l l i ng .  The I nformation Technology Department is requ i red to report the 
resu lts of its review to the Leg is lative Management by Septem ber 1 ,  2020. The 
Senate did not i ncl ude th is  section .  
Adds  a section provid ing  for a Leg is lative Management study of the consol idation of 
emergency and in teroperable pub l ic  safety commun icat ion system governance and 
fund ing options .  The Senate d id  not inc lude th is section .  
Adds  a section to  amend the  membersh ip  o f  t he  Statewide I nteroperab i l ity Executive 
Comm ittee. The Senate d id not inc lude th is section .  
Adds  a section relati ng to a state cost-share for each rad io  purchase for the 
statewide interoperab le rad io network. The Senate did not i nc lude th is section .  

Engrossed HB 1 02 1  was p laced on the Seventh order of  bus i ness on the calendar. 
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Prepared for the House Appropriations Committee 

Department 1 1 2  - I nformation Technology Department 
House Bi l l  No. 1 021  

Executive B d t C u Ige ompar1son to rior 1enmum Aporopriations P .  B" 
FTE Positions General Fund 

2019-21 Executive Budget 459.50 $24,682,752 
2017-19 Legislative Appropriations 344.30 20,532,334 

Increase (Decrease) 115.20 $4,150,418 

and One-Time General Fund A 

2019-21 Executive Budget 
2017-19 Legislative Appropriations 
Increase Decrease 

Agency Funding 

Ongoing General Fund 
Ap ro riation 

$24,682,752 
20,532,334 
$4,150,418 

$300.00 �-------------$�2-80-.3�7 

$250.00 +----------------1 
$224.57 

,,, $200.00 +---------___.. 
C: 
.2 $149.67 $151 .71 = $1 50.00 +-----',.............-----r----1 :E 

$1 00.00 

FTE Positions 

480.00 
460.00 
440.00 
420.00 
400.00 
380.00 
360.00 
340.00 
320.00 
300.00 

340.30 

$50.00 $26.08 $24.68 

$0.00 +-----'--r-
201 3-1 5 201 5-1 7 201 7-1 9 201 9-21 

• General Fund c Other Funds 

Executive 
Budget 

-
201 3-1 5 

Other Funds Total 
$280,374,307 $305,057,059 

224,566,988 245,099,322 

$55,807,319 $59,957,737 

Total General Fund 
riation Ap ro riation 

350.30 --

$0 $24,682,752 
0 20,532,334 

$0 $4,150,418 

459.50 

/ 
/ 

/ 
-1 344.30 

201 5-1 7 201 7-1 9 201 9-21 
Executive 

Budget 

E xecut1ve B d u lget C ompar1son to Base Level 
General Fund Other Funds Total 

2019-21 Executive Budget $24,682,752 $280,374,307 $305,057,059 
2019-21 Base Level 20,532,334 165,636,855 186,169,189 
Increase (Decrease) $4 ,150,418 $114,737,452 $118,887,870 

Attached as an appendix is a detailed comparison of the executive budget to the agency's base level appropriations.  

Executive Budget Highl ights 
General Fund 

1. Provides funding for state employee salary and benefit increases, $722,275 
of which $4,364,556 is for salary increases, $1,787,476 is for 
health insurance increases, and $540,914 is for retirement 
contribution increases 

2. Removes 17 FTE positions, including temporary salaries of 
$470,725 

3. Adds 17 FTE cybersecurity positions, including related operating 
expenses of $740,000 

4. T ransfers 145.5 FTE positions from 14 agencies for the 
information technology unification initiative 

5. Adds funding for the information technology unification initiative, 
including temporary salaries ($544,896) and operating expenses 
($15,920,000) 

($503,856) 

$4,935,690 

($6) 

$0 

Other Funds 
$5,970,671 

($2,912,445) 

$0 

$27,991,402 

$16,464,896 

Total 
$6,692,946 

($3,416,301) 

$4 ,935,690 

$27,991,396 

$16,464,896 
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6. Adds funding for Microsoft Office 365 license operating expenses 
7. Adds funding for information technology service management 

($2,000,000) an application as a service platform ($1,325,000), 
and automation and orchestration platforms ($900,000) 

8. Reduces funding for capital assets 
9. T ransfers the Center for Distance Education to the Department of 

Career and Technical Education (CTE), including 29.80 FTE 
positions, salaries and benefits ($4,969,288), temporary salaries 
($728,325), and operating expenses ($2,473,590) 

10. T ransfers the Educational Technology Council to CTE, including 
a 0.50 FTE administrative assistant position, salaries and benefits 
($76,556), operating expenses ($188,566), and capital assets 
($500,000) 

11. Adjusts funding for PowerSchool to provide total funding of 
$5,690,138, of which $4,950,000 is transferred from the 
Department of Public Instruction from the general fund and 
$740,138 from the PowerSchool fund 

12. Adjusts funding for the K-12 wide area network to provide total 
funding of $5,184,453, of which $5,094,453 is from the general 
fund and $90,000 is from the department's service fund 

13. Adds one-time funding for the statewide interoperable radio 
network (SIRN) project to provide total funding of $56,330,000, of 
which $40 million is from the strategic investment and 
improvements fund and $16.33 million is from the S IRN fund 

14. Adds one-time funding from the strategic investment and 
improvements fund for a unified data platform project 

15. Adds one-time funding from the strategic investment and 
improvements fund for a North Dakota gateway portal project 

16. Adds one-time funding from the strategic investment and 
improvements fund for a legacy lift project 

17. Adds one-time funding from the strategic investment and 
improvements fund for cybersecurity operating expenses 

18. Adds one-time funding from the strategic investment and 
improvements fund for a customer relationship management 
project 

19. Adds one-time funding from the strategic investment and 
improvements fund for a geographic information system statewide 
land parcel project 

$0 
$0 

$0 
($5,697,613) 

($180,122) 

$4,950,000 

$600,000 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$4,209,893 
$4,225,000 

($4,041,883) 
($2,473 I 590) 

($585,000) 

($4,730,482) 

($10,000) 

$44,000,000 

$1,000,000 

$6,000,000 

$2,000,000 

$11,400,000 

$4,500,000 

$1,150,000 

Other Sections Recommended to be Added in the Executive Budget 
(As Detai led in  the Attached Appendix) 

$4,209,893 
$4,225,000 

($4,041,88
. 

($8,171,203) 

($765,122) 

$219,518 

$590,000 

$44,000,000 

$1,000,000 

$6,000,000 

$4,500,000 

$1,150,000 

Line item transfers - Section 3 would allow the Director of the Office of Management and Budget to transfer funds between line 
items in Section 1 as requested by the Chief Information Officer of the Information Technology Department ( IT D) for the 
development and implementation of technology projects. 
Additional income - Section 4 would appropriate all federal and other funds received by IT D in excess of those funds 
appropriated in Section 1 are appropriated for the 2019-21 biennium. 
Educational Technology Council - Section 5 would repeal North Dakota Century Code Sections 54-59-17 and 54-59-18 related 
to meetings, compensation, powers, and duties of the Educational Technology Council. 

Continu ing Appropriations 
T here are no continuing appropriations for this agency. 

Sign ificant Audit Findings 
T here are no significant audit findings for this agency. 

Major Related Legislation 
House Bill No. 1 048 - Requires the department to research, develop, and implement the use of distributed ledger-enabled 
platform technologies used by state agencies to protect against falsification, improve internal data security, and identify external 
hacking threats. T he Chief Information Officer must report to the Legislative Management regarding the implementation of 
distributed ledger technologies before June 1st of each even-numbered year. 
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House Bill No. 1 080 - Amends Section 54-59-20 to require any employees of contractors and subcontractors performing work 
for IT D be subject to a criminal history record check. 

Senate Bill No. 2084 - Exempts the State Auditor from using IT D for database and hosting services. 

Senate Bill No. 2086 -Exempts the State Auditor from using IT D for desktop support. 

Senate Bill No. 2 101  - Amends Section 15.1-07-33 to remove references to PowerSchool to provide IT D flexibility in selecting 
a state student information system. 

Senate Bill No. 21 1 0 - Amends Sections 54-59-01 and 54-59-05 to require IT D to advise, oversee, and regulate cybersecurity 
strategy for all state agencies, including institutions under the control of the State Board of Higher Education, counties, cities, 
and school districts. 
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Information Technology Department - Budget No. 1 1 2 
House B i l l  No. 1 021  
Base Level Fund ing  Changes 

201 9-21 Biennium Base Level 

201 9-21 Ongoing Funding Changes 
Salary increase 
Health insurance increase 
Retirement contribution increase 
Removes 1 7  FTE positions 
Adds 1 7  FTE cybersecurity positions 
Transfers 1 45.5 FTE positions for the IT unification in itiative 
Adds funding for the IT un ification in itiative 
Adds funding for operating expenses 
Adds funding for Microsoft Office 365 l icense operating expenses 
Adds funding for IT service management 
Adds funding for an appl ication as a service platform 
Adds funding for automation and orchestration platforms 
Reduces funding for capital assets 
Reduces funding for the Centers of Distance Education 
Transfers the Center of Distance Education to CTE 
Reduces funding for the statewide long itud inal data system 
Reduces funding for the Educational Technology Council 
Transfers the Educational Technology Council to CTE 
Adjusts funding for PowerSchool 
Reduces funding for EduTech 
Adjusts funding for the K-1 2  wide area network 
Reduces funding for the geograph ic information system (GIS) 
Reduces funding for the Health I n formation Technology Office 
Reduces funding for S IRN 
Total ongoing funding changes 

One-time funding items 
Adds funding for S IRN 
Adds funding for a un ified data platform project 
Adds funding for a ND gateway portal project 
Adds funding for a legacy lift project 
Adds funding for cybersecurity operating expenses 
Adds funding for a customer relationship management project 
Adds funding for a GIS statewide land parcel project 
Total one-time funding changes 

Total Changes to Base Level Funding 

201 9-21 Total Funding 

FTE 
Position 

344.30 

( 1 7 .00) 
1 7.00 

145 .50 

(29.80) 

(0.50) 

1 1 5.20 

0.00 

1 1 5.20 

459.50 

Executive Budget Recommendation 

General Other 
Fund Funds Total 

$20 ,532, 334 $ 1 65,636, 855 $1 86, 1 69, 1 89 

$47 1 ,005 $3,893,551 $4,364,556 
1 92 ,897 1 , 594,579 1 ,787,476 
58, 373 482 ,54 1  540,9 1 4  

(503,856) (2 , 9 1 2 ,445) (3,41 6 ,30 1 ) 
4,935,690 4,935,690 

(6) 27,991 ,402 27,991 ,396 
1 6 ,464,896 1 6 ,464 ,896 

(97 , 594) 2 ,883,700 2,786, 1 06 
4 ,209,893 4,209,893 
2 ,000,000 2 ,000,000 
1 , 325 ,000 1 , 325,000 

900,000 900,000 
(4 ,041 , 883) (4 ,041 ,883) 

( 1 74,048) (305,000) (479,048) 
(5,697 ,61 3) (2,473, 590) (8, 1 7 1 , 203) 

( 1 ,056) ( 1 , 056) 
( 1 0,000) ( 1 0 , 000) 

( 1 80, 1 22) (585,000) (765, 1 22) 
4,950,000 (4,730,482) 2 1 9 ,51 8 
(295, 980) ( 1 38 , 1 59) (434, 1 39) 
600,000 ( 1 0 ,000) 590,000 

( 1 07,272) ( 1 07,272) 
(48 1 , 551 ) (481 ,551 ) 

{1 ,370,000) (1 ,370,000) 
$4, 1 50,4 1 8  $44,687,452 $48,837,870 

$44,000,000 $44,000,000 
1 , 000,000 1 ,000,000 
6 ,000,000 6,000,000 
2 ,000, 000 2,000,000 

1 1 ,400,000 1 1 ,400,000 
4 ,500 ,000 4,500,000 
1 , 1 50,000 1 , 1 50,000 

$0 $70,050,000 $70,050,000 

$4, 1 50 ,4 1 8  $ 1 1 4 ,737,452 $1 1 8 ,887,870 

$24,682,752 $280, 374, 307 $305,057,059 

Other Sections for Information Technology Department - Budget No. 1 1 2  

Line item transfers 

Additional income 

Executive Budget Recommendation 
Section 3 would al low the Director of the Office of 
Management and Budget to transfer funds between line items 
in Section 1 as requested by the Ch ief Information Officer of 
ITD for the development and implementation of technology 
projects. 

Section 4 would appropriate all federal or other funds received 
by ITD in excess of those funds appropriated in Section 1 for 
the 201 9-2 1 bienn ium. 
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Other Sections for Information Technology Department - Budget No. 1 1 2 

Educational Technology Council 
Executive Budget Recommendation 

Section 5 would repeal North Dakota Century Code Sections 
54-59-1 7  and 54-59-1 8  related to meetings, compensation, 
powers , and duties of the Educational Technology Council. 



Prepared by the Legislative Council staff 

Department 1 1 2  - Information Technology Department 

Historical Appropriations Information 

Ongoing Genera l  Fund Appropriations Since 201 1 -1 3  

Ongoing General Fund Appropriations ( in Mi l l ions) 
$30.00 �-----------------, 
$25.00 -+------------
$20.00 -+----,---
$1 5.00 
$1 0.00 

FTE Positions 
480.00 
460.00 
440.00 
420.00 
400.00 
380.00 

350.30 

459.50 

/ 

/ 
$5.00 
$0.00 

360.00 
340.00 3�30 34.2:_30 - .J344.30 - -
320.00 
300.00 201 1 -1 3  201 3-1 5 201 5-1 7 201 7-1 9 201 9-21 

Executive 
Budget 

201 1 -1 3  201 3-1 5 201 5-1 7 201 7-1 9 201 9-21 
Executive 

Budget 

Ongoing general fund appropriations 
Increase (decrease) from previous biennium 
Percentage increase (decrease) from 
previous biennium 
Cumulative percentage increase (decrease) 
from 2011-13 biennium 

201 1 -1 3  
$17,294,580 

NIA 

NIA 

NIA 

201 3-1 5 
$19,939,428 

$2,644,848 
15.3% 

15.3% 

201 5-1 7 
$23,406,055 

$3,466,627 
17.4% 

35.3% 

201 7-1 9 
$20,532,334 
($2,873,721) 

(12.3%) 

18.7% 

Major Increases (Decreases) in Ongoing Genera l  Fund Appropriations 
201 3-1 5 Biennium 

1. Provided additional funding for ongoing operations of the Geographic Information System Initiative 

2. Provided additional funding for ongoing operations of the Criminal Justice Information Sharing 
Initiative projects 

3. Adjusted funding for the Center for Distance Education 

201 5-1 7 Biennium 
1. Removed the criminal justice information sharing system, including the transfer of 3 FTE positions 

to the Attorney General 

2. Added funding for costs-to-continue operations of the K-12 network ($600,000) and for distance 
education col lege and career readiness ($250,000) 

3. Added funding for the statewide longitudinal data system for ongoing operations and 1 FTE 
programmer analyst position 

4. Added funding for the Center for Distance Education for K-12 education, including 4 FTE teacher 
positions 

5. Added funding to implement multifactor authentication, including funding for 4 FTE information 
system security analyst positions 

201 7-1 9 Biennium 
1. Removed $300,000 from the general fund for the EduTech Director position 

2. Adjusted the funding source from the general fund to the health information exchange fund for the 
Health Information Technology Director position 

3. Reduced funding for operating expenses, primarily related to contractor costs 

4. Added funding for the Center for Distance Education to provide a total appropriation of $9,079,116 

5. Reduced funding for Educational Technology Council grants, to provide total funding of $1,121,472 
for the Educational Technology Council , of which $85,000 is for grants 

201 9-21 
Executive 

Bud et 
$24,682,752 

$4,150,418 
20.2% 

42.7% 

$125,000 

$215,000 

$1,358,386 

($2,258,373) 

$850,000 

$3,500 ,000 

$1,388,090 

$537,001 

($300,000) 

($361,389) 

($1,275,949) 

$300,000 

($545,000) 
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, 6. Reduced funding for the K-1 2  wide area network information technology contract costs, to provide 
total funding of $4,534,278 for the K-1 2  wide area network, of which $2,688 ,785 is for the i nformation 
technology contract costs 

201 9-21 Biennium (Executive Budget Recommendation) 
1 .  Adds 1 7  FTE cybersecurity positions, including related operating expenses of $740,000 
2. Transfers the Center for Distance Education to CTE , including 29.80 FTE positions, of which 

$5,697,61 3 is for salaries and benefits from the general fund and $2,473 ,590 is for operating 
expenses from the independent study operating fund 

3. Transfers the Educational Technology Counci l to CTE, including a 0 .50 FTE administrative assistant 
position 

4. Adjusts funding for PowerSchool to provide total funding of $5,690, 1 38 ,  of which $4,950,000 is 
transferred from the Department of Public Instruction from the general fund and $740, 1 38 is from 
the PowerSchool fund 

5 .  Adjusts funding for the K-1 2  wide area network to provide total funding of $5, 1 84,453, of which 
$5,094,453 is from the general fund and $90,000 is from the department's service fund 

2 

($490,345) 

$4,935,690 
($5,697,61 3) 

($1 80 , 1 22) 

$4 ,950,000 

$600,000 



GOVERNOR'S RECOMMENDATION FOR THE 

I N FORMATION TECHNOLOGY DEPARTMENT 

AS SUBMITTED BY THE 

OFF ICE OF MANAGEMENT AND BUDGET 

SECTION 1 .  APPROPRIATION. The funds provided in th is section, or so much of the funds as may 
be necessary, are appropriated out of any moneys in the general fund in the state treasury, not otherwise 
appropriated, and from special funds derived from federa l funds and other income, to the information 
technology department for the purpose of defraying the expenses of that agency, for the biennium 
beg inning July 1, 2019, and ending June 30, 2021, asfollows: 

Adjustments or 
Base Level Enhancements Appropriation 

Salaries and wages $59, 359,772 $36 ,122 ,188 $95 ,481,960 
Operating expenses 73 ,552,998 66,960,999 140, 513 ,997 
Capital assets 17 ,995 ,000 24 ,408 ,117 42,403 ,117 
Center for distance education 9,079,116 (9,079,116) O 
Statewide long itudina l data system 4, 310,561 105 ,984 4,416 , 545 
Educationa l technology counci l  1,121,472 (754 ,133) 367,339 
EduTech 9,752 ,767 (167,203) 9,585, 564 
K-12 wide area network 4 , 534,278 650,175 5 ,184 ,453 
Geographic information system 1,147,716 1,059,953 2 ,207 ,669 
Health information technology office 5,315,509 (419,094) 4,896,415 
Total a l l funds $186 ,169,189 $118 , 887 , 870 $305 ,057 ,059 
Less estimated income 165,636,855 114,737,452 280,374,307 
Total general fund $20,532 , 334 $4 ,150,418 $24 ,682 , 752 
Ful l-time equiva lent positions 344.3 115 .20 459. 50 

SECTION 2. ONE-TIME FUNDING - EFFECT ON BASE BUDGET - REPORT TO SIXTY
SEVENTH LEG ISLATIVE ASSEMBLY. The fol lowing amounts reflect the one-time funding items 
approved by the sixty-fifth leg islative assembly for the 2017-19 biennium and the 2019-21 one-time 
funding items included in the appropriation in section 1 of this Act: 

One-Time Funding Description 
E lectronic payment processing system 
Health information network expansion 
G IS-Statewide Land Parcel 
Statewide Interoperable Radio Network 
Unified Data Platform 
ND Gateway 
Legacy Lift 
Total all funds 
Less estimated income 
Total general fund 

Governor's recommendation as submitted by the Office of Management and Budget 

2017-19 
$375 ,000 

43 ,555 ,133 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

$43 ,930,133 
43,930,133 

$0 

2019-21 
0 
0 

1,150,000 
44 ,000,000 

1,000,000 
6 ,000,000 
2 ,000,000 

$54 ,150,000 
54,150,000 

$0 
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The 2019-21 one-time funding amounts are not a part of the entity's base budget for the 2019-21 
bienn ium. The information technology department shal l report to the appropriations committees of the 
s ixty-seventh leg islative assembly on the use of this one-time funding for the bienn ium beg inn ing July 
1, 2019 and ending June 30, 2021. 

SECTION 3. TRANSFERS. Notwithstanding section 54-16-04, the di rector of the office of 
management and budget shal l make transfers of funds between l i ne items in  section 1 of this Act for the 
information technology department as may be requested by the chief information officer as determined 
necessary for the development and implementation of information technology projects . 

SECTION 4. APPROPRIATION. I n  addition to the amounts appropriated to the information 
technology department in section 1 of this Act, there is appropriated any additional income from federal 
or other funds which may become avai lable to the agency for the bienn ium beg inn ing July 1, 2019, and 
ending June 30, 2021. 

SECTION 5. REPEAL. Sections 54-59-17 and 54-59-18 of the North Dakota Century Code are 
repealed. 

Governor's recommendation as submitted by the Office of Management and Budget 2 
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Empower Peop le  I I mp rove Lives I I n sp i re Success 

We m ust evo lve a nd cha nge : 

New Strategy Pillars 

Al i g n m e nt Eff i c i e n cy De l i ve ry 

(ff/f!tt Cit i zen G rowth Leadersh i p Work M a ke A 

\W Focused . M i nd set Everywhere As One  D iffe rence 
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Empower Peop le  I Imp rove Lives I I n sp i re Success 

Al ign ment ( U n ifi cat ion  a nd St ru ctu ra l )  
U n if i cat i o n  c reates : 
• 17  IT o rga n i zat ion  to 1 
• Cons i ste ncy 

• V i s i on  
• Agenc ies  & C i t i ze n s  Exper ie nce 
• Tech no logy 

• Ab i l i ty to focus  on  G row & Tra nsform 
• Oppo rtu n i ty to l owe r o u r  cost of de l ive ry 
• Ove ra l l  i n creased va l u e  to o u r  customers 

• S i m p l est exa m p l e :  m u lt i p l e  PC vendo rs 

St ructu ra l  o n  b u s i n ess need s :  
OPERAT IONS R E I NVENTION  

J 

SECU R ITY 

( .f -
) 

ft Cit i zen G rowth Leaders h i p  Work M a ke A 

'V Focused M i n d set Everywhere As One  D i ffe rence 
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Effi c ie ncy 
I n o u r  cu r re nt s it u a t i on ,  we a re not 
h ig h ly effi c i e nt a n d  need reinvention 

Ru n :  89% 
G row: 9% 

OVERPRO UCTION TRANSPORT ' 
I N EFF IC IENT PROCESSES 

i- .. • 7+1  TYPES  ----
OF  WASTE 

MOTION 

Projects - 1.5 � 

Development - 1.5 � (4) Opfmized 

Service - 1.1 �--(2 )  

(3 )  D fi ned 

(1) Ad Hoc 

I 

Organization has 
fewjormal 
,,,_aa or 

controls defined 

Rep atable 

Organization has 
a ltOndord, 
� ,,_ 

dependent on 
lndMduals 

Organization has 
ltOndord, 

---t mclls &  
,,,_ in place 

which are 
lnlflCvtlonollz 

Adva ntages of A l  

Organization has 
control over tools 

& process and 
active 

--ts of 
results 

• Exce ls at repetit ive tasks 
}I 

Can be automatica l ly adaptive 

Faster to respond to ever
changing envi ronments 

• 
• 

1 

(
5� l n nov_ t ing 

Organization has 
dynamic 

,,,_sa /n ploce 
to woltle ond  
continually 

lmprwe 



De l ive ry 

H IGH 

Empower Peop le  I I mprove Lives I I n sp i re Success 

Experi ence 
(C it ize n / customer  fac i ng) 

SOCIAL - fRVICES 

• Mob i l e  Ready 

• Easy to use 

• Sea rchab l e  

• I ntegrated 

• Data as a n  asset 
• Cyber SECURE 
• H igh ly  ava i l a b l e  
• H igh ly  respons ive 
• C loud based 
• Bus i ness Or iented 

ft Cit i zen G rowth Leaders h i p  Work Ma ke A 

� 
Focused M i ndset Everywhere As One  D i ffe rence 

• • 



North Da kota i s  a ta rget 

-II- Bad acto rs a re ta rget i ng No rth  

� Da kota fo r many reasons 

• #2 State i n  the US fo r Ene rgy p roduct ion 
• Leader  i n  UAS resea rch 
• N uc lea r a nd convent iona l M i l ita ry bases 
• E l ect ion systems 
• 252,000 users on the network da i ly {Cou rts, 

Cou nties, K-12, Po l i t ica l Su bs, etc . )  
• S ign ifi ca nt a mounts of decentra l i zed c i t i zen  

data 

Socia l "hackt iv ism" with events l i ke 
Da kota Access P ipe l i ne  

State-sponsored 

� 

I l l  

M i l l i o n  
Attacks pe r month 

• 
Aga i nst Government orga n izat ions i n  No rth Da kota 

North  Da kota K- 12  Exa m p le  

• I nd i cators of t h reat from North Korea a n d  other  
nat ion states identified 

• Over 1/3 of N D  schools i nfected with Dou b le-Pu lsa r 
ma lwa re - a l lowed a bad actor to ta ke contro l  of 
devices a nd  use them to attack others 

Hackt iv ist Cr im i n a l  
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Empower Peop le  I Imp rove Lives I I n sp i re Success 

F ut u re State - V i s i o n  Su m ma ry 
How might we provide world class technology and service? 

IT must be a nimble enabler of state government 
with a focus towards technology that helps our 

customer to more effectively engage with citizens 

Cha racte ristics we a re strivi ng towa rds 

• H igh ly a utomated 
• Effic ient, I ntegrated Processes 
• Sensor d riven data co l l ect ion 
• IT operates l i ke a ut i l ity 
• Artific ia l I nte l l igence 
• Mach i ne Lea rn i ng  
• Designed Workforce 
• Secu re 

• Data treated as  a n  asset 
• Decis ions via data 
• Fewer a pp l icat ions 
· • Effective governance 
• Focused i ntense ly  on  qua l ity 
• G rowth M i ndset cu ltu re 
• Arch itected for s imp l ic ity 
• Self-service ena b led 

Cont i n ua l l y I m p rovi ng  

[ 
_[J 

-._: ..... �- 11 
...___ . _,:;: --.... .. � 

'--..,' 

IA Cit i zen G rowth Leade rs h i p  Work Ma ke A 
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Budget 

({� 
Cit izen G rowth Leaders h i p  Work Ma ke A 

'V Focused M i ndset Everywhere As One  D i ffe rence 

/� 
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Empower Peop le  I Imp rove Lives I I n sp i re Success 

Ove rv i ew 
• I nformat ion Tech no logy Dept i s :  

• Spec ia l Fu nded 
• Not growi ng the n umber  of FTE 

• Sh ift i ng FTE i nto the depa rtment 
from the ca b i net fo r U n ifi cat ion 
a nd Cybe r 

• Sh ift i ng FTE out of the 
depa rtment (Cente r  fo r D i sta nce 
Ed ucat ion )  fo r bette r a l ignment 

• Ma nagi ng n u merous  p rojects fo r 
m u lt i p l e  othe r  agenc ies 

fA Cit izen G rowth Leade rs h i p  Work Make A 

W Focused M i nd set Everywhere As One  D i ffe rence 
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Empower Peop le  I Imp rove Lives I I n sp i re Success 

Program 

ITD Operations 

K-12 Network 

Geographic I nformation System 

Statewide Longitudina l  Data System 

Educationa l Technology Counci l 

Center for Distance Education 

EduTech 

Health I nformation Technology 

Tota l  

I TD B udget P rog ra ms  

Genera l  Funds Specia l Funds Federa l  Funds Tota l 

r&\ Cit izen G rowth Leaders h i p  Work Make A V Focused M i nd set Everywhere As One  D i fference 

• 
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Empower Peop le  I Imp rove Lives I I n sp i re Success 

20 17-20 19  P rog ra m B u dget 
Genera l  F u nds  Specia l Fu nds Federa l  F u nds  Tota l FTE 

ITD Operat ions $ 975,942 $ 163,506,828 $ 1,800,000 $ 166,282,770 266 

K-12 Network 4,434,278 100,000 4,534,278 4 

Geogra ph ic I nformat ion System 1,072,716 75,000 1, 147,716 1 

Statewide Longitud i na l Data System 4,310,561 4,3 10,561 7 

Educat iona l Techno logy Cou nc i l  521,472 100,000 500,000 1, 12 1,472 1 .5  

Center for D ista nce Educat ion 6,029, 116 3,050,000 9,079, 116 29 .8  

EduTech 3, 188,249 6,564,518 9,752,767 3 1  

Hea lth I nformat ion Techno logy 48,370,642 500,000 48,870,642 4 

Tota l $ 20,532,334 $ 221,691,988 $ 2,875,000 $ 245,099,322 344 .3  
A Cit izen G rowth Leaders h i p  Work Make A 1
\- Focused M i nd set Everywhere As One D i ffe ren ce 
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Empower Peop le I Imp rove Lives I I n sp i re Success 

20 19-202 1 H B 102 1 Base  B u dget 

Program Genera l  Funds  

ITD Operat ions $ 975,942 

K-12 Network 4,434,278 

Geogra ph ic I nformat ion System 1,072,716 

Statewide Longitud i na l Data System 4,310,561 

Educat iona l  Techno logy Cou nc i l  521,472 

Center  for D ista nce Educat ion 6,029, 116 

EduTech 3, 188,249 

Hea lth I nformat ion Techno logy 

Specia l Fu nds 

$ 148, 131,828 

100,000 

100,000 

3,050,000 

6,564,518 

4,815,509 

Federa l  Funds  

$ 1,800,000 

75,000 

500,000 

500,000 

Tota l FTE 

$ 150,907,770 266 

4,534,278 4 

1, 147,716 1 

4,310,561 7 

1, 12 1,472 1 .5  

9,079, 1 16 29 .8 

9,752,767 31 

5,3 15,509 4 

Tota l $ 20,532,334 $ 162,761,855 $ 2,875,000 $ 186, 169, 189 344.3 

/ :;�)) 
Ci t i zen  G rowth Leaders h i p  Work Ma ke A -Ol, ' Focused M i nd set Everywhe re As One D i ffe rence 
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Empower Peop le  I I mp rove Lives I I n sp i re Success 

2019-202 1 Execut ive B u dget Cha nges to H B 102 1 Base B u dget 

Program Genera l  F u nds  

ITD Operat ions $ 5, 160,217 

K-12 Network 660, 175 

Geogra ph i c  I nformat ion System {90,047) 

Statewide Longitud i na l Data System 105,984 

Educat iona l Techno logy Cou nc i l  { 159, 133)  

Center for D ista nce Educat ion {6,300,526) 

EduTech 4,773,748 

Hea lth I nformat ion Techno logy 

Tota l $ 4, 150,418 

Speci a l  Fu nds 

$ 122,627,908 

{ 10,000) 

1, 150,000 

{95,000) 

(2,778,590) 

{4,940,951 )  

{419,094) 

$ 1 15,534,273 

Federa l  Funds  Tota l FTE 

$ {296,821 )  $ 127,491,304 147 .5  

650, 175 

1,059,953 

105,984 

{500,000) (754, 133 )  (0 .5 )  

{9,079, 116)  {30 .8)  

{ 167,203) { 1 .0)  

{419,094) 

$ {796,821 )  $ 1 18,887,870 115 .2  
ft Cit izen G rowth Leade rs h i p  Work Ma ke A 1\W Focused M i nd set Eve rywhere As One Diffe rence 
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Empower Peop le  I I mprove Lives I I n sp i re Success 

20 19-202 1 Execut ive B udget 

Progra m Genera l  Funds  Specia l Fu nds  Federa l  Funds  Tota l FTE 

ITD Operat ions $ 6, 136, 159 $ 270,759,736 $ 1,503, 179 $ 278,399,074 413 .5  

K-12 Network 5,094,453 90,000 5, 184,453 4 

Geogra ph ic I nformat ion System 982,669 1, 150,000 75,000 2,207,669 1 

Statewide Longitud i na l  Data System 4,416,545 4,416,545 7 

Educationa l  Techno logy Cou nc i l  362,339 5,000 367,339 1 

Center for D ista nce Educat ion (271,410} 271,410 ( 1 )  

EduTech 7,961,997 1,623,567 9,585,564 30 

Hea lth I nformation Tech no logy 4,396,415 500,000 4,896,415 4 

Tota l $ 24,682,752 $ 278,296, 128 $ 2,078, 179 $ 305,057,059 459 .5  

� Cit i zen G rowth Leaders h i p  Work Ma ke A D� • Focused M i ndset Eve rywhere As One D i ffe rence 

• I� • 
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Key Customer Management 

EduTech 

Health Information Network 

Enterprise Appl ications 

Business Applications 

Empower Peop le  I mp rove Lives I nsp i re Success 

I nfo rmat i o n  Tech no l ogy Ope rat i o n s  

IT  F u n ct i o n s  a nd Se rv i ce De l ive ry Areas  

Business Intel l igence 

Data Science Management 

Programming / Development 

I nformation Management 

Enterprise Architecture 

Service Management 

Cloud & DC Services 

- - - - - - .-

Transport (Net/Radio / Voice) 

- - - - -

Internet of Things 

Business Operations 
Automation 

Systems & Procedures 

Qual ity / Lean-Six Sigma 

Project / Portfol io 
Management 

Security Operations 

Security Policy 

Threat Intel l igence 

Strategic Sec Implementation 

i. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  ; 

A Cit izen G rowth Leade rs h i p  Work Make A 

W Focused M i nd set Eve rywhere As One  D iffe rence 
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20 19-202 1 Execut ive B u dget - O pe rat i o n s  

Program - ITD Operat ions 

ITD Operat ions - 2017-19 

ITD Ops {S I RN/911 )  - 2017-2019 

One-Time F und i ng Reduct ions 

ITD Operat ions Budget Cha nges 

Cybersecu rity (G F  a nd  S I I F ) 

IT Sha red Services 

IT P rojects {SF-$8 .2M a nd  S I I F-$53 .SM ) 

Compensat ion Package 

Tota l Execut ive Budget - Operat ions 

Genera l  Funds  

$ 975,942 

{97,600) 

4,935,690 

322,127 

$ 6, 136, 159 

Specia l F unds 

$ 133,254,828 

30,252,000 

{ 15,375,000) 

{668,292)  

1 1,400,000 

44,456,303 

61,725,000 

5,7 14,897 

$ 270,759,736 

Federa l  Funds  Tota l 

$ 1,800,000 $ 136,030,770 

30,252,000 

{ 15,375,000) 

{300,000) { 1,065,892)  

16,335,690 

44,456,303 

61,725,000 

3, 179 6,040,203 

$ 1,503, 179 $ 278,399,074 

FTE 

265.75 

0 .25 

( 15 .0) 

17.0 

145 .5  

413 .5 

Ct 
Cit i zen G rowth Leaders h i p  Work Ma ke A 

� 
Focused M i n dset Everywhere As One  D i fference 
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Empower Peop le  I Imp rove Lives I I n sp i re Success 

IT Sha red Se rv ice Staff /Fu nd i ng 

Agency - Sala ry Operating Agency Sa l a ry Operating ---
Governor's Office $ 15,840 Secu rities Depa rtment $ 8,400 

Office of Management and Budget 4.0 $ 717,985 $ 142,967 Workforce Safety and Insura nce 12 .0 $ 2,611,276 $ 3,320,366 

Dept of Trust Lands 2 .0  $ 365,360 $ 55,794 H ighway Patrol 2 .0 $ 402,484 $ 1, 138, 194 

Dept of Hea lth 4.5 $ 807,418 $ 512,241 Dept of Emergency Services 4.0 $ 710,891 $ 256,601 

Envi ronmenta l Qua l ity 1 .0  $ 207,012 $ 296,028 Dept of Correct ions 6 .0 $ 1,201,926 $ 788,090 

I nd ian Affa i rs Dept of Commerce 1 .0  $ 190,839 $ 126,417 

Dept of Human Services 48.0 $ 9,408,813 $ 1,832,809 Game and F ish Dept 3 .0  $ 518,671 $ 287, 102 

Job Service North Dakota 16.0 $ 3,073,820 $ 427,714 Pa rks and Recreation Dept 1 .0  $ 177,457 $ 443,897 

Labor Dept Dept of Transportation 41 .0 $ 8, 142,351 $ 6,244,025 

Dept of F ina ncia l I n stitutions $ 21,515 TOTALS 145.5 $28,536,303 $15,920,000 

A Cit izen G rowth Leade rs h i p  Work Make A 

W Focused M i nd set Eve rywhere As One  D i ffe rence 
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Majo r  IT P roject P roposa l s  - I nfo rmat ion  Tech no l ogy 
$ 12,000,000 

SI I F  Funding 

$ 10,000,000 

Specia l  Funds 

$8,000,000 

$6,000,000 

$4,000,000 

$2,000,000 

I I $0 • • • I 
ITSM O rch ./Auto CRM a PaaS  UDP N D  Gateway Legacy L ift Cyber Too l s  Land  Parce l s  S IRN 

** **  **  **  **  

A. Cit i zen G rowth Leaders h i p  Work M a ke A 

V Focused M i ndset Everywhere As One  D i ffe ren ce 
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Projects 
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North Da kota Gateway P rogram / Po rtfo l i o 

N D  
Gateway 

Cit ize n 
Re lat ionsh i p  
Management 

(CRM }  

U n ified 
Data 

P l atfo rm 

N O R T H  

Dakota 
.. ,.,...<1o.,: 

ND Gateway 
The cit izen fac ing web 
technology. Site wou ld be 
integrated across agencies 
and fu l ly functiona l  across 
mobi le with s ing le sign on 
and workflow integration 

CRM 
Operat iona l too lset for 
agencies i n  how they 
i nteract and manage 
cit izen re lat ionsh ips .  

UDP 

U nderly ing data 
techno logy that a l l ows for 
the conso l idat ion and  
tria ngu lat ion of 
i nformation across s i los 

N O R T H  

Dakota 
Be Legendary.N 

Gateway 

{A Cit izen G rowth Leaders h i p  Work Make A V Focused M i nd set Everywhere As One D i ffe rence 
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Empower Peop le  Imp rove Lives I nsp i re Success 

IT6 : North Da kota Gateway 
· · Description 

• Create modern citizen need-based subsites on nd.gov that 
aggregate services by persona and/or goal to ensure quick and 
easy access to services. Over time, build a personal ized portal .  

• This series of sites wil l be integrated into the current network of 
nd.gov sites and enable a path for citizens to explore by their need 
as well as continue to access existing agency subsites. These new 
sites will be mobile-optimized and will be built with a unified 
brand feel and uti l ize best practice usabil ity patterns. 

• Today, a citizen or business interacting with state government first 
has to understand the government structure to find needed 
services, visit multiple sites and quite often, end up calling 
anyway. 

• This results in frustration at best and lack of securing critical 
services at worst, resulting in lost revenue opportunities, poor 
outcomes for vulnerable populations and missed opportunities. 

Project planned budget: $6,000,000 

• Expect a modest gain in revenue due to increased accessibi l ity to 
fee-based services. Cal l volume and issues related to learning 
about and obtaining services wi l l  go down. 

• Decrease cycle time from initiation (e.g., service request, l icense 
appl ication) to resolution 

• Decreased calls for status ( incoming) 

• Decreased cost per unit of service 

• State business owners get more time to work on "grow" and 
"transform" work as the new platform will a l low a decrease in 
•run• work that is focused on walking the citizenry through what 
services exist and how to obtain them 

• 100% ful l  kit for participating agencies with application for services 

• Increase from baseline Net Promoter Score (NPS) post-service 
del ivery from x to y. 

, 
Risks / Dependencies 

Tra nsform 

• This effort wil l be dependent on a modern content management 
system/digital asset management system (CMS/DAM). 

• This effort is dependent upon partnership and cooperation 
between agencies to support the persona-based approach 
needed. 

• Dependency on upstream or parallel improvement. Dependency 
on knowledge management, SOP creation/refinement. 

Empowers / Enables 

• Citizens and businesses in North Dakota. 

• Agencies will use the backend system to create and update 
information and applications embedded in the site. 

• Requires cross-agency col laboration, participation, buy in 

• Optimal ly, citizen engagement would be a key component of a 
successful implementation 

ft Cit izen G rowth Leade rs h i p  Work Ma ke A 1w Focused M i nd set Everywhe re As One  D i ffe rence 
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Empower Peop le  Imp rove Lives I nsp i re Success 

IT3 : Cit izen Re l at ionsh ip  Management 
. .  

• Agencies do not have the capabil ity to efficiently and effectively 
serve the citizen in a hol istic manner, across agency boundaries. 

• Select and implement citizen/customer relationship management 
(CRM) processes and tools based on a foundation of unified data 
and identity management. 

• Having a singular view of a citizen enables state government to 
provide better service, anticipate needs and make government 
more seamless for citizens. 

• Citizens and agency staff al ike get frustrated in entering the same 
information again and again, decreasing satisfaction, increasing 
risk of errors and affecting overa l l  qual ity of service delivery when 
gaps in knowledge occurring between organizations that may both 
be serving the same individual .  

Project planned budget: $4,500,000 

• Increased citizen satisfaction 

• Decrease in errors in information and increased efficiency in 
gathering information from citizens to provide services. 

• Opportunities for service al ignment and efficiency 

• Increased opportunity to ensure citizen safety among vulnerable 
populations through a hol istic view of services per person. 

• Agencies receive better insights and can discover unmet needs of 
shared clients or overlapping services 

• Process time to completion 

• Citizen rate to connection to appropriate services 

• Individual Agency metrics 

Tra nsform 

• Stakeholder agencies for project sponsorship 

• Agency alignment around shared requirements. 

• Agreement and development of underlying data architecture. 

• Refinement of processes to ensure CRM automation is applied 
only to optimized processes. 

• Citizens receive better service 

• When implemented ful ly, citizens can see and track progress in 
their requests and receive regular updates on their services. 

• Managers have higher visibil ity to service throughput and qual ity 

• Officials have a better understanding of the community's needs 
and priorities 

• As captured in the strategy review of Executive Branch agencies, 
many agencies face challenges coordinating communications and 
contacts with overlapping citizen clients. 

• Lack of unified view of citizens and business across agencies 
necessary to increase qual ity and throughput of agency services. 

• Additional expense in single-agency approaches to bui ld agency 
based CRM solutions. 

ft Cit i zen  G rowth Leaders h i p  Work Ma ke A 

'V Focused M i ndset Everywhere As One  D i ffe rence 
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ITS : U n ified Data P latform Fou ndat ion 

• This package i s  for Stage 1 of this multi-year strategy to bui ld out 
the base architecture for the UDP and identify data use cases that 
wil l provide quick wins. 

. . .  
• Today we have chal lenges in data across the State of North Dakota 

with hundreds of data sources and disparate citizen experiences 
across government. 

• No seamless method of data self-service 

• Multiple definitions of the same data 

. .  
• Creation of a scalable architecture that can manage multiple data 

types and classifications for the usage of all state agencies 

• Significant cost reduction through data consol idation, avai labi l ity 
and qual ity 

• A core strategy for ITD is the development of a Unified Data 
Platform (UDP) to which will leverage the latest technologies to 
ingest data for mu ltiple sources and systems, provide for the 
proper security and privacy controls, and empower government 
decisions makers and citizens to make better decisions and gain 
new insights on the delivery and effectiveness of government 
services. 

• Rate of citizen information avai lable 

• Rate of state information avai lable 

· Risks / Dependencies 

Tra nsform 

• Data architecture and Governance need to exist before the 
technology can be implemented effectively 

• No data inventory exists today 

• No business data classifications for sensitive data 

• Empowers policy makers to make better decisions with more 
comprehensive data avai labi l ity 

• Provides consumers with self-service data acquisition, persistence 
and consumption 

• Data sharing agreements and permissions (both real and 
perceived) are problematic across state government 

ft Cit izen G rowth Leaders h i p  Work Ma ke A 
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ITl : IT Service Management System . .  
• A recent external assessment of ITD's ITSM maturity rated the 

organization at a 1.1 (on a sca le from 0-5). Our goal is to achieve a 
maturity level of 3.1 through improvements in people, process, 
and technology. 

• Replace existing ITSM toolset (HEAT) and legacy work 
management system (WMS) with an industry leading solution; and 
replace a variety of ITSM systems in use by agencies within the 
scope of IT Shared Services. 

- - . 
• Processes are immature and rely on people and heroics 

• Single points of support fai lure 

• Lack of training hampers effective use of processes 

• Missing Opportunity for increased First Level Resolution 

• WMS is outdated and only supports old processes 

Project planned budget: $2,000,000 

Benefit expectations: $120,000 

Net cost: $1,880,000 

• Reduction in the business impact of incidents, including the 
negative financial implications of critical IT issues 

• Improved visib i l ity into operations and performance 

• Improved accountabil ity, even across business-function 
boundaries 

• Better understanding of what services are needed and provided 

• Standardization and the benefits that come along with one unified 
tool across the enterprise 

• Self-service efficiencies and workload reductions 

· Measurements · 

• Increased IT cost efficiency 

• Impact to Operational Maturity 

Tra nsfo rm 

• The initia l  resistance to change that i s  inherent to a new system 

• Transitional phase and rate of adoption that wil l accompany a new 
system 

• Aligning a l l  unified agency strategies and business requirements 
for a new system and making sure they are more effective and 
efficient 

• Better service and customer experience for al l  who interface with 
IT at the state 

• Consolidating other existing incident systems and processes 

• Retiring WMS, which is a core operational system 

r,A Cit i zen G rowth Leaders h i p  Work Ma ke A 
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IT2 : Automation/Orchestrat ion Imp lementat ion . .  
• The delivery of technology today utilizes a minimal level of 

automation and orchestration, which resu lts in a high reliance in 
manual processes that cause inconsistencies in service del ivery 

• Along with this challenge is wait times that exceed consumer 
expectations. 

• Implementing an automation/orchestration platform and related 
process changes will improve service del ivery. 

Business Neeit � Strategic Pi l lars 

• The State of ND relies on technology, and technology solutions, to 
fulfi l l  its mission and to support the citizens of the State. 

• In order to do so the del ivery of technology needs to be efficient, 
effective, and responsive, and be delivered in a predictable and 
consistent fashion. 

• In order to achieve this objective investment, in process and 
automation-orchestration platforms and tools are required. 

· Budget Summary 

Project planned budget: $900,000 

Benefit expectations: $375,000 

Net cost: $525,000 

' Value / Expected Outcomes · 

• Improved consistency in service del ivery 

• Improved consistency in configuration reducing security risk 

• Improved response time in service del ivery 

• Improved cost per unit of service delivery 

• Improved abi l ity to meet consumer demand 

• By automating components of service del ivery, more staff is 
enabled to move from having a sole focus on "run" work, toward 
being enable to contribute to "grow• and transformational work 

• Ratio of manual vs automated processes 

• Cost per process completion 

• Average time to fi l l  process 

• Ratio of processes per FTE 

• Impact to Operational Maturity 

Tra n sfo rm 

• Not a l l  technology solutions wil l provide a n  appropriate API to 
support automation and orchestration 

• Staff development and training wi l l  be required to support the 
solution 

• Selection of a qual ity tool and implementation with an 
architecture and design is a dependency 

• Any consumer of IT service across state government, local 
government, k-12 education, and higher education that consumes 
IT services from ITD including the IT professionals that assist this 
stakeholder community wi l l  be users of the solution. 

• If not done: 

• The abi l ity to meet customer capacity demands for 
technology services wi l l  be in jeopardy 

• The abi l ity to meet customer response time demands 
for technology services wi l l  be in  jeopardy 

• The qual ity and consistency of technology service 
delivery will not meet customer expectations 
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IT4 :  a PaaS  (a pp l icat ion P latform as a Service) Im p lementat ion . .  
• Current solution del ivery approach does not ful ly meet customer 

needs in  three core areas: Speed & Agility, Cost, Demand. 

• With the implementation of an aPaaS (Application Platform as a 
Service) solution we wil l  increase both our capacity and velocity in 
which we deliver cost effective solutions. 

. .  ' 
• Speed & Agil ity - Most projects take too long to del ivery and 

hinder business agil ity 

• Cost - Most solutions are too expensive in both del ivery and 
maintenance 

• Demand - Current workload greatly exceeds the staff avai lable to 
execute using traditional development approach and culture 

Project planned budget: $1,325,000 

Benefit expectations: $800,000 

Net cost: $525,000 

• Increased speed to del ivery 

• Platform services facil itate reuse 

• Increased flexibil ity to take advantage of technology 
advancements 

• Mobile by default, modern platform by default 

• Lends to an agi le del ivery model 

• Unifies implementation of common & shared business processes 

• Allows for adaptive solutions that fit business needs 

• Enterprise benefits from updates and to the p latform 

• Over time generates a deep cata log of leverageable platform 
services 

• Application Time to Live 
• Re-work requests 
• Customer Sat Score 
• Business Impact Score 
• Ratio of legacy to modern systems 
• Impact to Operational Maturity 

Tra nsform 

_ ... ,...,,...,,, .,._�_-.;;ii Risks / Dependencies 

• Dependency on vendor platform stabil ity and viabi lity 

• Constrained to a potential ly variable cost models 

• Empowers developers to deploy solutions faster 

• Enables citizens and business leads to receive new business 
functional ity more efficiently 

• Effectively adopting both a new development platform and set of 
delivery methodologies and practices (Agile/Lean/DevOps) 

• Achieving optimal business adoption 

0 Cit i zen G rowth Leaders h i p  Work Ma ke A 
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IT7 : Ma i nframe Tra ns it ion 

• Moving and rewriting various •non-major• appl ications, flat flies, 
batch jobs, etc., off of legacy technologies and onto more modern 
platforms. 

• This project focuses on various items across 14 executive branch 
agencies. 

. .  , 
• As old, legacy technology continues to age, resource availabi lity to 

maintain such systems decreases 

• As applications continue to move to newer technologies, those 
applications and other jobs that run on legacy systems becomes 
more expensive to host and maintain 

Project planned budget: $2,000,000 

• Mitigates loss of mainframe/legacy skil l set to retirements. 

• Allows more staff to be able to maintain these these various 
applications in the future. 

• Lower costs to maintain these applications and processes in the 
future. 

• Opportunity to improve skil l sets 

• Transform legacy skill sets to emerging ski l l  sets 

• Improve the states abi l ity to hire emerging technology skil ls 

• Reduce costs of RUN 

• Impact to Operational Maturity 

• As large legacy applications such as the DOT's drivers l icense 
application are rewritten and removed from legacy mainframe, 
the cost to host those applications left on the mainframe goes up. 
As this continues the individual cost per agency remaining on 
legacy system may become exponential ly to large to maintain .  

• Various other applications that interface with legacy systems wi l l  
need to be updates. 

. .  
• Empowers existing IT staff to be able to maintain the fu l l  spectrum 

of systems without relying on specialized resources. 

• Coordinating efforts and buy in across the 17 agencies to 
contribute to this update. 
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ITS : Cyber Secu rity Too l  Set Expa ns ion 

• To enhance cyber security posture i n  order to better defend the 
state of ND against emerging threats. 

• Procure and implement tools to support the fol lowing domains: 

• Al, big data analytics, threat intel l igence 

• APls, endpoint security vulnerabil ity 

• Security incident, event management, log collection 

• Currently the state has incomplete coverage and visibi l ity into 
security threats that the state faces. 

• For example, the state currently sees 5.4 mil l ion threats per 
month, and 15 mi l l ion spam messages per month, but has no 
visibil ity inter device across the environment, no traffic or pattern 
analysis, nor comprehensive end point protection 

Project planned budget: $11,400,000 

Benefit expectations: Non-fiscal 

Net cost: $11,400,000 

• Give ( East/West) visibil ity to network data 

• Automated defenses vastly improved and expanded across the 
state 

• Provide security across non-defended areas 

• Provide comprehensive end-point defense on Stagenet 

• Comprehensive vision of devices across the network 

• Uti l izing advanced tools will a l low staff to be able to more quickly 
and efficiently detect, isolate, prevent, and otherwise respond to 
threat activity. 

• Significant improvement in Run percentages through automated 
services (over industry averages given today no service exists) 

• Impact to Operational Maturity 

• Rate of devices covered by endpoint defense 

• Rate of network monitored 

• Rate of automated vs. manual processes 

Risks / Dependencies · 

• Possibi lity of "unfunded mandate" with security minimum 
standards 

• FTE wil l be needed to deploy and operational ize 

Empowers / Enables 

• Whole of Government Cyber Security Strategy 

• Operational support of 3 branches of Gov, K12, H igherEd, and 
Political Subdivisions 

• Buy-in across a l l  aspects of Government 
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IT9 : Statewide I nteropera b i l ity Rad io Network 

• The public safety community statewide has chosen t o  join forces 
and seek a single statewide radio solution that wi l l  solve their 
coverage challenges, interoperabi lty chal lenges, and aging 
infrastructure chal lenges, and will provide them with the mission
critical voice communication capabil ities required to fulfi l l  their 
mission. 

• The current mission-critical voice communications solution that 
the public safety community relies upon is made up of dozens of 
independent solutions across the state. This model provides for 
significant chal lenges in configuring and managing interoperabil ity 
and ultimately leaves them short of basic interoperabil ity 
requirements 

• A significant portion of the existing infrastructure is reaching end
of-life and requires upgrades to remain supported 

· Budget Summary · 

Project planned budget: $56,330,000 

Benefit expectations: Non-fiscal 

Net cost: $56,330,000 

This is the biennium budget for the project, which is the foundation 
for multiple additional years. Total capital cost for five years is 
expected to be $206,000,000, with an annual operating cost of 
$5,000,000 - $10,000,000 

• Improved response by the publ ic safety community as they fulfi l l  
their mission of protecting property and citizens across the State 

• Improved safety for publ ic safety official 

• Improved interoperabi l ity 

• Improved coverage 

• Improved reliabil ity and manageabil ity of mission-critical voice 

. .  
• The proposed system would bring to the state system 

interoperabil ity capabi lities, and radio coverage potential, which 
are currently not possible on the existing system 

• Rate of legacy radio deployments 

• Rate of coverage for LTE and LMR 

• Stakeholder engagement and participation is critical for success 

• Publ ic safety officials across the state, which includes al l  
ju risdictions, both state and local, and every publ ic safety 
discipl ine in the State. 

• This includes the volunteer community, as wel l as the secondary 
publ ic safety officials such as DOT and publ ic works. 

• Chal lenges of keeping the existing system include: 

• Interoperabi l ity chal lenges wil l persist leaving publ ic 
safety officials with gaps in communication capabi l ities 

• As infrastructure continues to age fai lure rates wi l l  
increase leaving publ ic safety officials without critical 
communication capabil ities 
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K- 12  W i d e  Area  N etwo rk 

.,.:. 
L:SfAGEnet 

ITD p rovides network ba ndwidth ,  I nte rnet a ccess, a nd video se rvices to 
the  schoo l s  

G iga b it to  eve ry schoo l  sta rt i ng i n  J u ly 2019 

App roximate ly 65% or $ 4,000,000 is  pa i d  by the  Fede ra l  E- rate p rogra m 
each b i en n i u m  

ITD renewed network a nd I nte rnet contract with Da kota Ca rr i e r  Network 
( DCN ) 
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20 19-202 1 Execut ive B u dget - K- 1 2  N etwo rk  
Program - K-12 Network 

K-12 Network - 2017-2019 Budget 

Budget Cha nges 

Compensat ion Package 

Tota l Execut ive Budget - K-12 Network 

Genera l  Funds  

$ 4,434,278 

600,000 

60, 175 

$ 5,094,453 

Specia l Fu nds 

$ 100,000 

{ 10,000) 

$ 90,000 

Federa l  Funds  

$ 

$ 

Tota l 

$ 4,534,278 

590,000 

60, 175 

$ 5, 184,453 

$600,000 budget change to support the G igabit everywhere i n it iat ive to a l l  K-12 schools wh ich wi l l  req u i re equ i pment 
i nvestments i n  ou r  core network to hand le the i ncreased bandwidth .  
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Geog ra p h i c I nfo rmat i o n  Systems  (G I S )  
N O R H 

Da l -o-'a I Geographic 
I\! ' 1 1 

Information Systems 
B e  legenda,-y: 

The No rth  Da kota G IS Tech n ica l Com m ittee a nd the  I nfo rmat ion  Tech no logy 
Depa rtment ope rate the  G IS H u b, a n  i nfrast ructu re com prised of geospat i a l 
d ata sto rage, data se rvices, a nd a pp l i cat ion  i nte rfaces . 

The G I S H u b  su pports state agenc ies i n  the  deve lopment of t he i r  G IS a n d  the 
d issem i nat ion of  com mon  i nte rest data to othe r  l eve l s  of  gove rn ment a nd 
the  p ub l ic .  

P r i o r  to  the  c reat ion  of the  G IS h u b  State gove rn ment agenc ies we re c reat i ng 
a nd sto r i ng data sepa rate ly with d u p l i cate data . Data sha r i ng was 
p rob l emat ic .  
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20 19-202 1 Execut ive B u dget G I S 
Program - G IS 

G IS - 2017-2019 Budget 

Budget Cha nges 

La nd  Pa rce l Project (S I I F  Fund ing) 

Compensat ion Package 

Tota l Executive Budget - G IS 

Genera l  Funds  

$ 1,072,716 

( 107,272)  

17,225 

$ 982,669 

Speci a l  Fu nds 

$ 

1, 150,000 

$ 1, 150,000 

Federa l  F u nds  

$ 75,000 

$ 75,000 

Tota l  

$ 1, 147,716 

( 107,272)  

1, 150,000 

17,225 

$ 2,207,669 

La nd  Pa rce l Project :  The State needs an accu rate, pub l ic ly a ccess ib le, ma i nta i ned, l a nd  pa rce l dataset that su pports state 
bus i ness needs inc l ud i ng but not l im ited to property tax a na lys is, ownersh i p, perm itt i ng, l a nd  use, add ress, a n d  
adm i n istrat ive bou nda r ies .  
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IT10: Property Pa rce l s  

• A vendor wil l b e  selected to assist i n  the development of a 
statewide land parcel dataset. The vendor wil l work with the 
GISTC to: Assist GISTC in developing data schema, contact each 
county for the data, assist them with loading, ID  update 
frequency, field mapping, Develop workflow and create scripts, 
Assemble the data, resulting in individual counties and seamless, 
and Manage the data during maintenance mode 

• State agencies and private entities today contact individual cities 
and counties for their land parcels which in turn are used to satisfy 
an agency's business needs. This query is done by each agency 
and multip le times in order to obtain recent information. 

• The State needs an accurate, publicly accessible, maintained, land 
parcel dataset that supports state business needs including but 
not l imited to property tax ana lysis, ownership, permitting, land 
use, address, and administrative boundaries. 

Project planned budget: $1,063,500 

• One, seamless, and maintained parcel dataset 

• Existing processes and applications can make use of this data 

• It has been the experience of other states that their parcel 
datasets have become their most important GIS layer, edging out 
even aerial photography 

• These multiple and repetitive data requests add up to significant 
amounts of time for both the data requestors and for the cities 
and counties providing their data. 

• Reinventing this process through the property parcel data set wil l 
free up staff time to shift from "run• work to "grow" and 
"transform· activity 

• TBD (&&) 

• Not a l l  counties have parcel data, it wi l l  have to be developed. 

• Certain aspects of unanticipated development challenges could 
occur, e.g., the need to do courthouse research. 

�-:a.,.,,__.,._ ..... Empowers / Enables 

• Examples include: Property tax evaluations (e.g., Tax Dept., 
counties), Siting of power l ines, pipel ines (e.g., Oi l and Gas 
Division, engineering companies), Enrol lment of state lands into 
programs (e.g., Game and Fish Dept.), Managing pesticide 
application (e.g., Dept. of Agriculture), Determining access to land 
for sampling (e.g., Dept. of Health), Management of spills (e.g., 
Dept. of Health, DES), Right-of-ways (e.g., DOT), Oil and gas well 
siting and permitting, Emergency management service boundary 
maintenance, Updating admin. boundaries (Census), others 

• Some counties will be unwil l ing or unable to share their data, a 
certain amount of extra time wil l be needed to understand their 
reasons and look for compromise. 

• There may be one or two companies that wil l be concerned that a 
statewide parcel dataset project wil l negatively impact their 
business. Time will be needed to visit with them to understand 
their concerns and help provide them how this statewide dataset 
could actually assist them. 
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Statew i d e  Lo ng i tu d i n a l  Data System (S LDS )  

The Statewide Long itud i n a l  Data System l eve rages sta keho l de rs a nd 

pa rtne rs of educat ion ,  t ra i n i ng, a nd emp loyment p rogra ms  to c reate a 

system wh ich p rovides data to su ppo rt the resea rch a nd eva l u at ion of 

p rogra ms to improve the outcomes of i n d iv id ua l s  p rovided se rv ice . The 

p rogra m maxim izes the usefu l ness of management i nformat ion wh i le 

p rotect i ng  the p rivacy a nd secu rity of pe rsona l i nformat ion . 
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Statew i d e  Lo ng it u d i n a l  Data System {S LDS )  
SLDS Com m ittee Membe rs h i p :  
• N D  U n ive rs ity System 
• Depa rtment of Pub l i c I nstruct ion 
• I nformation  Tech no logy Depa rtment 
• Ca ree r  & Techn i ca l Ed ucat ion  
• ND Job  Se rvice 
• Depa rtment of Com merce 
• Depa rtment of H uman  Se rvices 
• Ed ucat iona l Tech no logy Cou nc i l 
• N D  Counci l of Ed ucat iona l Leaders 
• Workforce Deve lopment Cou nc i l 
• 2 Members of Leg is l at ive Assem b ly 

• Senator  Don Scha ib l e  
• Representative Ma rk Owens 
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20 19-202 1 Execut ive B u dget - S LDS 
Program - SLDS 

SLDS - 2017-2019 Budget 

Budget Cha nges 

Compensat ion Package 

Tota l Execut ive Budget - SLDS 

Genera l  Funds  

$ 4,310,561 

( 1,056 ) 

107,040 

$ 4,416,545 

Specia l Fu nds Federa l  F unds  Tota l 

$ 4,3 10,561 

( 1,056)  

107,040 

$ 4,416,545 
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N D  Ed u cat i o n  Tech no l ogy Cou n c i l ( N D  ETC) 

The No rth Da kota Ed ucat iona l Tech no logy Cou nc i l ( N D  ETC) i s  the  state 

boa rd respons i b l e  fo r deve lop i ng tech no logy systems a nd coord i nat i ng 

the i r u se to e n ha nce a nd su pport educat iona l opportu n it ies fo r 

e l ementa ry a nd seconda ry ed ucat ion  as  c ited i n  N DCC 54-59 .  The 

Ed ucat iona l Tech no logy Cou nc i l i s  made  u p  of twe lve mem bers 

re p resent i ng e l even sta keho l de r  grou ps . 
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20 19-202 1 Execut ive B u dget - N D  ETC 

Program - ETC 

N D  ETC - 2017-2019 Budget 

Budget Cha nges 

Compensat ion Package 

Tota l Execut ive Budget - N D  ETC 

Genera l  Funds  

$ 521,472 

( 180, 122 )  

20,989 

$ 362,339 

Specia l Fu nds 

$ 100,000 

(95,000) 

$ 5,000 

Federa l  F unds  

$ 500,000 

(500,000) 

$ 

Tota l 

$ 1, 121,472 

(775, 122 )  

20,989 

$ 367,339 

The Governor's budget recommendat ion p roposes mov ing a port ion of the N D  ETC to the  N D  Ca reer & Techn i ca l  
Educat ion budget . 
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Ed uTech  

Ed uTech p rovides i nfo rmat ion tech no logy se rvi ces a nd ed ucat ion  

tech no logy p rofess iona l deve lopment to K- 12 ed ucato rs i n  No rth Da kota . 

Se rvices a re des igned to give ed ucators a ccess, t ra i n i ng a nd su ppo rt to 

use tech no log ies i n  the i r c l a ss rooms to i m prove teach i ng a nd lea rn i ng .  

Ed uTech uses a d ist r i buted mode l  to p rovide  su pport se rvices to schoo l s  

by hous i ng staff i n  schoo l/ca mpus  l ocat ions  ac ross No rth Da kota . Staff 

mem bers a re l ocated ac ross the state . 
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Ed uTech 
Serv ices : 
• PowerSchool  Se rvices to provide tra i n i ng, imp lementat ion a nd  support to schools that use PowerSchoo l  -

dep loyed i n  a l l  pub l ic schools 
• Profess iona l  Deve lopment for PK-12 educators to u se softwa re/ha rdwa re a nd  to i ntegrate tech no logy i nto 

c lassroom i n struct ion 
• Regiona l  IT Specia l ists to de l iver custom ized profess iona l deve lopment a nd  i n struct ion a l  coach i ng to educators 

i n  the i r  reg ions 
• Statewide K12 Act ive D i rectory a nd  Office365 for Schools 
• IT Services to provide e-ma i l , web host ing, i nternet fi lte r ing, desktop a nt i -vi rus a nd  loggi ng/podcast ing se rvices 
• E-rate Support Services to provide tra i n i ng a nd  comp l i a nce i nformat ion 
• He l pdesk Services to support customers i n  the use of EduTech's se rvices such a s  PowerSchool ,  Office 365 a nd  

i nternet fi lter ing 
• Videoconference E n richment Events to offer students a nd teachers the opport un ity to pa rt ic i pate i n  

nat iona l/i nte rnat iona l co l l a borat ions, content progra ms a nd  profess iona l deve lopment 

A, Cit i zen G rowth Leade rs h i p  Work Ma ke A 

'V Focused M i n d set Everywhere As One  D i ffe rence 
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20 19-202 1 Execut ive B u dget - Ed uTech 

Program - EduTech 

EduTech - 2017-2019 Budget 

Budget Cha nges 

Com pensat ion Package 

Tota l Execut ive Budget - EduTech 

Genera l  Funds  

$ 3, 188, 249 

4,579,029 

194,719 

$ 7,961,997 

Specia l Fu nds 

$ 6,564,518 

(5 ,131,088) 

190, 137 

$ 1,623,567 

Federa l  Fu nds Tota l 

$ 9,752,472 

(552,059)  

384,856 

$ 9,585,564 

The Execut ive Budget recommends a ppropriat ing genera l  fu nds for the Powerschool Student I nformat ion System d i rect ly 
to ITD. In the past DP I  rece ived a genera l  fu nd  a ppropriat ion a nd  passed the fu nds to ITD. 

( Cit i zen G rowth Leade rs h i p  Work Make A -am. • Focused M i ndset Eve rywhere As One  D i fference 
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Cente r fo r D i sta n ce Ed u cat i o n  

The N DCDE ' s  m iss ion  i s  to ensu re that a l l  No rth  Da kota m id d le a nd h igh  

schoo l  students rega rd less of locat ion have a ccess to ed ucat iona l 

opportu n it ies that meet o r  exceed expectat ions  fo r :  
• the  q u a l ity of cu rr i cu l u m  
• ongo i ng contact t ime with h igh ly q u a l ifi ed teache rs 
• the  se lect ion  a nd use of s u ita b l e  ed ucat i ona l tech no logy 
• mon ito ri ng cou rse de l ive ry effic i ency a nd effect ive ness 
• student lea rn i ng 

ndcDE o rth  DAkot� 

CENTER FOR DISTANCE EDUCATION 

fft Cit izen G rowth Leaders h i p  Work M a ke A 

\W Focused M i nd set Everywhe re As One  D i ffe rence 
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20 19-202 1 Execut ive B u dget - CO E 

Program - EduTech 

CDE - 2017-2019 Budget 

Budget Cha nges 

Compensat ion Package 

Tota l Execut ive Budget - CDE 

Genera l  Funds  

$ 6,029, 116 

(6,300,526) 

$ (271,410) 

Specia l Fu nds 

$ 3,050,000 

(2 ,778,590) 

$ 271,410 

Federa l  Funds  

$ 

$ 

Tota l 

$ 9,079, 116 

(9,079, 116)  

$ 

The Governor's budget recommendat ion p roposes moving the  fu nd i ng a n d  FTE for the N D  Center for D istance Educat ion 
to the N D  Ca reer & Tech n ica l Ed ucat ion budget. 

,a Cit i zen G rowth Leaders h i p  Work M a ke A 

V Focused M i nd set Eve rywhere As One  D i ffe rence 
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H ea I t h  I nfo rmat i o n  Tech  n o  l ogy 

The North Da kota Hea lth I nfo rmat ion  Techno logy i s  cha rged with ma ki ng 

recom mendat ions  fo r im p l ement i ng a statewide i nte ropera b le  hea lth 

i nfo rmat ion i nfrastructu re that i s  cons i stent with emergi ng nat ion a l  

sta nda rds  a nd p romotes i nte rope ra b i l ity of hea l th i nformat ion  systems  

for t he  pu rpose of imp rovi ng hea lth ca re qu a l ity, pat ient safety, a nd 

ove ra l l  effic ie ncy of hea lth ca re a nd pu b l i c hea lth se rv ices . 

{A Cit izen G rowth Leaders h i p  Work M a ke A 

\- Focused M i nd set Everywhere As One  D i ffe rence 
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Empower Peop le  I Imp rove Lives I I n sp i re Success 

20 19-202 1 Execut ive B u dget - H ea l t h  IT  

Program - EduTech 

Hea lth IT - 2017-2019 Budget 

Budget Cha nges 

Com pensat ion Package 

Tota l Executive Budget - Hea lth IT 

Genera l  Funds  Specia l Fu nds 

$ 48,370,642 

(44,036,684) 

62,457 

$ 4,396,415 

Federa l  Fu nds Tota l 

500,000 $ 48,870,642 

(44,036,084) 

62,457 

500,000 $ 4,896,415 

The Budget Cha nges i nc l ude  removi ng the one-t ime fu nd i ng ($43 . SM )  for the N DH I N  Med ica id Expa ns ion Project wh ich is 
a mu lt ip le  b ien n i um  project that conti n ue  i nto next b ien n i um  with IT P roject Ca rryover fu nd i ng .  The majority of the 
project is fu nded with federa l  fu nd i ng i n  the Depa rtment of Human  Services . 

a Ci t i zen G rowth Leade rsh i p Work M a ke A D) '
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Focused M i n d set Eve rywhe re As One  D i ffe rence 

• 
so 



Empower Peop le  I Imp rove Lives I I n sp i re Success 

Rece nt Au d i t F i n d i n gs 
• Most recent fi na nc i a l a ud it report - FY 2015 a nd 2016 

• No  fo rma l  recommendat ions  o r  management l ette r i ssued 

� Cit izen G rowth Leade rs h i p  Work Make A 

@, 
(� Focused M i nd set Eve rywhere As One  D i ffe rence �-""' 
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a n  O U  
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N O R T H  

Dakota 
Be Legendary."' 

IA'\ Cit izen G rowth Leaders h i p  Work Ma ke A 

\W Focused M i nd set Eve rywhe re As One  D i ffe ren ce 

53 



� 11, �019 

30 

25 

20 

1 5  

1 0  

5 

0 

• Opportunities 
• Empower econom ies of sca l e  for procu rement, data 

hosti ng/sto rage and  data a rch ivi ng; 
• Reduce and e l im inate redunda ncies that have 

occu rred with i n  execut ive branch agencies; 
• Ensure s i ngu l a r  strategies and tactics a re underta ken 

across the state to improve miss ion execut ion and  
team member  productivity; 

• Leverage Lea n/s ix sigma methodo logies to project 
manage l a rge sca le tra nsformat ions to decrease 
enterprise r isk and improve IT i nvestment success; 

• Maxim i ze cyber d efense by e nsu ri ng a s i ngu la r 
approach to tra i n i ng a nd systems/data protect ion;  

15 -2 2 % 
- 25 Efficiency ga ins i n  FTE within the I 22 I nformation Technology areas 

1 8  expected 4 years post unification 
1 5  

. Strateg ic Rea l ignment ( p r ima ry 
method )  . Defe rred reh i res ( attr it i on  o r  

- 10  ret i rements )  . Ena b les Run / G row / Transform 
Examples a l ready exist : open IT Di rector 
and Senior Manager in DHS that would 

FTE Efficiency by % not need to be refi l led 

Why Un ify? 
• Maximize uti l i zat ion of IT resou rces as a sha red 

service (e .g .  desktop su pport/he lp  desk, etc . )  
and  enterprise resou rce thus  ena b l i ng agenc ies 
to focus on  the i r  core m iss ions; 

• Maxim i ze resou rce de l ivery of grow and 
tra nsform activit ies (as opposed to day-to-day 
ru n activit ies dom i nat ing workload ) ;  

• Imp rove the  cit izen experience across state 
government through common systems and 
i nte rfaces; 

• Imp rove team member productivity th rough 
esta bl i shment of common systems and 
p rocesses for commun ication  and co l la bo rat ion .  

• Prov ide access t o  robust data ana lyt ics tools , 
report ing p latforms and other  requ i s ite 
i nfrastructure requ i rements 

Agencies can focus on core busi ness 
Focus resou rces to the  core m 1ss 1ons i n stead of 
t ry ing to manage IT systems 

USS N D  
Un ified Sha red Services 

Examples 

St rategy P i l l a rs 
Uperc1t 1 0 11 a l  

Tra nsformat ion Wor ld C lass  Strateg ies 

• 
Service Management Systems % of State Gov under single Cyber approach 

Unified 1 

Today 

Application Development Models 

Unified 1 

Today 

Sq 

Unified 

Today 

% of staff t1me spent m "run" activities 
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Empower Peop le I Imp rove Lives I I n sp i re Success 

Em power state gove rn ment to work as  one  to de l ive r wo rl d 
c l a ss experi ences fo r No rth  Da kota c i t izen s  a nd bus i n esses .  

ft Cit izen G rowth Leade rs h i p  Work M a ke A 

W Focused M i n d set Everywhere As One  D i ffe rence 
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Operat iona l Assessments 

At a h igh leve l ,  these a re the themes Aeritae observed at ITD :  

GENERAL 

Fund ing Mode l  is  shap ing poor  behavior 

Un ifi cation wi l l  have an impact, but i t  is 
unknown at th is  point 

Very l im ited Demand Management Vis ib i l i ty 

Work is not being done at the optimum level 

Waterfa l l  based - rig id with s ign ificant overhead 
Testi ng is  i nconsistently appl ied / QA group 

overwhelmed 
No consistent production turnover 

Metrics a re sparse 
Arch itectu re col laboration 

ITSM - 1 . 1  

Processes are very immature - rely on people and 
heroics 

Single points of support fai lure 

Lack of train ing hampers effective use of processes 

Missing Opportun ity for increased FLR 

°'Vlllizallon has ,_,_,,., 
pnic,_ or 

oornls defined 

� 

(2 ) 
Rep ata b le 

Olglllllzallon has 
a sandlnt, 
� ,,,_.. 

dependent on 
lndlvldwls 

PPM - 1 .50 

Documented Process - Not Fo l lowed by Al l  

Mandated for large Projects 

Resource confl icts between PMO and 
Development teams 

� 

(3 )  Defined 
I 

0IVll1lzatlon has ..,..,.,, 
rm.,_nt tools 

(4) 
Opti� ized 

O!Vlllizallon has 
conlrol ove, tools 
& prooess and 

acf/lle _ .. ii,.,,,.,. of 

/ c: \  

l n nov�t ing 

01V1111zatlon has 
dynamic 

,ncuNS ln 
plac,e lo evo/119  
Md �  ,,,,,_,. 

p Cit izen G rowth Leadersh ip  Work Make A 

V Focused M i nd set Everywhere As One Diffe rence 
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Automat i on  
• We need a utomated systems to fi l l  the workforce gaps 

• G rowth & Tra nsformat ion ca pab i l i t ies eg A l  a re c reat i ng h igher  va l u e  opport un it ies (jobs, se rvices) 

• R un  becomes a utomated 

Adva ntages of A l  
• Exce ls at repetit ive tasks 

• Can be automatica l ly adaptive 

• Faster to respond to ever
changing envi ronments 

u 
(.., 

O u r  Peop l e  a re sti l l  c r i t i ca l 
• Wh i l e  Al wi l l  offset certa i n  tasks 

(maybe 20%) we wi l l  st i l l  need a 
h igh ly  tra i ned workforce for the 
major ity of work 

• Al ,  Mach ine  Lea rn ing, Big Data . . .  a l l  
rep resent growth opportu n it ies 

A Cit izen G rowth Leade rs h i p  Work Ma ke A 

V' Focused M i nd set Everywhe re As One  D i ffe rence 
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Ru n / G row / Tra nsfo rm 

Run :  

IT resou rce consu med o n  the conti n u ing 
operat ion of  the customer  

i G row: 
�·� IT resou rce consumed on  deve lop ing a nd  
� enha nc ing I T  systems for t he  customer  

;o,� Tra nsform : 

l:),. () D IT resou rce consumed on  imp lement ing 
t ..__.. techno logy that ena b les the customer  to 

enact new bus i ness mode ls  

Resou rce F low 

Move out 

• Run  activ ity ma i nta i n s  a nd  does not add new va l ue  
• G row and  Tra nsform create new va l ue  for the bus iness 

r,& Cit i zen G rowth Leaders h i p  Work M a ke A V Focused M i n d set Eve rywhere As One  D i ffe rence 
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Key Customer  Ma nagement 
Do you have a ny im pactfu l pos itives 
you cou l d  i nc l ude 

Wh i le meet i ng with ca b i net l eade rs I hea rd ma ny pos it ives . 

These items were some of the opportu n it ies 

1 
2 
3 
4 

IT does not create and del iver va luable services/solutions that resolve 

my business pa in  points and we don't understand why it costs so much. 

IT does not come to me with i nnovative and flexible solutions to my 

business problems/chal lenges/issues. 

IT blocks my efforts to drive the business forward using innovative (or 
even conventional )  technology so lutions. 

IT does not advocate for my needs. 

What do we do? 

e 
We need to bu i ld  a 
ded icated process 

and team to manage 
ou r  customer's needs 

I 

) 

,ft Cit i zen G rowth Leaders h i p  Work M a ke A 

'V Focused M i n d set Everywhere As One  D i ffe rence 
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Key Customer  Ma nagement Cont . . .  

0 

A KCM is NOT: 

JC Order taker 

JC Service desk 

JC Project manager 

JC Busi ness ana lyst 

JC Service de l ivery 

manager 

JC Service owner 

JC Change manager 

A KCM is: 

./ Va lue  creator 

./ I n novator 

./ Trusted advisor 

./ Strategic pa rtner 
./ I nfl uencer 

./ Busi ness subject matter 

expert 

./ Advocate for the bus i ness 

./ Cham pion for bus iness 

process improvement 

We m ust have a de l i be rate customer  
ma nagement mode l  

KNOWLEDGE OF THE 
AGENCY STRATEGY 

KNOWLEDGE OF THE 
AGENCY OPERATIONS 

TRUSTED ADVISOR/ 
BUSINESS PARTNER 

Cit i zen G rowth Leade rs h i p  Work Ma ke A 
Focused M i ndset Eve rywhere As One  D i ffe rence 

• • 
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Empower Peop le  I mprove Lives I nsp i re Success 

Key Customer  Ma nagement Cont . . .  
(7) Aid in  Plann ing of customer 

specific strategies, - actions a nd  de l ivery 
(1)  Intensify relations 
with key customers 

V --
(VALUE) 

Q + S 

(6) Negotiating and 
coordinating partner for Key 
customers to red uce l ags 

(6) Conceptua l ski l l s  
• Analytical th inking 
• Structu red Work 
• Problem-solving ski l l s  
• Strategic th inking 

(QUAclTY) (SERVICE) 
(5) Specia l customer 

requ i rements to i nterna l  
departments /forward to 

contact person $ (COST) 
(4) Report on functiona l, 
operationa l IT del ivery, 

e.g .  dashboards, metrics, KPls 

(2) Maintain customer 
contacts and com m u n icat ion 
vectors 

(3) Specia l ized Ski l ls 
• I n-depth knowledge about 

agency operations 
• Customers knowledge 

(3) Improve operations and 
business process 

(3) Formal competencies 
• Negotiation competencies 
• Abi l ity to make decisions 
• Status / Position i n  company 

ft Cit izen G rowth Leadersh i p  Work Ma ke A \W Focused M i nd set Everywhere As One  D i ffe rence 
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IT Se rvi ce Ma nagement 
• I m provi ng ou r  processes wi l l  make us 

cons idera b ly more effective 
• 40%+ of ou r  se rvice a reas cou l d  be se lf se rvice 
• Ou r  sat isfact ion scores wi l l  imp rove across the 

boa rd with bette r management of i nc idents, 
prob lems, a nd  work t ickets 

.111111 
(
;� l n nov ting 

.111111 (3 )  D fined ITSM - 1.1 
.111111 

Orpnlzation 

2 )  has dynamic 
Organization ,,,_,,, 

( 1 )  A d  Hoc Rep atable Orpnlzation has control over ,,_. co evoltie  

I 
has ltJOlldard, IDOis & process • contlnuollV 

-*•t tools and adlw --Organization 
. p,oaa ln -ts has a scondord, 

consistent place which are of results 

Organization process lmdtutlonoHze 
has,_ fonnol dependent on d 

proca,a or lndMduols 
controls defined 

Q: Wi l l  the  too l u sed st i l l  be H EAT & WMS? 
A :  No  idea - I ca re much more a bout the process tha n the too l .  The too l  on ly ena b les process 

t,A Cit i zen G rowth Leaders h i p  Work Ma ke A 

V Focused M i n d set Eve rywhere As One  D iffe rence 
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P roject a nd Portfo l io Ma nagement 

What a re we worki ng on?  
What  shou ld  we be  worki ng on?  
How a re we a l ign i ng to  strategy? 
Are we givi ng the customer what they need? 
How many resou rces a re a pp l ied? 
When do we have ava i la b le  resou rces? 
Do we have the r ight ki nd  of resou rces? 
How a re we manag ing the operat iona l ta i l ?  
What is t he  rep lacement st rategy? 
How do we se lect the next project? 
What is the cost per u n it of se rvice? 
How do we know we a re de l iver ing va l ue? 

Processes a re be ing deve loped 
- they wi l l  be tested, then improved 

CA C la rity PPM too l  se l ected 

(2 )  Repeatable 

� � I j Orpnlzation has a 

Organization has 
fewformal 
processes or 

controls defined 

ltandard, 
consistent procns 

dependent on 
lndhllduols 

(4) Optim ized 

rgamza 10n as 
control over tools 

& process and 
actlw 

,,,..,,_nts of 

(S)  I nnovating 

ft Cit izen G rowth Leade rs h i p  Work Make A 
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Softwa re Deve lopment Lifecyc l e  / App Lifecyc l e  Ma nagement 

We m ust look at the futu re a nd ask ou rse lves "where do we want to be?" 

We m ust eva l uate ou r  tech no logy stack 

We know the futu re must be 
• Mob i le  by defa u lt 
• Low-code / No-code dom ina nt 
• C loud ready out of the box 
• Customer  i ntegrated Agi le  
• Tested via a utomat ion 
• QC v ia a utomat ion 

Some o f  ou r  cu rrent techno logies w i l l  need t o  evolve o r  
be deemphas i zed or  rep laced 

Orpnlzation has 
fn,fonnol 
,,,_,- or 

controls defined 

(2 )  
Rep atable 

Orpnlzation has 
a ltrltldord, ___, ,,,_ 

dependent on """""""' 

Orpnization has 
lfltlndotd, ,....._.,Cools 

a ,,,_ 1n 
place which are 
llatJCudonollze 

Orpnlzation has 
control over 

tools & process 
and oc11ve 

� of 
results 

(SJ 
l n nov_ting 

Orpnlzatlon has 
dynamic 

p,oaua ln  
ploce ro flt/Olve 
Md condnuolly ..,_ 

ft Cit i zen G rowth Leade rsh i p  Work Ma ke A 

'W Focused M i ndset Everywhere As One  D i fference 

• 
., 



• 
• 

� //, d-- 0 1 9 

Empower Peop le  Imp rove Lives I nsp i re Success 

Gove rna nce How do  we ma ke dec i s i o ns? 
I n  a U n ified worl d ,  the Governance of IT m ust evolve 

IT  gove rna nce i s  . . .  
A n  enab l i ng framework for decis ion
making context and accountab i l it ies 

fo r re lated processes. 

A means of ensuring bus iness- IT 

co l l a borat ion, lead i ng to i ncreased 

cons istency and transparency i n  
dec is ion making and  pr iorit izat ion of 

i n it iatives. 

A crit ica l component of ensuring 

de l ivery of bus i ness va l ue  from IT 

spend and  d rivi ng h igh sat isfact ion 

with IT. 

Continuously a ssess our 
governance framework to 

ensure alignment .  

Im plement Governance 
Redesign 

Create a n  I T  Governance 
I mplementation Plan 

L 

1J Al ign IT With the 
Business Context 

Align IT 's direction with the 
business 

3J Redesign the 

2 , 
Assess the Current 

Governance Framework 
Evaluate the strengths and 
weaknesses of current governance 

Governance Framework ..I 
Build a redesign of the 
governance framework 

How do  we ma nage EXP LOD I NG  dema nd?  
(ii Cit izen G rowth Leade rs h i p  Work Make A -�1 ca, Focused M i nd set Eve rywhe re As One  D i ffe rence 
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Gove rna nce Cont . . .  

···· · · · · · · · ·�·· · · · · · · · · · · ·�·· · · · · · · · ·  
Align IT With the 
Busi ness Context 

Governance 

IT governance sets d irection 
through prioritization and 
decision making, and mon itors 
overa l l  IT performance. 

Governance al igns with the 
mission and vision of the 
organ ization to guide IT. 

Assess the Current 
Governance Framework 

Redesign the Governance 
Framework 

Implement Governance 
Redesign 

Management 

Management is respons ib le 
for executing on, operating, 
and monitoring activities as  
determined by IT governance. 

Management makes decis ions 
for implementing based on 
governance d i rection .  

(A, C i t i zen  G rowth Leade rs h i p  Work  M a ke A 

W Focused M i n dset Everywhe re As O n e  D i ffe rence 
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Empower Peop le Imp rove Lives 

Overview 
• 30 projects (a new record) requested under the "La rge Project Oversight" process 

I n sp i re Success 

100% 

• I ncl udes project req uests of $500,000 a nd a bove 90% 
• NOTE : We have l im ited vis ib i l ity of below $500,000 projects today (pre-Un ification / Demand Mgmt., etc . )  

• See dashboard 80% 

Agency 

Human Services 
Transportation 

Retirement and Investment 

Secretary of State 

Workforce Safety & Insurance 

Industria l  Commission 

I nformation Technology 

Publ ic Instruction 

IQia!: 

Simple R/G/T Expl anation 
• Run = modernization to 

continue  normal bus iness 

# of Run Proj 

6 

4 

1 

2 

13 

• Grow = expansion of exist ing 
services or adding new "typical" 
service 

• Trnx = performing or expand ing 
services i n  a new way that 
fundamenta l ly  changes bus iness 
outcomes 

# of Grow Proj # of Trnx Proj Total # of Proj Total Costs for Agency 70% ----
1 

-- -

2 

2 

2 

1 

1 

-- -

1 

6 

1 

12 5 

Run/Grow/Trnx 

• Run 

Grow 

• Trnx 

7 

6 

1 

2 

2 

1 

10 

1 

30 

-- -

--

Federa l 

$39,275,628 

$33,266,547 

$9, 1 39,000 

$ 1 2,500,000 

$7,860,000 

$4,044,341 

$77,188,500 

$7, 100,000 

$190,374,016 

Funding Splits 

General 

55.0% 

60% 

50% 

40% 

30% 

20% 

10% 

0% 

General 

• Special 

• Federa l  

Distibution on Pi l lars 
• Ma in  Street 

Transf. Education 

• Triba l  Eng. 

• Hea lth / Addiction 

• Rei nvention 

tA Cit izen G rowth Leade rs h i p  Work Ma ke A 1\W Focused M i ndset Everywhere As One  D i ffe ren ce 



Empower Peop le I Imp rove Lives I I nsp i re Success 

Majo r  IT P roject P roposa l s  - Al l Depts 
Planned 201 9-21 Biennium Cost, Project Requests for Al l State Agencies, Judicial Branch, and Legislative Branch 

SSOM 

S60M 

$40M 

$20M 

SOM 

$77. 1 9M 

S39.28M 

I nformation Technology Department of Human 
Dept SeMces 

_ $28,030,938 
$58,534,888 ----

-...._______ $ 103,808, 190 

• Federa l  Gene ra l  • Spec ia l  

533.27M 

Department of 
T ransportatmn 

5 1 2.S0M 

Office of the Secretary of 
State 

P la n n ed 

B ie n n i um  Cost 

$190,374,016 

$9. 1 4M S7.86M 

Retirement and 
Investment Office 

Workforce Safety and 
Insurance 

N u m be r  of 

P rojects 

30 

$7. l 0M 

Department of Public 
Instruction 

54 04M 

Industrial Comm,ss,on 

See screens 3 and  4 of the 
Statewide IT P la n n i ng 
Dashboa rd for deta i led, 

i nteract ive i nformation .  

A, Cit i zen G rowth Leaders h i p  Work M a ke A 

V Focused M i n d set Eve rywhere As One  D i ffe rence 



. .  

Empower Peop le  I I mp rove Lives I I n sp i re Success 

Data - Un ified Data P l atfo rm 
The state ha s  a h uge amount of data . We need to use i t  for what i t  was i ntended . 

A vi s ion of the 
futu re of 
C it izen  Se rvi ces 
Understand cha racterist ics of 
the citizen across the state 

Th is is essentia l  to creati ng 
service i nteg ration across N D  

/A, Cit izen G rowth Leaders h i p  Work M a ke A 

\V Focused M i n d set Everywhere As One  D iffe rence 
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Re i nve nt i o n  

Empower state gove rnment to 
work as  one to de l ive r wor ld 
c l a ss experiences fo r No rth 
Da kota c it izen s  a nd bu s i nesses .  

70 
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VECTO RS O F  RE I NVE NT I O N  

What do we want citizens to do? 

Act ion 

Through technology-ena bled 
process i l1�provement, e levate 

he acceSSI II , qual , and 
sDe4!MJ o d I ry for critica l 

7 1  

73 
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RE I NVENT I O N  TEN ETS 

J 

Citizen, not government centered 
We he l p  N D  government to create 
d igita l services that meet the 
expectat ions  of the modern 
consumer  

• · - . :-: � . QO 1 00 1 0 1 oc ! : 1 1 
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Data-based decisions 
We he lp  state government 
make cha nges that have a 
measu ra b le  impact on  cit izen 
expe rience, process 
effectiveness a nd/or  q u a l ity of 
service de l ive ry 

Reinvention everywhere 
We acknowledge, support a nd  
up l ift a nd  a pp l aud  exist ing 
efforts to improve processes or  
services 
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Empower Peop le I Imp rove Lives I I n sp i re Success 

Lea n 6 - WHY 
• Method to ena b l e  cont i n uous  improvement 

• E n a b l es Bus i ness 
P rocess I m provement 

• Creates a method of 
Cont i n uous  
I m p rovement 

B 

(� I 
Cit i zen G rowth Leaders h i p  Work M a ke A 

� iJ Focused M i nd set Eve rywhe re As One  D iffe rence � 
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1 9 .9494.01 000 ,, Prepared by the Legislative Counci l  staff 

I N FORMATION TECHNOLOGY UN I F ICATION 
FTE AN D EXPEN DITU RE ADJ USTM ENTS 

This memorandum provides information regard ing the i nformation technology un ification i n it iative recommended 
in  the executive budget for the 20 1 9-2 1 bienn i um ,  includ ing increases (decreases) to salaries and wages, operati ng 
expenses, and other expend itu res and the transfer of 1 45 .50  fu l l-t ime equ ivalent ( FTE) positions from 14 agencies 
to the I nformation Technology Department. 

Agency 
Line Item FTE 

General 
Fund 

Transfers to the Information Technology Department 
1 1 0 - Office of Management and Budget 

Other 
Funds 

Total 
Funds 

Salaries and wages (4.00) ($793,547) $0 ($793,547) 
Operating expenses ,__ ______ 83_3�,8_5_9 ______ 0-+-___ 8_3�3,�8_59_. 

Total Office of Management and Budget adjustments (4.00) $40,31 2 $0 $40,31 2 
226 - Department of Trust Lands 

Salaries and wages 
Operating expenses 

Total Department of Trust Lands adjustments 
301 - State Department of Health 

Salaries and wages 
Operating expenses 

Total State Department of Health adjustments 
303 - Department of Environmental Quality 

Salaries and wages 
Operating expenses 

Total Department of Environmental Quality adjustments 
325 - Department of Human Services 

Salaries and wages 
Operating expenses 

Total Department of Human Services adjustments 
380 - Job Service North Dakota 

Salaries and wages 
Operating expenses 

Total Job Service North Dakota adjustments 
485 - Workforce Safety and Insurance 

Workforce Safety and Insurance operations 
Total Workforce Safety and Insurance adjustments 
504 - Highway Patrol 

Highway Patrol 
Total Highway Patrol adjustments 
530 - Department of Corrections and Rehabilitation 

Adult services 
Youth services 

Total Department of Corrections and Rehabilitation 
adjustments 

540 - Adjutant General , Department of Emergency Services 
Salaries and wages 
Operating expenses 

Total Department of Emergency Services adjustments 
601 - Department of Commerce 

Salaries and wages 
Operating expenses 

Total Department of Commerce adjustments 
720 - Game and Fish Department 

Salaries and wages 
Operating expenses 

Total Game and Fish Department adjustments 

North Dakota Legislative Counci l  

(2 .00) 

(2.00) 

(4.50) 

(4.50) 

( 1 .00) 

( 1 .00) 

(48.00) 

(48.00) 

( 1 6 .00) 

( 1 6.00) 

( 1 2.00) 
( 1 2 .00) 

(2.00) 
(2.00) 

( 1 . 1 2) 
(4.88) 
(6.00) 

(4.00) 

(4.00) 

( 1 .00) 

( 1 .00) 

(3.00) 

(3.00) 

$0 
0 

$0 

($1 52,588) 
1 62,501  

$9,9 1 3  

($41 ,485) 
44,563 
$3,078 

($6, 1 23 ,875) 
6,549,802 
$425,927 

$0 
0 

$0 

$0 
$0 

$22,593 
$22,593 

$60,81 4 
1 1 ,993 

$72,807 

($422,649) 
444,077 
$21 ,428 

($1 81 ,578) 
1 93,889 
$1 2,31 1 

$0 
0 

$0 

($365,933) 
389, 1 08 
$23, 1 75 

($541 ,962) 
577 ,832 
$35,870 

($1 65,938) 
1 78,242 
$1 2 ,304 

($3 ,204,338) 
3 ,421 ,724 
$21 7 ,386 

($3,005,689) 
4, 1 00,41 8 

$1 ,094,729 

$1 92,756 
$1 92,756 

$3,678 
$3,678 

$0 
0 

$0 

($289,71 7) 
304,423 
$1 4 ,706 

($9,558) 
1 0,205 

$647 

($51 9,904) 
555 ,688 
$35,784 

($365,933) 
389, 1 08 
$23, 1 75 

($694,550) 
740,333 
$45,783 

($207,423) 
222,805 
$1 5,382 

($9,328,2 1 3) 
9 ,97 1 ,526 
$643,31 3 

($3,005,689) 
4, 1 00,41 8 

$1 ,094,729 

$1 92,756 
$1 92,756 

$26,271 
$26,27 1  

$60,81 4 
1 1 ,993 

$72,807 

($71 2,366) 
748,500 
$36, 1 34 

($1 91 , 1 36) 
204,094 
$1 2,958 

($51 9,904) 
555,688 
$35,784 

January 201 9 
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Agency 
Line Item 

750 - Parks and Recreation Department 
Administration 

Total Parks and Recreation Department adjustments 
801 - Department of Transportation 

Salaries and wages 
Operating expenses 

Total Department of Transportation adjustments 

Total adjustments and transfers to the Information 
Technology Department 

General 
FTE Fund 
(1.00) 

$0 
(1.00) $0 

(41.00) $0 
0 

(41 .00) $0 

(145.50) $608,369 

Informati on TechnoloQv Department 
112 - Information Technology Department 

Salaries and wages 145 .50 ($6) 
Operating expenses 0 

Total Information Technology Department adjustments 145 .50 ($6) 

Other 
Funds 

$13,446 
$13,446 

($8,224,012) 
8,305 ,224 

$81,212 

$1,725 ,693 

$28,536,298 
15 ,920,000 

$44,456,298 

Total Information Technology Unification Initiative Adjustments 

Total FTE and expenditure adjustments 0.00 $608,363 $46,181,991 

North Dakota Leg islative Council 2 

Total 
Funds 

$13,446 
$13,446 

($8,224,012) 
8,305 ,224 

$81,212 

$2,334,062 

$28,536,292 
15 ,920,000 

$44,456,292 

$46,790,354 

January 201 9 
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Agenda 

• 



Em power Peop le I I m prove Lives I I n sp i re Success 

I nformation Techno logy U n ification 

Ii --" C 1 t 1 zen  G rowth Lead e rs h i p  Work M a ke A 

�� 
Focused M i n d set Everywhe re As One  D i ffe re n ce 



Em power Peop le I m prove Lives 

IT  U n ifi cat i on  P rocess 
High-Level Change Impact 

Phase 1 Anal sis 

Assess Impact Level by Role 

Role Mapping 

Phase 2 

Transitional Structure 
Aligned 

Detailed Change Impact 
Assessment 

Start/Stop/Continue 
Activities by Role 

I n sp i re Success 

Workforce Transition Collect and Compile Input 
Data 

Compile and Summarize Report / Requests to the 
Results Legislature 

Phase 4 

Data Gathe r i ng  

f Phase 1 

Tra ns i t i ona l G ro u p i ng  

Phase 2 

Dee p  Data Ana lys i s  

Phase 3 

Re port Out  

Phase 4 

. ' . ,. ,.,. I I t 

�& C 1 t 1 zen G rowth Leaders h i p  Work M a ke A 

V Focused M i n d set Eve rywhere As One  D i fference 

• 



• �/C1 ol o t 9  • 

Empower Peop le I I m prove Lives I nsp i re Success 

IT Sha red Se rvi ce Staff /Fu nd i ng 
Agency - Sa la ry Operating Agency - Sa l a ry Operat ing 

Governor's Office $ 15,840 Secu rities Depa rtment $ 8,400 

Office of Management and Budget 4.0 $ 717,985 $ 142,967 Workforce Safety and I nsura nce 12 .0 $ 2,611,276 $ 3,320,366 

Dept of Trust Lands 2 .0 $ 365,360 $ 55,794 H ighway Patro l 2 .0  $ 402,484 $ 1, 138, 194 

Dept of Hea lth 4 .5 $ 807,418 $ 512,241 Dept of Emergency Services 4.0 $ 710,891 $ 256,601 

Environmenta l  Qua l ity 1 .0  $ 207,012 $ 296,028 Dept of Corrections 6 .0 $ 1,201,926 $ 788,090 

I nd ian  Affa i rs Dept of Com merce 1 .0  $ 190,839 $ 126,417 

Dept of H u man  Services 48.0 $ 9,408,813 $ 1,832,809 Game and F ish Dept 3 .0  $ 518,671 $ 287, 102 

Job Service North Dakota 16.0 $ 3,073,820 $ 427,714 Pa rks a nd Recreation Dept 1 .0  $ 177,457 $ 443,897 

Labor Dept Dept of Transportation 41 .0 $ 8, 142,351  $ 6,244,025 

Dept of F inancia l  I nstitutions $ 21,515 TOTALS 145.5 $28,536,303 $15,920,000 

A C i t i zen  G rowth Leade rs h i p  Work M a ke A 

V Focused M i ndset Everywhere As One  D i ffe re nce 
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I T  U n i f i cat i o n 
H ow d o  we p l a n to o p e rate i n  a U n if i ed  m od e l ? 

A h igh leve l of engagement and focus on bus i ness needs and customer service a re critica l  success factors 

for world-class service de l ivery. Those su ccess fa cto rs w i l l  be ma n aged t h rough 2 p r i m a ry customer  

i nte ra ct i on s :  
• E m bedded  Staff 

• We expect �gs% of t he  staff to stay e m bedded i n  t h e i r  c u rrent  l ocat i ons  
• I t  is o u r  i nte nt ion  to actu a l ly move more staff to a n  e m bedded mod e l .  M a ny of t he  l egacy ITD staff (espec i a l l y 

deve l ope rs )  wou l d  h ig h ly be nefit from be i ng c lose r to t h e i r  custome r. 
• Wh i l e  a majo rity of t he  IT  staff i d e nt i fi ed  as  i n -scope w i l l  rem a i n  e m bedded i n  t h e i r  agenc i es, t h e re a re a few except ions  

that  w i l l  be c lose ly coo rd i n ated w i th  the  affected age ncy. Ou r  i ntent is to en su re the  h ighest l eve l of se rv ice d e l ive ry 

t h roughout  t he  t ra ns i t io n .  There s hou l d  not be a need to t ra i n  a nyone  to do 'sm a l l ' s u ppo rt .  Th i s  ca n be va l i d ated with 

the  Sta rt-Sto p-Cont i n u e  docu me ntat ion  that  has  been comp l eted fo r each i nd iv i d u a l  w it h i n  the  scope of U n if icat i on . 
• Ded icated Key Customer  Ma nagement ( KCM )  

• The new KCM ro l e  is i nte nded  to se rve a s  a bus i ness pa rt ne r, wo rk i ng d i rect l y  w i th age ncy l e ade rs h i p  to i de nt ify 

pr io r it ies, req u i rements a nd resou rce n eeds  a nd h e l p  en su re effect ive p l a n n i ng a n d  execut ion  of IT  p rojects .  
• The fo l l ow i ng s l i des p rovi de  backg ro u n d  o n  the  Key Customer  Ma nagement ro le  a n d  the  t h ree p r im a ry se rv ice a reas  t h at 

mu st be imp roved a c ross t he  state's IT o rga n i za t ion  

1 & C i t i zen G rowth Leade rs h i p  Work M a ke A 

,� 
Focused M i n dset Eve rywhere As One  D i ffe rence  



Em power Peop le 

Key Customer  Ma nagement Cont . . .  

A KCM is NOT: 

x Order ta ker 

x Service desk 

x Project manager 

x Bus i ness ana lyst 

x Service de l ivery 

manager 

x Service owner 

x Change manager 

__ / 

A KCM is: 

,/ Va lue  creator 

,/ I n novator 

,/ Trusted advisor 

,/ Strategic partner 

,/ I nfl uencer 

,/ Bus i ness subject matter 

expert 

,/ Advocate for the bus i ness 

,/ Champion fo r bus i ness 

process improvement 

• 
I m prove Lives I nsp i re Success 

We m ust have a d e l i be rate customer  
ma nagement mode l  

KNOWLEDGE OF THE 
AGENCY STRATEGY 

KNOWLEDGE OF THE 
AGENCY OPERATIONS 

TRUSTED ADVISOR/ 
BUS IN ESS PARTN ER  

ii & C 1 t 1 zen  G rowth Leade rs h i p  Work M a ke A ca-,,,_ �--) Focused M i ndset Eve rywhere As One  D i ffe re n ce �w 
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Em power Peop le  I m prove Lives I n sp i re Success 

Key Custome r  Management Cont . . .  
(7) Aid in  Plann ing of customer 

specific strategies, - actions and  de l ivery 
(1) I ntensify re lations 
with key customers 

V --
(VALUE) 

Q + S 

(6) Negotiating and 
coord inating partner for Key 
customers to red uce lags 

(6) Conceptual ski l ls 
• Ana lyt ica l  th inking 
• Structu red Work 
• Problem-so lving ski l l s  
• Strategic th ink ing 

(QUAL TY)  (SERV ICE) 
(S) Special customer 

requ irements to i nterna l  
departments /forward to 

contact person $ (COST) 

• • 

(4) Report on functional, 
operational IT del ivery, 

e .g .  dash boards, metrics, KP l s  

(2 )  Maintain customer 
contacts and comm u n icat ion 
vectors 

(3) Specia l ized Ski l ls 
• I n-depth knowledge about 

agency operat ions 
• Customers knowledge 

(3) Imp rove operations and 
business process 

(3) Forma l competencies 
• Negotiat ion competencies 
• Abi l ity to make decis ions 
• Status / Posit ion i n  company 

A C it i zen G rowth Leade rs h i p  Work M a ke A 

W Focused M i n dset Everywhe re As One  D i ffe re n ce 
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Empower Peop le 

IT Se rv ice Ma nagement 
• Improvi ng ou r  processes wi l l  make us 

cons idera b ly more effect ive 

• 

I m prove Lives 

• 40%+ of ou r  se rvice a reas cou l d  be se lf se rvice 
• Ou r  sat isfact ion scores wi l l  imp rove across the 

boa rd with bette r ma nagement of i nc ide nts, 
prob lems, a nd  work t ickets 

..ii 
(�J l n nov ting 

..ii ized (3) D fined Opti 
..ii Organization 

2 )  has dynamic 
Organization processes In 

( 1 )  Ad Hoc Rep atable Organization has control over place to evolve 

I has standard, tools & process and continually 

Organization consistent tools and active Improve 

has a standard, & process in measurements 

consistent place which are of results 

Organization process lnstJtutJonallze 

has few formal dependent on d 

processes or Individuals 

controls defined 

Q: Wi l l  the too l used st i l l  be H EAT & WMS? 

I nsp i re Success 

A :  No idea - I ca re much more a bout the process than  the too l .  The too l on ly ena b les process 

ii \} C 1 t 1 zen  G rowth Leade rs h i p  Work M a ke A 1'V Focused M i n dset Everywhe re As One  D i ffe re nce 



Em power Peop le I I m prove Lives I nsp i re Success 

P roject a nd Po rtfo l i o Ma nagement (S )  I nnovating 

(4) Optim ized 

L�--M-,,..1.SO_J 

What a re we worki ng on?  
What shou ld  we be  worki ng on?  
How a re we  a l ign i ng to  strategy? 

D, AIIIIIIIIIII (2)  Repeatable 

� �';::.-=--=-=�====; I / Organ ization has a 

rganizat1on as 
control over tools 

& process and 
active 

measurements of 

rgan iza 10n as  
dynamic 

processes In place 
to evolve and 

continually 

Are we giv i ng the customer  what they need? 
How many resou rces a re a pp l ied? 
When do we have ava i l a b le  resou rces? 
Do we have the r ight ki nd  of resou rces? 
How a re we ma nag ing the operat iona l ta i l ? 
What is the rep l acement strategy? 
How do we se lect the next project? 
What is the cost per u n it of se rvice? 
How do we know we a re de l ive r ing va l ue? 

Processes a re be ing deve loped 
- they wi l l  be tested, then improved 

Organ ization has 
few formal 
processes or 

contro ls  defined 

CA C la rity a nd  M icrosoft too ls se lected 

standard, 
consistent process 

dependent on 
Individuals 

process i n  place 
which are 

A C i t i zen  G rowth Lea d e rs h i p  Work M a ke A 

V Focused M i n dset Eve rywhe re As O n e  D i ffe rence 
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Em power Peop le I m prove Lives I nsp i re Success 

Softwa re Deve l opment L ifecyc l e  / App Lifecyc l e  Ma nagement 

We m ust l ook  at the futu re a nd ask  ou rse lves "where do we wa nt to be?" 

We must eva l u ate ou r  tech no logy stack  

We know the futu re m ust be 
• Mob i le  by defa u lt 
• Low-code /  No-code dom inant 
• C loud ready out of the box 
• Customer i ntegrated Agi le  
• Tested v ia  a utomat ion 
• Qua l ity Contro l  via a utomat ion 

Some o f  ou r  cu rrent technologies w i l l  need t o  evolve or  
be deemphas ized or  rep laced 

Organization has 
fewfonnal 
processes or 

controls defined 

Organization has 
a standard, 
consistent 
process 

dependent on 
lndlllldua/s 

Organization has 
standard, 

consistent tools 
a process in 

place which are 
lnstitutianallzed 

Organization has 
control over 

tools & process 
and active 

-surements of 
results 

(
5� l n nov ting 

Organization has 
dynamic 

processes In 
place to evolve 
and continually 

Improve 

� &1 
C i t i zen G rowth Leade rs h i p  Work Make A 

� Focused M i ndset Eve rywhe re As One  D i ffe rence 
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E m power Peop le  I I m prove Lives I I n sp i re Success 

Su m ma ry - I nfo rmat i on  Tech no l ogy U n ifi cat ion  
• Look i ng  Fo rwa rd 

• U n if i cat i o n  i s  a d ata d r ive n  i n i t i a t ive 
• Eff i c i e n c i es ga i n ed w i l l  save t h e  state money 

• U n i fo rm Arch i tectu re a n d p l a n n i ng 
• U n i fo rm b uy i ng / p u rc h a s i ng  ca pa b i l i t i e s  
• U n ifo rm p rocesses 
• I n c rea sed oppo rt u n ity to a utomate 

• Agen c ies  w i l l  h ave bette r se rv i ce t h a n i n  t he  past 
• Ded i cated custome r  ma n agement mode l  

• U n if i cat i o n  does not h ave a n  i nvestment cost ($0 ca p ita l )  
• Cost s h i fts on ly  

) 
0 

C 1 t 1 zen G rowth Leade rs h i p  Work M a ke A 
Focused M i n dset Eve rywhere As One  D i ffe ren ce 
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Em power Peop le I I m prove Lives I I n sp i re Success 

Statewide I nteropera b i l ity Rad io Network 

(S I RN )  

fl,� C 1 t 1 zen  G rowth Leade rs h i p  Work M a ke A 
1�J1 

Focused M i n dset Eve rywhe re As One  D i fference 
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Em power Peop le I I m prove Lives I I n sp i re Success 

What: 

NOR TH DAKOTA 
STATEWIDE 
INTEROPERABLE 
RADIO NETWORK 

• The Statewide I nte ropera b i l ity 
Rad io Network (S I RN ) p roject is 
a n  effort to prov ide a s i ng le, 
statewide, m iss ion  cr it ica l 
vo ice so l ut ion that  wi l l  meet 
the demand i ng needs of the 
pub l ic safety com m u n ity 

Cha l lenges : 

• Cove rage 
• I nte roperab i l ity 
• Ag i ng I nfrast ructu re 

(< • >) 
A 

Timel ine 

NORTH DAKOTA 
STATEWIDE 
interoperability executive 

COMMITTEE 
http ://www.s iec . nd .gov 

• 64th Legis lat ive Assemb ly 
• Study fu nded 

• 6sth Leg is lat ive Assemb ly 
• F u nd ing th rough $0.50 

911  fee 
• Esta b l i shed Governance 
• Executed Procu rement 
• Recent ly issued " I ntent to 

awa rd" 

- C1t1zen  G rowth Leade rs h i p  Work Make A 

-
Focused M i n dset Everywhere As One  D i fference 
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S I EC Membersh i p :  
N D  9 1 1  Assoc i a t ion  

ND Adj uta nt Gene ra l  

NORTH DAKOTA 
STATEWIDE 
INTEROPERABLE 
RADIO NETWORK 

N D  De pt of Eme rge ncy Serv ices, State Rad i o  D i recto r 

N D  De pt of Eme rge ncy Se rv ices, Home l a nd  Secu rity D i recto r 

N D  Depa rtment of Tra nsportat i on  

ND Eme rge ncy M a nagement Assoc i a t ion  

ND Emerge ncy Med ica l Se rv ices Assoc i a t ion  

ND F i re Ch iefs Assoc i a t ion  (Cu rre nt V i ce  Cha i r) 

N D  H ighway Patro l  

ND  Ch ief I nfo rmat ion Officer  (Cu rre nt Cha i r) 

N D  Po l i ce Ch iefs Assoc i a t ion  

ND Peace Office rs Assoc i a t ion  

ND She r iff 's and  De put ies  Assoc i a t ion  

ND I n d i a n  Affa i rs Com m iss i on  

ND Leg i s l a t ive Assemb ly, House of  Re p rese ntat ives 

N D  Leg i s l a t ive Assem b ly, Senate 

GOVERNANC E  

NORTH DAKOTA 
STATEWIDE 
interoperability executive 

COMMITTEE 

REGIONAL 
BOARD 

I REP/PARTICIPANT 

S IEC . .___------1 SUBCOMMITTEE 

CURRENT: 
1 6  M EMBERS 

1 2: 4-4-4, 
STATE-URBAN-RURAL 

I REP/PARTICIPANT 

REGIONAL 
BOARD 

I REP/PARTICIPANT 

"'= � \I C 1 t 1 zen  G rowth Lea d e rs h i p  Work M a ke A 

W Focu sed M i n d set Everywhere  As One  D i ffe re n ce 



MOU : 

• 65th  Legis l ative Assemb ly 
• H B  1178 - Sec. 8 

• VH F freq uenc ies 
• O rig i na l p l a n 

• 800 M hz frequency 
• Rev ised p l a n  

• No  frequency tra n sfer  
req u i red 

Empower Peop le  I I m prove Lives I I n sp i re Success 

G reen = County Signed MOU 
Ye l low = Letter of  I ntent 
Red = Forma l Letter Rejected MOU 
P i nk = Co .  Commiss ion Not  S ign ing a t  th is t ime 
B lue = Unab le to Present to Comm iss ion 
G rey = No  Response 

Additiona l  MOU's 

• City of B i smarck 
• City of G rand  Fo rks 
• City of Fa rgo 
• City of W. Fa rgo 
• City of Va l l ey City 
• City of Wah peton 
• City of Dev i l s  La ke 
• City of Mandan  
• City of J amestown 
• City of M i not 
• City of W i l l iston 
• Edge ley FD  
• Northwoods Ambu l a nce 
• Thompson FD  
• The Northwood PD, 

Ambu l ance 
• N DSU PD  
• Casse lton FD 
• Northwood PD  
• Buffa lo  FD  

C 1 t 1 zen  G rowth Leade rs h i p  Work M a ke A 
I I 

� 
Focused M i n dset Everywhere As One  D i ffe re n ce 
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Solution:  

NORTH DAKOTA 
STATEWIDE 
INTEROPERABLE 
RADIO NETWORK 

• I ntent to awa rd issued for a Motoro la 
sol ut ion 

• Provides s i ng le, statewide so l ut ion 
• Coverage cha l lenges m it igated 
• I nte roperab i l ity cha l lenges m itigated 
• End  of l ife cha l l enges m itigated 
• No  frequency tra nsfe rs requ i red 
• 5 Yea r  project - based on fu nd i ng 
• Emphas i s  on phased fu nct iona l  

de l ive ra b les 

Tota l Project: 
Capita l I nvestment: 
Core a nd  PSAP's 
Network 
Su bscri ber devices 

Contract Tota l :  

$ 8 .SM 
$ 97M 
$ lOOM 

$ 206M 
Network Construct ion : $ 1 . 1  M 
Project Tota l :  $207.lM 

Operating Cost: 
Est. An n ua l  Opex : $SM - $10M 

Notes :  

NORTH DAKOTA 

STATEWIDE 
interoperability executive 

COMMITTEE 
http ://www.s iec . nd . gov 

• F i na l  R F  design w i l l  be comp leted 
as pa rt of the deta i led p la nn i ng 
phase .  

• Subscr iber device tota ls w i l l  va ry 
depend ing on consumer cho ice 

• Operating expenses may va ry 
when actua l  tower leases a re 
negotiated 

2019-2020 Executive 
Budget: $56.3M 
• $40M S I I F  
• $ 16 .3M Specia l 

/i & C i t i zen G rowth Leade rs h i p  Work M a ke A 0 1• 

Focused M i nd set Eve rywhe re As One  D i ffe rence 
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Su m ma ry - Statew i d e  I nte ro pe ra b l e  Ra d i o N etwo rk 
• Loo k i ng  Fo rwa rd 

• So l u t i o n  w i l l  p rov i d e  t h e  m i ss i o n  c r i t i ca l vo i ce so l ut i o n  t h e  p u b l i c safety com m u n ity 
req u i res  to fu l f i l l  t h e i r m i ss i o n  

• Cove rage cha l l e nges w i l l  b e  m it i gated 
• I nte rope ra b i l i ty c h a l l e nges w i l l  be m it i gated 
• E n d  of l i fe i nfra st r uctu re cha l l e nges w i l l  be  m it i gated 

• I n c l u s ive gove rn a n ee st r u ctu re 
• B roa d sta ke ho l d e r  engagement a n d  s u ppo rt 
• Tota l P roj ect B udget { M u l t i - B i e n n i u m )  

• Ca p Ex : $207 . l M  
• O p .  Ex :  $5 -l0M a n n u a l  

• 2019-2 1 Execut ive Budget Req uest 
• $56 . 3 M  {$40M S I I F  - $ 16 . 3 M  Spec i a l )  

I J ( i ' 

ft C 1 t 1 zen G rowth Leade rs h i p  Work Ma ke A 

V Focused M i ndset Everywhere As One D i fference 
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Cyber - F i na nce a nd I n it iat ives 

1 1 C i t i zen G rowth Leade rs h i p  Work M a ke A 

� 
Focused M i n d set Eve rywhere As One  D i ffe re n ce 
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Em power Peop le I I m prove Lives I I n sp i re Success 

The th reat l a n d sca pe h a s  s ign ifi ca nt ly cha nged ove r rece nt yea rs, 

d r iven by state-a ctor i n d ust r i a l i zed h a ck i ng, a n d  i n c reas i ng b u s i n ess com p l ex i ty :  

Then . . .  

Perimeter defense 

Secu rity contro l  focus 

Assume the i ns ide  i s  secure 

System focus 

Fa ntasy of 100% comp l i a nce with 
zero-r i sk 

Now . . .  

Defense- i n -depth 

Secur ity cu ltu re focus 

Mon itor everyth i ng 

Data focus 

Transpa rent i nformat ion  r isk 
management 

A C 1 t 1 zen  G rowth Leade rs h i p  Work M a ke A 

W, Focused M i n d set Everywhe re As One  D i ffe re nce 
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Ap p roa ch  
Em power Peop le  I I m prove Lives I I n sp i re Success 

We m ust de l ive r  secu r ity 
se rv ices that wi l l  h e l p  the State 
effect ive ly Secu re, Defend  a nd 

Respond to cybe r attacks i n  a 
"Who le  of Gove rn ment" 

a pproach 

Defend i ng aga i n st 
5 . 7  M i l l io n  
atta cks month ly 

• 

Cit izen G rowth Leade rs h i p  Work M a ke A 
Focused M i n dset Everywhere As One  D i ffe re nce 
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Em power Peop le  I I m prove Lives I I n sp i re Success 

Cybe r B u dget S u m m a ry 
Priority Percent of Ask Description • Software Cost FTE Cost 

1 14% Base Staffing 8 $2,322, 672 

2 49% Foundat iona l  Tools $8, 100,000 

3 16% Extended Staffing 9 $2,613,006 

4 7% Modu l e  1 $ 1, 100,000 

5 6% Modu l e  2 $1,000,000 

6 7% Modu le  3 $1, 200,000 

TOTAL Comprehens ive Cyber 17 $ 11,400,000 $4,938,678 

The Cybe r ask  is i ntended to be a com prehens ive too lset a nd su pport tea m .  
However, the Cyber ask  ca n be b roken  down i nto segments i f  necessa ry fo r 
budgeta ry reasons .  

A C i t i zen G rowth Leade rs h i p  Work M a ke A 

V' Focused M i n dset  Eve rywhere As One  D i ffere nce 
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Empower Peop le  I I m prove Lives I I n sp i re Success 

FTE Su m ma ry 
Cyber FTE Breakdown {17) : 

STATE 
• Cybersecurity Ana lyst - Tier 1 
• Cybersecurity Ana lyst - Tier 2 
• Cybersecurity Ana lyst - Tier  3 
• Vu lnerab i l ity Management Ana lyst 
• Cybersecurity Engineer 

K-12 
• Cybersecurity Ana lyst - Tier 1 
• Cybersecurity Ana lyst - Tier 2 
• Vu l nerab i l ity Management Analyst 
• Cybersecurity Admin 

H igher-Ed 
• Cybersecurity Ana lyst - Tier 1 

Pol itica l Subs 
• Cybersecurity Ana lyst - Tier 1 

The FTE a re not b roken  down by 
too l set but by scope of work .  

Ass um i ng the state FTE a re 
popu l ated, a l l  of the too l s  a re v ia b l e .  
The add it ion a l  FTE a re necessa ry fo r 
scope of se rvi ces to be i nc l uded ( K12, 
H igher- Ed, etc . ) .  

The state m i n i m u m  n u m ber  of 8 FTE 
a re req u i red to im p l ement the base 
softwa re . 

C 1 t 1 zen  G th  row Leade rs h i p  W k 
Focused M d 

o r  M a ke A 
i n  set Eve rywhere As o ne  D i ffe re n ce 
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Em power Peop le  I I m prove Lives I I n sp i re Success 

Cybe r Ove rv i ew 
The Cyber too l s  necessa ry to effect ive ly defend  the state of No rth  Da kota 
ca n be segmented i nto 4 packages .  Howeve r, they a re most effect ive as a 
com b i ned set . Without a l l  4 mod u les, some core fu nct ions  wi l l  be l i m ited 
or a utomat ion  ca pa b i l i t ies wi l l  be u nava i l a b l e .  

Toolset Summary: 
Foundationa l  Tools :  Gather-Hunt-Respond 

Modu le 1: Security I ncident & Event Management/Logging 

Modu le  2 :  Advanced Identity & Data 

Modu le 3 :  Security Orchestration, Automation & Response 

NOTE : Secu rity I ncident Event Management/Logging package and the SOAR package are what a l l ow us to operate at 17 
rather than 37. S I EM/Logging is the s ing le location of logs, SOAR is the key to Orchestrat ion and Automation - l i n king 
the secu rity too l sets, reducing the number of FTE's necessa ry to effective ly protect the state . 

$8. lm 

$1 .lm 

$1 .0m 

$1 .2m 

$11 .4m 

ft C 1 t 1 zen  G rowth Lead e rs h i p  Work M a ke A 

V Focused M i n dset Everywhe re As O n e  D i ffe re n ce 
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Em power Peop le I I m prove Lives I I n sp i re Success 

Fou ndationa l Too ls 
Threat I nte l l igence 
What : 

Co l lect ion of too l s  p rovid i ng adva nced wa rn i ng 

a nd vis i b i l ity i nto the Tact ics, Tech n iq ues a nd 

P roced u res used bad actors to o rchestrate a nd 

ma nage attacks .  

Why use it/How does i t  help :  
Cyber a na lysts leve rage the advan ced knowledge 

to p red ict a nd i dent ify bad actors, then 

dep loy ing add it iona l  defense meas u res before 

attacke rs have a cha nce to ga i n  footho l d .  

Examp le :  

U nde rsta nd i ng aspects of  seve re weather  

Found in Base Package : Gather-Hunt-Respond {$8. lm) 
FTEs: Cybersecurity Analysts (State/PSD/K12/H-ED), 
Cybersecurity Engineer 

A C i t i zen  G rowth Leade rs h i p  Work M a ke A 

V' Focused M i n d set Everywhe re As One  D i ffe re nce 
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Em power Peop le I I m prove Lives I I n sp i re Success 

Foundationa l Too ls 
Behavior Ana lyt ics 

What: 

Set of too l s  that cont i n uous ly co l lect network, 

end poi nt a nd c loud data - mapp i ng norma l  

behavior, h igh l ight ing a noma l ies/d istu rba nces .  

Why use it/How does it  he lp :  

Cyber a na lysts a re a l e rted to deviat ions in  

patte rns of behav ior, a dd ress i ng th reats that 

matter. 

Example :  

Ea r ly wa rn i ng s igns  of  a hea rt attack  

Found in  Base Package : Gather-Hunt-Respond ($8. lm) 
FTEs: Cybersecurity Analysts (State/PSD/K12/H-ED), 
Cybersecurity Engineer 

C i t i zen  G rowth Leade rs h i p  Work M a ke A 
Focused M i n dset Eve rywhe re As O n e  D i ffe re n ce 
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Em power Peop le I I m prove Lives I I n sp i re Success 

Foundationa l Tools 
Vu l nerabi l ity Management 

What : 

Co l lect ion of too ls  des igned to i dent ify a nd 

p revent fl aws i n  everyday progra ms .  

Why use it/How does i t  hel p :  

Red uces the l i ke l i hood of a cyber attack 
im pact ing the state and c it izens  by ident ify i ng 

a nd p revent i ng vu l ne ra b i l it ies i n  softwa re 

before the bad actors do .  

Example :  

P reventat ive ma i ntena nce on  you r  ca r. 

Found i n  Base Package : Gather-Hunt-Respond ($8 .lm) 
FTEs: Cybersecurity Analysts {State/PSD/K12/H-ED), 
Cybersecurity Engineer, Vulnerability Management Analyst 

C i t i zen  G rowth Leade rs h i p  Work M k A 
Focused M d 

a e 
i n  set Everywhere As One  D i ffe re n ce 
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Em power Peop le I I m prove Lives I I n sp i re Success 

Modu le 1 
Secu rity Incident & 

Event Management/Logging 

What: 

Centra l ly located cybe r  event i nformat ion that 

p rovides a na lysts with rea l -t ime i n s ight i nto 

susp ic ious events a nd fore ns ic  ca pa b i l it ies .  

Why use it/How does it he lp :  

Corre lated l og activity + a pp l ied i nte l l igence 

a l lows us to ident ify susp ic ious events before 

they have a cha nce to impact state services . I n  

the event of a cyber  i nc ident o r  b reach ,  it 

se rves as the p rima ry forens ic  looku p 

repository. 

Found in Modu le 1 :  SI EM ($1 .2m) 
FTEs: Cybersecurity Analysts {State/PSD/K12/H-ED), 
Cybersecurity Engineer, Cybersecurity Admin 

A C i t i zen  G rowth Leade rs h i p  Work M a ke A 

W Focused M i n dset Eve rywhere As O n e  D i ffe re nce 
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Em power Peop le I I m prove Lives I I n sp i re Success 

Modu le 2 
Advanced Identity 

& Data Protect ion 

What: 

Su ite of services p rovid i ng enha nced 

access contro l  a nd data p rotect ions .  

Why use it/How does i t  help :  
Comprehens ive vis i b i l ity a nd contro l  

i nto system a nd data red uces our r i sk  

of a secu r ity b reach .  

Found in  Module 2 :  Advanced Identity & Data ($1 .0m) 
FTEs: Cybersecurity Analysts {State/PSD/K12/H-ED), 
Cybersecurity Engineer, Cybersecurity Admin 

A C i t i zen  G rowth Leade rs h i p  Work M a ke A 

V Focused M i n dset Everywhere As One  D i ffe rence 
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Modu le 3 

Found in  Module 3 :  SOAR ($1 .lm)  

Secu rity Orchestration 

Automation & Response 

What: 

FTEs: Cybersecurity Analyst {State/PSD/K12/H-ED}, 
Cybersecurity Engineer 

Heavi ly i ntegrated too l set used by a n a lysts when 

coord i nat i ng a response effort to  a cybe r attack .  

Why use it/How does i t  help :  

Automated response p l aybooks great ly enha nces 

ou r  ab i l ity to respond a nd restore state services 

q u ick ly red uces downt ime and  fi n a nc ia l im pact .  

Example :  

Hous i ng contracto r, a l a rm on  you r  house 

A C i t i zen G rowth Leade rs h i p  Work M a ke A 

\W Focused M i n dset Eve rywhe re As One  D i ffe re n ce 
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Summary: Cyber - F i na nce and I n it iat ives 

Looking Forward 
Cyber Secu r ity req u i res a "Who le  of Govern ment Approach" 

• Th is a pp roach ca n be done  i n  a modu l a r  fash ion  if 

necessa ry, however, the most effective secu r ity 

postu re wi l l  be rea l i zed th rough a com p lete too l set 

a nd FTE load 
• P roposa l s :  

• Cha nges to Centu ry Code Author it ies 
• $ 16 .4 i n  too ls  { $11 .4) a nd peop le  {$SM )  

A C i t i zen G rowth Leaders h i p  Work M a ke A 

V' Focused M i ndset Eve rywhere As One  D i ffe rence 
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Projects - Priorit ization a nd Fu nd i ng 

/i �� C 1 t 1 zen G rowth Leade rs h i p  Work M a ke A !«-� 1'� 
l1 
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20 19-202 1 IT  P roj ects 
P roj ects a re ra n ked 3 ways : 
• S ITAC 

• State I nfo rmat ion  Tech no l ogy Adv i sory Com m ittee 
• Ra n k i ng t h i s  yea r  was com p l eted on 30 October  2018  
• S I TAC u ses a re l at ive ra n k i ng mode l  a n d  obta i n s  t he  i n put  of the  com m ittee mem be rs to ra n k  a 

p roj ect 
• Th i s  p rocess i s  h igh ly s u bject ive a n d  te nd s  to be a "sp i ra l  ra n k i ng" system whe re each  agen cy 

gets a n u m ber  1, etc . 
• Th i s  p rocess ca n be h igh ly i m p roved 

• By each  Age ncy i n d iv i d u a l ly 
• Rega rd l ess of S ITAC recom mendat ions, each  agen cy ca n advocate fo r t he i r  p roj ects outs i de  of 

a ny "E nte rp ri se" ra n k i ng that ta kes the  who l e  state gove rn m e nt i nto account 
• The Gove rno r's budget 

• The Gove rno r's budget fo r 20 19-202 1 attem pts to v iew p roj ects at a n  E nte rpr i se v i ew. Th i s  

mea nt some  p roj ects req uested by the  age ncy ( o r  ra n ked v i a  S ITAC) we re con s i de red ,  but  not 

i n c l u ded  i n  the  execut ive recommendat ion  

ft C i t i zen  G rowth Leade rs h i p  Work M a ke A 

V Focused M i n d set Everywhere As One  D i ffe re n ce 



� l�, o1 6/ 9  

Em power Peop le I m prove Lives I nsp i re Success 

Gove rno r 's Reco m m ended P roj ects 
Large I T  Project Recommendations - 201 9-2021 

Recommendation Funding Source 

Agency/Project 
Total Project General Federal Special Related 

Request Cost Fund Funds Funds Flc 

108 Secretary of State 

Voting System Replacement & Electronic Pollbook 1 2,000,000 1 1 ,000,000 8,000,000 3,000,000 0 0.00 

Total Secretary of State 12,000,000 1 1 ,000,000 8,000,000 3,000,000 0 0.00 

1 12  Information Technology 
Automation/Orchestration 900,000 900,000 0 0 900,000 0.00 
Customer Relationship Management 4,500,000 4,500,000 0 0 4,500,000 0.00 
Cyber Security 21 ,024,640 16,359,796 0 0 1 6,359,796 1 7.00 
Development Platform - aPaaS 1 ,325,000 1 ,325,000 0 0 1 ,325,000 0.00 
Legacy Lift 2,000,000 2,000,000 0 0 2,000,000 0.00 
ND Gateway 6,000,000 6,000,000 0 0 6,000,000 0.00 

Page 1 SIRN 1 60,000,000 44,000,000 0 0 44,000,000 0.00 
Service Management 2,000,000 2,000,000 0 0 2 ,000,000 0.00 
Statewide Land Parcels 1 , 1 50,000 1 , 1 50,000 0 0 1 , 1 50,000 0.00 
Unified Data Platform 1 ,000,000 1 ,000,000 0 0 1 ,000,000 0.00 

Total Information Technology 199,899,640 79,234,796 0 0 79,234,796 1 7.00 

301 ND Department of Health 

Continue with WICEBT 354,554 354,554 0 354,554 0 0.00 

Total ND Department of Health 354,554 354,554 0 354,554 0 0.00 

325 Department of Human Services 
CCWIPS Mainframe Migration 1 ,250,000 1 ,250,000 0 675,000 575,000 0.00 

MMIS Tech Stack Upgrade 7,1 04,000 7,1 04,000 0 5,328,000 1 ,TT6,000 0.00 

Total Department of Human Services 8,354,000 8,354,000 0 6,003,000 2,351,000 0.00 

380 Job Service North Dakota 
Unemployment Insurance (UI) Modernization Project 16,492,766 16,492,766 0 16,492,766 0 0.00 

Total Job Service North Dakota 16,492,766 16,492,766 0 16,492,766 0 0.00 

405 Industrial Commission 
RBDMS Upgrade 6,646,030 7,646,030 0 7,646,030 0.00 

Total Industrial Commission 6,646,030 7,646,030 0 0 7,646,030 0.00 

406 Department of Labor and Human Rights 
Paperless Sys1em 69,659 69,659 69,659 0 0 0.00 

Total Department of Labor and Human Rights 69,659 69,659 69,659 0 0 0.00 

rft1 
C 1 t 1 zen  G rowth Leade rs h i p  Work M a ke A 
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Gove rno r 's Recom mended P roj ects Cont . . .  
Large IT Project Recommendations - 201 9-2021 

Recommendation Funding Source 

Agency/Project 
Total Project General Federal Special Related 

Request Cost Fund Funds Funds FTE 

485 Workforce Safety and Insurance 
CAPS - Claims & Policy Replacement System 7,01 0,000 7,01 0,000 0 0 7,010,000 0.00 

myWSI Extranet Enhancement Project 850,000 850,000 0 0 850,000 0.00 

Total Workforce Safety and Insurance 7,860,000 7,860,000 0 0 7,860,000 0.00 

801 Department of Transportation 
AVL 2,650,709 2,650,709 0 0 2,650,709 0.00 

Drivers License Rewrite 22,500,000 22,500,000 0 0 22,500,000 0.00 

MMS 3,850,000 3,850,000 0 0 3,850,000 0.00 

RIMS 9, 1 00,000 9,1 00,000 0 0 9 , 1 00,000 0.00 

TDEA Replacement 1 ,525,838 1 ,525,838 0 0 1 ,525,838 0.00 

Page 2 Total Department of Transportation 39,626,547 39,626,547 0 0 39,626,547 0.00 

Total All Agencies 291 ,303,196 170,638,352 8,069,659 25,850,320 136,71 8,373 17.00 

1 � C 1 t 1 zen G rowth Leade rs h i p  Work M a ke A 
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ITD P roj ect P r i o r i t i es  
Project Tota l Request Fund ing Type 

• Project Ra n k i ngs #1 U n ificat ion N/A N/A 

• #1 U n if icat i on  i s  not a n  offic i a l p roj ect d ue to t he  #2 Cyber $ 16,400,000 .00 $Sm Gen, 1 1 .4 

ze ro new do l l a r  req uest . Th i s  p roject i s  a base l i n e  S I I F  

req u i rement to comp l ete #2, #4, a nd #6 #3 S I R N  $44,000,000.00 S I I F  

• #2 i s  necessa ry to e n s u re s ign ifi ca nt ly i m p roved #4 Serv ice Management $2,000,000.00 Spec i a l  

contro l s  to ma nage d ata secu r i ty #5 Automat ion / Orchestration  $900,000.00 Spec i a l  • #3 is a p roject fo r o u r  customer  base, a n d  d oes 
not i m pact IT  ope rat ions  #6  Deve lopment P latform - a PaaS $1 ,325,000.00 Spec i a l  

• #4, #5, #6, a n d  #7 w i l l  l owe r t he  ove ra l l  cost of #7 Legacy Lift $2,000,000.00 S I I F  

se rv ice de l ive ry from IT t o  its custome rs #8 N D  Gateway $6,000,000 .00 S I I F  
• #8, #9, #10, a nd #1 1 w i l l  e n h a n ce t he  c i t i zen 's 

#9 U n ifi ed Data P l atform $ 1,000,000.00 S I I F  
exper ie nce i nte ra ct i ng with state gove r nment 
systems #10 Cit izen Re lat ions h i p  Management $4,500,000.00 S I I F  

#11  Statewide  La nd  Pa rce l s  $ 1, 150,000 .00 S I I F  

TOTAL: Information Technology Projects $79,275,000.00 

f I C i t i zen  G rowth Lead e rs h i p  Work M a ke A 
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� /� I c)..()/ 9 

Em power Peop le  I I m prove Lives I I n sp i re Success 

Su m ma ry :  P rojects - P r io r it i zat ion  a nd Fu nd i ng 
• Look i ng  Fo rwa rd 

• IT P roj ects 
• U n i fi cat i o n  a n d  Cybe r  a re t he  "BY FAR" p r i o r i ty 
• The t h ree co re effi c i e n cy p roj ects a re cove red w it h i n  ITD rates a n d  o n ly req u i re 

a ut ho r i zat i on  to spend  
• M aj o r i ty of p roj ects l eve rage S I I F fu nd i ng w it h i n  t he  Gove rno r 's b udget 

A, C i t i zen G rowth Leade rs h i p  Work M a ke A 

V Focused M i n dset Everywhere As One  D i ffe rence 
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N O R T H  

Dakota 
Be Legendary.T" 

& C i t i zen G rowth Leade rs h i p  Work M a ke A 
'f Focused M i n dset Eve rywhere As One  D i ffe re n ce 
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2019-202 1 Execut ive B udget - S I R N  

Progra m - S IRN  

S I RN- 2017-2019 Budget 

One-Time Fund i ng Reduct ions 

Budget Cha nges 

Budget Changes (SF 4M - S I I F  40M )  

Tota l Execut ive Budget - S I RN  

Genera l  F u nd s  Spec ia l Funds  Federa l  F u nds 

$ 28,700,000 

( 15,000,000) 

( 1,370,000) 

44,000,000 

$ 56,330,000 

Tota l  

$ 28,700,000 

( 15,000,000) 

( 1,370,000) 

44,000,000 

$ 56,330,000 

f I C i t i zen G rowth Leade rs h i p  Work M a ke A 

� 
Focused M i n dset Everywhere As One  D i ffe re n ce 
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Committee cha i rman Vigesaa, 

My name is Jon Van nett I would l ike to add ress the committee about the request for fu nd ing by Bob N utsch , the GIS 
coord i n ator for the State of North Dakota to create a statewide parce l data set .  F i rst I would l ike to exp la in  my background and bring 
to the committee's attent ion some facts about th is p roposed project and why I bel ieve that fund ing th is project wou ld  be a total waste 
of North Dakota tax payer's money. 

I work for Great P la ins D i rectory Service and we are located in Jamestown . The company is owned by my father and he 
has been producing plat books of the State of North Dakota for 27 years . Over the years he has employed many employees and 
supported many local bus inesses as we create , print, and ship the books a l l  from our office . Every t ime I contact a cou nty aud itor to 
get the counties tax l i st and shapefi le the aud itor is happy that they are go ing to have an updated p lat book of the i r  cou nty. 

In g ot i nvo lved with my father's company about five years ago so my father cou ld ret i re .  I have changed the company so 
that we use G IS software to create our maps and books . Before working for my father I was a construct ion worker with no computer 
experience and I did not even know what a plat book was. I cou ld  barely send an e-mai l .  Two years ago I started learn ing how to 
use GIS software .  I have not taken one course in G IS and have total ly taught myself how to use G IS software to create our p lat 
books and maps .  I bel ieve my h istory and my i nexperience working with GIS is very important .  It p roves that cu rrent ly the GIS 
i nformat ion is out there and easi ly obta inable .  If I can get th is  i nformation than anyone with any G IS back g round can also easi ly 
obta in  th is  info rmat ion .  

I t  i s  my understand ing that  Bob Nutsch is asking fo r fund ing to create a state wide parcel data set  and to make it avai lable 
to the publ ic fo r free . To do th is you use what is ca l led a shapefi le .  Most North Dakota Tax payers do  not even now what a 
shapefi le is .  A shapefi le is a d ig ital fi le that used the legal descript ion to d raw in the parcel l i nes. Each part ia l  has a part ia l ID 
n umber that is used to match to the data from the tax l ist .  Each county has paid a private company to create a shapefi le for the 
county. In  order  to use a shapefi le a person or company needs to have the expens ive mapping software .  Th is  means that a very 
sma l l  number of North Dakota residents and bus inesses can even use a shape fi le .  

Cu rrent ly there are 21 count ies that have th is i nformat ion ava i lable for free on the county's website .  Most of these 
counties have a G IS person employed by the county. Every county updates there shapefi le at d iffe rent frequencies.  Some do it 
da i ly, month ly ,  quarterly, yearly and some j ust do n ot update their shapefi les. This means that the i nformat ion that wi l l  be used for 
th is  webs ite m ight not even be updated and that anybody that needs the most cu rrent i nformation is go ing to have to contact the 
county d i rectly anyways . This wou ld  mean that the on ly counties on  the state wide webs ite that have current i nformation wi l l  a l ready 
have their i nformat ion ava i lab le for free.  Tax payers wil l be paying for the same i nformat ion twice. They are cu rrent ly paying for it 
t h rough the i r  county taxes and now they will be paying for it t h rough the ir  state taxes also.  This makes absolutely no sense to me. 

The current process of gett ing a shapefi le and  tax l ist cons ists of me contact ing the county aud itor for the county in  which 
we are going to update. I g ive the county free p lat books and wal l maps i n  exchange for th is i nformation .  I am then usua l ly d i rected 
to the tax d i rector to get a copy of the shapefi le .  Each cou nty also hand les th is d ifferently. The cou nties that have a G IS person on 
staff usua l ly send me a l i nk  to the shapefi le .  Other cou nties d i rect me to the company that created and updates the counties 
shapefi le .  Each county has the i r  own agreement with the company that created the shapefi le .  These compan ies charge d ifferent 
amounts to purchase the shapefi les .  For instance Sidwe l l  charges you per parce l ,  which can get very expens ive . I get perm ission 
from the aud itor to use th is i nfo rmat ion ,  but I am sti l l  charged a hand l i ng  fee by the company for emai l ing the shapefi le .  This can 
cost from $100 to $300 every t ime they send you a shapefi le .  Is the state going to be requ i red to pay for this i nformation also? Bob 
stated that he wants to make the shapefi les avai lable for everyone .  Are they also going to have to pu rchase these shapefiles from 
the compan ies? 

Some shapefi les on ly include parce l Id numbers.  So a person has to merge the shapefi le with the tax l ist i n  order to 
update the info rmat ion that is associated with each parce l .  Once aga in every county hand les their own tax i nformat ion and every 
county hand les it d ifferently. For privacy purposes most counties wi l l  not inc lude the land owners add ress, on ly there name. Is the 
state website going to inc lude people's add resses also? Once I get the shapefi le and the tax l ist from a county it takes about a ha lf 
an hour  to merge the tax l ist with the shapefi le us ing GIS .  Remember I have no G IS tra in ing and was a construct ion worker that 
cou ld barely send an emai l  a few years ago.  This means  that any person or company that works with GIS can qu ickly and easi ly get 
th is  i nformat ion themselves without ND tax payers paying what wi l l  amount to mi l l ions of do l lars to create and mainta in  th is parcel 
web site. Once aga in 21  counties a l ready have this i nfo rmation avai lable for free on their webs ites. ND tax payers are a l ready 
paying for th is th rough the i r  county taxes.  

One of the reasons B 

ob said we need th is parcel webs ite would be if a p ipe l ine company wants to run a p ipel ine through m u lt ip le counties . 
They cu rrently can view th is  info rmat ion one county at a time on the county website for free. We d id a job for Cenex p ipel ine out of 
Montana .  They wanted to send letters to a l l  the land owners that their  p ipel ine passed throug h .  I c l ipped out a l l  the parce ls th rough 

/ 
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the whole state and gave them a mai l ing l ist of a l l  the land owners. The company was compensated $8500 to set th is up for them . 
Now if they want an updated l ist I can merge a new tax l ist to their p ipel ine parcels very easi ly for on ly a few hundred do l lars .  

There is a hunt ing app out there I bel ieved is cal led Onx.  I t  has parce l i nformation for many states .  How often it is 
updated I do  not know. We have been talk ing about bu i ld ing a statewide parce l viewer for subscription for years. The two reasons 
we have not done it yet is we are not sure that there is enough demand to make a profit off of ou r  investment to bu i ld and mainta in 
the web s ite. The second reason is we do not want to invest thousands of do l la rs into a web s ite for subscription if the state is go ing 
to offer the same information for free. I have met with Off Roads Software out of Bismarck to get a bid on bu i ld ing and hosting a 
parce l viewer web site. I have a bid from our  web site provider  KAT communicat ions out of Bismarck to upg rade our  website to 
secu re our  i nformation so only subscribers get access to the parcel info rmat ion .  The project is on hold unt i l  after the outcome of 
Bobs request. If there is a demand for a state wide parce l web site, we or other companies wi l l  bu i ld th is s ite for profit and at no cost 
to ND tax payers.  

How much has Bob estimated it wi l l  cost next year to keep the parce l i nformation updated? 

How many employees is he going to have to add in order  to bu i ld  and ma inta in the website? 

This p roject will only add more cost for ND tax payers and will certain ly take revenue away from private North  Dakota 
Compan ies l ike my fathers .  

Th is project is a massive waste of  money that wi l l  cost N D  taxpayers year  after year .  

Th is project wi l l  do exactly the same as what 2 1  counties a re cu rrent ly do ing .  

Bob sa id  we need to be l ike other states. I am assuming he means Montana .  The d ifference with Montana I am told i s  
that the  state of Montana hand les the  property taxes instead of  the cou nt ies. South  Dakota and M innesota barely have a G IS hub .  

In  summery I bel ieve th i s  project is no t  necessary and w i l l  mostly on ly repeat information tha t  is a l ready ou t  there .  
Shapefi les are used by a smal l  g roup of  people and bus iness . Most  of the bus inesses that  are interested i n  th is info rmation are 
from out of state. Not having th is web s ite wi l l  not stop them from do ing bus iness here .  It wi l l  make them reach out to local ND 
bus inesses to get  th is  i nformation .  The information is cu rrent ly ava i lable and does not  take that long to get .  I am a construction 
worker with no GIS tra i n i ng and I figu red it out. 
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G IS Land Pa rce l Rroject 
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The P l a n 

>- Goa l :  Deve lop sea m less, statewide dataset 
• Access ib le  by a l l  leve l s  of government a n d  the pub l ic 

>- Sta keho lde r  g u ida nce 
• Re l at ionsh i ps a nd  commun icat ion a re key 

>- Data p rov iders 
• City, county, vendor 

>- Com p i l e  exist i ng data 
• Sta nda rd i ze on fie l d  na mes a nd  fie l d  va l ues 

>- Deve lop data where m iss i ng 
• Conve rt i nto G IS format from paper  or  other  formats 

>- Data ma i ntenance p l a n  
• Automate, m i n im ize im pact to data provider  

A Cit izen G rowth Leade rsh i p  Work Make A 

9' Focused M indset Everywhere As One  D i fference 
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A Sa m p l e  of U se Ca ses 

• 

� Sit i ng a nd  p l a nn i ng  
• I nfrastructu re spa n n ing  mu lt ip le  cou nties, e .g . ,  r ight-of-ways, p ipe l i nes, d ive rs ions 

� U pdat i ng of a dm i n ist rat ive bou nda r ies 
• City bou nda ries, emergency management zones 

� Ass ist in d isease outbrea k 
• Identify prod uce rs i n  se lected a reas, e .g . ,  pou ltry fa rms, feed lots 

� En ro l l ment of l a nds i nto state p rogra ms 
• La nd access 

� Centra l ly assessed p roperty taxes 
• Ut i l ity company i nfrastructu re such as p ipe l i nes, wi nd  fa rms 

• • 
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Effieienc� 
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Softwa re Deve lopment L ifecyc l e  / App Lifecyc l e  Ma nagement 

We m ust look at the  futu re a nd ask  ou rse lves "whe re do we wa nt to be?" 

We must eva l u ate ou r  tech no logy stack 

We know the futu re must be 
• Mob i l e  by defa u lt 
• Low-code / No-code dom inant 
• C loud ready out of the box 
• Customer i ntegrated Agi le  
• Tested via a utomat ion 
• Qua l ity Contro l  v ia a utomat ion 

Some o f  ou r  cu rre nt techno logies w i l l  need t o  evo lve o r  
be deemphas i zed  o r  rep l aced 
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(2 )  
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a standard, 
consistent 
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dependent on 
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& process  in 
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Organization has 
control over 
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(
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January 2 1 ,  20 1 9  
House Appropriations Subcommittee (Government Ops) 
Honorable Chairman Don Vigesaa 

HB 1 02 1  
Neutral 

Chairman Vigesaa and members of the House Appropriations - Government Operations 

Division, for the record my name is Mike Dannenfelzer, Director of the Central Dakota 

Communications Center (CenCom). Our Agency provides public safety communications 

services for the Bismarck/Mandan community, Burleigh County, and the southeast portion of 

McLean County, including the City of Wilton. I am here in support of the Statewide 

Interoperable Radio Network (SIRN 20/20) project as recently bid by the State of North Dakota. 

While HB 1 02 1  does acknowledge the project by providing some funding, I do not 

believe the funding proposed in the budget bill is adequate to ensure success of the SIRN 20/20 

project. As you are probably aware, another bill is being introduced in the House based on 

recommendations of the Statewide Interoperability Executive Committee (SIEC) to provide a 

level of funding commitment that will ensure success and broad adoption by first responders in 

this State. 

Without adequately funding SIRN 20/20 this Session, we risk a proj ect that builds a 

highway without any on-ramps or off-ramps. It risks ultimately increasing the overall cost of the 

project by pushing deployment out several years and potential adopters (first responders) will 

have to purchase more expensive radios to maintain use of legacy systems while preparing to 

someday adopt a system that is still waiting for necessary funding. 

While I do appreciate the intent of HB 1 02 1  to place some funds on the table, I believe 

the House Bill influenced by the SIEC efforts will get the State where we all want to be and 

CENTRAL DAKOTA COMMUN ICATIONS  CENTER 
2301  Un iversity Dr., B ldg 2 1  I Bisma rck, ND  58504-7595 I Phone: 70 1 -222-6727 I Fax: 70 1 -22 1 -6804 

A partnership between the City of Bismarck, City of Mandan and Burleigh County since 2016 
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enable a strategic, coordinated buildout of a new interoperable radio system that will serve this 

State for the next 25 years. 

What public safety agencies (state and local government) need right now is clarity on the 

buildout of SIRN 20/20 so that they may begin purchasing with confidence and the SIRN 20/20 

system can be a bright success for this State. 

I first testified on the need for the State to begin planning for a new statewide radio 

network four sessions ago, one that could be used by all first responders in the State. Each 

interim since has been busy with studying the issues, building consensus, and culminated with an 

RFP being issued to move forward this past year. We now have in front of us the opportunity of 

actually building that standards-based, interoperable solution envisioned in 20 1 3 .  

The SIEC, directed with preparing recommendations to the Legislature on this issue, has 

been heavily invested with time and effort to provide appropriate recommendation based on 

established standards and proven, reliable technology. The envisioned SIRN 20/20 system will 

be a purpose-built solution for all public safety officials and is based on advanced Proj ect 25 

technology; the accepted national standard for public safety communications . 

Again, while I appreciate the effort in HB 1 02 1 ,  I believe financial commitment to the 

full solution this Session will better guarantee system success. 

Thank you and I will answer any questions you may have. 

Mike Dannenfelzer 
Communications Director 
9- 1 - 1  STEPS Chairman 
Dakota NENA President 
SIEC Member 

The Central Dakota Communications Center (CenCom) is a consolidated public safety answering point providing 
Enhanced 9- 1 - 1  and public safety communications services for the City of Bismarck, City of Mandan, Burleigh 
County and the southeast portion of McLean County, including the City of Lincoln. 
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Testimony on House Bi l l  I 02 1 

House Appropriations - Government Operations Division 

By Gary Lorenz 

January 2 1 ,  20 1 9  

Mr. Chairman and members of the committee, my name i s  Gary Lorenz, F ire Chief for the City of Grand 

Forks. I also represent the North Dakota Fire Chief s Association on the State Interoperable Executive Committee 

(SIEC) where I currently serve as Vice Chair for that committee. I am here today in support of all proposed funding 

in House Bi l l  I 02 l for the State Interoperable Radio Network (SIRN). While there have been significant 

advancements in technology over the past several decades, the use of land mobile radios by first responders as a 

primary means of communication has remained constant during this time. 

The Grand Forks Fire Department, like many fire departments, has a vast assortment of tools and 

equipment to mitigate the numerous types of emergency s ituations that the fire department is called upon to respond. 

For example, medical emergencies, vehicle crashes, fires, hazardous material incidents, technical rescue, natural 

disasters and today, active shooter and other terroristic threats. While many of these incidents require different 

specialized equipment, there is one vital tool that is used at every one of these events. That is a two-way radio. 

Effective, consistent, and reliable communications is vital to the day to day operations of the fire department. 

I have served as a firefighter, apparatus operator, company officer, and assistant chief and now chief. 

During my 29 year career, I have responded to thousands of calls . On every one of these calls a two-way radio was 

used. These radios provided the necessary method to communicate with the dispatch center, between other fire 

department personnel, and with other agencies. While not every call for service presents a life threatening situation, 

I have been on calls where I believe the use of a two-way radio l ikely saved firefighters lives. Two incidents in 

particular come to mind. One involved a fire in a large apartment complex where after a roof collapse a firefighter 

became trapped and called a "Mayday" using his two-way radio. Fortunately, the firefighter was not injured. But 

imagine this firefighter being trapped and not having the abil ity to call for help. The second incident involved an 

intentionally set fire in a nightclub in an older building located in center of the downtown area. The fire was initially 

started on the second floor towards the rear of the building with the use of gasoline. Several fire crews were inside 

the structure attempting to extinguish the fire when a captain who was working to advance fire hoses into the 

I 
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HB 1 02 1  
Gary Lorenz 
Page 2 

building heard strange noises coming from within the building. Using his portable radio, he made the announcement 

of "emergency traffic". The purpose of this announcement was to advice personnel on scene to stop and pay 

attention to the radio. After hearing the "emergency traffic" announcement, two firefighters who were advancing 

into the first floor stopped to listen to the radio. Before the captain could make the next announcement, a large boiler 

crashed through the second floor and ended up in the basement. Had these two firefighters not stopped after hearing 

this announcement, their direction of travel would have put them directly below the boi ler. While these two 

firefighters suffered minor bums from the ensuing flash over, their lives were potentially saved because of the 

announcement they heard on the two-way radio. 

The Grand Forks Fire Department, along with the Devils Lake Fire Department, provides mutual aid 

regional response to the Northeast quarter of North Dakota for hazardous materials and structural collapse incidents . 

Currently within the state are dozens, if not hundreds, of independent fragmented radio systems, which presents 

significant communication challenges between different agencies. The SIRN system that has been vetted and 

approved by responders from around the state as well as the SIEC, provides the type of agency interoperable 

communications necessary for these types of mutual aid responses . 

Many agencies from around the state are faced with aging radio equipment that has reach the end of its l ife 

and is no longer being factory supported. Up to this point, there has been no clear direction for these agencies in 

regards to what their next radio system should be. In addition, radio communication challenges and the subject of a 

needed state wide radio network has been a topic during the previous two legislative sessions. Thanks to a 

tremendous amount of work by a large number of individuals from around state, I believe that the radio network that 

has been proposed and approved provides a clear path and wil l  del iver effective, re l iable and interoperable 

communications for responders throughout the State of North Dakota for many years . I encourage your support for 

the SIRN project. 



Test imony - HB  1 02 1  
House Appropriations Committee 

January 2 1 , 201 9 
By M ichael Lynk 

Divis ion of North Dakota State Rad io 
D i rector, Divis ion of North Dakota State Rad io 

Good afternoon , M r. Cha i rman and members of the House Appropriations committee , my 
name is M i ke Lynk.  I am the D i rector for The State of North Dakota at the D iv is ion of State 
Rad io .  I offer th is test imony in support of HB 1 02 1 . 

Whi le House B i l l  1 02 1 , p rovides fund ing for the I nformation Techno logy Department ( ITD) 
to develop a new land mob i le  rad io system ,  we don 't bel ieve it is  sufficient to move the 
project forward . I am here today to support the Governo r's  budget recommendat ion in  
regard to the Statewide I nteroperab i l ity Rad io Network (S I RN) .  The Governor's budget 
recommendat ion tota l i ng $56 .3  m i l l i on ,  made up  of $40 m i l l ion  i n  S I I F  fund ing and $ 1 6 . 3  
m i l l ion  i n  specia l  fund ing ,  wi l l  al low us to move forward with th is crit ica l pub l ic safety 
system .  

I n  20 1 4  and aga in  i n  201 6 stud ies were conducted to examine the feas ib i l ity of a 
Statewide Land Mobi le Rad io system that wou ld connect a l l  North Dakota D ispatch 
Centers and Pub l ic  Safety responders together i nto one statewide system .  I n  August 
201 6 ,  a fi na l  report was received and short ly after a statewide S I RN governance structu re 
was deve loped from the bottom up  to fac i l itate a commun ication path of un ity toward a 
goal of one pub l ic safety commun icat ion system statewide (S I RN) .  

I n  the  past severa l months members of  the pub l i c  safety commun ity have worked very 
hard to identify the crit ica l needs of S I RN and worked through the procurement process. 
This i n it ia l  fund ing is a start and wi l l  send a message to the pub l ic safety commun ity that 
we a re committed to publ ic safety and a statewide i ntegrated system .  

On behalf of the Department of Emergency Services and  the Divis ion of State Rad io ,  I 
support the Governo r's  budget recommendation .  

Thank  you for you r  t ime;  I wi l l  do  my best to answer any  questions you may have .  

I 
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MEMORANDUM 

DATE:  January 2 1 , 20 1 9  

TO : 

FRO M :  

SUBJ ECT: 

Government Operat ions Divis ion -
House Appropriat ions Committee 
L ise Kruse, Commiss ioner 
Department of F i nanc ia l  I nstitut ions 

Testimony i n  Support of HB 1 02 1  

Cha i rman Vigesaa and members of the Government Operat ions 
Divis ion Committee, thank you for the opportun ity to provide test imony i n  
support of the I nformat ion Techno logy Department ( ITD) 's Appropriat ion  
request for the 20 1 9-202 1 b ienn i um .  

The Department of F inanc ia l  I nst itut ions (DF I )  has never had ded icated 
i nformat ion techno logy employees and is therefore rel i ant on ITD for 
serv ices. Our partnersh ip  with ITD is very benefic ia l  and our  exper ience with 
the ITD team is excel lent. 

DF I  needs s ig n ificant upg rades to the i nterna l  records management 
system as wel l  as the externa l -faci ng webs ite . ITD has spent t ime to l i sten 
and u nderstands DF l 's object ives , and has found  a sol ut ion that wi l l  prov ide 
tremendous benefits to DFI  and the const ituents we serve . The project is 
two-fo ld and is as fo l l ows : 

I 



• 1 )  DF l ' s  cu rrent legacy records management system is outdated and 
does not commun icate with other app l ications .  Th is is caus ing 
i neffic iencies and redundancies as records for any g iven ent ity m ight 
be spread across th ree or  more app l icat ions or  network d rives . Th is  
legacy app l icat ion was orig i na l ly deve loped by ITD i n  200 1 /2002 , and 
is  ut i l iz i ng  o ld  database techno logy and an  ant iquated user i nterface 
wh ich cannot be easi ly updated g iven the custom ized natu re of the 
app l i cation .  The new updated and enhanced app l ication  wi l l  a l l ow DF I  
to o rgan ize and stream l i ne t he  e lectron ic  records ma i nta i ned for ou r  
supervised i nstitut ions and l i censees , as  wel l  as  s ign ificant ly improve 
the processes for mainta i n i ng and access ing  these records .  Th is  wi l l  
resu lt i n  q u icker response t imes for requests and  improve ou r  ab i l i ty to 
serve the i ndustries we regu late . 

2 )  Website improvement: DF I  ut i l izes a variety of report ing forms to 
appropr iate ly mon itor the activ it ies of ou r  supervised entit ies and 
l i censees . Many of these reports must be comp leted annua l ly .  Wh i le 
most of these forms are cu rrent ly ava i lab le as e-forms, the present 
process requ i res the form to be down loaded , manua l ly comp leted , and 
then either ma i led or emai led to  the DF I . When the form is  received , 
the data is  then manua l ly logged and entered i nto various i nterna l  
systems ,  such as  the outdated records management system .  Th is  
project wi l l  create a secu re porta l on DF l ' s  webs ite for superv ised 
i nst itut ions to log in and u pdate the i r  i nformation  d i rect ly .  Th is  porta l  
wou ld automatica l ly integ rate with the updated records management 
system ,  and s ign ificant ly i mprove the t ime-consum i ng and cost ly 
process that cu rrently exists for those entit ies and our staff. S im i l a rly ,  



any cit izen that fi les a comp la int with DF I  can do so d i rect ly on our  
website with more ease and can submit support ing confidentia l  
i nfo rmat ion secu rely .  

ITD has recently sta rted th is  project ,  and with the selected too l ,  it is 
movi ng forward qu ickly with the fi rst automated form expected to be ava i lab le  
to  the genera l  pub l ic by February 1 .  The too l  is user-friend ly  and DF I  has 
flexi b i l ity i n  custom izat ion to make i t  meet our needs .  Rather than subm itt i ng  
a work request to  ITD for every mod ification ,  we wi l l  now have the ab i l ity to 
make some changes i nterna l ly  if needed , wh ich saves t ime and cost . 

DF I  requested a quote from ITD i n  J u ly 20 1 8  to rep lace ou r  legacy 
system and update our  website , with a custom bu i ld price quote of $45 1 , 305 .  
S ince then ,  ITD has now found a sol ution that wi l l  ut i l ize exist i ng techno logy 
in the marketplace ,  wh ich should reduce the t ime l i ne for completion  and 
make futu re updates more seamless. Us ing the selected too l  is expected to 
be a less costly and a more comprehens ive opt ion than other a lternatives 
that have been presented in the past .  

With the resu lt ing improved processes and ga i ned effic ienc ies ,  ou r  
customer service wi l l  be s ign ificant ly enhanced . With the new so l uti on ,  a 
consumer mak ing a compla int wi l l  be immed iate ly notif ied that the comp la i nt 
has been received , and with automation of steps, process ing t ime wi l l  be 
reduced by at least a day. S im i la rly ,  processing  t ime for app l ications wi l l  be 
s ign ificantly reduced and i nst itut ions wi l l  have the ab i l ity to obta i n  i nformation 
i nstantly rather than spend ing t ime on the phone or  ema i l  with DF I . 

Thank you for the opportun ity to test ify i n  favor of ITD's appropriat ion 's  

• request ; I welcome any questions you may have . 
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911  su rcha rges 
Supporting Moteriol for HB 1021 

• 911 fee 911 fee 
effective effective 

County Address City Zip (+4) Office Phone 7/1/2017 1/1/2019 

Adams PO Box 589 Hett inger 58639-0589 701-567-4363 $1 .50 $1.50 
Barnes 230 4th St NW Room 202 Va l l ey City 58072-2947 701-845-6666 $1 .50 $1 .50 
Benson 524 4th Ave NE Un it 6 Devi ls  Lake 58301-2490 701-662-7009 $2.00 $2.00 
B i l l i ngs PO Box 168 Medora 58645-0168 701-623-4377 $1 .50 $1 .50 
Botti neau 3 14 5th St W Ste 10 Bott ineau 58318-1204 701-228-2225 $2 .00 $2.00 
Bowman 104 1st St NW Ste 1 Bowman 58623-4342 701-523-3130 $2 .00 $2.00 
Bu rke PO Box 310 Bowbe l l s  58721-0310 701-377-2861 $1 .50 $2.00 
Bu rleigh PO Box 5518 Bisma rck 58506-5518 701-222-6718 $1 .50 $1.50 
Cass PO Box 2806 Fa rgo 58108-2806 701-241-5627 $2.00 $2.00 
Cava l ier  901 3 rd St Ste 15 Langdon 58249-2457 701-256-2229 $1.50 $2.00 
Dickey PO Box 215 E l lenda le 58436-0215 701-349-3249 $2.00 $2.00 
Divide PO Box 49 Crosby 58730-0049 701-965-6351 $1.50 $1 .50 
Dunn 205 Owens Street Mann ing 58642-9513 701-573-4448 $1 .50 $1 .50 
Eddy 524 4th Ave N E  Un it 6 Devi l s  Lake 58301-2490 701-662-7009 $2 .00 $2 .00 
Emmons PO Box 129 L inton 58552-0129 701-254-4807 $1 .50 $1 .50 
Foster PO Box 104 Carr i ngton 58421-0104 701-652-2441 $1 .50 $2 .00 
Golden Va l ley PO Box 67 Beach 58621-0067 701-872-4331  $1 .50 $1 .50 
Grand Forks PO Box 5726 Grand Forks 58206-5726 701-780-8201 $2 .00 $2 .00 
Grant PO Box 227 Carson 58529-0227 701-622-3275 $1 .50 $2.00 
G riggs PO Box 511 Cooperstown 58425-0511 701-797-3117 $2.00 $2 .00 
Hett inger PO Box 157 Mott 58646-0157 701-824-2515 $1 .50 $1 .50 
Kidder PO Box 167 Steele 58482-0167 701-475-2632 $1 .50 $2.00 
LaMoure PO Box 128 LaMoure 58458-0128 701-883-6046 $1 .50 $1 .50 
Logan 301 Broadway Napoleon 58561-7010 701-754-2425 $1 .50 $1 .50 
McHenry 407 Ma in St S Rm 201 Towner 58788-4048 701-537-5724 $1 .50 $1 .50 

• McIntosh PO Box 39 Ash ley 58413-0039 701-288-3347 $1 .50 $2.00 
McKenzie 201 5th St NW Ste 543 Watford City 58854-7103 701-444-3616 $1 .50 $1 .50 
McLean PO Box 1108 Washburn 58577-1108 701-462-8541 $1 .50 $1 .50 
Mercer PO Box 39 Stanton 58571-0039 701-745-3292 $1 .50 $1 .50 
Morton 210 2nd Ave NW Mandan 58554-3124 701-667-3300 $1 .50 $1 .50 
Mountra i l  PO Box 69 Stan ley 58784-0069 701-628-2145 $1.50 $1 .50 
Nelson 524 4th Ave NE Un it 6 Devi ls  Lake 58301-2490 701-662-7009 $2.00 $2.00 
O l iver PO Box 188 Center 58530-0188 701-794-8721 $1 .50 $1 .50 
Pembina 301 Dakota St W Ste 1 Cava l ier  58220-4100 701-265-4231 $2 .00 $2.00 
P ierce 240 2nd St SE  Ste 6 Rugby 58368-1897 701-776-5225 $1 .50 $1 .50 
Ramsey 524 4th Ave NE U n it 6 Devi l s  Lake 58301-2490 701-662-7009 $2 .00 $2.00 
Ransom PO Box 668 Lisbon 58054-0668 701-683-6113 $2 .00 $2.00 
Renvi l l e  PO Box 68 Moha l l  58761-0068 701-756-6301 $2 .00 $2.00 
R ich land 418 2nd Ave N Wahpeton 58075-4400 701-642-7702 $2 .00 $2 .00 
Rolette PO Box 939 Rol la 58367-0939 701-477-5665 $2 .00 $2 .00 
Sa rgent 355 Main St S Ste 1 Forman 58032-4149 701-724-6241 $2.00 $2 .00 
Sher idan PO Box 439 McClusky 58463-0439 701-363-2205 $1.50 $2 .00 
Sioux PO Box L Fort Yates 58538-0529 701-854-3481 $1 .50 $1 .50 
Slope PO Box NN Amidon 58620-0449 701-879-6276 $2.00 $2.00 
Sta rk PO Box 130 Dickinson 58602-0130 701-456-7630 $1 .50 $1 .50 
Steele PO Box 275 F in ley 58230-0275 701-524-2110 $1.50 $1 .50 
Stutsman 511  2nd Ave SE Ste 102 Jamestown 58401-4298 701-252-9035 $1.50 $2.00 
Towner 524 4th Ave NE Un it 6 Devi ls  Lake 58301-2490 701-662-7009 $2.00 $2.00 
Tra i l l  PO Box 429 H i l lsboro 58045-0429 701-636-4458 $1 .50 $1 .50 
Walsh 600 Cooper Ave G rafton 58237-1509 701-352-2851 $1.50 $1 .50 
Ward PO Box 5005 Minot 58702-5005 701-857-6420 $2 .00 $2 .00 
Wel l s  700 Rai lway St N Ste 37 Fessenden 58438-7419 701-547-3521 $1 .50 $2 .00 
Wi l l i ams PO Box 2047 Wi l l iston 58802-2047 701-577-4500 $2.00 $2 .00 
CITY of 
Grand Forks PO Box 5200 Grand Forks 58206-5200 701-746-2620 $2.00 $2.00 

• Wi l l iston PO Box 1306 Wi l l iston 55802-1306 701-572-8161 $2 .00 $2.00 
City of Fargo PO Box 2806 Fa rgo 58108-2806 701-241-1301 $2 .00 $2.00 
City of West Fa rgo PO Box 2806 Fa rgo 58108-2806 701-433-5300 $2.00 $2.00 

Tota l  at $2.00 24 33 
Tota l  at $1 .50 33 24 

Submitted 1/24/2019 
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SIRN Fund Balance 
July 2017 - December 2018 

Supporting Material for HB 1021 
Monthly Revenue Running Tota l Monthly Expenses Running Tota l Overa l l  Balance 

J u l -17 7,535 .40 7,535 .40 (7,535 .40) 
Aug-17 7,2 17 .65 7,2 17 .65 5,912 .08 13,447 .48 (6 ,229 .83)  
Sep-17 186,423 .28 193,640 .93 6, 1 10 .40 19,557.88 174,083.05 
Oct-17 300,685 .47 494,326 .40 5,459.70 25,017 .58 469,308 .82 
Nov-17 232,983.87 727,3 10.27 4,020.68 29,038 .26 698,272 .01 
Dec-17 324,249 .37 1,051,559 .64 2,485.97 3 1,524.23 1,020,035.41 
Jan-18 390,53 1 .54 1,442,09 1 . 18 1,084.72 32 ,608.95 1,409,482 .23  
Feb-18 457,020 .41 1,899, 1 11 .59 2,455 .61  35,064 .56 1,864,047 .03 
Mar-18 325,944.99 2,225,056.58 4,922 .00 39,986.56 2 ,185,070.02 
Apr-18 373,866.20 2,598,922 .78 2,978.90 42,965 .46 2,555,957 .32 

May-18 303,951 .84 2,902,874.62 1,024.79 43,990 .25 2,858,884.37 
J u n-18 757,469 .90 3,660,344.52 1,754.06 45,744 .31  3 ,614,600 .21  
J u l -18 3,660,344.52 45,744 .31  3 ,614,600 .21  

Aug-18 415,262.87 4,075,607 .39 4,230 .22 49,974 .53 4,025,632 .86 
Sep-18 361,288 .84 4,436,896 .23 2,511 .08 52,485 .61  4,384,410.62 
Oct-18 33 1,505 .64 4,768,401 .87 1,782.03 54,267 .64 4,714, 134 .23 
Nov-18 457,985 .58 5,226,387 .45 3,413 .90 57,681 .54 5, 168,705 .91  
Dec-18 326,322 .71  5,552,710 .16 6,238 .71 63,920.25 5,488,789.91 

Submitted 1/21/2019 
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Information Technology Department - Budget No. 1 1 2  
House Bi l l  No. 1021 
Base Level Funding Changes 

Executive Budget Recommendation House Version House Changes to Executive B udget 
I ncrease !Decrease) - Executive Budget 

FTE Genera l  Other FTE Genera l  Other FTE General  Other 
Position Fund Funds Total Position Fund Funds Total Positions Fund Funds Total 

201 9-21 Bienn ium Base Level 344.30 $20,532,334 $ 1 65,636,855 $ 1 86 , 1 69 , 1 89 344 .30 $20,532, 334 $ 1 65,636,855 $ 1 86 , 1 69 , 1 89 0 .00 $0 $0 $0 

201 9-21 Ongoing Funding Changes 
Base payrol l  changes $0 $0 $0 
Salary increase $47 1 ,005 $3 ,893,551  $4,364,556 439,599 2 , 1 73, 268 2 , 6 1 2 , 867 (31 ,406) ( 1 , 720,283) ( 1 ,751 ,689) 
Health insurance increase 1 92,897 1 , 594,579 1 , 787,476 2 1 4 , 1 80 1 ,891 , 922 2 , 1 06 , 1 02 2 1 ,283 297,343 31 8,626 
Retirement contribution increase 58,373 482 ,541  540,9 1 4  0 (58,373) (482 ,54 1 )  (540 , 9 1 4) 
Removes 1 7  FTE positions ( 1 7 . 00) (503,856) (2, 9 1 2 ,445) (3 ,4 1 6 , 30 1 )  0 1 7 . 00 503,856 2 , 9 1 2 ,445 3 ,41 6 ,301  
Adds 17 FTE cybersecurity positions 1 7 .00 4 ,935,690 4 ,935,690 0 ( 1 7  00) (4,935,690) (4, 935,690) 
Transfers 1 45 .5  FTE positions for the IT unification initiative 1 45 .50 (6) 27 ,991 ,402 27 ,99 1 , 396 0 ( 1 45.50) 6 (27 ,991 ,402) (27 ,99 1 , 396) 
Adds funding for the IT unification initiative 1 6 ,464 , 896 1 6,464, 896 0 ( 1 6,464 ,896) ( 1 6 ,464,896) 
Adds funding for operating expenses (97,594) 2 ,883,700 2 ,786 , 1 06 0 97, 594 (2 ,883,700) (2 ,786 , 1 06) 
Adds funding for Microsoft Office 365 license operating expenses 4,209,893 4 ,209,893 0 (4,209,893) (4,209, 893) 
Adds  funding for IT service management 2 ,000,000 2 ,000,000 0 (2 ,000,000) (2, 000,000) 
Adds funding for an appl ication as a service platform 1 , 325,000 1 , 325 ,000 0 ( 1 , 325,000) ( 1 , 325, 000) 
Adds funding for automation and orchestration platforms 900,000 900,000 0 (900,000) (900,000) 
Reduces funding for capital assets (4 , 04 1 ,883) (4 , 04 1 ,883) 0 4 ,041 ,883 4 ,04 1 , 883 
Reduces funding for the Centers of Distance Education ( 1 74,048) (305,000) (479, 048) 0 1 74,048 305,000 479,048 
Transfers the Center of Distance Education to CTE (29.80) (5,697 ,61 3) (2 ,473,590) (8, 1 7 1 , 203) 0 29.80 5,697, 6 1 3  2,473, 590 8 , 1 7 1 ,203 
Reduces funding for the statewide longitudinal data system ( 1 , 056) ( 1 , 056) 0 1 , 056 1 ,056 
Reduces funding for the Educational Technology Council ( 1 0 ,000) ( 1 0 , 000) 0 1 0 ,000 1 0 ,000 
Transfers the Educational Technology Counci l  to CTE (0 .50) ( 1 80, 1 22) (585,000) (765, 1 22) 0 0 .50 1 80 , 1 22 585,000 765 , 1 22 
Adjusts funding for PowerSchool 4 , 950,000 (4,730,482) 2 1 9 , 5 1 8  0 (4 , 950, 000) 4, 730,482 (2 1 9,5 1 8) 
Reduces funding for Edu Tech (295,980) ( 1 38 , 1 59) (434 , 1 39) 0 295,980 1 38 , 1 59 434, 1 39 
Adjusts funding for the K- 1 2  wide area network 600,000 ( 1 0, 000) 590,000 0 (600, 000) 1 0 ,000 (590, 000) 
Reduces funding for the geographic information system (GIS) ( 1 07,272) ( 1 07,272) 0 1 07,272 1 07,272 
Reduces funding for the Health I nformation Technology Office (48 1 , 55 1 )  (48 1 , 55 1 )  0 48 1 , 551  481 , 551  
Reduces funding for S IRN (1,370,000) (1,370,000) 0 1 , 370,000 1 , 370 000 
Total ongoing funding changes 1 1 5 . 20 $4, 1 50 ,4 1 8  $44,687,452 $48 ,837,870 0 .00  $653,779 $4 ,065, 1 90 $4, 7 1 8, 969 ( 1 1 5.20) ($3,496 ,639) ($40,622,262) ($44, 1 1 8 , 90 1 )  

One-time funding items 
Adds funding for S IRN $44,000,000 $44,000,000 $0 ($44, 000,000) ($44, 000,000) 
Adds funding for a unified data platform project 1 ,000,000 1 ,000,000 0 ( 1 ,000 ,000) ( 1 , 000,000) 
Adds funding for a N D  gateway portal project 6 , 000,000 6 ,000,000 0 (6 ,000,000) (6 , 000,000) 
Adds funding for a legacy l ift project 2 , 000,000 2, 000,000 0 (2, 000,000) (2,000,000) 
Adds funding for cybersecurity operating expenses 1 1 ,400,000 1 1 ,400, 000 0 ( 1 1 ,400,000) ( 1 1 ,400,000) 
Adds funding for a customer relationship management project 4 , 500,000 4 , 500,000 0 (4,500,000) (4,500,000) 
Adds funding for a GIS statewide land parcel project 1 , 1 50 000 1 1 50 ,000 0 (1, 1 50,000) (1 , 1 50,000) 
Total one-time funding changes 0 .00  $0 $70,050,000 $70 ,050,000 0 . 00 $0 $0 $0 0.00 $0 ($70,050,000) ($70 ,050,000) 

Total Changes to Base Level Funding 1 1 5 .20 $4, 1 50 ,4 1 8  $ 1 1 4 , 737,452 $ 1 1 8 ,887,870 0 .00 $653,779 $4 , 065, 1 90 $4 ,7 1 8 , 969 ( 1 1 5 . 20) ($3,496,639) ($1 1 0 ,672,262) ($ 1 1 4, 1 68 ,90 1 )  

201 9-21 Total Funding 459.50 $24 ,682,752 $280, 374, 307 $305,057,059 344 .30 $21 , 1 86 , 1 1 3  $ 1 69 ,702,045 $ 1 90,888, 1 58 ( 1 1 5 .20) ($3,496,639) ($1 1 0 ,672,262) ($ 1 1 4, 1 68 ,90 1 )  

Other Sections for I nformation Technology Department - Budget No. 1 1 2  
Executive Budget Recommendation House Version 

l 
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Other Sections for I nformation Technology Department - Budget No. 1 1 2  

Line item transfers 

Additional income 

Educational Technology Counci l 

Executive Budget Recommendation 
Section 3 would a l low the Director of the Office of Management 
and Budget to transfer funds between l ine items in Section 1 as 
requested by the Chief I nformation Officer of ITD for the 
development and implementation of technology projects. 

Section 4 would appropriate all federal or other funds received by 
ITD in excess of those funds appropriated in Section 1 for the 
201 9-2 1 biennium.  

Section 5 would repeal North Dakota Century Code Sections 54-
59- 1 7  and 54-59- 1 8  related to meetings, compensation , powers, 
and d uties of the Educational Technology Counci l .  

House Version 
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19.0209.01002 
Title. 

Fiscal No. 1 

Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for 
the House Appropriations - Government 
Operations Division Committee 

February 9, 2019 

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE BILL NO. 1021 

Page 1, line 2, remove " ;  and to provide for transfers" 

Page 1, remove lines 10 through 24 

Page 2, replace lines 1 and 2 with: 
II Adjustments or 

Base Level Enhancements Aggrogriation 
Salaries and wages $59,359, 772 $1,415,287 $60, 775,059 
Operating expenses 69,552,998 19,538,649 89,091,647 
Capital assets 8,295,000 (4,041,883) 4 ,253,117 
Centers for distance education 9,079, 116 (9, 079, 116) 0 
Statewide longitudinal data system 4,310,561 72, 790 4 ,383,351 
Educational technology council 1, 121,472 (1,121,472) 0 
Edutech 9, 752,767 (132, 729) 9,620,038 
K-12 wide area network 4 ,534,278 631,674 5,165,952 
Geographic information system 1, 147 ,716 (95,688) 1,052,028 
Health information technology office 5,315,509 (438,669) 4 ,876 ,840 
Statewide interoperability radio network 13,700,000 (1,370,000) 12,330,000 
Total all funds $186 ,169,189 $5,378,843 $191,548,032 
Less estimated income 165,636,855 (2,698,906) 162,937,949 
Total general fund $20,532,334 $8,077, 749 $28,610,083 
Full-time equivalent positions 344.30 (41.30) 303.00" 

Page 2, line 3, after "FUNDING" insert ". EFFECT ON BASE BUDGET - REPORT TO 
SIXTY-SEVENTH LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY" 

Page 2, line 4, after "biennium" insert "and the one-time funding items included in the 
appropriation in section 1 of this Act" 

Page 2, replace lines 6 through 17 with: 

"Electronic payment processing system 
Health information network expansion 
Statewide interoperability network loan 
Cybersecurity 
Total all funds 
Less estimated income 
Total general fund 

$375,000 
43,555,133 
15,000,000 

Q 
$58,930,133 

58,930,133 
$0 

$0 
0 
0 

8,100,000 
$8,100,000 

Q 
$8, 1 00 ,000 

The 2019-21 biennium one-time funding amounts are not a part of the entity's 
base budget for the 2021-23 biennium. The information technology department shall 
report to the appropriations committees of the sixty-seventh legislative assembly on the 
use of this one-time funding for the biennium beginning July 1, 2019, and ending 
June 30, 2021." 

Renumber accordingly 

Page No.  1 19.0209.01002 



STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT: 

House Bil l  No. 1021 - Information Technology Department - House Action 

Salaries and wages 
Operating expenses 
Capital assets 
Center for Distance Education 
Statewide longitudinal data 

system 
Educational Technology 

Council 
EduTech 
K-12 wide area network 
Geographic information 

system 
Health information technology 

office 
Statewide I nteroperabil ity 

Rad io Network 

Total all funds 
Less estimated income 
General fund 

FTE 

Base 
Budget 

$59 ,359,772 
69,552 ,998 
8,295,000 
9,079 ,116 
4,310,561 

1,121,472 

9,752,767 
4 ,534,278 
1,147,716 

5 ,315 ,509 

13 ,700,000 

'$186,169 ,189 
165 ,636,855 
$20,532,334 

344.30 

House 
Changes 

$1,415,287 
19 ,538,649 
(4,041,883) 
(9 ,079 ,116) 

72,790 

(1,121,472) 

(132,729) 
631,674 
(95 ,688) 

(438,669) 

(1,370,000) 

$5,378,843 
(2,698,906) 
$8 ,077,749 

(41 .30) 

House 
Version 
$60,775 ,059 
89 ,091,647 

4,253 ,117 

4,383 ,351 

9 ,620,038 
5 ,165 ,952 
1,052 ,028 

4,876 ,840 

12,330,000 

$191 ,548,032 
162 ,937,949 
$28,610,083 

303 .00 

Department 112 - Information Technology Department - Detail of House Changes 

Adds Funding Adds Funding Adds Funding 
for Salary and Adds 5 for Microsoft for IT Service 

Benefit Removes 16 Cybersecurity Adjusts Base Office 365 Management 
lncreases1 FTE Positions• FTEl Level Funding! Licenses1 and Platforms; 

Salaries and wages $2,831,259 ($2 ,649 ,997) $1 ,234,025 
Operating expenses 217 ,650 $2,786,106 $4,209,893 $4,225 ,000 
Capital assets (4 ,041,883) 
Center for Distance Education 
Statewide longitudinal data 73 ,846 (1,056) 

system 
Educational Technology (10,000) 

Council 
EduTech 292 ,499 (337,439) (434,139) 
K-12 wide area network 41,674 590,000 
Geographic information system 11,584 (107 ,272) 
Health information technology 42 ,882 (481,551) 

office 
Statewide I nteroperability 

Radio Network 

Total all funds $3 ,293,744 ($2 ,987 ,436) $1,451,675 ($1,699 ,795) $4,209,893 $4 ,225 ,000 
Less estimated income 2 ,811,539 (2 ,912 ,445) 0 (1 ,797 ,893) 4,209 ,893 0 
General fund $482,205 ($74,991) $1,451,675 $98,098 $0 $4,225 ,000 

FTE 0.00 (1 6 .00) 5 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Page No. 2 19.0209.01002 
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Salaries and wages 
Operating expenses 
Capital assets 
Center for Distance Education 
Statewide longitud inal data 

system 
Educational Technology 

Council 
EduTech 
K-12 wide area network 
Geographic information system 
Health information technology 

office 
Statewide In teroperabil ity 

Radio Network 

Total all funds 
Less estimated income 
General fund 

FTE 

Salaries and wages 
Operating expenses 
Capital assets 
Center for Distance Education 
Statewide longitud inal data 

system 
Educational Technology 

Council 
EduTech 
K-12 wide area network 
Geographic information 

system 
Health information technology 

office 
Statewide In teroperabil ity 

Rad io Network 

Total all funds 
Less estimated income 
General fund 

FTE 

Reduces 
Funding for 
the Centers 
for Distance 
Educationr 

($229 ,116) 

($229,116) 
0 

($229 ,116) 

0.00 

Total House 
Changes 

$1,415 ,287 
19 ,538,649 
(4,041 ,883) 
(9,079,116) 

72 ,790 

(1,121 ,472) 

(132 ,729) 
631,674 
(95,688) 

(438 ,669) 

(1,370,000) 

$5,378 ,843 
(2,698,906) 
$8,077 ,749 

(41 .30) 

W/ll/tf"e:1/ �,{-
Transfers 

Funding from Adds One-
Transfers the Transfers the the Time Funding 
Centers for Educational  Educational  for 
Distance Technology Technology Reduces Cybersecurity 

Education to Counci l  to Counci l  to Funding for Operating 
CTE1 CTE' EduTechlll SIRN11 Expenses11 

$8 ,100,000 

($8,850 ,000) 

($765 ,122) ($346 ,350) 

346 ,350 

($1,370,000) 

($8 ,850 ,000) ($765,122) $0 ($1 ,370,000) $8 ,100 ,000 
(3,050,000) (585,000) (5 ,000) (1 ,370,000) 0 

($5 ,800,000) ($180 ,122) $5,000 $0 $8 ,100 ,000 

(29.80) (0 .50) 0 .00 0.00 0 .00 

1 The following funding is added for 2019-21 biennium salary adjustments of 2 percent per year and increases in 
health insurance premiums from $1,241 to $1,427 per month: 

Salary increase 
Health insurance increase 
Total 

General Fund 
$313 ,373 

168,832 
$482 ,205 

Other Funds 
$1,469,467 

1,342,072 
$2,811,539 

Total 
$1,782 ,840 

1,510.904 
$3,293,744 

2 Funding for 16 FTE undesignated positions is removed, including 1 FTE Edu Tech position. Of the $2 ,987,436 
reduction, $74 ,991 is from the general fund, $262 ,448 is from the PowerSchool fund, and $2 ,649,997 is from the 
Information Technology Department service fund. 

3 Funding of $1,451,675 is added for 5 FTE cybersecurity positions, of which $1,234,025 is for salaries and wages 
and $217 ,650 is for related operating expenses. 

Page No. 3 1 9 . 0209 . 0 1 002 
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4 Base level funding is adjusted as follows: 

Adds funding for operating expenses 
Reduces funding for capital assets 
Reduces funding for the statewide long itudinal data system 
Reduces funding for the Educational Technology Council 
Reduces funding for EduTech 
Adjusts funding for the K-1 2 wide area network 
Reduces funding for the geographic information system 
Reduces funding for the Health Information Technology Office 

General Fund 
($97,594) 

( 1 ,056) 
0 

(295,980) 
600,000 

( 1 07,272 ) 
Q 

Other Funds Total 
$2,883,700 $2,786,1 06 
(4,041 ,883) (4,04 1 ,883) 

0 ( 1 ,056) 
( 1 0,000) ( 1 0,000) 

( 1 38,1 59) (434,1 39) 
( 1 0,000) 590,000 

0 ( 1 07,272 ) 
(481 ,551 }  (481 ,551 }  

$98,098 ($1 ,797,893) ($1 ,699,795) 

5 Funding of $4,209,893 is added from the Information Technology Department service fund for Microsoft Office 365 
licenses. 

6 Funding of $4,225,000 is added from the general fund for information technology service management 
($2,000,000), application as a service platform ($1 ,325,000), and automation and orchestration platforms 
($900,000). 

7 Funding for the Centers for Distance Education is reduced by $229,1 1 6  from the general fund, of which $8,366 is 
from salaries and $220,750 is from operating expenses. 

8 Funding of $8.85 million for the Centers for Distance Education, including 29.80 FTE posit ions, is transferred from 
the Information Technology Department to the Department of Career and Technical Education. Of this amount, 
$5.8 million is for salaries and wages from the general fund and $3.05 million is for operating expenses from the 
independent study operating fund. 

9 Transfers a 0.50 FTE administrative assistant I I  position and $765,1 22 for the Educational Technology Council from 
the Information Technology Department to the Department of Career and Technical Education. Of this amount, 
$ 1 80,1 22 is from the general fund for salaries ($76,556) and operating expenses ($1 03,566). The remaining amount 
of $585,000 includes $500,000 from federal funds for capital assets and $85,000 from the Information Technology 
Department service fund for grants. 

• 

1 ° Funding of $346,350 is transferred from the Educational Technology Council to EduTech, relating to the salaries • and fringe benefits of the director of Edu Tech. The posit ion was formerly the director of both the Educational 
Technology Council and EduTech, prior to the transfer of the Educational Technology Council to the Department of 
Career and Technical Education. 
11 Funding of $1 .37 million is reduced for the Statewide Interoperability Radio Network (S IRN), of which $400,000 is  
for  operating expenses and $970,000 is for  capital assets, to provide a total appropriation of  $ 1 2.33 million from the 
SIRN fund. 
12 One-time funding of $8. 1 million is added from the general fund for cybersecurity operating expenses. 

This amendment also removes a section allowing for the transfer of funds between line items. 

Page No. 4 1 9 .0209 . 0 1 002 

• 



Prepared for the Senate Appropriations Committee 

Department 1 1 2  - Information Technology Department 
House Bi l l  No. 1 02 1  

E xecut1ve B d u Iget C ompar1son to Prior  Biennium A ,ppropriat1ons 
FTE Positions General Fund Other Funds 

2019-21 Executive Budget 459.50 $24,682,752 $280,374,307 
2017-19 Legislative Appropriations 344.30 20,532,334 224,566,988 
Increase (Decrease) 115.20 $4,150,418 $55,807,319 

On and One-Time Genera l  Fund A 

Total 
$305,057,059 

245,099,322 
$59,957,737 

Ongoing General Fund 
Ap ropriation 

One-Time General 
Fund Ap ropriation 

Total General Fund 
A ro riation 

2019-21 Executive Budget 
2017-19 Legislative Appropriations 
Increase Decrease 

Agency Funding 

$24,682,752 
20,532,334 
$4,150,418 

$300.00 ...---------------=$2'"'"90.,.....3,=-,7 

$250.00 +---------------, 
$224.57 

111 $200.00 -1-----------1 
C: 
.2 $149.67 $ 151 .71 = $1 50.00 +----''.---.----1�""t---� :ii: 

$1 00.00 

FTE Positions 
480.00 
460.00 
440.00 
420.00 
400.00 
380.00 
360.00 
340.00 
320.00 
300.00 

340.30 

$50.00 $26.08 $24.68 

$0.00 +---L--'-,--

201 3-1 5 201 5-1 7 201 7-1 9 201 9-21 
Executive 

Budget 
a General  Fund a Other Funds 

E f B d t C  xecu 1ve u 1ge ompar1son 

-
201 3-1 5 

t B 0 ase L 

350.30 --

$0 
0 

$0 

201 5-1 7 

eve 
General Fund Other Funds 

2019-21 Executive Budget $24,682,752 $280,374,307 
2019-21 Base Level 20,532,334 165,636,855 
Increase (Decrease) $4,150,418 $114,737,452 

First House Action 

$24,682,752 
20,532,334 
$4,150,418 

459.50 

I 
I 

I 
..f344.30 

201 7-1 9 201 9-21 
Executive 

Budget 

Total 
$305,057,059 

186,169,189 
$118,887,870 

Attached is a comparison worksheet detailing first house changes to base level funding and the executive budget. 

Executive Budget H igh l ights 
(With Fi rst House Changes in  Bold)  

1. Provides funding fo r  state employee salary and benefit increases, 
of which $4,364,556 is for salary increases, $1,787,476 is for 
health insurance increases, and $540,914 is for retirement 
contribution increases. The House added funding for salary 
adjustments of 2 percent per year and increases in health 
i nsurance premiums from $1 ,241 to $1 ,427 per month. The 
H ouse did not add funding for retirement contribution 
i ncreases. 

2. · Removes 17 FTE positions, including temporary salaries of 
$470,725. The H ouse removed 1 6  FTE positions and total 
funding of $2,987,436, of which $74,991 is from the general 
fund and $2,91 2 ,445 is from other funds. 

General Fund 
$722,275 

($503,856) 

Other Funds 
$5,970,671 

($2,912,445) 

Total 
$6,692,946 

($3,416,301) 

February 28, 201 9 



3. Adds 1 7 FTE cybersecurity positions, including related operating $4 ,935,690 
expenses of $740,000. The House added 5 FTE cybersecurity 
positions and total funding of $1 ,451 ,675, including $21 7,650 
of operating funds. 

4. Transfers 1 45.5 FTE positions from 1 4 agencies for the ($6) 
information technology unification in itiative. The House did not 
transfer any FTE positions for the unification in it iative. 

5. Adds funding for the i nformation technology un ification initiative , $0 
including temporary salaries ($544,896) and operating expenses 
($ 1 5 ,920,000) . The H ouse did not add any funding for the 
unification in itiative. 

6. Adds funding for Microsoft Office 365 l icense operating expenses $0 
7 .  Adds funding for information technology service management $0 

($2 ,000,000) an appl ication as a service platform ($1 ,325,000) , 
and automation and orchestration platforms ($900,000) 

8. Reduces funding for capital assets $0 
9 . Transfers the Center for Distance Education to the Department of ($5,697,6 1 3) 

Career and Techn ical Education (CTE) ,  including 29 .80 FTE 
positions, salaries and benefits ($4,969 ,288), temporary salaries 
($728 ,325) , and operating expenses ($2 ,473 ,590) . The House 
transferred funding of $8,850,000 for the Center for Distance 
Education, of which $5,800,000 is from the general fund and 
$3,050,000 is from the independent study operating fund, 
including 29.80 FTE positions, to CTE. 

1 0 .  Transfers the Educational Technology Council to CTE, including ($1 80 , 1 22) 
a 0 .50 FTE administrative assistant position ,  salaries and benefits 
($76,556) , operating expenses ($ 1 88,566) , and capital assets 
($500,000) 

1 1 . Adjusts funding for PowerSchool to provide total funding of $4,950,000 
$5,690 , 1 38 , of which $4,950,000 is transferred from the 
Department of Publ ic Instruction from the general fund and 
$740, 1 38 from the PowerSchool fund. The House did not adjust 
funding for PowerSchool . 

1 2 . Adjusts funding for the K-1 2 wide area network to provide total $600,000 
funding of $5, 1 84,453, of which $5,094,453 is from the general 
fund and $90,000 is from the department's service fund.  The 
salary and health increases approved by the House resulted 
in total funding for the K-1 2 wide area network of $5, 1 65,952, 
of which $5,075,952 is from the general fund and $90,000 is 
from the department's service fund. 

1 3. Adds one-time funding for the statewide interoperable radio $0 
network (S IRN) project to provide total funding of $56,330,000, of 
which $40 mi l l ion is from the strategic investment and 
improvements fund and $ 1 6.33 mi l l ion is from the S IRN fund. The 
House did not add funding for SIRN.  

1 4.  Adds one-time funding from the strategic investment and $0 
improvements fund for a unified data platform project. The House 
did not add funding for this project. 

1 5 . Adds one-time funding from the strateg ic investment and $0 
improvements fund for a North Dakota gateway portal project. The 
House did not add funding for this project. 

1 6.  Adds one-time funding from the strategic investment and $0 
improvements fund for a legacy l ift project. The H ouse did not 
add funding for this project. 

1 7.  Adds one-time funding from the strategic investment and $0 
improvements fund for cybersecurity operating expenses. The 
House added $8. 1  m il l ion from the general fund for 
cybersecurity operat ing expenses. 

1 8 .  Adds one-time funding from the strategic investment and $0 
improvements fund for a customer relationship management 
project. The House did not add funding for this project. 

2 

$0 

$27,99 1 ,402 

$ 1 6 ,464 ,896 

$4,209 , 893 
$4,225,000 

($4,04 1 ,883) 
($2 ,473 ,590) 

($585 ,000) 

($4 ,730,482) 

($ 1 0 ,000) 

$44,000,000 

$ 1 ,000 ,000 

$6,000,000 

$2,000,000 

$ 1 1 ,400,000 

$4,500,000 

.. 
$4,935,690 

$27,991 , 3. 

$ 1 6,464 ,896 

$4,209 , 893 
$4,225,000 

($4,04 1 , 883) 
($8 , 1 7 1 ,203) 

($765, 1 22) 

$2 1 9 ,5 1 8 

$590,000 

$44,000,000 

$ 1 ,000,000 

$6 ,000,000 

$2,000,000 

$ 1 1 ,400,000 

$4,500,000. 



19. Adds one-t ime funding from the strategic investment and 
improvements fund for a geographic information system statewide 
land parcel project. The House did not add funding for this 
project. 

$0 

Other Sections in House Bi l l  No. 1 021 
There are no other sections for this agency. 

Continu ing Appropriations 
There are no continuing appropriations for this agency. 

Significant Aud it Find ings 
T here are no significant audit findings f?r this agency. 

Major Related Legislation 

$1,150,000 $1,150,000 

House Bil l  No.  1 048 - Requires the Information Technology Department ( IT D) to research and develop the use of distributed 
ledger-enabled platform technologies to protect against falsification, improve internal data security, and identify external hacking 
threats. T he department is required to select a state agency, that has volunteered for the program, to serve as a pilot program 
for the implementation and use of distributed ledger-enabled platform technologies. The Chief Information Officer must report to 
the Legislative Management regarding the implementation of distributed ledger technologies before June 1st of each even
numbered year. 

House Bil l  N o. 1 080 - Amends Section 54-59-20 to allow the Chief Information Officer to require any employees of contractors 
and subcontractors performing work for IT D be subject to a criminal history record check. 

House Bil l  No.  1 435 - Provides a $120 million Bank of North Dakota line of credit to the department for SIRN. The bill also 
adjusts the membership of the North Dakota Statewide Interoperability Executive Committee and allows the department to 
provide a state cost-share for each radio purchased for the network. The state cost-share for each radio is $1,500 for each radio, 
unless the cost of the radio is less than $1,500, in which case the state cost-share is the cost of the radio. The bill also requests 
the Legislative Management consider studying consolidating emergency and interoperable public safety communications system 
governance and funding options during the 2019-20 interim. 

Senate Bil l  No.  21 01  - Amends Section 15.1-07-33 to remove references to PowerSchool to provide IT D flexibility in selecting 
a state student information system. 

Senate Bil l  No. 2 1 1 0  - Amends Sections 54-59-01 and 54-59-05 to require IT D to advise, oversee, and regulate cybersecurity 
strategy for all state executive branch agencies, including institutions under the control of the State Board of Higher Education, 
counties, cities, and school districts. The department is required to consult with the Attorney General and the legislative and 
judicial branches regarding cybersecurity strategy. 

Senate Bil l  No. 231 8 - Provides legislative intent that the department enter a contract to provide a solution to improve wired or 
wireless internal local area network service infrastructure in student housing facilities on higher education campuses. 

House Concurrent Resolution No. 3004 - Requests the Legislative Management consider studying the potential benefit value 
of blockchain technology implementation and utilization in state government administration and affairs. 
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Information Technology Department - Budget No. 112 
House Bill No. 1021 
Base Level Funding Changes 

Executive Budget Recommendation House Version 

FTE General Other FTE General Other 
Position Fund Funds Total Position Fund Funds Total 

201 9-21 Biennium Base Level 344.30 $20,532,334 $ 1 65,636,855 $ 1 86 , 1 69, 1 89 344.30 $20,532,334 $1 65,636,855 $1 86, 1 69, 1 89 

201 9-21 Ongoing Funding Changes 

Base payroll changes 
)> $0 $0 

Salary increase $47 1 , 005 $3,893,551 $4,364,556 $31 3,373 $1 ,469,467 1 ,782,840 
Health insurance increase 1 92,897 1 ,594,579 1 ,787,476 1 68,832 1 ,342,072 1 ,51 0,904 
Retirement contribution increase 58,373 482,541 540,9 1 4  0 
Removes FTE positions ( 1 7.00) (503,856) (2,9 1 2,445) (3,4 1 6,30 1 )  ( 1 6.00) (74 ,99 1 )  (2,91 2,445) (2,987,436) 
Adds cybersecurity FTE positions 1 7.00 4,935,690 4,935,690 5.00 1 ,451 ,675 1 ,451 ,675 
Underfund salaries by 2 percent 0 ( 1 ,21 5,50 1 )  ( 1 , 2 1 5,50 1 )  
Transfers 1 45.5 FTE positions for the I T  unification initiative 1 45.50 (6) 27.991 ,402 27,99 1 , 396 0 
Adds funding for the IT unification initiative 1 6,464,896 1 6,464,896 0 
Adds funding for operating expenses (97,594) 2,883,700 2,786, 1 06 (97,594) 2,883,700 2,786, 1 06 
Adds funding for Microsoft Office 365 l icense operating expenses 4,209,893 4,209,893 4,209,893 4,209,893 
Adds funding for IT service management 2,000,000 2,000,000 2,000,000 2,000,000 
Adds funding for application as a service platforms 1 ,325,000 1 ,325,000 1 ,325,000 1 ,325,000 
Adds funding for automation and orchestration platforms 900,000 900,000 900,000 900,000 
Reduces funding for capital assets (4,041 ,883) (4,041 ,883) (4,04 1 , 883) (4,041 ,883) 
Reduces funding for the Centers of Distance Education ( 1 74,048) (305,000) (479,048) (229, 1 1 6) (229, 1 1 6) 
Transfers _the Center of Distance Education to CTE (29.80) (5,697,6 1 3) (2,473,590) (8, 1 7 1 ,203) (29.80) (5,800,000) (3,050,000) (8,850,000) 
Reduces funding for the statewide longitudinal data system (1 ,056) ( 1 , 056) ( 1 ,056) ( 1 , 056) 
Reduces funding for the Educational Technology Council ( 1 0,000) ( 1 0,000) ( 1 0,000) ( 1 0,000) 
Transfers the Educational Technology Council to CTE (0.50) ( 1 80 , 1 22) (585,000) (765, 1 22) (d.50) ( 1 80, 1 22) (585,000) (765, 1 22) 
Transfer funding from the Educational Technology Council to Edutech 0 5,000 (5,000) 0 
Adjusts funding for PowerSchool 4,950,000 (4,730,482) 2 1 9, 5 1 8  0 
Reduces funding for EduTech (295,980) ( 1 38, 1 59) (434, 1 39) (295,980) ( 1 38 , 1 59) (434 , 1 39) 
Adjusts funding for the K-1 2  wide area network 600,000 ( 1 0,000) 590,000 600,000 ( 1 0,000) 590,000 
Reduces funding for the geographic information system (GIS) ( 1 07,272) ( 1 07,272) ( 1 07,272) ( 1 07,272) 
Reduces funding for the Health Information Technology Office (481 ,55 1 )  (48 1 , 55 1 )  (481 ,55 1 )  (48 1 ,551J) 
Reduces funding for SIRN (1,370,000) (1,370,000) (1,370,000) (1,370,000) 
Total ongoing funding changes 1 1 5.20 $4, 1 50,4 1 8  $44,687,452 $48,837,870 (4 1 .30) ($5,462,752) $ 1 , 526,094 ($3,936,658) 

One-time funding items 
Adds funding for SIRN $44,000,000 $44,000,000 $0 
Adds funding for a unified data platform project 1 ,000,000 1 ,000,000 0 
Adds funding for a ND g�teway portal project 6,000,000 6,000,000 0 
Adds funding for a lega�y lift project 2,000,000 2,000,000 0 
Adds funding for cybersecurity operating expenses 1 1 ,400,000 1 1 ,400,000 $8, 1 00,000 8 , 1 00,000 
Adds funding for a customer relationship management project 4,500,000 4,500,000 0 
Adds funding for a GIS statewide land parcel project 1 1 50 000 1 1 50 000 0 
Total one-time funding changes 0.00 $0 $70,050,000 $70,050,000 0.00 $8, 1 00,000 $0 $8, 1 00,000 

Total Changes to Base Level Funding 1 1 5.20 $4, 1 50,4 1 8  $1 1 4,737,452 $ 1 1 8,887,870 (41 .30) $2,637,248 $ 1 , 526,094 $4, 1 63,342 

2019-21 Total Funding 459.50 $24,682,752 $280,374,307 $305,057,059 303.00 $23, 1 69,582 $1 67, 1 62,949 $ 1 90,332,531 

Other Sections for Information Technology Department - Budget No. 1 1 2  
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Prepared by the Legislative Council staff 

Department 1 1 2  - I nformation Technology Department 

H istorical Appropriations I nformation 

Ongoing Genera l  Fund Appropriations Since 201 1 -1 3  

Ongoing General Fund Appropriations {in Mil l ions) 
$30.00 -,---------------------, 
$25.00 +--------'---------
$20.00 +-===--
$1 5.00 
$1 0.00 

FTE Positions 

350.30 

459.50 

/ 
/ 

/ 
$5.00 
$0.00 

480.00 
460.00 
440.00 
420.00 
400.00 
380.00 
360.00 
340.00 
320.00 
300.00 

336.30 34Q,_30 - ...1344.30 --- -
201 1 -1 3  201 3-1 5 201 5-1 7 201 7-1 9 201 9-21 

Executive 
Budget 

201 1 -1 3  201 3-1 5 201 5-1 7 201 7-1 9 201 9-21 
Executive 

Budget 

Oncioina General Fund Appropriations 

201 1 -1 3  201 3-1 5 201 5-1 7 201 7-1 9 
Ongoing general fund appropriations $17,294,580 $19,939,428 $23,406,055 $20,532,334 
Increase (decrease) from previous biennium N/A $2,644,848 $3,466,627 ($2,873,721) 
Percentage increase (decrease) from NIA 15.3% 17.4% (12.3%) 
previous biennium 
Cumulative percentage increase (decrease) N/A 15.3% 35.3% 18.7% 
from 2011-13 biennium 

Major I ncreases (Decreases) i n  Ongoing Genera l  Fund Appropriations 
201 3-1 5 Biennium 

1. Provided additional funding for ongoing operations of the Geographic Information System Initiative 

2. Provided additional funding for ongoing operations of the Criminal Justice Information Sharing 
Initiative projects 

3. Adjusted funding for the Center for Distance Education 

201 5-1 7 Biennium 
1. Removed the criminal justice information sharing system, including the transfer of 3 FTE positions 

to the Attorney General 

2. Added funding for costs-to-continue operations of the K-12 network ($600,000) and for distance 
education college and career readiness ($250,000) 

3. Added funding for the statewide longitudinal data system for ongoing operations and 1 FTE 
programmer analyst position 

4. Added funding for the Center for Distance Education for K-12 education, including 4 FTE teacher 
positions 

5. Added funding to implement multifactor authentication, . including funding for 4 FTE information 
system security analyst positions 

201 7-1 9 Biennium 
1. Removed $300,000 from the general fund for the EduTech Director position 

2. Adjusted the funding source from the general fund to the health information exchange fund for the 
Health Information Technology Director position 

3. Reduced funding for operating expenses, primarily related to contractor costs 

4. Added funding for the Center for Distance Education to provide a .total appropriation of $9,079,116 

5. Reduced funding for Educational Technology Council grants, to provide total funding of $1,121,472 
for the Educational Technology Council, of which $85,000 is for grants 

201 9-21 
Executive 

Budget 
$24,682,752 

$4 ,150,418 
20.2% 

42.7% 

$125,000 

$215,000 

$1,358,386 

($2 ,258,373) 

$850,000 

$3,500,000 

$1,388,090 

$537,001 

($300,000) 

($361,389) 

($1,275,949) 

$300,000 

($545,000) 
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6. Reduced funding for the K-12 wide area network information technology contract costs, to provide 
total funding of $4,534,278 for the K-12 wide area network, of which $2,688,785 is for the information 
technology contract costs 

201 9-21 Biennium {Executive Budget Recommendation) 
1. Adds 17 FTE cybersecurity positions, including related operating expenses of $740,000. The House 

added 5 FTE cybersecurity positions and total funding of $1 ,451 ,675, i ncluding $21 7 ,650 of 
operating funds. 

2. T ransfers the Center for Distance Education to CTE, including 29.80 FTE positions, of which 
$5,697,613 is for salaries and benefits from the general fund and $2,473,590 is for operating 
expenses from the independent study operating fund. The House transferred $5,800,000 fro m  the 
general fund, including 29.80 FTE positions, to CTE. 

3. T ransfers the Educational T echnology Council to CTE, including a 0.50 FTE administrative assistant 
position 

4. Adjusts funding for PowerSchool to provide total funding of $5,690,138, of which $4,950,000 is 
transferred from the Department of Public Instruction from the general fund and $740,138 is from 
the PowerSchool fund. The House did not adjust funding for PowerSchool . 

5. Adjusts funding for the K-12 wide area network to provide total funding of $5,184,453, of which 
$5,094,453 is from the general fund and $90,000 is from the department's service fund. The salary 
and health increases approved by the House resulted in total funding for the K-1 2 wide area 
network of $5, 1 65,952, of which $5,075,952 is from the general fund and $90,000 is fro m  the 
department's service fund. 

2 

($490,345) 

$4,935,690 

($5,697,613) 

($180,122) 

$4,950,000 

$600,000 

• 



GOVERNOR'S RECOMMENDATION FOR THE 
I N FORMATION TECHNOLOGY DEPARTMENT 

AS SUBMITTED BY THE 
OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT AND BUDGET 

SECTION 1 .  APPROPRIATION. The funds provided in  th is  section , or  so much of the funds as may 
be necessary, are appropriated out of any moneys in the general fund in the state treasury, not otherwise 
appropriated,  and from special funds derived from federal funds and other income, to the information 
technology department for the purpose of defraying the expenses of that agency, for the biennium 
beginn ing J u ly 1 ,  20 1 9 , and ending June 30, 202 1 , as fol lows: 

Adjustments or 
Base Level Enhancements 

Salaries and wages $59, 359, 772 $36 , 1 22 ,  1 88 
Operating expenses 73, 552 ,998 66, 960,999 
Capital assets 1 7 ,995,000 24 ,408, 1 1 7 
Center for d istance education 9 ,079, 1 1 6 (9 , 079, 1 1 6) 
Statewide longitud inal data system 4 , 3 1 0 ,56 1  1 05 , 984 
Educational technology counci l 1 , 1 2 1 ,472 (754 , 1 33) 
EduTech 9 ,752 ,767 ( 1 67 , 203) 
K- 1 2  wide area network 4 , 534 ,278 650 , 1 75 
Geographic information system 1 , 1 47 , 7 1 6 1 , 059 , 953 
Health information technology office 5,3 1 5,509 (4 1 9.094) 
Total a l l  funds $ 1 86, 1 69 , 1 89 $ 1 1 8 , 887,870 
Less estimated income 1 65.636,855 1 1 4,737,452 
Total general fund $20 , 532, 334 $4 , 1 50 ,4 1 8 
Fu l l-time equ ivalent positions 344 . 3  1 1 5.20 

Appropriation 
$95,481 ,960 
1 40 ,5 1 3,997 
42 ,403, 1 1 7 

0 
4 ,41 6 ,545 

367 ,339 
9, 585,564 
5 , 1 84 ,453 
2 ,207 ,669 
4,896,41 5 

$305 ,057,059 
280,374,307 
$24 ,682 ,752 

459.50 
SECTION 2. ONE-TIME FUNDING - EFFECT ON BASE BUDGET - REPORT TO SIXTY

SEVENTH LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY. The fol lowing amounts reflect the one-time funding items 
approved by the sixty-fifth legis lative assembly for the 201 7- 1 9 bienn ium and the 201 9-2 1 one-time 
funding items included i n  the appropriation in section 1 of this Act: 

One-Time Fund ing Description 
Electron ic payment processing system 
Health information network expansion 
G I S-Statewide Land Parcel 
Statewide I nteroperable Radio Network 
Un ified Data Platform 
ND Gateway 
Legacy Lift 
Total all funds 
Less estimated income 
Total general fund 

Governor's recommendation as submitted by  the  Office of  Management and  Budget 

201 7-1 9 
$375 , 000 

43, 555, 1 33 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

$43 , 930 , 1 33 
43,930, 1 33 

$0 

20 1 9-2 1 
0 
0 

1 , 1 50 ,000 
44 ,000 ,000 

1 , 000,000 
6 ,000 ,000 
2 ,000,000 

$54, 1 50,000 
54. 1 50,000 

$0 



The 20 1 9-2 1 one-time funding amounts are not a part of the entity's base budget for the 20 1 9-2 1 
bienn ium . The information technology department shall report to the appropriations committees of the 
sixty-seventh leg islative assembly on the use of th is one-time funding for the bienn ium beginn ing Ju ly 
1 ,  20 1 9  and ending June 30,  202 1 . 

SECTION 3. TRANSFERS. Notwithstanding section 54-1 6-04 , the d i rector of the office of 
management and budget shal l  make transfers of funds between l ine items in  section 1 of this Act forthe 
information technology department as may be requested by the ch ief i nformation officer as determined 
necessary for the development and implementation of information technology projects. 

SECTION 4. APPROPRIATION. In add ition to the amounts appropriated to the information 
technology department in section 1 of th is Act, there is appropriated any additional income from federal 
or other funds which may become avai lable to the agency for the bienn ium beg inn ing Ju ly 1 ,  201 9 , and 
ending June 30, 202 1 . 

SECTION 5. REPEAL. Sections 54-59-1 7  and 54-59-1 8  of the North Dakota Century Code are 
repealed . 

Governor's recommendation as submitted by the Office of Management and Budget 2 
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IT Sha red Se rvi ce Staff /Fu nd i ng The re a re $0 new do l l a rs fo r u n if icat i on  

A l l d o l l a rs a re tra n sfe rred i nte r-agency 

Agency - Sa la ry Operat ing Agency - Sa l a ry Operati ng 

Governor's Office $ 15,840 Secu rities Depa rtment $ 8,400 

Office of Management and Budget 4.0 $ 717,985 $ 142,967 Workforce Safety and I nsurance 12.0 $ 2,611,276 $ 3,320,366 

Dept of Trust La nds 2 .0 $ 365,360 $ 55,794 H ighway Patrol 2 .0 $ 402,484 $ 1,138, 194 

Dept of Hea lth 4.5 $ 807,418 $ 512,241 Dept of Emergency Services 4.0 $ 710,891 $ 256,601 

Envi ronmenta l Qua l ity 1 .0 $ 207,012 $ 296,028 Dept of Corrections 6.0 $ 1,201,926 $ 788,090 

I nd ian Affa i rs Dept of Commerce 1 .0 $ 190,839 $ 126,417 

Dept of Human Services 48.0 $ 9,408,813 $ 1,832,809 Game and Fish Dept 3.0 $ 518,671 $ 287, 102 

Job Service North Dakota 16.0 $ 3,073,820 $ 427,714 Pa rks and Recreation Dept 1.0 $ 177,457 $ 443,897 

Labor Dept Dept of Transportation 41 .0 $ 8, 142,351 $ 6,244,025 

Dept of F inancia l I n stitutions $ 21,515 TOTALS 145.5 $28,536,303 $15,920,000 
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Pa rt ne rs h i ps w i th  
Ope rat i o n s  ----L-----------o 

Va l ue M a nagement 

• 
Citizen G rowth Leadersh i p Work Make A 

� 
Focused M i ndset Eve rywhe re As One D ifference 
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Empower Peop le  I I m prove Lives I I n sp i re Success 

Expe rience 
(C it izen / customer fac i ng} 

SOCIAL - l:RVICES 

TRANSPARENCY 

cf( /J / Def' I 
). -� f-}, O(C/ 

ff 15 

• Mob i l e  Ready 

• Easy to use 

• Sea rchab le  

• I ntegrated 

• Data as  an asset 
• Cyber SECU RE 
• H igh ly ava i l ab l e  
• H igh ly respons ive 
• C loud based 
• Bus i ness Or iented 

A Cit ize n G rowth Leade rsh i p Work Make A 

\W Focused M i ndset Everywhere As One D ifference 



Em power Peop le  Imp rove Lives I nsp i re Success 

I TD P roj ects 

• P roject Ra n k i ngs 
• Th i s  proj ect ra n k i ng ref lects the work i n put from 

S ITAC, Agenc ies, a nd  the Governor 's budget 

�. � Budgets l eav i ng the House : ··,-. _: 
F u nded the 3 spec i a l  fu n d  projects' 1, 

We a s k  the Senate cons i de r  the rema i n i ng 
i n i t iat ives fo r fu n d i ng :  Legacy L ift, N D  

Gateway, U n if i ed Data P l atform,  C it i ze n 
Re l at i on sh i p  M a nagement, Statewide 
La nd  Pa rce l s , ( NOTE : S IRN ha s  been 

moved to HB1435) 

Project 

#1 U n if icat ion 

#2 Cyber 

#3 S I R N  ( moved to HB1435) 

#4 Serv ice Ma nagement 

#5 Automat ion / Orchestrat ion 

#6 Deve lopment P l atfo rm - a PaaS 

#7 Legacy L i ft 

#8 N D  Gateway 

#9 U n if ied Data P l atfo rm 

#10 C i t i zen Re lat ion sh i p  Ma nagement 

#11  Statewide La nd  Pa rce ls 

Information Technology Projects 

# /  II fi I t>d-/ 
:I - ;1 /7- ;?1J 11 

!f I� 

Tota l Request Funding Type 

N/A N/A 

$16,400,000.00 $Sm Gen ,  1 1 . 4  S I I F  

$44,000,000.00 S I I F  

$2 ,000,000.00 Spec i a l  

$900,000.00 Spec ia l  

$1 ,325 ,000.00 Spec ia l  

$2,000,000.00 S I I F  

$6,000,000.00 S I I F  

$ 1,000,000.00 S I I F  

$4,500,000.00 S I I F  

$ 1, 150,000.00 S I I F  

$79,275,000.00 

A Cit izen G rowth Leadersh i p  Work Make A 

V Focused M i ndset Everywhere As One D i ffe rence 



Cybe r Secu r ity 

• 
.. 

Cit izens  don't have a cho ice if they do bus i ness with 
State of N D  - We shou ld  protect the i r  i nformat ion 

Ou r  Ask 
Tools 

Foundational  Tools :  Gather-H unt-Respond $8. lm  

Module 1 :  Secu rity I n cident & Event Management/Loggi ng $ 1 . lm  

Module 2 :  Advanced Identity & Data $ 1 .0m 

Module 3 :  Secu rity Orchestrat ion, Automat ion & Response $1 . 2m 

Cyber leav ing t h e  House : 
• $8 . lm  for too ls 
• 5 FTE a pproved to h i re, but 

without fu nd i ng 

Tota l Tool s :  $ 11 .4m 

We ask the Senate 

cons ide r  fu l l  fu n d i ng of the 

Cyber  Secu r ity p roject 

NOTE: The add ition of 17 FTE brings IT to the same number of FTEs g loba l ly  as 
was in  the 2017-19 IT budget. 

-# / If j {'DcJ__ f 

.;l - J. f � JD f Cf 

tJ 1 1  

5 7 M i l l i on  
• Attacks pe r month  

Aga i n st Gov orga n izat ions i n  North Da kota 

FTE 
STATE 
Cybersecu rity Analyst - Tier 1 1 
Cybersecurity Analyst - Tier 2 3 
Cybersecurity Ana lyst - Tier 3 2 
Vu l nerab i l ity Management Analyst 1 
Cybersecu rity Eng ineer 1 

K-12 
Cybersecu rity Ana lyst - Tier  1 
Cybersecu rity Analyst - Tier 2 

2 

2 
Vu lnerab i l ity Management Ana lyst 1 
Cybersecurity Admin  2 

H igher-Ed 
Cybersecu rity Analyst - Tier 1 1 

Pol itica l Subs 
Cybersecurity Analyst - Tier  1 1 

Tota l FTE :  17 

Hackers cost mu ltiple mi l l ions in damages 

State-sponsored Hackt iv ist Cr im i na l  

f/1 
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Empower Peop le  I I mprove Lives I I n sp i re Success 
e il 

Vi s i o n  Su m ma ry 
How might we provide world c lass technology and service? 

IT must be a n imble  enab ler  of 

government, focusing technology that 

he lps the state to more effective ly 

engage with citizens 

Even with Un ification and Cyber, 

IT is FTE N EUTRAL with the previous 

b ienn ium 

• 
Citizen G rowth Leadersh i p Work M a ke A 

U, Focused M i ndset Everywhere As One  D i ffe rence 

• • 
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Empower Peop le  I I mprove Lives I I n sp i re Success 

Ove rv i ew 
• I nfo rmation  Techno logy Dept i s :  

• Spec ia l Fu nded 
• Not growi ng the n umbe r  of FTE 

• Sh ift i ng FTE i nto the depa rtment 

from the ca b i net fo r U n ifi cation  

a nd Cybe r 
• Sh ift i ng FTE out of the 

depa rtment (Cente r fo r D ista nce 

Educat ion )  fo r bette r a l ignment 
• Managi ng n umerous p rojects fo r 

m u lt i p l e  other  agenc ies 

efi__B J O� (  

J. -� f'  - d-011 
l!J � l  

ft Cit i zen G rowth Leade rs h i p  Work Make A 

'V Focused M i ndset Everywhere As One  Difference 
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Program 

ITD Operations 

K-12 Network 

Geographic I nformation System 

Statewide Longitudina l  Data System 

Educational Technology Counci l  

Center for Distance Education 

EduTech 

Hea lth I nformation Technology 

Total 

I TD B u dget P rog ra ms  

Genera l  Funds Specia l Funds Federa l  Funds Tota l 

A Cit izen G rowth Leade rs h i p  Work Make A 

V Focused M i n dset Everywhere As One  D iffe rence 

• 



• 

Program 

ITD Operat ions 

K-12 Network 

Geogra ph i c  I nformat ion System 

II/; / DJ- /  
J.. - J.- f� ;., 0 1 1  

Empower Peop le I I mprove lives I I n sp i re Success fJ � !J  

2017-20 19 P rog ra m B u dget 

Genera l  Funds  Speci a l  Fu nds Federa l  Fu nds Tota l  

• 

$ 975,942 $ 163,506,828 $ 1,800,000 $ 166,282,770 

4,434,278 100,000 4,534,278 

1,072,716 75,000 1, 147,716 

Statewide Longitud i n a l  Data System 4,310,561 4,310,561 

Educat iona l  Techno logy Cou nci l 521,472 100,000 500,000 1, 12 1,472 

FTE 

266 

4 

1 

7 

1 .5 

Center for D ista nce Educat ion 6,029, 116 3,050,000 9,079, 116 29.8 

EduTech 3, 188,249 6,564,518 9,752,767 31 

Hea lth I nformat ion Techno logy 48,370,642 500,000 48,870,642 4 

Tota l $ 20,532,334 $ 221,691,988 $ 2,875,000 $ 245,099,322 344.3 

- Citizen G rowth Leadersh i p  Work Make A 

\9' Focused M i ndset Everywhere As One Difference 



Empower Peop le I I m prove Lives I I n sp i re Success 

20 19-202 1 H B 102 1 Base  B u dget 

Program Genera l  Fu nds 

ITD Operat ions $ 975,942 

K-12 Network 4,434,278 

Geograph ic I nformat ion System 1,072,716 

Statewide Longitud i n a l  Data System 4,310,561 

Educat iona l Techno logy Cou nci l 52 1,472 

Center for D i sta nce Education 6,029, 116 

EduTech 3, 188,249 

Hea lth I nformat ion Tech no logy 

Speci a l  Funds  

$ 148, 131,828 

100,000 

100,000 

3,050,000 

6,564,518 

4,815,509 

Federa l  Funds  

$ 1,800,000 

75,000 

500,000 

500,000 

&J /DrY, J 
cJ. -tAtf ·.) tJ 11 

f_J c1L/ 

Tota l FTE 

$ 150,907,770 266 

4,534,278 4 

1, 147,716 1 

4,310,561 7 

1, 121,472 1 .5  

9,079, 1 16 29.8 

9,752,767 31  

5,3 15,509 4 

Tota l $ 20,532,334 $ 162,761,855 $ 2,875,000 $ 186, 169, 189 344.3 
A Cit izen G rowth Leadersh i p  Work Make A 

V Focused M i nd set Everywhere As One D ifference 

• 
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H ou se Cha nges to H B 102 1 Ba se B u dget 

Program Genera l  Funds  

ITD Operat ions $ 8,445,690 

K-12 Network 641,674 

Geogra ph i c  I nformat ion System (95,688) 

Statewide Longitud i n a l  Data System 72,790 

Educationa l  Techno logy Counc i l  (521,472 )  

Center for D ista nce Educat ion (6,029, 116) 

EduTech 123,370 

Hea lth I nformat ion Techno logy 

Tota l $ 2,637,248 

Speci a l  Funds  

$ 6, 177,683 

( 10,000) 

( 100,000) 

(3,050,000) 

(256,099) 

(438,669) 

$ 2 ,322,915 

Federa l  Fu nds 

$ (296,821 )  

(500,000) 

$ (796,821 )  

Tota l 

$ 14,326,552 

631,674 

(95,688) 

72,790 

( 1, 12 1,472)  

(9,079, 116} 

( 132,729) 

(438,669) 

$ 4, 163,342 

FTE 

{ 10.0) 

{ 1 .5) 

( 29 .8)  

(41.3 ) 

1ft Cit izen G rowth Leade rs h i p  Work Make A 

V Focused M i ndset Everywhe re As One Diffe rence 
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Empower Peop le I I mprove Lives I I n sp i re Success 

20 19-202 1 H ou se H B 102 1 B u dget 

Program Genera l  F unds 

ITD Operat ions $ 9,421,632 

K-12 Network 5,075,952 

Geogra ph i c  I nformat ion System 977,028 

Statewide Longitud i n a l  Data System 4,383,351 

Educat iona l  Techno logy Cou nci l 

Center for D i sta nce Educat ion 

EduTech 3,3 11,619 

Hea lth I nformat ion Tech no logy 

Tota l $ 23, 169,582 

Specia l Funds  

$ 154,309,511  

90,000 

6,308,419 

4,376,840 

$ 165,084,770 

Federa l  F unds 

$ 1,503, 179 

75,000 

500,000 

$ 2,078, 179 

$ 

1(13 /ad'/ 
J.... - �?- �vrt 

ty �? 

Tota l FTE 

165,234,322 256.0 

5, 165,952 4.0 

1,052,028 1 .0 

4,383,351  7.0 

9,620,038 31 .0 

4,876,840 4.0 

$ 190,332,531 303.0 

a Cit izen G rowth Leade rs h i p  Work Make A 

V' Focused M i ndset Everywhere As One Diffe re n ce 
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2019-202 1 Se n ate Req u est - O pe rat i o n s  

Program - ITD Operations 

ITD Operat ions - HB 1021 Base 

ITD Operat ions - House Base Cha nges 

ITD Operat ions - House Cybersecu rity 

ITD Operat ions - House Projects/O365 

ITD Operat ions - House Comp  Package 

Senate Request - Cybersecurity (GF/s1 1F )  

Senate Request - IT Shared Services 

Senate Request - IT Projects (SI I F  Funding) 

Tota l Senate Request - Operat ions 

Genera l  Funds  

$ 975,942 

(97,594) 

8,336, 174 

207, 110 

4,177,166 

$ 13,598,798 

Speci a l  Funds  

$ 148, 131,828 

(4,878, 180) 

8,434,893 

2,620,970 

3,822,350 

44,456,303 

13,500,000 

$ 216,088, 164 

Federa l  Funds  Tota l  

$ 1,800,000 $ 150,907,770 

{300,000) (5,275,774) 

8,336, 174 

8,434,393 

3, 179 2,831,259 

7,999,516 

44,456,303 

13,500,000 

$ 1,503, 179 $ 231, 190, 141 

FTE 

266.0 

( 15.0) 

5 .0 

12.0 

145.5 

413.5 

A Cit izen G rowth Leade rs h i p  Work Make A 

V' Focused M i ndset Everywhe re As One  Diffe rence 
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Program 

Req u ested Cha nges to H B 102 1 H ou se B u dget 

Genera l  Funds  Specia l Funds  Federa l  Funds  Tota l FTE 

ITD Operat ions - ( ITSS, Cybers, IT Projects) $ 4, 177, 166 $ 61,778,653 $ $ 65,955,819 157 .5 

K-12 Network 

Geogra ph i c  I nformation  System (S I I F ) 1, 150,000 1, 150,000 

Statewide Longitud i n a l  Data System 

Educationa l  Tech no logy Cou nc i l  

Center for D i sta nce Educat ion 

EduTech 

Hea lth I nformat ion Techno logy 

Tota l $ 4, 177, 166 $ 62,928,653 $ $ 67, 105,819 157.5 

rA Cit izen G rowth Leade rs h i p  Work Make A 

\W' Focused M i ndset Everywhe re As One D ifference 

• 
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Empower Peop le I Improve Lives I I n sp i re Success 

2019-202 1 H B 102 1 B u dget w i th  Req u ested Cha nges 
( Note - Does not refl ect t h e  com pensat ion fo r t h e  agency ITSS staff) 

Program 

ITD Operat ions 

K-12 Network 

Geogra ph i c  I nformat ion System 

Statewide Longit ud i n a l  Data System 

Educationa l  Techno logy Cou nci l 

Center for D ista nce Educat ion 

EduTech 

Hea lth I nformat ion Techno logy 

Tota l 

Genera l  Fu nds 

$ 13,508,798 

5, 165,952 

977,028 

4,383,351 

3 ,311,619 

$ 27,346,748 

Speci a l  Fu nds 

$ 2 16, 178, 164 

1, 150,000 

6,308,419 

4,376,840 

$ 228,013,423 

Federa l  Fu nds Tota l 

$ 1,503, 179 $ 231, 190, 141 

75,000 

500,000 

5, 165,952 

2,202,028 

4,383,351 

9,620,038 

4,876,840 

$ 2,078, 179 $ 257,438,350 

• 

FTE 

413.5 

4 .0 

1 .0 

7.0 

31.0 

4.0 

460.5 

A Cit izen G rowth Leadersh i p Work Make A 

'V' Focused M i ndset Eve rywhe re As One  Diffe rence 



=If ) dJ /3 /!JcJ I 
o<- � f'- � 01 1  

Empower Peop le  I I m prove Lives I I n sp i re Success t..J 3ZJ 

Vi s i o n  S u m ma ry 
How might we provide world c lass technology and service? 

IT must be a n imble enab ler  of 

government, focusing technology that 

he lps the state to more effective ly 

engage with citizens 

Even with Un ification and Cyber, 

IT is FTE N EUTRAL with the previous 

b ienn ium 

A Cit i zen G rowth Leade rs h i p  Work Make A 

'V1 Focused M i ndset Everywhere As One  D i ffe rence 
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a n  O U  

A Cit izen G rowth Leaders h i p  Work Make A 
V Focused M i ndset Everywhe re As One D iffe rence 
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N O R T H  

Dakota 
Be Legendary."' 

- Citizen G rowth Leade rs h i p  Work Make A 

\U' Focused M i nd set Everywhere As One Diffe rence 
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K- 12  W i d e  Area  N etwo rk 

----� 
c:_;,STAGEnet 

I(!; /D� I 
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IJ 3 1  

ITD p rovides network ba ndwidth ,  I nte rnet a ccess, a nd v ideo se rvices to 
the schoo l s  

G iga b it to  eve ry schoo l sta rt i ng i n  J u ly 2019 

Approximate ly 65% o r $ 4,000,000 is pa id  by the Fede ra l  E-rate p rogra m 
each b i en n i um  

ITD renewed network a nd I nte rnet contract with Da kota Ca rr i e r  Network 
( DCN ) 

A Cit izen G rowth Leade rs h i p  Work Make A 

\V' Focused M i nd set Eve rywhere As One D iffe rence 
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2019-202 1 H B  102 1 B u dget - K- 12  N etwo rk 

Program - K-12 Network 

K-12 N etwork - H B  1021 Base Budget 

House Base Budget Changes 

House Com pensat ion Package 

Tota l H B  1021 Budget - K-12 Network 

Genera l  F u nds 

$ 4,434,278 

600,000 

41,674 

$ 5,075,952 

Specia l Fu nds 

$ 100,000 

{ 10,000) 

$ 90,000 

Federa l  Fu nds 

$ 

$ 

Tota l 

$ 4,534,278 

590,000 

41,674 

$ 5, 165,952 

$600,000 budget cha nge to support the G iga bit everywhere i n it iat ive to a l l  K-12 schools which wi l l  requ i re equ i pment 
i nvestments i n  ou r  core network to hand l e  the i nc reased ba ndwidth .  

The re a re no  add it iona l  budget requests of  the Senate for th i s  Progra m .  

(� 
Cit izen G rowth Leade rs h i p  Work Make A 

�-
Focused M i nd set Eve rywhere As One Di ffe rence 
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G eogra p h i c I nfo rmat i o n  Systems  ( G I S ) 
O R  H 

Da . lo ... a I Geograph ic 
� 

1 1 1 

Information Systems 
Be  leg ndary: 

The No rth Da kota G IS Tech n i ca l  Com m ittee a nd the I nfo rmation Techno logy 
Depa rtment ope rate the  G IS H u b, a n  i nfra st ructu re comprised of geospat ia l 
data sto rage, data se rvi ces, a nd a pp l i cat ion  i nte rfa ces . 

The G I S H u b  su pports state agenc ies i n  the deve l opment of the i r G IS a nd the 
d issem i nat i on  of  com mon  i nte rest data to othe r  l eve l s  of gove rn ment a nd 
the  pub l i c .  

P rio r  to the c reat ion of  the G IS h u b  State gove rn ment agenc ies were c reat i ng 
a nd sto r i ng data sepa rate ly w i th  d u p l i cate data . Data sha ri ng was 
p rob l emat ic .  

(I&, Cit i zen G rowth Leaders h i p  Work Ma ke A 

\V Focused M i ndset Everywhe re As One  D iffe rence 
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Empower Peop le  I I m prove Lives I I n sp i re Success 
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20 19-202 1 H B  102 1 B u dget - G I S 

Program - Geograph i c  I nformat ion System Genera l  F unds 

G is - H B  1021 Base Budget $ 1,072,716 

Budget Cha nges ( 107,272)  

Senate Request Land Parcel Project (SI I F }  

House Com pensat ion Package 1 1,584 

Tota l H B  1021 Budget - G IS $ 977,028 

Spec i a l  Fu nds 

$ 

1,150,000 

$ 1, 150,000 

Federa l  Fu nds 

$ 75,000 

$ 75,000 

Tota l 

$ 1, 147,716 

( 107,272)  

1,150,000 

11,584 

$ 2,202,028 

Senate Request: La nd  Pa rce l P roject :  The State needs an accu rate, pub l ic ly access ib l e, ma i nta i ned, l and  pa rce l dataset that 
supports state bus i ness needs i n c l ud i ng but not l im ited to p roperty tax a n a lys is, ownersh i p, perm itt ing, l a nd  use, add ress, 
a nd  adm i n ist rat ive bounda ries .  

A Cit izen G rowth Leade rs h i p  Work Make A 

\V' Focused M i ndset Eve rywhere As One  Diffe rence 
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Statew i d e  Lo ng i t u d i n a l  Data System (S LDS )  

The Statewide  Longitu d i na l Data System l eve rages sta keho lde rs a nd 

pa rtne rs of ed ucat ion ,  t ra i n i ng, a nd emp loyment progra ms to c reate a 

system wh ich p rovides data to s uppo rt the resea rch a nd eva l uat ion  of 

p rogra ms to improve the outcomes of i n d ivi d ua l s provided se rv ice . The 

p rogra m maxim i zes the usefu l ness of ma nagement i nformat io n  wh i l e  

p rotect i ng t he  p r iva cy a nd secu r ity of pe rsona l i nformat ion .  

A Cit izen G rowth Leade rs h i p  Work Make A 

V Focused M i ndset Everywhere As One Diffe rence 

• 
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Statew i d e  Lo ng i tu d i n a l  Data System (S LDS )  
S LDS Comm ittee Members h i p :  
• N D  U n ive rs ity System 
• Depa rtment of P u b l i c I nst ruct ion  
• I nfo rmat ion  Tech no logy Depa rtment 
• Ca reer  & Techn i ca l  Ed ucat ion  
• ND Job  Se rvice 
• Depa rtment of Com merce 
• Depa rtment of H u ma n Se rvices 
• Ed ucat iona l Techno logy Cou nc i l 
• N D  Cou nc i l of Ed ucat iona l Leade rs 
• Workforce Deve lopment Cou nc i l 
• 2 Mem bers of Leg i s l at ive Assem b ly 

• Senator Don Scha i b le  

• Representat ive Ma rk Owens 

lJtflk\ Cit izen  G rowth Leaders h i p  Work Make A 

\V' Focused M i ndset Eve rywhe re As One  D iffe rence 
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2019-202 1 H B  102 1 B u dget - S LDS 

Program - State Longitud i n a l  Data System 

SLDS - HB 1021 Base Budget 

House Base Budget Changes 

House Compensat ion Package 

Tota l H B  1021 Budget - SLDS 

Genera l  Funds  

$ 4,3 10,561 

( 1,056 ) 

73,846 

$ 4,383,351  

Speci a l  F unds 

There a re no  add it iona l budget req uests of the Senate for th i s  Progra m .  

Federa l  Fu nds Tota l 

$ 4,3 10,561 

( 1,056) 

73,846 

$ 4,383,351  

A Cit izen G rowth Leade rs h i p  Work Make A 

V Focused M i ndset Everywhere As One Diffe rence 
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N D  Ed u cat i o n  Tech n o l ogy Cou n c i l ( N D  ETC) 

The No rth  Da kota Ed ucat iona l Techno logy Cou nc i l ( ND  ETC) i s  the state 
boa rd respons i b l e  fo r deve lop i ng tech no logy systems a nd coo rd i nat i ng 
the i r  u se to e nha nce a nd s uppo rt ed ucat iona l oppo rtu n it ies fo r 
e l ementa ry a nd seconda ry ed ucat ion  a s  c ited i n  N DCC 54-59 . The 
Ed ucat iona l Techno logy Cou nci l i s  made  u p  of twe lve members 
rep resent i ng e l even sta keho l de r  gro ups . 

Cit i zen G rowth Leade rs h i p  Work Ma ke A • _ 
Focused M i ndset Everywhere As One  D i ffe rence 
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2019-202 1 H B  102 1 B u dget - N D  ETC 

Program - Educat ion Techno logy Cou nc i l  

ND ETC - HB 1021 Base Budget 

House Budget Changes 

House Com pensat ion Package 

Tota l H B  1021 Budget - N D  ETC 

Genera l  Funds  

$ 521,472 

(521,472 )  

$ 

Speci a l  Funds  

$ 100,000 

{ 100,000) 

$ 

Federa l Fu nds 

$ 500,000 

(500,000) 

$ 

Tota l 

$ 1, 121,472 

( 1, 12 1,472 )  

$ 

The Governor's budget recommendat ion and  House amendments move the N D  ETC program to the N D  Ca reer  & 
Tech n ica l Educat ion budget - H B  1019. 

There a re no add it iona l  budget requests of the Senate for th is Program .  

,A Cit izen G rowth Leadersh i p  Work Make A 

�- Focused M i ndset Everywhere As One Diffe rence 
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Ed uTech 

Ed uTech p rovides i nfo rmat ion  tech no logy se rv ices a nd ed ucation  

tech no logy p rofess iona l deve lopment to K-12 ed ucato rs i n  North Da kota . 

Se rvices a re des igned to g ive ed ucato rs a ccess, t ra i n i ng a nd support to 

use tech no log ies i n  the i r c l a ss rooms to i m prove teach i ng a nd l ea rn i ng .  

Ed uTech uses a d i st r i buted mode l  to p rovide  su pport se rvi ces to schoo l s  

by hous i ng staff i n  schoo l/ca m pus l ocat ion s  ac ross North Da kota . Staff 

members a re l ocated ac ross the state . 

A Cit izen G rowth Leaders h i p  Work Make A 

W Focused M i ndset Eve rywhere As One  Diffe rence 
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Em power Peop le  I I m prove Lives I I n sp i re Success ij f 1 

Ed uTech 

Se rv ices : 
• PowerSchool  Services to prov ide tra i n i ng, imp lementat ion a nd  support to schools that use PowerSchool  -

dep loyed i n  a l l  pub l i c schoo l s  
• Profess iona l Deve lopment for PK-12 educators to use softwa re/ha rdwa re and  to i ntegrate tech no logy i nto 

c l ass room i n struct ion 
• Regiona l IT Specia l i sts to de l ive r customized profess iona l deve lopment and  i n structiona l  coach i ng to educators 

i n  the i r  reg ions 
• Statewide K12 Act ive D i rectory a nd  Office365 for Schoo l s  
• IT Services to provide e-ma i l , web host ing, i nte rnet fi lter ing, desktop a nti-vi rus a nd  loggi ng/podcast ing services 
• E-rate Support Services to p rov ide tra i n i ng a nd  com p l i a nce i nformat ion 
• He l pdesk Services to support customers i n  the use of EduTech's se rvices such as PowerSchool ,  Office 365 a nd  

i nte rnet fi lter ing 
• Videoconfe rence E n richment Events to offer students a nd  teachers the opportun ity to pa rt ic i pate i n  

nat iona l/i nte rnat ion a l  co l l a borat ions, content progra ms a nd  profess iona l deve lopment 

• 

Citizen G rowth Leade rs h i p  Work Make A 

U Focused M i ndset Everywhere As One D i ffe rence 

• 
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2019-202 1 H B  102 1 B u dget - Ed uTech  

Program - EduTech 

EduTech - H B  1021 Base Budget 

House Budget Changes 

House Com pensat ion Package 

Tota l H B  1021 Budget - EduTech 

Genera l  Fu nds 

$ 3, 188,249 

( 24,621 )  

147,991 

$ 3,31 1,619 

Specia l F unds 

$ 6,564, 518 

{400,607) 

144,508 

$ 6,308,419 

The re a re no add it iona l  budget requests of the Senate for th is P rogram .  

Federa l F unds Tota l 

$ 9,752,767 

(425,228)  

292,499 

$ 9,620,038 

a Cit izen G rowth Leaders h i p  Work Ma ke A 

W Focused M i ndset Everywhe re As One  D iffe rence 
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Ce nte r fo r D i sta n ce Ed u cat i o n  

The N DCDE ' s m iss ion  i s  to ensu re that a l l  No rth Da kota m i dd l e  a nd h igh 

schoo l  students rega rd l ess of l ocat ion  have a ccess to ed ucat iona l 

oppo rtu n it ies that meet o r  exceed expectat ions  fo r :  
• the  q u a l ity of cu rr i cu l u m  
• ongo i ng contact t ime  with h igh ly q u a l ifi ed teache rs 
• the se l ect ion  a nd use of s u ita b l e  ed ucat iona l tech no logy 
• mon ito r i ng cou rse de l ive ry effi c iency a nd effect iveness 
• student l ea rn i ng 

ndcDE North D.akol.a 

CENTER FOR DISTANCE EDUCATION 

rA Cit izen G rowth Leaders h i p  Work Make A 

V' Focused M i ndset Everywhere As One Diffe rence 
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2019-202 1 H B  102 1 B u dget - C O E  

P rogram - Center for D i sta nce Educat ion 

CDE - H B  1021 Base Budget 

House Budget Cha nges 

House Com pensation  Package 

Tota l H B  1021 Budget - CDE 

Genera l  Fu nds 

$ 6,029, 116 

(6,029, 116 )  

$ 

Specia l F unds 

$ 3,050,000 

(3,050,000) 

$ 

Federa l  Fu nds 

$ 

$ 

Tota l 

$ 9,079, 116 

(9,079, 116) 

$ 

The Governor's budget recommendat ion p roposes movi ng the fu nd i ng a nd  FTE for the N D  Center for D ista nce Educat ion 
to the ND Ca reer & Tech n ica l Educat ion budget - HB 1019.  

The re a re no  add it iona l  budget req uests of the Senate for th is Progra m .  

• 

Citizen G rowth Leade rs h i p  Work Make A 

_ 
Focused M i ndset Eve rywhe re As One  D i ffe ren ce 
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H ea l t h  I nfo rmat i o n  Tech no l ogy 

The No rth Da kota Hea lth I nfo rmat ion  Tech no logy is cha rged with ma ki ng 

recommendat ions  fo r imp l ement i ng a statewide i nte rope ra b l e  hea l th 

i nfo rmat ion  i nfrast ructu re that i s  cons i stent with emergi ng nat io na l 

sta nda rds  a nd p romotes i nte rope ra b i l ity of hea lth i nfo rmat ion  systems 

fo r the  p u rpose of  i m provi ng hea l th ca re q u a l ity, pat ient safety, a nd 

ove ra l l  effi c iency of hea l th ca re a nd pu b l i c  hea l th se rvi ces . 

A Cit izen G rowth Leade rs h i p  Work Make A 

\U' Focused M i nd set Everywhere As One Diffe rence 
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2019-202 1 H B  102 1 B u dget - H ea l t h  IT  

Program - Hea lth IT P rogram 

Hea lth IT - H B  1021 Base Budget 

House Budget Changes 

House Com pensat ion Package 

Tota l H B  1021 Budget - Hea lth IT 

Genera l  Fu nds Specia l Fu nds 

$ 4,815,509 

{481,551 )  

42,882 

$ 4,376,840 

Federa l Fu nds 

500,000 

500,000 

Tota l 

$ 5,3 15,509 

{481,551 )  

42,882 

$ 4,876,840 

The Base Budget reflects removi ng the one-t ime fu nd i ng ($43 . SM )  for the N D H I N  Med ica i d  Expa ns ion Project wh ich is a 
m u lt i p l e  b ien n i um  project that conti n ue  i nto next b ien n i um  with IT Project Ca rryover fu nd i ng. The majority of the 
project i s  fu nded with  federa l  fu nd i ng i n  the Depa rtment of  H uman  Services. 

The re a re no  add it iona l  budget requests of the Senate for th i s  Progra m .  
A Cit i zen G rowth Leade rs h i p  Work Make A 

\� 
Focused M i nd set Eve rywhere As One  Diffe rence 
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Empower Peop le  I I m prove Lives I I n sp i re Success /J J � 
Statew i d e  I nte ro pe ra b i l i ty Ra d i o N etwo rk 

U NORTHDAKOTA 
STATEWIDE I; INTEROPERABLE 

� � •, RADIO NETWORK 

The Statewide  I nte rope ra b i l ity Rad io Network (S I RN )  p roject i s  a n  effort 

to p rovide  the pub l i c safety com m u n ity with a s i ng l e, statewide, m iss ion  

c r i t ica l vo i ce so l ut ion  that reso lve exist i ng statewide cha l l enges that 

i nc l ude  cove rage, i nte rope ra b i l ity, a nd ag i ng i nfrastructu re .  The 

gove rna nce fo r the S I RN  p roject i s  p rovided by the Statewide 

I nte rope ra b i l ity Execut ive Com m ittee (S E I C) .  

• 

Citizen G rowth Leade rs h i p  Work Make A 

_ 
Focused M i ndset Everywhere As One D i ffe rence 
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2019-202 1 S I R N  B u dget 

Program - S I RN  

S I RN- 2017-2019 Budget 

One-Time F und i ng Reduct ions 

Execut ive Budget Cha nges ($40M S I I F ) 

House Budget Cha nges 

Tota l H B  1021 Budget - S I RN  (operationa l  fundi ng) 

Genera l  Fu nds Specia l Fu nds 

$ 28,700,000 

( 15,000,000) 

42,630,000 

(44,000,000) 

$ 12,330,000 

Federa l  Funds  Tota l 

$ 28,700,000 

( 15,000,000) 

42,630,000 

(44,000,000) 

$ 12,330,000 

The House removed the S I RN  project fund i ng from H B  1021 and  moved it to H B  1435 .  Rather  than  us ing $40M of S I I F  fund i ng  and  $4M of 

specia l  fu nds, H B  1435 p roposes fund i ng the S I RN  project with a $ 120M l i ne  of cred it from the Ban k  of ND  for the state port ion of the 

costs . Fund i ng  sou rces for the repayment of the $ 120M l ine of cred it rema ins  a n  ongo ing d iscuss ion at  th is  t ime .  

A Cit i zen G rowth Leade rs h i p  Work Ma ke A 'V Focused M i ndset Eve rywhere As One  D iffe rence 
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Chal lenges :  

• Coverage 

NORTH DAKOTA 
STATEWIDE 
INTEROPERABLE 
RADIO NETWORK 

History: 

• I nteroperab i l ity 
• 64th Legis l at ive Assemb ly 

• Study 
• Agi ng I nfra structu re 

(< • >) 
A 

• Gsth Legis l at ive Assemb ly 
• F u nd i ng th rough $0.50 

911 fee 
• Bu i l t Governance 
• Executed Procu rement 

NORTH DAKOTA 

STATEWIDE 
interoperability executive 

COMMITTEE 

Tota l Project : 

Core a nd  PSAP's $ 8 .SM 
RF  a nd  Network $ 97M 
Rad io est imate $ lOOM * 

Tota l Ca pex : $ 206M 
Est .  An nu a l  Opex : $SM - $10M * 

Estimate I mpacts : 
• Consumer  cho ice 
• Tower Lease 

A Cit izen G rowth Leaders h i p  Work Ma ke A 

V Focused M i ndset Everywhere As One  · D ifference 
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Jnformation Technology Department - Budget No. 112 
# I  
t'.f l  House Bill No. 1021 

Base Level Fur:iding Changes 
Executive Budget Recommendation House Version House Changes to Executive Budget 

Increase !Decrease) - Executive B udget 
FTE Genera l  Other FTE Genera l  Other FTE General Other 

Position Fund Funds Total Position Fund Funds Total Positions Fund Funds Total 
201 9-21 B iennium Base Level 344 .30 $20,532, 334 $ 1 65,636 ,855 $ 1 86 , 1 69 , 1 89 344.30 $20,532,334 $ 1 65,636,855 $ 1 86 , 1 69, 1 89 0 .00 $0 $0 $0 

201 9-21 Ongoing Funding Changes 
Base payrol l  changes $0 $0 $0 
Salary increase $47 1 , 005 $3 ,893 ,551  $4, 364,556 $3 1 3 , 373 $ 1 ,469,467 1 , 782, 840 ($1 57,632) ($2,424, 084) (2 ,58 1 , 7 1 6) 
Health insurance increase 1 92 , 897 1 , 594,579 1 , 787,476 1 68 ,832 1 , 342,072 1 , 5 1 0 , 904 (24,065) (252, 507) (276, 572) 
Retirement contribution increase 58, 373 482,541 540, 9 1 4  0 (58, 373) (482 , 54 1 )  (540,9 1 4) 
Removes FTE positions ( 1 7 .00) (503, 856) (2 , 9 1 2 ,445) (3 ,4 1 6, 30 1 )  ( 1 6 00) (74 ,99 1 )  (2 , 9 1 2 ,445) (2 ,987,436) 1 . 00 428, 865 428,865 
Adds cybersecurity FTE positions 1 7 .00 4 , 935 ,690 4 , 935,690 5.00 1 ,451 ,675 1 ,451 ,675 ( 1 2. 00) (3,484 ,0 1 5) (3 ,484 ,0 1 5) 
Underfund salaries by 2 percent 0 ( 1 , 2 1 5 , 50 1 )  ( 1 , 2 1 5 , 50 1 )  ( 1 , 2 1 5 ,50 1 )  ( 1 , 2 1 5 , 50 1 )  
Transfers 145 .5  FTE positions for the I T  un ificat ion in itiative 1 45 .50 (6) 27 ,991 ,402 27 ,99 1 ,396 0 ( 145. 50) 6 (27 ,99 1  ,402) (27 , 99 1 , 396) 
Adds funding for the IT unification in itiative 1 6 ,464,896 1 6 ,464 ,896 0 ( 1 6 ,464 ,896) ( 1 6 ,464,896) 
Adds funding for operating expenses (97, 594) 2 , 883, 700 2 ,786 , 1 06 (97, 594) 2 ,883 ,700 2 ,786 , 1 06 0 
Adds funding for Microsoft Office 365 l icense operating expenses 4 , 209,893 4 ,209,893 4 ,209, 893 4 ,209,893 0 
Adds funding for IT service management 2 , 000,000 2 , 000,000 2 ,000, 000 2 ,000 ,000 0 
Adds funding for appl ication as a service platforms 1 , 325 , 000 1 , 325,000 1 , 325 , 000 1 , 325 , 000 0 
Adds funding for automation and orchestration platforms 900,000 900,000 900, 000 900,000 0 
Reduces funding for capital assets (4 , 04 1 , 883) (4 , 04 1 ,883) (4 , 04 1 , 883) (4 , 04 1 , 883) 0 
Reduces funding for the Centers of Distance Education ( 1 74, 048) (305,000) (479 ,048) (229, 1 1 6) (229, 1 1 6) (55 ,068) 305 ,000 249,932 
Transfers the Center of Distance Education to CTE (29.80) (5 ,697 ,6 1 3) (2 ,473,590) (8 , 1 7 1 ,203) (29.80) (5 , 800, 000) (3 ,050, 000) (8 ,850, 000) ( 1 02, 387) (576 ,4 1 0) (678,797) 
Reduces funding for the statewide longitudina l  data system ( 1 , 056) { 1 , 056) ( 1 , 056) ( 1 , 056) 0 
Reduces funding for the Educational Technology Council ( 1 0 , 000) ( 1 0, 000) ( 1 0 , 000) ( 1 0 , 000) 0 
Transfers the Educational Technology Counci l  to CTE (0 50)  ( 1 80 , 1 22)  (585, 000) (765 , 1 22) (0 . 50) ( 1 80, 1 22) (585,000) (765, 1 22) 0 
Transfer funding from the Educational Technology Counci l  to Edutech 0 5 , 000 (5 , 000) 0 5 ,000 (5 , 000) 0 
Adjusts funding for PowerSchool 4 ,950 , 000 (4 , 730,482) 2 1 9 , 5 1 8  0 (4,950, 000) 4 , 730,482 (2 1 9, 5 1 8) 
Reduces funding for EduTech (295,980) ( 1 38 , 1 59) (434, 1 39)  (295,980) ( 1 38 , 1 59) (434, 1 39) 0 
Adjusts funding for the K- 1 2  wide area network 600,000 ( 1 0 , 000) 590,000 600,000 ( 1 0 , 000) 590,000 0 
Reduces funding for the geographic information system (GIS)  ( 1 07,272) ( 1 07,272) ( 1 07,272) ( 1 07,272) 0 
Reduces funding for the Health I nformation Technology Office (48 1 , 55 1 )  (48 1 , 55 1 )  (481 ,551 ) (48 1 , 55 1 )  0 
Reduces funding for SIRN (1 , 370 ,000) (1 , 370, 000) (1 , 370, 000) (1 ,370, 000) 0 
Total ongoing funding changes 1 1 5 .20 $4, 1 50,4 1 8  $44,687,452 $48 , 837,870 (4 1 . 30) ($5,462,752) $ 1 , 526, 094 ($3, 936,658) ( 1 56 50) ($9,6 1 3 , 1 70) ($43, 1 6 1 , 358) ($52,774,528) 

One-time funding items 
Adds funding for S IRN $44,000, 000 $44, 000,000 $0 ($44 ,000,000) ($44 , 000,000) 
Adds funding for a un ified data platform project 1 , 000, 000 1 , 000,000 0 ( 1 , 000 ,000) { 1 , 000 ,000) 
Adds funding for a N D  gateway portal project 6 , 000,000 6 , 000,000 0 (6 ,000 ,000) (6 ,000,000) 
Adds funding for a legacy l ift project 2 , 000,000 2, 000,000 0 (2 , 000,000) (2 , 000,000) 
Adds funding for cybersecurity operating expenses 1 1 ,400,000 1 1 ,400,000 $8, 1 00, 000 8 , 1 00,000 $8, 1 00, 000 ( 1 1 ,400,000) (3 , 300,000) 
Adds funding for a customer relationship management project 4 , 500,000 4 , 500,000 0 {4 ,500 ,000) (4 ,500,000) 
Adds funding for a G IS  statewide land parcel project 1 , 1 50 , 000 1 , 1 50 , 000 0 (1 , 1 50 ,000) (1 , 1 50 , 000) 
Total one-time fund ing changes 0 .00 $0 $70,050,000 $70 ,050,000 0 .00 $8, 1 00,000 $0 $8, 1 00,000 0.00 $8 , 1 00,000 ($70 , 050,000) ($6 1 , 950,000) 

Tota l Changes to Base Level Fund ing  1 1 5 .20 $4, 1 50 ,4 1 8  $ 1 1 4 ,737,452 $ 1 1 8 , 887,870 (41 . 30) $2,637,248 $ 1 , 526,094 $4 , 1 63, 342 ( 1 56. 50) ($1 , 5 1 3 , 1 70) ($1 1 3 , 2 1 1 ,358) ($1 1 4 , 724,528) 

201 9-21 Tota l Funding 459.50 $24,682, 752 $280, 374, 307 $305 , 057,059 303.00 $23 , 1 69, 582 $ 1 67 , 1 62, 949 $ 1 90,332 ,531  ( 1 56. 50) ($1 , 5 1 3 , 1 70)  ($1 1 3 , 2 1 1 ,358) ($1 1 4 , 724, 528) 

Other Sections for I nformation Technology Department - Budget No. 1 1 2  
Executive Budget Recommendation House Version 



Other Sections for I nformation Tech nology Department - Budget No. 1 1 2  

Line item transfers 

Addit ional income 

Educational Technology Counci l  

Executive Budget Recommendation 
Section 3 would al low the Director of the Office of Management 
and Budget to transfer funds between l ine items in Section 1 as 
requested by the Chief I nformation Officer of ITD for the 
development and implementation of technology projects. 

Section 4 would appropriate all federal or other funds received by 
ITD in excess of those funds appropriated in Section 1 for the 
201 9-21 bienn ium.  

Section 5 would repeal North Dakota Century Code Sections 
54-59- 1 7  and 54-59- 1 8  related to meetings, compensation, 
powers, and duties of the Educational Technology Counci l .  

House Version 
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Req u ested fu n d i ng c h a nges to H B 102 1 B u d get 

Requested Cha nge Genera l  Funds  
Restore IT  Sha red Services 

Specia l  F unds Federa l Funds  Tota l  

Pj. 2, 

FTE 

( I nte rna l  fund i ng sh ift - no  add it iona l  state fund ing )  44,456,303 

3,822,350 

44,456,303 

7,999,516 

145 .5 

Restore Cybersecu rity Staffi ng/Too ls  
(Genera l  Fund i ng a nd  S I I F  Fund i ng) 

IT Projects - S I RN  - project fu nd i ng 
moved to H B  1435 

IT Projects - Legacy Lift (S I I F  Fund i ng) 

IT Projects - N D  Gateway (S I I F  Fund i ng)  

IT Projects - U n ified Data P l atform 
(S I I F  Fund i ng)  

IT Projects - Cit ize n  Re lat ionsh i p  
Ma nagement (S I I F  Fund i ng) 

IT Projects - La nd  Pa rce l s  (S I I F  Fund ing)  
(Supports the SB 2315 La nd Post ing Project) 

Tota l Requested Cha nges $ 

4, 177, 166 

2,000,000 

6,000,000 

1,000,000 

4,500,000 

1, 150,000 

4, 177, 166 $ 62,928,653 

12 .0 

2,000,000 

6,000,000 

1,000,000 

4,500,000 

1, 150,000 

$ $ 67, 105,819 157.5 

,A C 1 t 1 ze n G rowth Leade rs h i p  Work Make A 
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IT Sha red Se rv i ce Staff /Fu nd i ng The re a re $0 n ew d o l l a rs fo r u n if icat i on  

A l l do l l a rs a re t ra n sfe rred i nte r-age ncy 

Agency - Sa l a ry Operat ing Agency - Sa l a ry Operating 

Governor's Office $ 15,840 Secu rities Depa rtment $ 8,400 

Office of Management and Budget 4.0 $ 717,985 $ 142,967 Workforce Safety and I nsurance 12.0 $ 2,611,276 $ 3,320,366 

Dept of Trust Lands 2 .0 $ 365,360 $ 55,794 H ighway Patro l  2 .0 $ 402,484 $ 1,138, 194 

Dept of Hea lth 4.5 $ 807,418 $ 512,241 Dept of Emergency Services 4.0 $ 710,891 $ 256,601 

Environmenta l  Qua l ity 1 .0 $ 207,012 $ 296,028 Dept of Correct ions 6.0 $ 1,201,926 $ 788,090 

I nd ian Affa i rs Dept of Commerce 1 .0 $ 190,839 $ 126,417 

Dept of Human Services 48.0 $ 9,408,813 $ 1,832,809 Game and Fish Dept 3 .0 $ 518,671 $ 287, 102 

Job Service North Da kota 16.0 $ 3,073,820 $ 427,714 Pa rks and Recreation Dept 1.0 $ 177,457 $ 443,897 

Labor Dept Dept of Transportation 41.0 $ 8, 142,351 $ 6,244,025 

Dept of F ina ncia l I n stitutions $ 21,515 TOTALS 145.5 $28,536,303 $15,920,000 

A C1 t 1 ze n G rowth Leade rs h i p  Work Make A 
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Cybe r Secu r ity 
� 

I l l  
a Cit izens  don't have a cho ice if they do bus i ness with 

� State of N D  - We shou ld  protect the i r  i nformat ion M ������������� 
Ou r  Ask 

Too l s  
Foundationa l  Tools :  Gather-H u nt-Respond $8. lm  

$ 1 . lm  
$1 .0m 

$1 . 2m 

Module 1 :  Secu r ity I n c ident & Event Management/Logg ing 

Module 2 :  Advanced I dent ity & Data 
Module 3: Secu r ity O rchest rat ion ,  Automat ion & Response 

Cyber  leav i ng the House :  
• $8 . l m  fo r too l s  
• 5 FTE a pproved to  h i re, bu t  

without fu nd i ng 

Tota l  Too l s :  $ 1 1 .4m 

We ask the  Senate 

cons ide r  fu l l  fu nd i ng of the 

Cybe r  Secur i ty p roj ect 

N OTE :  The add it ion of 17 FTE br i ngs IT to the same n umbe r  of FTEs g loba l l y  as 
was in the 2017-19 IT budget. 

- . -5 7 M i l l i o n  
• Attacks pe r month  

Aga inst Gov orga n i zations  i n  North Da kota 

FTE 
STATE 
Cybersecu rity Ana lyst - T ier 1 1 
Cybersecu rity Ana lyst - T ier 2 3 
Cybersecu rity Ana lyst - T ier 3 2 
Vu l n e rab i l ity Management Ana lyst 1 
Cybe rsecu rity Eng ineer  1 

K-12 
Cybersecu rity Ana lyst - Tie r  1 
Cybersecu rity Ana lyst - Tie r  2 
Vu l ne rab i l ity Manage ment Ana lyst 1 

2 
2 

Cybersecu rity Adm i n  2 

H igher-Ed 
Cybersecu rity Ana lyst - Tie r  1 1 

Pol it ica l S ubs 
Cybersecu rity Ana lyst - Tie r  1 1 

Tota l  FTE : 17 

Hackers cost mu ltiple mi l l ions in damages 

State-s ponsored  H a ckt iv ist Cr i m i na l  

• • 



• 
Em power Peop le  Improve Lives I n sp i re Success 

I TD P roj ects 

• P roj ect Ra n k i ngs 
• Th i s  p roj ect ra n k i ng refl ects t he  work i n put from 

S ITAC, Agenc ies, a n d  the  Gove rnor 's budget 

. . . 

· ·_ .,: ---;�;·, 
. Butjgets l eav i ng  t he  House ;  · :-:(·:i.h-
. F u nded  t he  _3 s pec i a l  fu n d  p roj'e��t1Q�' 

1 ·  .. ,.;t; .;.:;:;,.._t 

We a s k  t he  Se nate con s i d e r  t he  rem a i n i ng 
i n i t i a t ives fo r fu nd i ng : Legacy L i ft, N D  

Gateway, U n ifi ed Data P l atfo rm,  C i t i ze n  
Re l a t i on sh i p Ma n agement, Statewide  
La n d  Pa rce l s , ( NOTE : S I R N  has  been 

moved to H B 1435 )  

Project 

#1 U n ificat ion 

#2 Cybe r  

# 3  S I RN  (moved to HB1435) 

#4 Service Ma nagement 

#5 Automat ion / Orchest rat ion 

#6 Deve lopment P latfo rm - a PaaS 

#7 Legacy Lift 

#8 N D  Gateway 

#9 U n if ied Data P latform 

#10 Cit izen  Re lat ionsh ip  Management 

#11  Statewide La nd Pa rce ls 

Information Technology Projects 

Tota l Request Fund ing Type 

N/A N/A 

$16,400,000.00 $Sm Gen, 11 .4  S I I F  

$44,000,000 .00 S I I F  

$2,000,000.00 Specia l 

$900,000. 00 Specia l 

$ 1 ,325,000.00 Spec ia l  

$2,000,000 .00 S I I F  

$6,000,000.00 S I I F  

$1,000,000.00 S I I F  

$4,500,000 .00 S I I F  

$ 1, 150,000.00 S I I F  

$79,275,000.00 

.\ 
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Em power Peop le  Imp rove Lives I I n sp i re Success 

North Da kota Gateway P rogra m / Po rtfo l i o  

N D  
Gateway 

N O R T H  

Dakota 
.. ,..,..io.-,: 

N D  Gateway 
The cit izen fac ing web 
techno logy. Site wou ld  be 
i ntegrated across agencies 
and ful ly funct iona l  across 
mob i le with s ing le s ign on 
and workflow i ntegrat ion 

N O R T H  

116 102 1 
?,. Z,1. J"J 

t/:L 
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Cit izen  
Re l at i on sh i p  
Management 

{CR M )  

CRM 
Operat iona l  too lset for 
agenc ies i n  how they 
i nte ra ct and ma nage 
c it i ze n  re lat i on sh i ps .  

Dakota 

U n ified 
Data 

P l atfo rm 

UDP 
Unde r ly ing data 
techno logy that  a l l ows for 
the conso l i d at ion a nd 
tr ia ngu lat ion of 
i nformat ion ac ross s i l os 

Technology 

Be Legenda ry.-

Gateway 

,A C 1 t 1 zen  G rowth Leade rs h i p  Work Ma ke A 

V Focused M i nd set Eve rywhe re As One  D i ffe re n ce 
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Empower Peop le  I I m prove Lives I I n sp i re Success 

Req uested La nguage Cha nges to H B  102 1 
• L i n e  I tem Tra n sfe rs fo r Tec h no l ogy P roj ects 

• SECT ION  3 .  TRANSFERS .  N otw ithsta n d i ng sect ion  54- 16-04, the  d i recto r of t he  offi ce of 
ma nagement a n d  b udget sh a l l  ma ke t ra nsfe rs of fu nds  between l i n e  items i n  sect i on  1 of t h i s  Act 
fo r t he  i nfo rmat ion techno l ogy depa rtment as may be req uested by the  ch i ef i nfo rmat io n  office r as  
dete rm i ned necessa ry fo r the deve l opment and imp l ementat ion  of i nfo rmat ion  techno l ogy 
p rojects . The depa rtment s ha l l  not i fy t he  l eg i s l at ive co u nc i l  of a ny t ra nsfe rs made p u rs u a nt to t h i s  
sect i o n .  

• Ca r ryove r App rop r i a t i o n  fo r H I N  Expa n s i on  p roj ect to m i r ro r  S B  2012  l a ngu age 
• SECT ION  4 .  EXE M PT ION . The s um  of $43, 555 , 133  of fede ra l  a n d  othe r  fu nds  a p p rop r i ated fo r the  

deve l opment of  the  hea l th  i nfo rmat ion  network and  ca re coo rd i nat i o n  p roj ect i n  cha pte r 46 of  the  
2017  Sess i on  Laws i s  not s u bj ect to  the  p rovi s i ons  of  sect ion  54-44 . 1 - 1 1 .  Any  u n expended fu nds  
from t h i s a p p rop r iat i on  a re ava i l a b l e  fo r t he  com p l et ion  of  the  hea l th i nfo rmat ion network and  
ca re coo rd i n at i on  p roject d u r i n g  t he  b i en n i u m  beg i n n i ng J u ly 1 ,  2019, a nd end i ng J u ne 30, 202 1 .  

,• 
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Em power Peop le  I I m prove Lives I I n sp i re Success 
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Em power Peop le  I I m prove Lives I I n sp i re Success 

N O R T H  

Dakota 
Be Legendary.n, 

,A C 1 t 1 zen  G rowth Leade rs h i p  Work Ma ke A 
1W Focused M i n d set Eve rywhere As One  D i fference 
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Progra m 

Em power Peop le  I I m prove Lives I I n sp i re Success 

2019-202 1 H ou se H B 102 1 B u dget 

Genera l  Funds  Spec i a l  F unds Fede ra l  Funds  Tota l FTE 

ITD Operat ions $ 9,421,632 $ 154,309,511  $ 1,503, 179 $ 165, 234,322  256.0 

K-12 Network 5,075,952 90,000 5, 165,952 4.0 

Geograph i c  I nformat ion System 977,028 75,000 1,052,028 1 .0  

Statewide Longit ud i n a l  Data System 4,383,351  4,383,351  7 .0 

Educationa l  Techno logy Cou nci l 

Center for D ista nce Educat ion 

EduTech 3,3 11,619 6,308,419 9,620,038 31 .0 

Hea lth I nformat ion Techno logy 4,376,840 500,000 4,876,840 4.0 

Tota l $ 23, 169,582 $ 165,084,770 $ 2,078, 179 $ 190,332,53 1 303 .0 
1'1�,: C 1 t 1 zen  G rowth Leade rs h i p  Work Make A 

V Focused M i nd set Eve rywhe re As One D i ffe re n ce 
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Em power Peop le  I I m prove Lives I I n sp i re Success 

2019-202 1 H B 102 1 Bu dget w i th  Req u ested Cha nges 
( N ote - Does not ref lect the  com pensat i on  package fo r the  agency ITSS staff) 

Progra m Genera l  F u nds Speci a l  F u nds Federa l  Funds Tota l FTE 

ITD Operations  

K-12 Network 

$ 13,508,798 

5, 165,952 

977,028 

$ 2 16, 178, 164 $ 1,503, 179 $ 231, 190, 141 413.5 

Geogra ph ic I nformat ion System 

Statewide Longit ud i na l  Data System 

Educat ion a l  Techno logy Cou nc i l  

Center for D i sta nce Education 

1, 150,000 

4,383,351 

75,000 

5, 165,952 

2,202,028 

4,383,351 

4.0 

1.0 

7.0 

EduTech 3,311,619 6,308,419 

4,376,840 

9,620,038 31 .0 

Hea lth I nformat ion Tech no logy 500,000 4,876,840 4.0 

Tota l $ 27,346,748 $ 228,013,423 $ 2,078, 179 $ 257,438,350 460.5 
A C i t i zen  G rowth Leade rsh i p  Work Make A 

V Focused M i n d set Eve rywhe re As One D i ffe ren ce 



N O R T H  

Dakota I Po rks & Recreation 
Be Legendary.-

Senate Appropriat ions  Comm ittee 

Test imony on H B  1 02 1  

North Dakota Pa rks a n d  Recreat ion  Depa rtment 

Me l i ssa Ba ker, D i rector 

Apri l 3 ,  20 1 9 

Y ,  ?> -- t 9  

r\i> I o)J 
5 �  
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Cha i rman  Wa nzek a nd mem bers of the com m ittee. My name i s  Me l issa Baker  and I am 

the  D i rector of  the  North Da kota Pa rks and  Recreat ion Depa rtment ( N D P RD) .  I am here 

to testify o n  the benefits of IT Un ification for the Depa rtment. 

La st s u m mer  the IT coord i nator for N DPRD res ig ned to pu rsue a nother  opportun ity. At 

th i s  t ime the work p l ann ing for IT u n if icat ion was wel l  u nder  way and  we knew that our  IT 

coord i nator posit ion was identified for u n if ication .  With that i n  m i nd,  we were hesitant to 

fi l l  a pos it ion  that m ight change d ra matica l ly shortly after h i re .  Our  depa rtment reached 

out to ITD to determ ine a path forwa rd . F rom th i s  conversat ion,  N DPRD decided not to 

fi l l  o u r  open posit ion and ITD agreed to provide the services of u n if icat ion for the 

rema inder  of the 201 7-20 1 9 b ienn i um .  You m ight say that through  this p rocess, N DPRD 

has  p rovided a test case for IT un ificat ion .  

I t  i s  i m po rta nt to rea l ize that N DPRD pushed ITD we l l  a head of i ts  expected schedu le  by 

requ esti ng the services of u n ificatio n  more than a yea r a head of the i r  a nt ic ipated sta rt 

date. Wh i l e  the structu re of IT un if icat ion may not yet have been i n  p lace, N D PRD sti l l  

rece ived m a ny benefits from being ear ly adopters o f  t h e  u n ified mode l .  

As a sma l l  agency with l i m ited IT staff, our  i nterna l  IT  fu nct ion has  l a rge ly  been hardwa re 

based.  Thro u g h  ou r ea rly adopt ion of u n ificat ion,  however, we have been made awa re of 

deve lop ing  p rojects and i nc l uded i n  d iscuss ions that have g iven us access to better too ls  

whi le  savi ng  us  t ime and money. For exa mp le, the Depa rtment of Pub l i c  I n struct ion 

recent ly com p l eted a procu rement process for an on l i ne  g ra nts ma nagement softwa re 

p rog ra m .  Because of ou r ear ly adoption of u n if icat ion,  staff at ITD were a b le  to 

recog n ize that we had a s im i l a r  need and  worked to inc lude N D PRD staff in the RFP 

p rocess.  Th roug h  th is, N D PRD wi l l  be ab le  to su bscr ibe to th i s  softwa re without the need 

to engage in a d u p l icat ive and ti me i ntens ive procurement process, lead ing  us  to better 

customer  service wh i le  savi ng both t ime a nd money. 

Other  exa m p l es of how ITD has ass isted the department d u ring  th i s  t ime inc lude working 

with us to deve lop  our agency key performa nce ind icator dashboards and the 

1 600  East Centu ry Ave. Ste .  3 I B isma rck, N D  5 8 5 03 

PHONE:  70 1 - 328 -5357  [ FAX: 70 1 -328-5363 [ EMAIL: pa rkrec@nd .gov [ wrns1rE: www.pa rkrec . nd .gov 
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i n co rporation  of S kype for Bus i ness, M icrosoft Teams, and Office 365 .  These too ls  a re · f I 
improvi ng commun icat ion and co l l a borat ion among N DPRD staff stationed throughout 

the state wh i l e  reduc ing ou r need for trave l .  

Staff from ITD have a l so worked with us  to eva luate our  equ i pment needs and have 

made recommendat ions fo r cost savings  throughout the agency. They a re a l so work ing 

with N DPRD to tra i n  our staff in  process improvement - a cr it ica l need for the fu l l  

imp lementation  of ou r  201 8  - 2022 Strateg ic P lan .  

Wh i l e  the tra ns it ion  to a u n ified mode l  has not  been without i t s  cha l lenges, N DPRD has 

a l ready rece ived benefits from un ificat ion .  For th i s  reason, we respectfu l ly request to be 

i nc luded i n  IT u n if icat ion i n  the 201 9 - 202 1 b ienn ium.  

NDPRD Test imony IT U n ificat ion 2 



Information Technology Department - Budget No. 112 
House Bill No. 1021 
Base Level Fund ing Changes 

House Version 

FTE General Other FTE 
Position Fund Funds Total Position 

201 9-21 Biennium Base Level 344.30 $20,532,334 $1 65,636,855 $ 1 86 , 1 69 , 1 89 344.30 

201 9-21 Ongoing Funding Changes 
Base payrol l  changes $0 
Salary increase $31 3 ,373 $ 1 ,469,467 1 ,782,840 
Health insurance increase 1 68 ,832 1 ,342,072 1 , 5 1 0 , 904 
Retirement contribution i ncrease 0 
Removes FTE positions ( 1 6 .00) (74 ,991 ) (2 ,91 2,445) (2 , 987,436) ( 1 6.00) 
Adds cybersecurity FTE posit ions 5 .00 1 ,451 ,675 1 ,451 ,675 8.00 
Underfund salaries by 2 percent ( 1 , 2 1 5 ,501 ) ( 1 , 2 1 5 ,501 ) 
Transfers 1 45 .5  FTE posit ions for the IT un ification i n itiative 0 96.00 
Transfers funding for tem porary salaries for the IT un ification i n itiative 0 
Adds funding for operating expenses for the IT un ification in itiative 0 
Adds funding for operating expenses (97, 594) 2 ,883,700 2 ,786, 1 06 
Adds funding for Microsoft Office 365 l icense operating expenses 4,209,893 4,209,893 
Adds funding for IT service management 2 ,000,000 2 ,000,000 
Adds funding for appl ication as a service platforms 1 , 325, 000 1 , 325,000 
Adds funding for automation and orchestration platforms 900,000 900,000 
Reduces funding for capital assets (4 , 041 , 883) (4,04 1 ,883) 
Reduces funding for the Centers of Distance Education (229, 1 1 6) (229, 1 1 6) 
Transfers the Center of D istance Education to CTE (29.80) (5 ,800,000) (3 , 050,000) (8 ,850,000) (29.80) 
Reduces funding for the statewide longitudinal data system ( 1 , 056) ( 1 , 056) 
Reduces funding for the Educational Technology Counci l  ( 1 0 , 000) ( 1 0 ,000) 
Transfers the Educational Technology Counci l  to CTE (0 .50) ( 1 80, 1 22) (585,000) (765 , 1 22) (0 .50) 
Transfer funding from the Educational Technology Counci l  to Edutech 5 ,000 (5, 000) 0 
Adjusts funding for PowerSchool 0 
Reduces funding for EduTech (295,g8o) ( 1 38, 1 59) (434 , 1 39) 
Adjusts funding for the K- 1 2  wide area network 600,000 ( 1 0 ,000) 590,000 
Reduces funding for the geographic information system (GIS) ( 1 07,272) ( 1 07,272) 
Reduces funding for the Hea lth I nformation Technology Office (48 1 ,551 ) (481 , 55 1 )  
Reduces funding for S IRN (1 ,370,000) (1 ,370,000) 
Total ongoing funding changes (41 . 30) ($5,462,752) $ 1 , 526,094 ($3,936,658) 57.70 

One-time funding items 
Adds funding for S IRN $0 
Adds funding for a un ified data platform project 0 
Adds funding for a ND gateway portal project 0 
Adds funding for a legacy l ift project 0 
Adds funding for cybersecurity operating expenses $8, 1 00,000 8 , 1 00,000 
Adds funding for a customer relationship management project 0 
Adds funding for a GIS statewide land parcel project 0 
Total one-time funding changes 0 .00 $8, 1 00,000 $0 $8 , 1 00,000 0 .00 

Total Changes to Base Level Funding (41 .30) $2,637,248 $ 1 , 526,094 $4 , 1 63,342 57.70 

201 9-21 Total Funding 303.00 $23 , 1 69, 582 $1 67, 1 62,949 $ 1 90,332,531 402.00 

Senate Version 

General  Other 
Fund Funds Total 

$20,532,334 $ 1 65,636,855 $ 1 86 , 1 69, 1 89 

$0 
322,596 2 ,2 1 3,525 2 ,536 , 1 2 1  
1 68 ,832 1 ,671 ,049 1 , 839,881 

0 
(74 ,99 1 ) (2 ,91 2,445) (2 ,987,436) 

2 , 322,680 2 ,322,680 
0 0 

1 8 ,266,327 1 8 ,266,327 
544,896 544,896 

8 , 835, 1 27 8 ,835 , 1 27 
(97, 594) 2 , 883,700 2 ,786 , 1 06 

4,209,893 4 ,209,893 
2 ,000,000 2 ,000,000 
1 , 325,000 1 , 325,000 

900,000 900,000 
(4,04 1 , 883) (4 , 04 1 , 883) 

(229, 1 1 6) (229, 1 1 6)  
(5 , 800,000) (3 ,050,000) (8 ,850,000) 

( 1 , 056) ( 1 ,056) 
( 1 0 , 000) ( 1 0 ,000) 

( 1 80 , 1 22) (585,000) (765 , 1 22) 
5 ,000 (5 , 000) 0 

0 
(295,980) ( 1 38 , 1 59) (434, 1 39) 
600,000 ( 1 0 ,000) 590,000 

( 1 07,272) ( 1 07,272) 
(48 1 , 55 1 )  (48 1 ,551 ) 

(1 ,370,000) (1 ,370,000) 
($3,367,023) $30,245,479 $26,878,456 

$0 
0 
0 

2 ,000 ,000 2 ,000,000 
1 1 ,400,000 1 1 ,400,000 

0 
1 , 1 50,000 1 , 1 50,000 

$1 1 ,400,000 $3 , 1 50,000 $ 1 4, 550,000 

$8,032,977 $33,395 ,479 $41 ,428,456 

$28,565,3 1 1 $ 1 99 ,032,334 $227 ,597,645 

FTE 
Positions 

0.00 

3 .00 

96.00 

99.00 

0 .00 

99 .00 

99.00 

di'/ J/!J 10.;. t 
� - II- 11 

t:; I  
Senate Changes to House Version 

Increase (Decrease) - House Version 
General Other 

Fund Funds Total 
$0 $0 $0 

$0 
9,223 744 ,058 753 ,281 

328 ,977 328,977 
0 
0 

87 1 ,005 87 1 , 005 
1 ,21 5 ,501 1 ,2 1 5 ,501  

1 8 , 266,327 1 8 ,266,327 
544 ,896 544 ,896 

8 ,835 , 1 27 8 ,835 , 1 27 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

$2,095,729 $28,7 1 9,385 $30,8 1 5 , 1 1 4  

$0 
0 
0 

2 ,000 ,000 2 ,000 ,000 
3, 300,000 3 ,300 ,000 

0 
1 , 1 50 ,000 1 , 1 50 000 

$3,300,000 $3, 1 50 ,000 $6,450,000 

$5,395,729 $31 , 869, 385 $37,265, 1 1 4 

$5,395,729 $31 ,869,385 $37,265, 1 1 4 



Other Sections for Information Technology Department - Budget No. 1 1 2  

Information technology projects 
improvements fund 

Strategic investment and 

Exemption - Health information nework and care coordination project 

Legis lative Management study - Access to lands for hunting and 
trapping 

House Version Senate Version 
Section 3 identifies $3, 1 50 ,000 of one-time funding from the 
strategic investment and improvements fund for information 
technology projects, of which $2,000,000 is for a legacy l ift project 
and $ 1 , 1 50,000 is for a geographic information system statewide 
land parcel project. 

Section 4 provides an exemption to a l low the $43,555, 1 33 of 
federal and other funds appropriated to the information technology 
department for the development of the health information network 
and care coord ination project in chapter 46 of the 201 7  Session 
Laws is not subject to the provisions of section 54-44. 1 - 1 1 .  Any 
unexpended funds from this appropriation are avai lable for the 
completion of the health information network and care coordination 
project during the 201 9-21 bienn ium.  

Section 5 provides for a Leg is lative Management study regarding 
access to lands for hunting and trapping .  If approved by Legis lative 
Management, the study will be conducted by a newly created 
Hunters Access Committee to study access to publ ic and private 
lands for hunting, trapping, and related issues, including the 
development of a hunters access database with the capabi l i ty for 
landowners to provide electronic i nformation regarding the 
avai labi l ity of the landowner's property for hunters and trappers. 

� 1  /.I� /0� I 
lf - II - 1 1  

I.J ,A 



• 

• 

• 

19.0209. 03002 
Title . 

1�11 -l o/. 
Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for H P.J / O � J 
Senator Wanzek 

Fiscal No. 2 April 11, 2019 ,jf I 
PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1021 

Page 1, line 2, remove "and" 

Page 1, line 2, after "report" insert "; to provide for transfers; to provide an exemption; and to 
provide for a legislative management study" 

Page 1, remove lines 12 through 24 

Page 2, replace lines 1 and 2 with: 

"Salaries and wages 
Operating expenses 
Capital assets 
Center for distance education 
Statewide longitudinal data system 
Educational technology council 
Edutech 
K-12 wide area network 
Geographic information system 
Health information technology office 
Statewide interoperable radio network 
Total all funds 
Less estimated income 
Total general fund 
Full-time equivalent positions 

Page 2, replace lines 8 through 14 with: 

"Electronic payment processing system 
Health information network expansion 
Statewide interoperable network loan 
Cybersecurity 
Legacy lift project 
Statewide land parcel project 
Total all funds 
Less estimated income 
Total general fund 

Page 2, after line 18, insert: 

$59, 359,772 
69,552,998 

8,295,000 
9, 079, 116 
4, 310,561 
1, 121,472 
9,752,767 
4, 534,278 
1,147,716 
5,315,509 

13,700,000 
$186, 169, 189 

165,636,855 
$20,532,334 

344. 30 

$22,014,729 
33,804, 366 
(4,041, 883) 
(9, 079, 116) 

76,584 
(1, 121, 472) 

(106,994) 
633, 692 

1,054, 913 
(436,363) 

(1,370,000) 
$41, 428, 456 

33,395.479 
$8, 032,977 

57.70 

$375,000 
43,555,133 
15,000,000 

0 
0 
Q 

$58,930, 133 
58,930,133 

$0 

$81,374,501 
103,357, 364 

4, 253,117 
0 

4, 387,145 
0 

9,645,773 
5,167,970 
2,202,629 
4,879,146 

12,330,000 
$227,597,645 

199,032,334 
$28,565,311 

402.00" 

$0 
0 
0 

11,400,000 
2,000,000 
1,150,000 

$14,550,000 
3,150,000 

$11, 400,000" 

"SECTION 3. EXCEPTION - LINE ITEM TRANSFERS. Notwithstanding section 
54-16-04, the director of the office of management and budget shall make transfers of 
funds between line items in section 1 of this Act for the information technology 
department as may be requested by the chief information officer as determined 
necessary for the development and implementation of information technology projects. 
The department shall notify the legislative council of any transfers made pursuant to 
this section. 

SECTION 4. ESTIMATED INCOME - STRATEGIC INVESTMENT AND 
IMPROVEMENTS FUND - INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY PROJECTS. The 
estimated income line item in section 1 of this Act includes the sum of $3,150,000 from 
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which $2,000,000 is for a legacy lift project and $1, 150,000 is for a geographic I) information system statewide land parcel project. f � 
SECTION 5. EXEMPTION. The sum of $43,555, 133 of federal and other funds 

appropriated to the information technology department for the development of the 
health information network and care coordination project in chapter 46 of the 2017 
Session Laws is not subject to the provisions of section 54-44. 1-11. Any unexpended 
funds from this appropriation are available for the completion of the health information 
network and care coordination project during the biennium beginning July 1, 2019, and 
ending June 30, 2021. 

SECTION 6. LEGISLATIVE MANAGEMENT STUDY - DEVELOPMENT OF A 
LAND ACCESS DATABASE. During the 2019-20 interim, the legislative management 
shall consider studying access to land for hunting and trapping and the development of 
a land access database. I f  selected by the legislative management, the study must be 
conducted by a new committee established by the legislative management to study 
access to public and private lands for hunting, trapping, and related issues, including 
the development of a hunters access database with the capability for landowners to 
provide electronic information regarding the availability of the landowner's property for 
hunters and trappers. The voting members of the committee must consist of the 
following, who must be appointed by the legislative management: 

1. Two members representing agriculture organizations; 

2. Two members representing sportsmen organizations; and 

3. Five members of the legislative assembly, one of whom must be selected 
by the committee as chairman of the committee, including: 

a. One member of the majority party in the house of representatives; 

b.  One member of the minority party in the house of representatives; 

c. One member of the majority party in the senate; 

d.  One member of the minority party in the senate; and 

e.  One member from either party in either chamber. 

The nonvoting members of the committee are: 

1. A representative of the North Dakota association of counties; 

2. The agriculture commissioner or the commissioner's designee; 

3. The director of the game and fish department or the director's designee; 
and 

4. The chief information officer or the officer's designee. 

A member of the committee who is not a state employee is entitled to reimbursement 
for mileage and expenses as provided by law for state officers and employees, to be 
paid by the legislative council. A state employee who is a member of the committee is 

• 

• 

entitled to receive that employee's regular salary and is entitled to reimbursement for 

• 
mileage and expenses to be paid by the employing agency. A member of the 
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committee who is a member of the legislative assembly is entitled to receive per diem 
compensation at the rate provided under section 54-35-10 for each day performing 
official duties of the committee. The legislative council shall pay the per diem 
compensation and reimbursement for travel and expenses as provided by law for any 
member of the committee who is a member of the legislative assembly. The committee 
may establish a prototype hunters access database in select counties prior to August 1, 
2020. The legislative management shall report its findings and recommendations, 
together with any legislation required to implement the recommendations, to the 
sixty-seventh legislative assembly. " 

Renumber accordingly 

S TATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT: 

House Bill No. 1021 - Information Technology Department - Senate Action 

Base 
Budget 

Salaries and wages $59,359,772 
Operating expenses 69,552,998 
Capital assets 8 ,295,000 
Center for Distance Education 9,079,116 
Statewide longitudinal data 4 ,310,561 

system 
Educational Technology 1,121,472 

Council 
EduTech 9 ,752,767 
K-12 wide area network 4 ,534,278 
Geographic information system 1,147,716 
Health information technology 5 ,315 ,509 

office 
Statewide Interoperabi l ity 13,700,000 

Radio Network 

Total all funds $186,169,189 
Less estimated income 165 ,636,855 
Genera l  fund $20,532,334 

FTE 344 .30 

House 
Version 
$59,559,558 
89,091,647 

4 ,253 ,117 

4,383,351 

9,620,038 
5 ,165 ,952 
1,052,028 
4 ,876,840 

12,330,000 

$190,332,531 
167 ,162 ,949 
$23,169 ,582 

303.00 

Senate 
Changes 
$21,814,943 
14,265.717 

3 ,794 

25,735 
2 ,018 

1,150,601 
2 ,306 

$37,265,114 
31,869 385 
$5,395,729 

99.00 

Senate 
Version 
$81,374,501 
103 ,357,364 

4 ,253,117 

4 ,387 ,145 

9 ,645 .773 
5,167,970 
2 , 202,629 
4 ,879,146 

12,330,000 

$227,597,645 
199,032.334 
$28,565,311 

402.00 

Department 112 - Information Technology Department - Detail of Senate Changes 

Adds Funding Adds Funding Restores Adds One-
for Salary and for FTE Funding for Adds Funding Time Funding Adds One-

Benefit Cybersecurity Salaries and for IT for Time Funding 
lncreases1 Positions2 Wages} Unification1 Cybersecurityl for IT Projects; 

Salaries and wages $1,047,804 $740,415 $1,215,501 $18 ,811,223 
Operating expenses 130,590 8,835,127 $3,300,000 $2,000,000 
Capital assets 
Center for D istance Education 
Statewide longitudinal data 3,794 

system 
Educational Technology 

Council 
Edu Tech 25,735 
K-12 wide area network 2 ,018 
Geographic information system 601 1,150,000 
Health information technology 2 ,306 

office 
Statewide Interoperabi l ity 

Radio Network 

Total all funds $1,082,258 $871,005 $1,215,501 $27,646,350 $3 ,300,000 $3,150,000 
Less estimated income 1,073,035 0 0 27 ,646 ,350 0 3,150,000 
General fund $9 ,223 $871,005 $1,215,501 $0 $3,300,000 $0 

FTE 0.00 3.00 0 .00 96 .00 0.00 0 .00 
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Salaries and wages 
Operating expenses 
Capital assets 
Center for Distance Education 
Statewide longitudinal data 

system 
Educational Technology 

Council 
EduTech 

Total Senate 
Changes 
$21,814,943 
14 ,265,717 

3 ,794 

25,735 

,J/- //- I 9 
fl/3 /oJ I 

ff I • 

ft/ 
K-12 wide area network 
Geographic information 

system 
Health information technology 

office 
Statewide Interoperabi l ity 

Radio Network 

Total al l  funds 
Less estimated income 
General fund 

FTE 

2 ,018 
1,150 ,601 

2 ,306 

$37,265,114 
31,869,385 
$5,395,729 

99 .00 

1 Funding of $1,082,258, of which $9,223 is from the general fund and $1,073,035 is from other funds, is added for 
2019-21 biennium salary increases of 2 percent with a minimum monthly increase of $120 and a maximum monthly 
increase of $200 on July 1 ,  2019, and 2 .5 percent on July 1 ,  2020. Of the amount added from other funds, $328,977 
of special funds relates to increases in health insurance premiums for FTE included in the information technology 
unification initiative. 
2 Funding of $871 ,005 is added from the general fund for 3 FTE cybersecurity positions, of which $740,415 is for 
salaries and wages and $130,590 is for operating expenses to provide a total of 8 FTE cybersecurity positions. The 
House approved 5 cybersecurity positions. 
3 Funding of $1,215,501 from the general fund is restored for salaries and wages removed by the House relating to 
underfunding salaries and wages. 

4 Funding of $27,646,350 of special funds and 96.00 FT E positions are transferred from the Department of Trust 
Lands (2 FTE) , Department of Human Services (48 FTE) , Adjutant General - Department of Emergency Services 
(4 FTE) , Parks and Recreation Department (1 FTE) , and Department of Transportation (41 FTE) to the Information 
Technology Department for the information technology unification initiative. Of the $27,646,350, $18,266,327 is 
for the FTE positions, $544,896 is for temporary salaries, and $8,835,127 is for related operating expenses. 
5 One-time funding of $3,300,000 is added from the general fund for cybersecurity operating expenses to provide a 
total one-time appropriation of $11,400,000 from the general fund. The House approved a one-time appropriation of 
$8,400,000. 
6 One-time funding of $3,150,000 is added from the strategic investment and improvements fund for a legacy lift 
project ($2,000,000) and a geographic information system statewide land parcel project ($1 ,150,000) . The House did 
not provide funding for these projects. 

This amendment also: 
Adds a section to al low the Office of Management and Budget to transfer funds between line items in Section 1 
as requested by the Chief Information Officer. 
Adds a section identifying $3,150,000 of one-time funding from the strategic investment and improvements 
fund for information technology projects, of which $2,000,000 is for a legacy l ift project and $1,150,000 is for a 
geographic information system statewide land parcel project . 
Adds a section providing an exemption for the $43,555,133 of federal and other funds appropriated to the 
Information Technology Department by the 2017 Legislative Assembly for the development of the health 
information network and care coordination project. 
Adds a section to provide for a Legislative Management study regarding access to lands for hunting and 
trapping and the development of a land access database. 
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STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT: 

House Bill No. 1021  - Funding S ummary 

Base House Senate Senate 
Budget Version Changes Version 

Information Technology 
Department 
Salaries and wages $59,359,772 $59,559,558 $21 ,8 1 4,943 $81 ,374,501 
Operating expenses 69,552,998 89,091 ,647 14 ,265, 7 17  1 03 ,357,364 
Capital assets 8,295,000 4,253 , 1 1 7  4,253 , 1 1 7  
Center for Distance 9,079, 1 1 6  

Education 
Statewide longitudinal 4 ,3 1 0,561 4,383,351 3,794 4,387 , 1 45 

data system 
Educational Technology 1 , 1 21 ,472 

Council 
EduTech 9,752,767 9,620,038 25,735 9 ,645,773 
K-1 2  wide area network 4,534,278 5 , 1 65,952 2,0 1 8  5 , 1 67,970 
Geographic information 1 , 1 47 ,7 16  1 ,052,028 1 , 1 50,601 2 ,202,629 

system 
Health information 5 ,3 1 5 ,509 4,876,840 2 ,306 4,879 , 1 46 

technology office 
Statewide Interoperabi l ity 1 3 ,700,000 1 2 ,330,000 1 2 ,330,000 

Radio Network 

Total all funds $ 186 , 1 69 , 1 89 $1 90,332,53 1 $37,265 , 1 1 4  $227,597,645 
Less estimated income 1 65,636,855 1 67 , 1 62,949 3 1 ,869,385 1 99,032,334 
General fund $20,532,334 $23, 1 69,582 $5,395,729 $28,565 ,3 1 1  

FTE 344.30 303.00 99.00 402 .00 

Bil l total 
Total all funds $ 1 86 , 1 69 , 1 89 $1 90,332,53 1 $37,265 , 1 1 4  $227 ,597,645 
Less estimated income 1 65,636,855 1 67 , 1 62 ,949 3 1 ,869,385 1 99,032,334 
General fund $20,532,334 $23 , 1 69,582 $5,395,729 $28,565 ,3 1 1  

FTE 344 .30 303.00 99.00 402.00 

House Bill No. 1021 - Information Technology Department - House Action 

Salaries and wages 
Operating expenses 
Capital assets 
Center for Distance Education 
Statewide longitudinal data 

system 
Educational Technology 

Council 
EduTech 
K-1 2  wide area network 
Geog raphic information system 
Health information technology 

office 
Statewide Interoperabil ity 

Radio Network 

Total all funds 
Less estimated income 
General fund 

FTE 

North Dakota Leg islative Council 

Base 
Budget 
$59,359,772 
69,552,998 
8,295,000 
9,079 , 1 1 6  
4 ,31 0,56 1  

1 , 1 2 1 ,472 

9,752,767 
4,534,278 
1 , 1 47 ,7 16 
5 ,3 1 5 ,509 

1 3 ,700,000 

$ 1 86 , 1 69, 1 89 
1 65 ,636,855 
$20,532,334 

344 .30 

House 
Changes 

$1 99,786 
1 9 ,538,649 
(4,04 1 ,883) 
(9,079 , 1 1 6) 

72,790 

( 1 , 1 2 1 ,472) 

( 1 32,729) 
631 ,674 
(95,688) 

(438,669) 

( 1 ,370,000) 

$4 , 1 63,342 
1 ,526,094 

$2,637,248 

(4 1 .30) 

House 
Version 

$59,559,558 
89,091 ,647 
4,253, 1 1 7  

4,383,351 

9,620,038 
5 , 1 65,952 
1 ,052,028 
4,876,840 

1 2 ,330,000 

$ 190,332,53 1 
1 67 , 1 62,949 
$23 , 1 69,582 

303.00 
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Department 112 - Information Technology Department - Detail of House Changes 

Adds Funding Adds Funding 
for Salary and Adds 5 Underfunds for Microsoft 

Benefit Removes 1 6  Cybersecurity Salaries by 2 Adjusts Base Office 365 
lncreases1 FTE Pos itions2 FTE1 Percent! Level Fundingl Licenses1 

Salaries and wages $2,831 , 259 ($2,649,997) $1 , 234,025 ($1 ,215 ,501)  
Operating expenses 217,650 $2,786 , 106 $4 ,209,893 
Capital assets (4,041 ,883) 
Center for Distance Education 
Statewide long itud inal data 73,846 (1 ,056) 

system 
Educational Technology (10 ,000) 

Council 
EduTech 292,499 (337,439) (434 , 139) 
K-12 wide area network 41 ,674 590,000 
Geographic information system 11 ,584 (107 ,272) 
Health information technology 42,882 (481 ,551 )  

office 
Statewide Interoperabi l ity 

Radio Network 

Total all funds $3,293,744 ($2,987,436) $1 ,451 ,675 ($1 ,215 ,501 )  ($1 ,699,795) $4,209,893 
Less estimated inoome 2 ,811 ,539 (2 ,912 ,445) 0 0 (1,797,893) 4 ,209,893 
General fund $482,205 ($74 ,991) $1 ,451 ,675 ($1 ,215 ,501 )  $98,098 $0 

FTE 0.00 (16 .00) 5 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Transfers 
Funding from 

Reduces Transfers the Transfers the the 
Adds Funding Funding for Center for Educational Educational 
for IT Service the Center for D istance Technology Technology Reduces 
Management D istance Education to Counci l  to Council to Funding for 

• and Platforms1 Education1 CTEi CTE111 EduTech11 SIRN11 

Salaries and wages 
Operating expenses $4,225,000 
Capital assets 
Center for Distance Education ($229 ,116) ($8,850,000) 
Statewide longitudinal data 

system 
Educational Technology ($765 , 122) ($346,350) 

Council 
Edu Tech 346,350 
K-12  wide area network 
Geographic information system 
Hea lth information technology 

office 
Statewide Interoperabi l ity ($1 ,370,000) 

Radio Network 

Total all funds $4,225,000 ($229,116) ($8,850 ,000) ($765 , 122) $0 ($1 ,370,000) 
Less estimated inoome 4,225,000 0 (3,050,000) (585,000) (5 ,000) (1 ,370,000) 
General fund $0 ($229 ,116) ($5,800,000) ($ 180 ,122) $5,000 $0 

FTE 0.00 0.00 (29.80) (0 .50) 0.00 0.00 
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Salaries and wages 
Operating expenses 
Capital assets 
Center for Distance Education 
Statewide long itudinal data 

system 
Educational Technology 

Council 
EduTech 
K-12 wide area network 
Geographic information system 
Health information technology 

office 
Statewide Interoperability 

Radio Network 

Total all funds 
Less estimated income 
General fund 

FT E 

Adds One
Time Funding 

for 
Cybersecurity 

Operating 
Expensesll 

$8,100,000 

$8 ,100 ,000 
0 

$8 ,100 ,000 

0 .00 

Total House 
Changes 

$199 ,786 
19,538,649 
(4 ,041 ,883) 
(9,079 , 116) 

72,790 

( 1 , 1 2 1 ,472) 

( 132,729) 
631 ,674 
(95,688) 

(438,669) 

( 1 , 370,000) 

$4 , 1 63,342 
1 , 526,094 

$2,637,248 

(41.30) 

1 The following funding is added for 2019-21 biennium salary adjustments of 2 percent per year and increases in 
health insurance premiums from $1,241 to $1,427 per month: 

Salary increase 
Health insurance increase 
Total 

General Fund 
$313,373 

168,832 
$482,205 

Other Funds 
$1,469,467 

1,342,072 
$2,811,539 

Total 
$1,782,840 

1,510.904 
$3,293,744 

2 Funding for 16 FTE undesignated positions is removed, including 1 FTE EduTech position. Of the $2,987,436 
reduction, $74,991 is from the general fund, $262,448 is from the PowerSchool fund , and $2,649,997 is from the 
Information Technology Department service fund. 

3 Funding of $1,451,675 is added for 5 FTE cybersecurity positions, of which $1,234,025 is for salaries and wages 
and $217,650 is for related operating expenses. 

4 Salaries and wages are underfunded by 2 percent of the total salaries and wages line item in anticipation of savings 
from vacant positions and employee turnover. 
5 Base level funding is adjusted as follows: 

Adds funding for operating expenses 
Reduces funding for capital assets 
Reduces funding for the statewide longitudinal data system 
Reduces funding for the Educational Technology Council 
Reduces funding for EduTech 
Adjusts funding for the K-12 wide area network 
Reduces funding for the geographic information system 
Reduces funding for the Health Information Technology Office 

General 
Fund 
($97,594) 

0 
(1 ,056) 

0 
(295,980) 

600,000 
(107,272) 

Q 
$98,098 

Other Funds Total 
$2,883,700 $2,786,106 
(4,041,883) (4,041,883) 

0 (1,056) 
(10,000) (10,000) 

(138,159) (434,139) 
(10,000) 590,000 

0 (107,272) 
(481,551) (481,551) 

($1,797,893) ($1,699,795) 

6 Funding of $4,209,893 is added from the Information Technology Department service fund for Microsoft Office 365 
licenses. 

7 Funding of $4,225,000 is added from the Information Technology Department operating service fund for information 
technology service management ($2,000,000), application as a service platform ($1,325,000), and automation and 
orchestration platforms ($900,000). 
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8 Funding for the Center for Distance Education is reduced by $229,116 from the general fund, of which $8,366 is 
from salaries and $220,750 is from operating expenses. 

9 Funding of $8.85 mi l l ion  for the Center for Distance Education , i ncluding 29.80 FT E posit ions, is transferred from 
the I nformation Technology Department to the Department of Career and Technical Education. Of this amount, $5.8 
m i l l ion is for salaries and wages from the general fund and $3.05 mi l l ion is for operat ing expenses from the 
independent study operating fund. 

1 0  Transfers a 0.50 FT E admin istrative assistant I I  position and $765,122 for the Educational Technology Counci l  from 
the I nformation Technology Department to the Department of Career and Techn ical Education. Of this amount ,  
$180, 1 22 is from the general fund for salaries ($76,556) and operating expenses ($103 ,566) . The remain ing amount 
of $585 ,000 includes $500,000 from federal funds for capital assets and $85,000 from the I nformation Technology 
Department service fund for grants. 

1 1  Funding of $346,350 is transferred from the Educational Technology Counci l  to EduTech, re lating to the salaries 
and fr i nge benefits of the director of Edu Tech. The posit ion was formerly the director of both the Educational 
Technology Counci l  and EduTech, prior to the transfer of the Educational Technology Counci l  to the Department of 
Career and Techn ical Education. 

12 Funding of $1.37 mi l l ion is reduced for the Statewide I nteroperable Radio Network (SIRN) , of which $400,000 is for 
operating expenses and $970,000 is for capital assets, to provide a total appropriat ion of $12 .33 mi l l ion from the 
SIRN fund . 

1 3  One-time fund ing of $8.1 m i l l ion is added from the general fund for cybersecurity operating expenses. 

This amendment also removes a sect ion al lowing for the transfer of funds between l i ne  items. 

House Bill No. 1021 - Information Technology Department - Senate Action 

Base 
Budget 

Salaries and wages $59,359,772 
Operating expenses 69,552,998 
Capita l assets 8,295,000 
Center for Distance Education 9,079 , 1 1 6  
Statewide long itud inal data 4 ,31 0,56 1 

system 
Educational Technology 1 , 1 2 1 ,472 

Council 
EduTech 9 ,752,767 
K- 1 2  wide area network 4 ,534,278 
Geographic information system 1 , 1 47 ,7 1 6  
Health information technology 5 ,3 1 5 ,509 

office 
Statewide Interoperabi l ity 1 3 ,700,000 

Radio Network 

Total all funds $ 1 86 , 1 69 , 1 89  
Less estimated income 1 65,636,855 
General fund $20,532,334 

FTE 344 .30 

North Dakota Legislative Counci l  

House 
Vers ion 
$59,559,558 
89,091 ,647 
4,253, 1 1 7  

4,383,351 

9 ,620,038 
5 , 1 65,952 
1 ,052,028 
4,876,840 

1 2 ,330,000 

$ 1 90,332,53 1 
1 67 , 1 62,949 
$23 , 1 69,582 

303.00 

4 

Senate 
Changes 
$21 , 8 1 4,943 

14 ,265,7 1 7  

3,794 

25,735 
2,0 1 8  

1 , 1 50,601 
2,306 

$37,265 , 1 1 4  
3 1 869 385 
$5,395,729 

99.00 

Senate 
Vers ion 
$81 ,374,501 
1 03 ,357,364 

4,253 , 1 1 7  

4,387 , 1 45 

9 ,645,773 
5 , 1 67,970 
2 ,202,629 
4,879 , 1 46 

1 2 ,330,000 

$227,597,645 
1 99,032,334 
$28,565,3 1 1  

402 .00 
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Department 112 - Information Technology Department - Detail of S enate Changes 

Salaries and wages 
Operating expenses 
Capital assets 
Center for Distance Education 
Statewide long itud inal data 

system 
Educational Technology 

Council 
EduTech 
K-1 2  wide area network 
Geog raphic information system 
Health information technology 

office 
Statewide Interoperabi l ity 

Radio Network 

Total all funds 
Less estimated income 
General fund 

FTE 

Salaries and wages 
Operating expenses 
Capital assets 
Center for Distance Education 
Statewide longitudinal data 

system 
Educational Technology 

Council 
EduTech 
K-1 2  wide area network 
Geog raphic information system 
Health information technology 

office 
Statewide Interoperabi l ity 

Radio Network 

Total all funds 
Less estimated income 
Genera l  fund 

FTE 

Adds Funding 
for Salary and 

Benefit 
lncreases1 

$1 ,047,804 

3 ,794 

25,735 
2 ,0 18  

601  
2,306 

$ 1 ,082,258 
1 ,073,035 

$9,223 

0.00 

Total Senate 
Changes 
$21 ,8 1 4,943 

1 4 ,265,7 1 7  

3,794 

25,735 
2 ,0 1 8  

1 , 1 50,601 
2,306 

$37,265 , 1 1 4  
3 1 ,869,385 
$5,395,729 

99.00 

Adds Funding Restores Adds One-
for FTE Funding for Adds Funding Time Funding 

Cybersecurity Salaries and for IT for 
Positionsl Wages1 Unification! Cybersecurity1 

$740,4 1 5  $1 ,21 5,501 $1 8 ,8 1 1 ,223 
1 30 ,590 8,835 , 1 27 $3,300,000 

$871 ,005 $1 ,21 5,501 $27,646,350 $3,300,000 
0 0 27,646,350 0 

$871 ,005 $1 ,21 5,50 1 $0 $3,300,000 

3.00 0.00 96.00 0.00 

ax/� 

Adds One-
T ime Funding 

for IT Pro jectst 

$2,000,000 

1 , 1 50 ,000 

$3 , 1 50,000 
3 , 1 50,000 

$0 

0.00 

1 Funding of $1,082,258, of which $9,223 is from the general fund and $1,073,035 is from other funds, is added for 
2019-21 biennium salary increases of 2 percent with a minimum monthly increase of $120 and a maximum monthly 
increase of $200 on July 1, 2019, and 2.5 percent on July 1, 2020. Of the amount added from other funds, $328,977 
of special funds relates to increases in health insurance premiums for FT E included in the information technology 
unification initiative. 

2 Funding of $871,005 is added from the general fund for 3 FT E cybersecurity positions, of which $740,415 is for 
salaries and wages and $130,590 is for operating expenses to provide a total of 8 FT E cybersecurity positions. The 
House approved 5 cybersecurity positions. 

3 Funding of $1,215,501 from the general fund is restored for salaries and wages removed by the House relating to 
underfunding salaries and wages. 

4 Funding of $27,646,350 of special funds and 96.00 FT E positions are transferred from the Department of Trust 
Lands (2 FT E), Department of Human Services (48 FT E), Adjutant General - Department of Emergency Services (4 
FT E), Parks and Recreation Department (1 FT E), and Department of T ransportation (41 FT E) to the Information 
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Technology Department for the information technology unification initiative . Of the $27,646,350, $18,266,327 is 
for the FTE positions, $544,896 is for temporary salaries, and $8,835,127 is for related operating expenses. 

5 One-time funding of $3 ,300,000 is added from the general fund for cybersecurity operating expenses to provide a 
total one-t ime appropriation of $11,400,000 from the general fund. T he House approved a one-time appropriation of 
$8,400,000. 

6 One-t ime funding of $3 ,150,000 is added from the strategic investment and improvements fund for a legacy l ift 
project ($2 ,000,000) and a geographic information system statewide land parcel project ($1,150,000). T he House did 
not provide funding for these projects. 

T h is amendment also : 
Adds a section to al low the Office of Management and Budget to transfer funds between l ine items in Section 1 
as requested by the Chief Information Officer. 
Adds a section identifying $3 , 150 ,000 of one-t ime funding from the strategic investment and improvements fund 
for information technology projects, of which $2, 000 ,000 is for a legacy l ift project and $1,150 ,000 is for a 
geograph ic  information system statewide land parcel project. 
Adds a section providing an exemption for the $43,555,133 of federal and other funds appropriated to the 
Information Technology Department by the 2017 Legislative Assembly for the development of the health 
information network and care coordination project . 
Adds a section to provide for a Legislative Management study regarding access to lands for hunting and 
trapping and the development of a land access database . 
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Information Technology Department - Budget No. 112 
House Bill No. 1021 
Base Level Fund ing Changes 

House Version Senate Version Senate Changes to House Version 
Increase !Decrease) - House Version 

FTE Genera l  Other FTE General Other FTE General Other 
Position Fund Funds Total Position Fund Funds Total Positions Fund Funds Total 

201 9-21 Biennium Base Level 344 .30 $20,532,334 $ 1 65,636,855 $ 1 86 , 1 69 , 1 89 344.30 $20,532,334 $ 1 65,636,855 $ 1 86 , 1 69 , 1 89 0.00 $0 $0 $0 

201 9-21 Ongoing Funding Changes 
Salary increase $31 3 , 373 $ 1 ,469,467 $ 1 ,782,840 $322,596 $2 ,21 3,525 $2,536 , 1 2 1  $9,223 $744,058 $753,281 
Health insurance increase 1 68,832 1 , 342,072 1 , 5 1 0 , 904 1 68 ,832 1 ,671 ,049 1 ,839,881 328,977 328,977 
Removes FTE positions ( 1 6 . 00) (74,991 ) (2 ,91 2 ,445) (2 ,987,436) ( 1 6 .00) (74 ,99 1 )  (2, 9 1 2,445) (2 ,987,436) 0 
Adds cybersecurity FTE positions 5 .00 1 ,451 ,675 1 ,451 ,675 8.00 2 ,322,680 2 ,322,680 3.00 871 ,005 87 1 ,005 
Underfund salaries by 2 percent ( 1 , 2 1 5 ,501 ) ( 1 ,2 1 5 ,501 ) 0 0 1 ,2 1 5 ,501 1 ,2 1 5 ,501 
Transfers 1 45 .5  FTE positions for the IT unification in itiative 0 96.00 1 8 ,266,327 1 8 ,266,327 96.00 1 8 ,266,327 1 8 ,266 ,327 
Transfers funding for temporary salaries for the IT unification in itiative 0 544,896 544,896 544,896 544,896 
Adds funding for operating expenses for the IT unification in itiative 0 8 ,835 , 1 27 8 ,835 , 1 27 8 ,835 , 1 27 8 ,835, 1 27 
Adds funding for operating  expenses (97 ,594) 2 ,883,700 2 ,786 , 1 06 (97,594) 2 ,883,700 2 ,786 , 1 06 0 
Adds funding for Microsoft Office 365 l icense operating expenses 4,209,893 4,209,893 4,209,893 4 ,209,893 0 
Adds funding for IT service management 2 ,000,000 2 ,000,000 2 ,000,000 2 ,000,000 0 
Adds funding for application as a service platforms 1 , 325,000 1 , 325,000 1 , 325,000 1 , 325,000 0 
Adds funding for automation and orchestration platforms 900,000 900,000 900,000 900,000 0 
Reduces funding for capital assets (4 ,04 1 , 883) (4 ,04 1 ,883) (4,04 1 ,883) (4,04 1 ,883) 0 
Reduces funding for the Centers of Distance Education (229, 1 1 6) (229, 1 1 6) (229, 1 1 6) (229, 1 1 6) 0 
Transfers the Center of D istance Education to GTE (29.80) (5 , 800,000) (3 ,050,000) (8 ,850,000) (29.80) (5,800,000) (3 ,050,000) (8 , 850,000) 0 
Reduces funding for the statewide longitudinal data system ( 1 ,056) ( 1 , 056) ( 1 ,056) ( 1 ,056) 0 
Reduces funding for the Educational Technology Council ( 1 0 ,000) ( 1 0 ,000) ( 1 0 ,000) ( 1 0 ,000) 0 
Transfers the Educational  Technology Counci l  to GTE (0 . 50) ( 1 80, 1 22) (585,000) (765, 1 22) (0.50) ( 1 80, 1 22) (585,000) (765, 1 22) 0 
Transfer funding from the Educational Technology Counci l to Edutech 5 ,000 (5 ,000) 0 5,000 (5, 000) 0 0 
Reduces funding for EduTech (295,980) ( 1 38 , 1 59)  (434 , 1 39) (295,980) ( 1 38 , 1 59) (434 , 1 39) 0 
Adjusts funding for the K-1 2  wide area network 600,000 ( 1 0 ,000) 590,000 600,000 ( 1 0 ,000) 590,000 0 
Reduces funding for the geographic information system (GIS) ( 1 07,272) ( 1 07 ,272) ( 1 07,272) ( 1 07,272) 0 
Reduces funding for the Health Information Technology Office (48 1 , 55 1 )  (48 1 ,551 ) (48 1 ,551 ) (48 1 ,55 1 )  0 
Reduces funding for S I R N  (1 ,370,000) (1 ,370,000) (1,370,000) (1,370,000) 0 
Total ongoing funding changes (41 .30) ($5,462,752) $ 1 ,526,094 ($3,936,658) 57.70 ($3,367,023) $30,245,479 $26,878,456 99.00 $2,095,729 $28 ,7 1 9 ,385 $30 ,81 5, 1 1 4 

One-time funding items 
Adds funding for a legacy l ift project 0 $2,000,000 $2,000,000 $2,000,000 $2,000, 000 
Adds funding for cybersecurity operating expenses $8, 1 00,000 $8 , 1 00,000 $ 1 1 ,400,000 1 1 ,400,000 $3,300,000 3 , 300,000 
Adds funding for a GIS statewide land parcel project 0 1 , 1 50,000 1 , 1 50 000 1 , 1 50,000 1 , 1 50,000 
Total one-time funding changes 0.00 $8, 1 00,000 $0 $8 , 1 00,000 0 00 $ 1 1 ,400,000 $3, 1 50,000 $ 1 4 , 550,000 0.00 $3, 300,000 $3 , 1 50,000 $6,450,000 

Total Changes to Base Level Funding (41 . 30) $2,637,248 $1 ,526,094 $4, 1 63 ,342 57.70 $8,032,977 $33,395,479 $4 1 ,428,456 99.00 $5,395,729 $31 , 869 ,385 $37 ,265, 1 1 4 

201 9-21 Total Funding 303.00 $23 , 1 69, 582 $ 1 67 , 1 62,949 $1 90,332,531  402.00 $28,565 ,31 1 $ 1 99,032,334 $227,597,645 99.00 $5,395,729 $31 , 869 ,385 $37,265, 1 1 4  
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Other Sections for I nformation Technology Department - Budget No. 1 1 2  

Line item transfers 

Information technology projects 
improvements fund 

Strategic investment and 

Exemption - H ealth information nework and care coord ination project 

Legislative Management study - Access to lands for hunting and 
trapping 

House Version Senate Version 
Section 3 al lows the Director of the Office of Management and 
Budget to transfer funds between l ine items in  Section 1 as 
requested by the Chief Information Officer of ITD for the 
development and implementation of technology projects. 

Section 4 identifies $3, 1 50,000 of one-time funding from the 
strategic investment and improvements fund for information 
technology projects, of which $2,000,000 is for a legacy l i ft project 
and $ 1 , 1 50,000 is for a geographic information system statewide 
land parcel project. 

Section 5 provides an exemption to al low the $43,555, 1 33 of 
federal and other funds appropriated to the information technology 
department for the development of the health information network 
and care coord ination project in chapter 46 of the 20 1 7  Session 
Laws is not subject to the provisions of section 54-44. 1 -1 1 .  Any 
unexpended funds from this appropriation are avai lable for the 
completion of the health information network and care coordination 
project during the 201 9-2 1 bienn ium.  

Section 6 provides for a Legislative Management study regard ing 
access to lands for hunting and trapping and the development of a 
land access database. If approved by Legislative Management, the 
study will be conducted by a committee establ ished by the 
Leg islative Management to study access to public and private lands 
for hunting, trapping, and related issues, including the development 
of a hunters access database with the capabi l ity for landowners to 
provide electronic information regarding the avai labi l ity of the 
landowner's property for hunters and trappers . 



Sixty-sixth 
Leg is lative Assembly 

1 SECTION 4. AMENDMENT. Section 20 . 1 -03-42 of the North Dakota Century Code is 

2 amended and reenacted as fol lows: 

3 20. 1 -03-42. Guiding on prohib ited lands. 

4 i A person may not act as a hunt ing guide or hunting outfitter on  land the person knows 

5 

6 
7 

8 

9 

is owned by the state un less the appropriate state agency permits o r  authorizes the 

gu id ing or outfitti ng, on private land enrol led by the department for purposes of 

hunting ,  on land i n  which the department pays in l ieu of taxes, o r  on federal lands 

without being authorized or  permitted as requ ired by the appropriate federal agency, 

1 0  2 .  A person may not act as  a hunting guide or outfitter on private lands posted against 

1 1  hunting or trespassing without first informing and obta in ing permission from the 

1 2  landowner to conduct gu id ing or outfitt ing on the land .  If the landowner d id not grant 

1 3  the permission in writing , there is a presumption that the permission did not exist. 

1 4  SECTION 5. REPEAL. Section 20 . 1 -01-20 of the North Dakota Century Code is repealed . 

1 5  SECTION 6. LEGISLATIVE MANAGEMENT STUDY - ACCESS TO LANDS. 

1 6 1 .  During the 201 9-20 interim ,  the legislative management shal l  study access to public 

1 7  and private lands for hunting , trapping, fishing ,  and related issues, including trespass 

1 8  violations and penalties, and provide recommendations regarding a land access 

1 9  database with the capabil ity of electronic posting. At the direction of the legislative 

20 management, before August 1 ,  2020, the information technology department and 

2 1  game and fish department shal l  establish a tria l  electronic posting and hunter access 

22 information system in  µp to three counties. The information technology department 

23 and game and fish department may contract with a tbird party to assist with the 

24 electron ic posting and hunter access information system development and operation. 

25 T he legislative management shall report its findings and recommendations, together 

26 with any legislation required to implement the recommendations, to the sixty-seventh 

27 legislative assembly. 

28 2. The legislative management shal l  appoint a committee for this study as follows: 

29 
30 
3 1  

a .  The voting members of the committee , who must be appointed by the leg islative 

management, are :  

(1 )  Two members representing agriculture landowners; 
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1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

1 0  
1 1  

1 2  

1 3  

1 4  

Sixty-sixth 
Leg islative Assembly 

(2) Two members representing sportsmen organ izations ;  and 

(3) Five members of the leg islative assembly, i ncluding : 

(a) One member of the majority party in the house of representatives; 

(b) One member of the minority party in  the house of representatives;  

(c) One member of the majority party in the senate; 

(d) One member of the minority party in the senate; and 

(e) One member from either party in either chamber to serve as the 

committee chairman. 

b. The nonvoting members of the committee are:  

( 1 )  A representative of the North Dakota associat ion of counties; 

(2) The agricu lture commissioner or the commissioner's designee; 

(3) T he director of the game and fish department or the director's designee; 

�) T he chief information officer or the officer's designee;  and 

(5) A representative of the North Dakota state's attorneys' association. 

1 5  3. A member of the committee who is not a state employee is entitled to reimbursement 

1 6 for mi leage and expenses as provided by law for state officers and employees, to be 

1 7  paid by the legislative council. A state employee who is a member of the committee is 

1 8  entitled to receive that employee's regu lar salary and is entitled to reimbursement for 

1 9  mileage and expenses to be paid by the employing agency. A member of the 

20 committee who is a member of the legislative assembly is entitled to receive per diem 

2 1  compensation at the rate provided under section 54-35-1 0 for each day performing 

22 official duties of the committee. The legislative council shal l  pay the per d iem 

23 compensation and reimbursement for travel and expenses as provided by law for any 

24 member of the committee who is a member of the leg is lative assembly. 

25 SECTION 7. EDUCATION AND MARKETING. The game and fish department and the 

26 tourism d iv ision of the department of commerce shal l  provide publ ic education and marketing 

27 regarding the changes to land access in th is  Act. 
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